
 City Council  

Agenda 

City Hall 

225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 

541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 
hours’ notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available, as well as an Induction Loop for the benefit of hearing aid users.     
To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   

Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 
 

All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 
 
 

July 18, 2016 
_____________________________ 

 
5:30 p.m. Work Session 

Jesse Maine Room 
_____________________________ 

(Council work sessions are reserved for discussion between Council, staff and consultants; 
 therefore, Council will not receive public input during work sessions.  

Opportunities for public input are given during all regular Council meetings) 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 
1. Springfield Economic Look – Regional Competitiveness and Industry Assessment and Economic Strategy. 

[Courtney Griesel]         (20 Minutes) 
 

2. Downtown District Design Standards (File No. TYP414-00001). 
[Linda Pauly]         (60 Minutes) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 
 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

City Manager: 

Gino Grimaldi 

City Recorder: 

Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 

City Council 

Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 



Council Agenda 
July 18, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Mayor’s Recognition 
 

a. World Breastfeeding Week Proclamation. 
[Mayor Lundberg]        (05 Minutes) 

 
2. Other 
 

a. Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of Achievement Presentation. 
[Gino Grimaldi]         (05 Minutes) 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. Approval of the June 2016, Disbursements for Approval. 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. June 6, 2016 – Work Session 
b. June 6, 2016 – Regular Meeting 
c. June 13, 2016 – Special Regular Meeting 
d. June 20, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
3. Resolutions 
 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD 
COMPETITIVE BIDS, REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS, OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES 
CONTRACTS EXEMPT FROM BIDDING REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE PURCHASING 
REGULATIONS, AND APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC CONTRACTS IN CONFORMANCE 
WITH CITY OF SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 
DURING THE PERIOD COMMENCING JULY 26, 2016 AND CONTINUING THROUGH 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2016 WHILE THE COMMON COUNCIL IS IN RECESS. 
 

4. Ordinances 
 

a. ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTIONS 2.900 THROUGH 2.995. 

 
  



Council Agenda 
July 18, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approval of the Brand Name Specification Exemption Request for Street Light Poles, LED Retrofit Kits 
and Powder Coating Authorizing Brand Name Merchandise to be Specified in Future Street Lighting 
Projects. 

b. Award the Subject Contract to Essex General Construction, Inc. in the Amount of $284,794.00 for Project 
P11004, Springfield Wellness Center. 

c. Allow Construction Activities Outside of the Hours of 7 a.m. and 6 p.m., in Order to Complete 
Construction Activities in Association with the McKenzie Willamette Medical Center Expansion in and 
Around 1460 G Street. 

d. Allow Construction Activities Outside of the Hours of 7 a.m. and 6 p.m., in order to Complete Construction 
Activities in Association with the Cash & Carry Development in and around 3585 Gateway Street 
(Formerly 1073 International Way). 

e. Authorize the Development and Public Works Director to Issue a Public Right-of-Way Use Agreement to 
JM Hotel, LLC to Construct, Operate, and Maintain one Monument Sign and Associated Landscaping. 

f. Authorize and Direct the City Manager to Execute the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with 
Willamalane Park and Recreation District (WPRD) for Construction and Maintenance of the Mill Race 
Path. 

g. Approve the Purchase of Police Vehicles for Fiscal Year 2017 and Authorize the City Manager to Sign 
Three Contracts for the Purchase of Five Patrol Vehicles and One Administrative Sergeant’s Vehicle. 

h. Authorize and Direct the City Manager to Execute Amendment 1 to the Utility Services Intergovernmental 
Agreement (IGA) with Springfield Utility Board (SUB) for the Glenwood Refinement Plan Area. 

i. Approve and Authorize the City Manager to Sign a Contract for Animal Shelter Services with Greenhill 
Humane Society, as Well as the Sole Source Justification. 

j. Authorize City Manager Contract 1443 with Republic Parking Northwest, Extending the Term of the 
Agreement through June 30, 2018. 

k. Authorize the City Manager to Sign the Second Amendment to the Contract with McKenzie Defense 
Consortium, LLC for Court Appointed Attorney Services for the Period from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 
with the Possibility for Another One-year Renewal. 

l. Approve the Amended Council Operating Policies and Procedures. 
m. Approval of the Liquor License Application for JGB Enterprises LLC., DBA: The Man Cave, Located at 

1444 Main Street, Springfield, Oregon. 
 
MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 
to others. 

 
1. Public Hearing on 2016 Justice Assistance Grant. 

[Michael Harman]         (05 Minutes) 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 
to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
 



Council Agenda 
July 18, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
1. Petition from Main Street Businesses Regarding Main Street Transit Study. 
 
MOTION:  ACCEPT FOR FILING AND/OR PROVIDE STAFF DIRECTION/FOLLOWUP. 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 

 
1. Amend Springfield Municipal Code 2.340. 

[Amy Sowa]         (05 Minutes) 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, “GOVERNMENT AND 
ADMINISTRATION” SECTION 2.340 “RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE” OF THE SPRINGFIELD 
MUNICIPAL CODE (SMC) TO MATCH UPDATED OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND 
UPDATING THE DEFINITION OF CITY RECORDS (FIRST READING) 
 
NO ACTION REQUESTED. FIRST READING ONLY. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Resolution for a Ballot Title to Increase the Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax by $.03 Per Gallon. 

[Anette Spickard/Mary Bridget Smith]      (05 Minutes) 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2 – A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY A BALLOT 
MEASURE AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE IN THE SPRINGFIELD MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX BY 
3 CENTS PER GALLON. 
 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2. 

 
2. Other Business 
 
  



Council Agenda 
July 18, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
1. Proposed Changes to Springfield Municipal Code 7.330 and 7.332. 

[Kristina Kraaz/Mary Bridget Smith]      (05 Minutes) 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 3 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTIONS 7.330 AND 7.332 REGARDING PUBLIC PASSENGER VEHICLE SERVICES. 
 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 3 

 
2. Recreational Marijuana Local Option Tax. 

[Bob Duey/Kristina Kraaz]        (10 Minutes) 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 4 – AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 7.1002(3) TO CHAPTER 7OF THE 
SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE AND IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ 
RECREATIONAL SALES IN SPRINGFIELD AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 3 – A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD THE MEASURE OF ORDINANCE NO. ____ IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON MARIJUANA 
RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES IN SPRINGFIELD 
 
MOTION: ADOPT/NOT ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 4. 
 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 3. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

_____________________________ 
 

8:15 p.m. Regular Meeting 
(Estimated Time) 
Council Chambers 

_____________________________ 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Resolution to Ratify an Amendment to the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan. 

[Courtney Griesel]         (05 Minutes) 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 4 – A RESOLUTION RAFTIYING AN AMENDMENT TO THE GLENWOOD 
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY. 
 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 4. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Courtney Griesel, CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-7132 
 Estimated Time: 20 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic 
Development and 
Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
ITEM TITLE: SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC LOOK – REGIONAL COMPETITIVENESS AND 

INDUSTRY ASSESSMENT AND ECONOMIC STRATEGY 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Provide feedback to staff on proposed scope of activities to be completed as part of the 
Springfield Economic Look 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

In September, the City will begin a project to create a city-wide economic development 
strategy with a focus on regional and national competitiveness and industry 
opportunities. This work will provide the foundation to later develop and market the 
community and industry values and opportunities through the creation of a Springfield 
Economic Development Marketing and Branding plan. The economic development 
strategy work is fully budgeted and anticipated to be complete in April, 2017.  
Marketing and branding would occur at a later date following completion of the 
economic strategy. The City is proposing to sole source this work to Allison Larsen 
with TadZo Consulting.     

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1 – Council Briefing Memo 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

City Council has identified economic development and the Springfield economic look 
as priority initiatives, acknowledging a need to understand our competitive advantages 
and disadvantages in the regional and national markets.  Funds were budgeted for this 
work during the FY17 budget process in an amount of $75,000. The goal for this 
project will be to generate a strategy and marketing plan which sets clear direction for 
realistic priorities while clarifying responsibilities and metrics for implementation; the 
plan will identify where the City is best positioned to ‘go’ and how to most effectively 
get ‘there.’   

Provided as Attachment 1 is a detailed discussion of the proposed work, outlining; 
• Why an Economic Strategic Plan and Marketing Effort, and 
• Phased Work and Costs to Complete the Project; 

o Phase I – Strategic Economic Plan 
Cost: $64,500 (budgeted) 
Estimated Start Time: September 2016 
Estimated Complete: April 2017 

o Phase II – Economic Development Marketing and Branding 
Cost: $35,499 (not budgeted) 
Estimated Time to Complete: Four Months 

Funds are currently budgeted in an amount of $75,000 which supports completion of 
Phase I. Phase I can be completed independent of Phase II, while Phase II will require 
products from Phase I. Costs for both phases combined total $99,999. Phase I work 
would begin in September of 2016. The City is proposing to work with Allison Larsen 
of TadZo Consulting on this project.  TadZo is a leader in strategic economic 
development planning and marking and branding work. Allison worked recently and 
extensively in the region to guide the regional “Big Look” efforts.  In 2014, Allison 
worked specifically with the Springfield City Council and staff to explore tough 
questions and dialogue around our urban growth boundary expansion.    

 



 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                    City of Springfield 

Date: 7/18/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Courtney Griesel, Economic Development BRIEFING 

Subject: Springfield Economic Look – Regional 
Competitiveness and Industry Assessment and 
Economic Strategy 

MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE:  
In September, the City will begin a project to create a city-wide economic development strategy with a 
focus on regional and national competitiveness and industry opportunities. This work will provide the 
foundation to later develop and market the community and industry values and opportunities through the 
creation of a Springfield Economic Development Marketing and Branding plan. The economic 
development strategy work is fully budgeted and anticipated to be complete in April, 2017.  Marketing and 
branding would occur at a later date following completion of the economic strategy. The City is proposing 
to sole source this work to Allison Larsen with TadZo Consulting.     

 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through Community Partnerships 

BACKGROUND:  

City Council has identified economic development and the Springfield economic look as a priority 
initiative, acknowledging a need to understand our competitive advantages and disadvantages in the 
regional and national markets.  Funds were budgeted for this work during the FY17 budget process in an 
amount of $75,000.  

The goal for this project will be to generate a strategy and marketing plan which sets clear direction for 
realistic priorities while clarifying responsibilities and metrics for implementation; the plan will identify 
where the City is best positioned to ‘go’ and how to most effectively get ‘there.’   

Why an Economic Strategic Plan and Marketing Effort? 

Springfield has the potential to be a leading competitor on the West Coast if amenities and opportunities are 
identified, assessed and strategically invested in and marketed.  Industries we may have focused on in the 
past may be irrelevant for future economic opportunities moving forward.  An Economic Strategic Plan is a 
targeted and proactive approach to help us identify and match our community assets and vision to large 
scale opportunities now and into the future.    

The work will address the below key questions; 

 How is Springfield’s economy performing? 
 What traded-sectors should we be focused on because they are growing and make the most sense to our 

future? 
 How does Springfield fair against competitors? Are we paying attention to the right competitors? 
 How can we be more competitive for the kinds of businesses we would like to see grow in Springfield? 
 What distinctly sets Springfield apart from the competition? 
 In which sites and areas should we be investing for greatest economic impact long-term? 
 What infrastructure priorities should we be planning? 
 What local government policies, fees and taxes might be barriers and how might they be revised? 
 What else could we be doing to enhance the labor force for existing and prospective employers? 



MEMORANDUM 7/14/2016 Page 2 

 

 How can we strengthen our business retention and expansion efforts? 
 What is our economic development brand? 
 What data do we need to prove Springfield’s advantages? 
 What marketing materials are we missing? 
 What should we stop doing because it is no longer relevant and there might be better uses for the same 

resources?  

Phased Work and Costs 

Work is separated into two phases; Phase I Strategic Economic Planning and Phase II Marketing and 
Branding.  The marketing and branding phase is dependent on the completion and outcomes from Phase I 
work.  At this time, budget is only approved for Phase I, Strategic Economic Planning.  Detailed 
descriptions of the below summarized phases and deliverables are included as Attachment A to this memo. 
Phase I – Strategic Economic Plan 
Cost: $64,500 (budgeted) 
Estimated Start Time: September 2016 
Estimated Complete: April 2017 
Deliverables:  
Step 1 – Where are we now? 

A. Economic Performance 
B. Competitiveness Assessment 
C. Economic Development Program Review 

Step 2 – Where do we want to be?  
A. Stakeholder Input 
B. Target Industry Analysis;  

a. Industry trends research and screening 
b. Capabilities screening 
c. Niche and Emerging Industry Sectors 
d. Industry Intelligence 

C. Competitor Benchmarking 
D. Priorities Interactive Work Session 

Step 3 – How will we get there? 
A. Priority Strategic Initiative Work Sessions 
B. Written Plan  
C. Final Plan Presentation! 

 
Phase II – Economic Development Marketing and Branding 
Cost: $35,499 (not budgeted) 
Estimated Time to Complete: Four Months 
 
Deliverables: 
Step 1 – What is Springfield’s Value Proposition? 

A. External Perceptions 
B. Internal Perceptions 
C. Message Platform 

Step 2 – What is our Brand? 
Step 3 – How will we prepare to go to Market? 

A. Website; Site Map, Website Development 
B. Business Cases; worksession and template 

Step 4 – How will we go to Market? 
A. Draft Marketing Plan 
B. Stakeholder Input 
C. Implementation Work Session for Marketing Plan 

 



MEMORANDUM 7/14/2016 Page 3 

 

 

Funds are currently budgeted in an amount of $75,000 which supports completion of Phase I.  Phase I can 
be completed independent of Phase II while Phase II will require products from Phase I.  Costs for both 
phases combined total $99,999.  Phase I work would begin in September of 2016. A proposed project 
timeline is included in this memo as Attachment B.  The City is proposing to work with Allison Larsen of 
TadZo Consulting on this project.  TadZo is a leader in strategic economic development planning and 
marking and branding work.  Allison Larsen has worked recently and extensively in the region, including 
specifically in Springfield, to guide the regional “Big Look” efforts.  In 2014, Allison worked with the 
Springfield City Council and staff to explore to tough questions and dialogue around our urban growth 
boundary expansion.    

 

Attachment A – Phase I and Phase II Scope of Work and Deliverables 
Attachment B – Proposed Project Implementation Timeline 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Provide feedback to staff on proposed scope of activities to be completed 
as part of the Springfield Economic Look. 

 



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

5 Springfield Economic Look 

III. PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK 
This project will be carried out over two comprehensive phases, resulting in a strategy and 
marketing plan - plus tools ready for implementation - that are customized to Springfield’s 
needs, challenges and opportunities. 

 

 
Phase I – Strategic Planning 
There are three key steps for the strategic planning phase. 

Step 1 - Where are you now? 
To document the current situation for economic development opportunities in Springfield, we 
propose three important assessments that will prime you for informed strategic planning. 

A. Economic Performance 
This initial step documents fundamental economic indicators to provide an understanding of 
how the Springfield economy is performing in the context of state and national performance. 
At a minimum, Springfield’s economy will be analyzed for employment trends, 
growing/declining occupations and industries, educational attainment, population 
demographics, earnings top businesses, and other pertinent data. The data will be provided in 
a variety of formats to support the City in making a case for priority strategic initiatives of the 
plan. 

B. Competitiveness Assessment 
Although a review of Springfield’s assets was conducted for the “Big Look” project, we will 
analyze for current situation and planned improvements. In this case we will take a deeper 
dive into Springfield’s strengths and weaknesses from the perspective of an investor in the 

• Where are you now?
• Where do you want to be?
• How will you get there?

Phase I - Strategic Planning

• What is Springfield's value proposition?
• What is your brand to communicate your value proposition?
• How will you prepare to go to market?
• How will you go to market?

Phase II - Marketing

CBM, Attachment A, Page 1 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

6 Springfield Economic Look 

context of national competitiveness. This analysis will provide insights for potential areas in 
need of improvement that should be focused on for strategic initiatives. 

The process will involve data analysis, a community tour and interviews with key service 
providers as well as local employers. 
 
A sampling of key factors of evaluation includes: 

 Transportation – quality and access to diverse transportation resources (road, rail, 
seaport, air, intermodal) to support supplies and finished goods as well as labor flow. 

 Sites and Buildings - available for development. 
 Utilities – capacity and costs for water, sewer, electricity, natural gas, 

telecommunications; reputation of service provider; quality of service; utility 
incentives. 

 Permitting and Regulatory – speed, clarity and consistency. 
 Business Climate – the environment of working with jurisdiction and overall 

community tone for welcoming new businesses. 
 Labor Force – availability of specific skills; wages and fringe benefits; major labor 

force competitors; management/labor relations; general work ethic. 
 Ability to recruit talent to community – amenities; sense of place; appearance/curb 

appeal; cost of living. 
 Workforce Development - available training programs that support skill development 

for potential target industries. 
 Innovation and R&D Resources – available locally and at nearby institutions that 

would support specific industry growth. 
 Sustainability - services and resources to support green business initiatives. 
 Incentives - experience with accessing federal, state and local incentives for 

businesses.  

Meetings will be requested with: 

 City authorities - permitting and regulatory process; sustainability initiatives and 
resources. 

 Utility service providers 
 Workforce service providers 
 Education and training providers  
 Innovation resource providers  
 Local employers will be interviewed confidentially for a deeper dive into workforce 

issues, regulatory environment, business climate, and any other limitations of the 
area.  

  

CBM, Attachment A, Page 2 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

7 Springfield Economic Look 

Each factor will be scored on the following criteria: 

A = World-class competitive advantage 

B = Competitive, but missing key elements 

C = Neutral; found in many communities 

D = Fundamental assets are missing 

F = Disadvantages so great it could be a “deal killer” 

The analysis will be documented in a Competitiveness “Report Card” and utilized in screening 
for target industries  

C. Economic Development Program Review 
To fully understand the focus of the City’s economic development efforts, a review will be 
completed of: 

 All available economic development reports and strategies;  
 Relevant City Council plans; 
 Tracked metrics of economic development accomplishments; 
 And any other pertinent information. 

Interviews will be conducted with City staff to clarify details, program goals and corresponding 
metrics. 

Step 2 - Where do you want to be? 
The purpose of this phase of the planning process sets direction on priorities for the economic 
development strategy. To do so, we will gather input from stakeholders and research 
Springfield’s “best fit” industries as well as competitors. All of this information will help the 
council and city staff to prioritize key initiatives. 

A.  Stakeholder Input 
The first step is gather input from stakeholders via interviews, focus groups and/or online 
surveys as to the vision for Springfield’s future economy and what success looks like. All City 
Council Members will be invited to participate. Key stakeholders may include, but not limited 
to: Springfield Development Advisory Committee, Springfield Chamber of Commerce, 
Neighborhood Economic Development Corporation, FertiLab, Tech Association of Oregon, Lane 
Workforce Partnership, South Willamette EDC, Rotary Chapters, even high school students and 
young professional groups.  

B. Target Industry Analysis 
The objective of this analysis is to identify growth industries that are “best fit” with your 
community’s assets and limitations. Effective targeting provides understanding as to specific 
needs to be addressed in order to better position your community’s assets for realistic “wins.” 

CBM, Attachment A, Page 3 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

8 Springfield Economic Look 

It helps you to prioritize investment of time and resources relative to making the greatest 
impact for targets.  

Target identification involves four research and analysis steps to filter broad clusters down to 
specific sectors that are a good fit in Springfield. For this research, we focus on traded-sectors 
− those industries that produce goods and services for export outside of Springfield, thus 
bringing new wealth into the local economy.  

 Industry Trends Research & Screening 
We will begin by looking at historic industry trends.  This empirical analysis will set the stage 
for the target industry recommendations.   

 Success and potential future growth – We will analyze industry trends for 
employment, number of establishments and average regional wages by six-digit 
NAICS from 2009 to 2014 along with national projected output and employment 
growth. This data will allow us to determine what types of industries have been most 
successful in the local area in recent years, and which ones are likely to hold the best 
potential for future growth.   

 State-wide data - In order to broaden the base of potential targets, we will investigate 
and compare similar data on industry growth trends for Oregon.  

 Manufacturing capacity - An indicator of expansion potential is national capacity 
utilization rates for manufacturing industries.  

 State and local comparison - We will compare growth industries in Oregon state-wide 
to local clusters to identify similarities and differences. We will use location quotients 
to identify industries that are particularly concentrated in the local area.  

We will then screen the baseline data to identify industries for which Springfield has particular 
advantages over other competing locations. Several guidelines for screening and prioritizing 
industries will be used. 

 Growth industries locally and industries that are growing at a faster rate in the county 
than in the nation as a whole; 

 Industries that have above average projected output and employment growth 
nationally over the next 10 to 15 years; 

 Industries that have high manufacturing capacity utilization rates nationally and are 
likely to expand in the near term; 

 Firms that increase wealth and provide above average wages; and 
 Industries that will help to diversify the local economy. 

Once the initial screening process is complete, the next step will be to identify specific target 
clusters.  We will group interdependent industries together, including primary producers as 
well as related suppliers and other support industries.   

CBM, Attachment A, Page 4 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

9 Springfield Economic Look 

Capabilities Screening 
Secondary data, while important, is only one part of the target industry analysis. These results 
will need to be further screened to take into account Springfield’s capabilities to meet the 
needs of the industry trends analysis. Results of Springfield’s Competitiveness Report Card will 
drive this screen of potential targets. This step ensures that the resulting targets are not only 
compatible based on industry trends, but are also a good fit with the competitive assets and 
limitations in Springfield, specifically.  

Niche & Emerging Industry Sectors 
Industry trend data does not fully capture emerging or underdeveloped industries that 
represent new opportunities for Springfield. Complimentary to unique assets and strengths 
discovered during the Competitiveness Assessment, we will augment our research with current 
location trends to identify any niche or emerging industry sectors that may not come up in our 
analysis of business trends data. This allows for a complimentary forward-thinking approach 
to the target industry study and leverages the current trends in site selection. 

Industry Intelligence 
Once all the targets have been identified, we will research additional industry intelligence 
including: 

 Typical Company Profile − What does a company within the target industry look like? 
Employment, size of facility, capital investment, etc. 

 Priority Location Factors − What drives their site location decisions? 
 Key Occupations − For what occupations should local workforce agencies prepare 

talent and skill sets? 
 Industry Intelligence − Industry overview, current issues, conversation starters for 

CEO, HR and CFO Executives. 
 Source Locations – Where can you find these industries to recruit? 

All steps for targeting will be summarized into a final report, along with supporting data and 
documentation. This deliverable report presents all data and rationale for recommended target 
industry sectors, along with corresponding industry intelligence to support effective work with 
local employers and targeting for business recruitment. 

C. Competitor Benchmarking 
To further enhance understanding of Springfield’s market position as it relates for your target 
industries, research of competitors will be completed on key economic indicators and 
operating costs. Together we will identify up to five competitors – either a community you 
compete with frequently or one that is targeting the same industries.  

 Benchmark Competitiveness Measures – research and analyze comparative 
differences. Identify insights that may apply to your strategy. 

 Operational Cost Comparative Analysis – apply a company pro forma across 

CBM, Attachment A, Page 5 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

10 Springfield Economic Look 

competitors for an apples-to-apples financial assessment of annual operating costs. 
Not only will the data be utilized in this analysis, you will receive a software model 
(populated with data) for preparing operational cost analysis for any prospective 
project in comparison of nine areas with Springfield.  
 
The data includes: 
Annual Operating Cost Comparison by Area 
 Total Annual Cost 
 Total Payroll 
 Fringe and Mandated Benefits 
 Utility Costs 
 Building Lease or Amortized Payment 
 Property Taxes 
Selected Wage Rates by Occupation by Area 
Industry Average Wages by Area 
Benefits 
 Retirement and Savings 
 Life and Health Insurance 
 Workers Compensation 
 Unemployment Insurance 
 Social Security 

 

Utility Costs 
 Water 
 Wastewater 
 Electricity 
 Natural Gas 
Building Lease or Land & Construction Costs 
 Lease Rate per Square Foot 
 Total Annual Lease Cost or Land Cost per Acre 
 Total Land Cost 
 Building Construction Cost per square foot 
 Total Construction Cost 
 Total Building and Land Cost 
Property Tax 
 Tax Rate 
 Assessment Ratio 
 Effective Tax Rate 
 Property Tax Cost 

All research and data will be prepared in a Competitors Benchmark Report and a presentation 
of key findings.  

D.  Priorities Work Session 
In this highly interactive work session, the findings from all previous work will come together – 
assessments, input, targeting and benchmarking – to help City Council, staff and possibly 
others to define priorities for Springfield’s Economic Development Strategy. 

Although a specific agenda will be customized based on the findings of previous work, following 
are a sampling of exercises that may be integrated into the work session agenda: 

 Summarize Stakeholder Input to reveal insights for establishing priorities.  

 

 

 

 

CBM, Attachment A, Page 6 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

11 Springfield Economic Look 

 

 Review Economic 
Development 
Programs and 
related efforts; group 
will categorize 
initiatives into an 
Investment Portfolio. 
This chart supports a 
discussion and 
evaluation of how 
well programs are 
performing and new 
initiatives that the group may want to “sow” or “seed” in the new plan. 

 

 The Five Bold Steps 
chart helps to 
prioritize key 
initiatives to achieve 
the desired 
outcomes and 
clarify Vision for the 
Economic 
Development 
Strategic Plan. To 
get to agreement on 
Five Bold Steps we 
may utilize a 25/10 Crowdsourcing exercise or a Swap/Sort exercise. Both of these 
exercises yield better results than “sticky dots” prioritizing and really help the best 
ideas rise to the top. 

 A discussion and review of the capacity to implement key initiatives could occur to 
further evaluate initiatives. This discussion helps to manage expectations considering 
available resources. If a solution is both needed and wanted, but resources are limited 
it may also identify critical funding gaps or drive a conversation about stopping other 
activities in favor of more important initiatives. Keep in mind it is important to stop 
doing some things in order to make way for more innovative approaches. 

The agreed upon priorities from this work session will drive the strategic plan development in 
Step 3. 

CBM, Attachment A, Page 7 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

12 Springfield Economic Look 

Step 3 - How will you get there? 
This phase is where we get into the details of developing the actual strategic plan focused on 
prioritized strategic initiatives from the Priorities Work Session.  

A.  Priority Strategic Initiative Work Sessions 
A work session for each Priority Strategic Initiative will be facilitated with representation from 
people/groups interested in working on implementation. TadZo’s role in this planning process 
is to coach through plan development so that the strategic plan is truly “owned” by key 
implementers. Our experience working with numerous communities across North America 
helps us to bring best practices to the group, as well as observations of what doesn’t work well 
and can hold you back from success. 

These work sessions are very important in building excitement for plan implementation 
because those involved in plan development will be primed to lead and work on 
implementation. We will help you identify “champions” to lead the initiative and assemble 
resources and a team of implementers. 

B.  Written Plan 
With the results of the Priority Strategic Initiative Work Sessions, we will write the actual plan. 
Each Strategic Initiative in the plan will be developed using the following questions as guides: 

 Why is the initiative important to the strategy (context)? 
 What will the initiative accomplish (objective)?  
 What specific tactics must occur for the initiative to be successful?  
 What are the resources necessary for effective implementation? 
 What metrics will be defined for each strategic initiative to measure outcomes as well 

as monitor progress through implementation? 

A draft version of the plan will be presented to the City for review. Together we will discuss 
feedback of the draft plan as a means to further enhance the content and ownership of the 
plan before a formal presentation to the City Council. 

C. Presentation of Plan 
The finalized plan will be formally presented to the Springfield City Council for adoption. 

The final plan will include a comprehensive Implementation Guide that supports your 
implementation work. 

 

  

CBM, Attachment A, Page 8 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

13 Springfield Economic Look 

Phase II – Marketing 
As a means to enhance learning for staff and accelerate the marketing timeline, TadZo 
proposes to not only advise through the planning process, but also coach in the development 
of key marketing collateral, specifically a website and Business Cases for the target industries. 
Working on Business Cases will contribute to staff knowledge for compelling content. In 
economic development marketing, content is vital for effective marketing. 

Step 1 – What is Springfield’s Value Proposition? 
Key messages will be honed to refine Springfield’s value proposition – in other words, “Why 
Springfield?” These messages will ultimately drive the design for an iconic brand image and 
serve as the foundational explanation of the community’s brand identity. We will help you 
define Springfield’s messaging platform with internal and external perspectives. 

A. External Perceptions 
External perceptions of Springfield will be solicited via online surveys and interviews of external 
target audiences.  

B. Internal Perceptions 
Internal perceptions of Springfield’s current and aspirational identity will be gathered via 
community work sessions with representatives from such groups as: 

 Traded-sector industries; 
 Tourism-related businesses; 
 Small businesses and local retailers; 
 Residents/community at-large/students. 

TadZo will work with City staff for a good cross-section of representation and participation for 
the community to provide a lot of input. 

C. Message Platform 
We will analyze findings from the work sessions and contextualize for external audiences to 
frame up draft messages. Findings and potential key messages will be presented to City staff 
and other key leaders for further vetting and refinement. The purpose is to build ownership of 
the message concepts before any work is done to design brand images. 

The resulting key messages will be simple, clear and achieves: 

Message Feature Message Outcome 
 Unexpected  Audience pays attention 
 Concrete  Audience remembers  
 Credible  Audience agrees & believes 
 Emotional  Audience cares 
 Story  Audience is able to act on it 

 

CBM, Attachment A, Page 9 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

14 Springfield Economic Look 

Step 2 - What is your Brand? 
Building on the defined key messages, we will facilitate a design discussion with City staff and 
key leaders about the elements that are desired for a new logo. Topics for discussion include: 
colors, images or marks, font selection or typography and other general attributes that they 
may or may not want presented with the logo. This session will merely gain general input and 
not delve into actual brand graphics. 

Presenting messages and these general ideas about colors, etc. to our graphic designer will 
lead to the development of four diverse design concepts. City staff and Council will have the 
opportunity to review and evaluate the design concepts; providing feedback for revisions or 
simply adopting one of the options on the spot. If revisions are necessary, then those will be 
implemented. One round of revisions is budgeted. Additional revisions would incur more cost. 

 Final selection supplied to client in high resolution, print format in multiple standard 
formats. 

 Original logo concepts provided to client in digital format. 
 Guidelines for consistent use, brand font and colors will be prepared to preserve 

brand usage. 

Step 3 - How will you prepare to go to Market? 
Before we create the marketing strategy that takes Springfield to market, we will help you 
develop key marketing tools and materials critical for success in today’s competitive economic 
development climate. In this project TadZo will help the City launch a new economic 
development website and build compelling business cases for Springfield’s target industries. 

A. Website 
A website is the most important marketing tool for economic development.  

Site Map 
First, TadZo will prepare a comprehensive site map for an effective city economic development 
website. The site map will address specifics for: 

 Navigation. 
 Recommended content on each page. 
 Recommended links to related pages. 

Website Development 
Working with EDsuite, a technology firm specializing in economic development websites, 
TadZo will facilitate the development of your website to follow the approved site map. You will 
be actively engaged for input and feedback on website design so that you are thoroughly 
pleased with the delivered website and fully trained on content population (very easy with the 
EDsuite system). 

CBM, Attachment A, Page 10 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

15 Springfield Economic Look 

This is a basic economic development website, designed to be a responsive site for handheld 
devices and includes tools for: 

 Content Management System specialized for economic development data 

 News posting tool 
 Blog posting tool 
 Agenda posting tool (i.e. for advisory committees) 
 Social media integration 

 Analytics of web visitors 

 Video integration  

The Marketing Strategy will likely include other recommendations for enhancing and leveraging 
partner websites, such as Business Oregon’s www.OregonProspector.com, for property 
listings. 

B. Business Cases 
In today’s world of “information overload” is very important to not only target industry sectors 
but also clearly demonstrate why your community is the location of choice for the industry 
sector. Competitive economic development organizations “connect the dots” (i.e. competitive 
advantages) to link a strong case for their community relative to specific industry needs.   

Business Case Work Session 
In a work session with staff and possibly key economic development partners you would like 
to involve, you will assemble data for your business cases with coaching from TadZo. 

 Research and documentation of Springfield’s specific assets and competitive 
strengths as it relates to target industry needs. This information will be drawn from 
Phase I, as well as education on where to stay abreast of industry trends and 
important information.   

 Case studies on feature companies.  
 Differentiation: A good Business Case resembles a preemptive client proposal – 

understanding the needs of the target and positioning assets to meet those needs. 
As such, there could be a lot of potential information available. This step refines the 
data to hone in on differentiator proof points. The outcome of this step identifies 
assets that set Springfield apart from the competition for each target industry. 

 Specific Industry Value Proposition: With the refined differentiators determined, it is 
important to frame the proof points as benefits, not just facts, to the target 
industries. This step defines the compelling benefits of why Springfield is THE 
LOCATION OF CHOICE for each respective target industry. The value proposition is the 
culmination of research, with proof points to support the beneficial claims.  

Example business cases and sample case studies will be provided to aid understanding. 

CBM, Attachment A, Page 11 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

16 Springfield Economic Look 

Business Case Template 
Business Cases will be presented on your website and can also be prepared as a hand out 
material. We recommend a print-on-demand brochure. As such, we will provide a Business 
Case template that aligns with your new brand. This template will enable you to update data 
on the Business Case brochure at any time so your brochure will never become outdated. This 
is a best practice for economic development marketing. 

Step 4 - How will you go to Market? 
This step is the development of a strategic marketing plan for Springfield to conduct outreach 
to key target audiences (both internal and external audiences), based on your strategic plan 
priorities. In other words, how will you reach the companies and people the City aims to serve 
for economic development? 

A. Draft Marketing Plan 
A plan will be drafted to cover key marketing initiatives, such as: 

 Tools: data, website enhancements, marketing collateral, media, etc. 

 Leverage Opportunities: what groups can you partner to increase awareness of 
Springfield’s value proposition. 

 Marketing Communications: where to apply messages and tools for effective 
communications that raise awareness of Springfield. 

 Outreach & Lead Generation: marketing missions, tradeshows and events aligned to 
target audiences. 

 Marketing Plan Schedule 

 Budget 

 Performance Metrics 

A draft version of the plan will be presented to the City for review. Together we will discuss 
feedback of the draft plan as a means to further enhance the content and ownership of the 
plan before a formal presentation to the City Council. 

B. Presentation to City Council 
A formal presentation will be made to City Council. 

Examples, case studies, worksheets and templates will be provided in a supplemental 
Implementation Guide to aid implementation. 

C. Implementation Work Session for Marketing Plan 
In Phase I, the Strategic Initiative Work Sessions helped to identify champions and partners as 
we fleshed out the the Strategic Plan. This work session does the same to organize for 
Marketing Plan Implementation, thus enhancing excitement for action without overwhelming 
your team.  

CBM, Attachment A, Page 12 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

17 Springfield Economic Look 

For each marketing initiative, we will faciliatate: 

 Who has lead responsibility as the “champion” for implementation? 
 Who are partners or resources? 
 What is the implementation timeline?  
 When will you review results to adjust plan? 
 An any other questions to clarify for full implementation. 

TadZo will always be available to answer questions and serve as a resource for 
implementation, even after the project has been completed. 

  

CBM, Attachment A, Page 13 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

18 Springfield Economic Look 

IV. DELIVERABLES 

 Springfield’s Economic Performance Report 

 Springfield’s Competitiveness Report Card 
 Documentation of site selection factors and corresponding Competitiveness Report 

Card “grade”. 
 Identification of Springfield’s key assets and gaps in meeting the needs of typical 

businesses. 

 Target Industry Report 
 Recommended “best fit” traded-sectors for Springfield, including niche and emerging 

opportunities. 
 Methodology and supporting data. 
 Industry Intelligence – typical company profile, key occupations, priority location 

factors, industry resources and information. 

 Competitor Benchmark Report 
 Data on competitors. 
 Analysis of Springfield’s comparative advantages and weaknesses. 

 MetroComp Operating Cost Tool 
 Data. 
 Software. 

 Economic Development Strategic Plan 
 Strategic initiatives, including importance, objectives, performance metrics and key 

tactics.  
 Executive Summary. 
 Implementation Guide with implementation timeline, budget, examples, worksheets, 

templates and other relevant resources for implementation of the Strategic Plan. 

 Key Message Platform & Branding 
 Key Messages 
 Logo 
 Tag Line 
 Font, Colors 
 Design Guidelines 

  

CBM, Attachment A, Page 14 of 15



 
 

 

July 12, 2016 
Proposal for City of Springfield, Oregon 

19 Springfield Economic Look 

 Economic Development Website 
 URL 
 Site Map – including content recommendations for each page and plan for 

populating website content 
 Design and built out Navigation 
 Content Management System specialized for economic development data 

 News posting tool 
 Blog posting tool 
 Agenda posting tool  
 Social media integration 

 Analytics of web visitors 

 Video integration  

 Business Cases 
 Brochure template. 
 Examples. 

 Marketing Plan 
 Marketing initiatives, including importance, objectives, performance metrics and key 

tactics.  
 Executive Summary. 
 Marketing Implementation Guide with implementation timeline, budget, examples, 

worksheets, templates and other relevant resources for implementation of the 
Marketing Plan. 

 Facilitation Charts 
 All charts prepared during work sessions will be provided in original and electronic 

formats. 
 

 

  

CBM, Attachment A, Page 15 of 15



V. PROJECT LOGISTICS 
In order for a smooth project that is completed within your desired timeline, it is important to 
lay out a timeline and TadZo’s approach to project management. 

Proposed Timeline 
The following table presents an estimated timeline for the proposed scope of services 
described in this proposal, assuming we start in September. During the Project Kick-off call we 
will further detail the project timeline and confirm dates of on-site work. We will do everything 
possible to accelerate the project while focusing on preparation of quality deliverables and 
exceptional engagement of stakeholders.  

Scope of Work 
Month   

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr 

Phase I – Strategic Planning 
Project Kick-off/Update Calls         
Step 1 – Where are you now? 

Economic Performance 
Competitiveness Assessment 
Economic Dev. Program Review 

        

Step 2 – Where do you want to be? 
Stakeholder Input 
Target Industry Analysis 
Competitor Benchmarking 
Priorities Work Session 

        

Step 3 – How will you get there? 
Priority Strategic Initiative Sessions 
Written Plan 
Presentation of Plan 

        

Phase II – Marketing 
Step 1 – What is Springfield’s Value 
Proposition? 

External Perceptions 
Internal  Perceptions 
Message Platform 

        

Step 2 – What is your brand? 
Design Concepts 
Brand Image 
Guidelines 

        

Step 3 – How will you prepare to go to 
Market? 

Website 
Business Cases 

        

Step 4 – How will you go to Market? 
Written Plan 
Presentation of Plan 
Implementation Work Session 

        

CBM, Attachment B, Page 1 of 2



This schedule encompasses extensive on-site work, as described in the seven trips below: 

 Trip 1 - Presentation of Economic Performance; on-site meetings and tours for 
Competitiveness Assessment; Economic Development Program Review meeting with 
City Staff. (September) 

 Trip 2 - Stakeholder Input Work Sessions (October) 
 Trip 3 - Presentation of Competitive Report Card, Target Industries and Competitor 

Benchmarking; Priorities Work Session (November or December). 
 Trip 4 - Strategic Initiative Work Sessions (December or January) 
 Trip 5 - Presentation of Strategic Plan to City Council (February – March) 
 Trip 6 - Key Message Work Sessions; Business Case Work Session (February - March) 
 Trip 7 - Presentation of Marketing Plan to City Council; Implementation Work Session 

(April) 

The activities listed for each trip are suggested to limit travel expenses. During the Project Kick-
off Call we will discuss and modify to accommodate the highest level of community 
engagement in this planning project. 

Project Management 
TadZo’s approach to project management is to communicate throughout the project and be 
available as a resource at any time for added value.  This involvement ensures that project 
outcomes are aligned to the needs and wants of your team and will involve: 

 Project Kick-off Meeting to review scope of work, plan specific dates for on-site work 
and subsequent Project Update Calls. 

 Project Update Calls - Regularly-scheduled conference calls to report progress, 
request additional information, ask questions, coach through the planning process, 
etc.  

 Share draft plan for input and feedback.  
 A private workspace on the internet (a.k.a. TadZo Teamwork 

https://tadzo.teamworkpm.net/) will be made available for the City of Springfield and 
any others you would like to share documents and project progress. 

 

 

  

CBM, Attachment B, Page 2 of 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Linda Pauly/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-4608 
 Estimated Time: 60 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic 
Development and 
Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
ITEM TITLE: DOWNTOWN DISTRICT DESIGN STANDARDS (File No.TYP414-00001) 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Continue the Council’s consideration of potential amendments to the City’s existing land use 
regulations applicable to new development within the Downtown. At the June 13 Work 
Session, Council provided input on Draft Streetscape Standards and requested an additional 
work session to discuss the Draft Development Standards. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Council directed staff to pursue concurrent amendments to the Springfield Development 
Code (SDC) and the Engineering Design Standards Manual (EDSPM) to implement 
Council’s goals for Downtown’s revitalization.  The new standards will implement the 
existing Downtown Refinement Plan “Downtown Mixed Use” plan designation and will 
enable the new development and streetscape design envisioned in the Urban Design Plan 
adopted by Council in 2010. 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Draft Development Standards 
Attachment 2:  Maps 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Downtown’s revitalization and redevelopment continues to be a high priority of the Council 
and Springfield citizens. Increasing development capacity within the City center is a key 
element of the Springfield 2030 Comprehensive Plan. As the economy emerges from 
recession, the City can expect to receive more development proposals.  Each could 
contribute to Downtown’s improvement and the City’s growth in potentially positive or 
negative ways, depending on the design of development and where development occurs.   
 
As the project reaches its “halfway” point, Council is providing input to staff on the concept 
of three subareas (Attachment 1, pages 8 to 15) and other proposed design standards.  The 
intention of these changes to the City’s existing Mixed Use Commercial (MUC) zone is to 
allow more flexibility and options for development.  The proposed draft design standards 
would enable new opportunities for larger scale, more intensive mixed-use commercial, 
employment and residential development, as well as opportunities for smaller scale infill on 
existing small lots that are responsive to and respectful of the character and scale of 
Downtown’s Main Street and the adjoining Washburne Historic District.  Currently, the SDC 
regulates all land within the MUC zone the same, regardless of parcel size, location, etc.  
Establishment of two or more subareas would provide more flexibility than a “one size fits 
all” zoning regulation.  
 
The City’s Project Team (Linda Pauly, Kristi Krueger and Courtney Griesel) is conducting a 
planning process to review and update the design standards — working with the City’s 
consultant, the Downtown Citizen Advisory Committee, and an interagency Technical 
Advisory Group. Several more draft iterations will be produced between now and the end of 
the year to address and incorporate the input received.  Updated design standards will 
eventually be incorporated into the City’s land use regulations as a new Downtown Plan 
District chapter of the SDC and a new chapter of EDSPM.  The new code would include 
“form-based code” regulations to implement the new design standards for building form, 
setbacks, frontage, facades, height and other elements addressed in the attachments.  At this 
time, staff does not expect to incorporate significant changes to the list of permitted land uses 
currently allowed in the Downtown.   

 



DRAFT

Springfield Downtown and Public Realm Design 
Standards  |  Task 2.5 

Downtown Development Standards

draft |  April 2016

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

Table of Contents

This project is partially 
funded by a grant from 
the Transportation and 
Growth Management 
(TGM) Program, a 
joint program of the 
Oregon Department of 
Transportation and the 
Oregon Department of 
Land Conservation and 
Development. This TGM 
grant is financed, in part, 
by federal Moving Ahead 
for Progress in the 21st 
Century (MAP-21), local 
government, and the 
State of Oregon funds.  
 
The contents of this 
document do not 
necessarily reflect views 
or policies of the State of 
Oregon.

 

INTRODUCTION   

Intent of the Downtown Development Standards 2.1

How the Downtown Development Standards Are Organized 2.1

SECTION 1  |  DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS   

Figure 1  |  Downtown Subareas Plan 2.10

Table 1  |  Development Standards for Downtown Subareas 2.11

Downtown Subareas  |  Definitions 2.12

Table 2  |  Development Standards for Historic Washburne District Edge 2.15

Historic Washburne District Edge  |  Definitions 2.16

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Table of Contents

SECTION 2  |   DOWNTOWN BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN BY                       
STREET TYPE   

Guiding Principles for Downtown Building Frontage and Façade Design by Street Type 2.18

Figure 2 | Building Frontage and Façade Design Plan 2.19

Table 3 | Development Standards for Building Frontage and Façade Design 2.20

Building Frontage and Façade Design | Definitions 2.21

Figure 3 | Transparency Calculation 2.23

Building and Landscape Frontage Types 2.24

Table 4 | Development Standards Table for Façade Design by Street Type 2.31

Guiding Principles and Illustrations for Signage 2.33

Signage | Definitions 2.34

Table 5 | Development Standards Table for Signage by Street Type 2.40

SECTION 3  |  NON LOCATION-SPECIFIC STANDARDS   

Guiding Principles and Illustrations for Structured Parking 2.43

SECTION 4  |  URBAN OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY   

Downtown Urban Open Space Typology 2.45

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

INTRODUCTION

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 1C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Intent of the Downtown 
Development Standards

The intent of the Downtown Development 
Standards is to ensure that new development and 
redevelopment within the Springfield Downtown 
creates a unified and cohesive public environment. 
Streetscape and building design within the district 
should be oriented to the pedestrian, and details 
should be coordinated to create a high quality 
public realm as it is experienced from the streets, 
the sidewalk, the alleys, urban open spaces and 
from within buildings.

Acronyms used in this document
MUC Mixed Use Commercial

TSP Transportation System Plan

ODOT Oregon Department of Transportation

STA Special Transportation Area

EDSPM or EDSP Engineering Design Standards 
and Procedures Manual

DDUDP Downtown District Urban Design Plan 
and Implementation Strategy

ITE Institute of Transportation Engineers

How the Downtown Development 
Standards are Organized

1) Downtown Subareas
This section introduces the Downtown Subareas 
Plan (Figure 1) and the Development Standards 
for Downtown Subareas (Table 1). The Downtown 
Subareas Plan organizes all lots within the 
Downtown into three subareas. Development 
standards which regulate the building envelope 
for any given lot are determined by the subarea on 
which the parcel sits.

Recognizing the importance of the relationship 
of buildings to each other and the role they 
play in framing streets and open spaces, the 
first, fundamental set of regulations determine 
the footprint, height and shape of buildings 
(building envelope) and the location of buildings 
on lots. Regulations are intended to achieve the 
Downtown Urban Design Plan (DDUDP) goals 
for taller buildings and increased dwelling and 
commercial space downtown, while maintaining 
the positive attributes of downtown Springfield, 
including small, walkable blocks, alleys for service 
and loading and fine-grained building façades. 
There are three different areas identified for the 
Downtown, each with a different purpose and 
character:

 » D1 – Mill Plaza / Island Park District

 » D2 – Downtown Center

 » D3 – Downtown Flex Zone

What is being regulated in this section:

 » Minimum Lot / Parcel Size

 »  Lot / Parcel Coverage 

 » Front Yard

 » Side Yard

 » Rear Yard

 » Minimum Building or Podium Height

 » Maximum Building Height

 » Height of Required Step Back

 » Step Back

 » For lots located on the Washburne Historic 
District edge:

•  Setback
•  Height of Required Step Back
•  Step Back
•  Height of Additional Required Step Back
•  Additional Step Back

2) Downtown Building Frontage and Facade 
Design by Street Type
This section introduces the Building Frontage 
and Facade Design Plan (Figure 2) and the 
Development Standards for Building Frontage and 
Facade Design (Table 3). The Building Frontage 
and Facade Design Plan organizes all lots within 
the Downtown into a hierarchy of three Street 
Edge types. Development standards which regulate 
façade and edge treatment for any given parcel are 
determined by the street edge type on which the 
parcel fronts.

INTRODUCTION

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 2

The next series of regulations governs the street-
facing façades of buildings, in recognition of 
the importance of the wall or enclosure that a 
group of buildings together provide to the street. 
The identity of a subarea, neighborhood or 
district is largely determined by its streets, and 
how buildings relate to and contribute to the 
character of those streets. Each street within the 
Springfield Downtown has a personality that 
can be strengthened by buildings with a cohesive 
surface design, each contributing to pedestrian scale 
and interest that is unique to that particular street 
or set of streets. The façade and edge treatment 
development standards in the following sections 
are organized by street type to reinforce the unique 
character that is envisioned for each particular 
street, and reinforce that street’s “role” within the 
larger Downtown street network. The three Street 
Edge types are::

 » Main Street and Urban Open Space

 » South A, Pioneer Parkway West, Pioneer 
Parkway East

 » All Other Downtown Streets 

This section also details the Building and 
Landscape Frontage Types permitted on each street 
edge. The Building and Landscape Frontage Types 
address the elements of ground floor building 
design most crucial in creating a pedestrian-friendly 
downtown environment. These frontage types are 
intended to work in tandem with the street types 

to create a cohesive and unified public realm. 
On any street-facing build-to-line not occupied 
by a building, pedestrian pathway or driveway, 
landscape screening is required. For most lots there 
are multiple Building and Landscape Frontage 
options to choose from. 

This section also details façade articulation and 
signage that is appropriate on each street type.

What is being regulated in this section:

 » Building and Landscape Frontage

 » Façade Articulation

 » Transparency

 » Entries

 » Building and Sign Illumination

 » Weather Protection

 » Signage 

3) Non-Location-Specific Standards
Section 3 governs development regulations which 
apply to all development no matter where in the 
Downtown it is located, such as structured parking 
design and exterior lighting.

4) Open Space Typology

Section 4 provides principles, guidelines and 
standards for Downtown urban open spaces (both 
public and private), that were envisioned by the 
DDUDP or will be permitted or required by the 
new Downtown Standards. 

INTRODUCTION

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 3C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT

1  |  DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 4

Regulatory Approach
Large blocks can accommodate large buildings but 
new development should be massed on the site 
to maximize solar comfort on the new plaza and 
maximize views of the river.

The public open space block shown in the 
DDUDP as "Mill Plaza" was identified as a catalyst 
project to be constructed in association with more 
intensive redevelopment on surrounding blocks. 
Surrounding blocks were identified as needing 
a minimum amount of development to support 
the public investment in the plaza, and this was 
interpreted as a requirement for a minimum 
number of stories and minimum foot height for 
new buildings (3 stories and 35 feet). Proposed 
regulation provided flexibility for developer 
regarding building mass and height, while ensuring 
that the massing proposal meets requirements for 
providing riverfront access, maintaining views to 
Island Park and river, and solar comfort for the 
plaza.

Visual exposure and auto and transit access from 
both East and West Pioneer Parkway is a benefit 
but also a challenge: if not designed well, these 
major streets will act as a barrier rather than a 
bridge between the Mill Plaza / Island Park District 
and the Downtown Center to the east, particularly 
for people walking. Where Main Street, A Street 
and South A Street intersect with East and West 
Pioneer Parkways, pedestrian and bicycle crossing 
should be low stress and inviting. 

Principles
Use Mix

 » Office uses 

 » High-density residential

 » Commercial retail, including large format 
retail, and services (restaurants, etc.)

 » Entertainment venues (promoting evening and 
nighttime activity)

 » Civic and cultural uses

Building Siting and Massing

 » Maximize urban development to support 
public investment in public open space, 
including streets and new plaza

 » Break down big blocks with massing and 
pedestrian connections

 » Locate service access at the center of the blocks 
so that loading and parking access is not from 
the surrounding streets

Key plan showing locations of Subarea D1

D1 - Mill Plaza / Island Park District

Description
D1 – Mill Plaza / Island Park District is defined 
as the area east of the riverfront Island Park, north 
of South A Street, west of Pioneer Parkway East, 
and south of B Street but including the block 
north of B Street, between Pioneer Parkway East 
and Pioneer Parkway West. It was identified as 
the site of the Mill Plaza catalyst project by the 
adopted DDUDP and includes nine blocks. A 
few of the blocks within the Mill Plaza Mixed-
Use Neighborhood are larger than the typical 
downtown blocks, specifically those between Island 
Park and Pioneer Parkway West, and are therefore 
good locations for new, large footprint buildings 
that can accommodate major employment, 
housing and retail.

In addition to new housing, large format retail, 
storefront retail, and structured parking, the 
DDUDP envisioned new office space. The 
Development Summary (DDUDP Appendix) 
envisioned Class A office space for major 
employers, but the area should also accommodate 
smaller footprint building and/or complexes 
made up of smaller-footprint buildings which can 
accommodate small creative service firms. The size 
of sites will permit new users to control service and 
loading from the center of the block, on new alleys, 
which can also serve as access to new structured 
parking. The size of blocks can also accommodate 
the dedication of a significant urban open space, 
consistent with the DDUDP vision.

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 8 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 5C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
 » Ensure building massing transition to the river 

that maximize views 

 » Ensure inviting connections to the river for 
people on foot and on bike

 » Handle large parking areas and structured 
parking with human-scaled design and ensure 
adaptability over time

Façade and Edge Treatment

 » Permit a wider range of materials palette than 
in Main Street Neighborhood

 » Permit contemporary architectural treatment

 » Permit larger signage and signage on building 
top and podium

 » Permit higher degree of signage and building 
illumination 

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

New housing

New plaza

New large format retail and storefront retail

New office buildings

Attachment 1, Page 9 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 6

Regulatory Approach
The recommended regulatory approach for this 
area is, rather than requiring a minimum number 
of stories, to only require a minimum building 
height of 25 feet for urban form purposes, and 
permit flexibility for how it is achieved. It would be 
permitted to be achieved as a one-story building or 
as a two-story building. The maximum permitted 
height of buildings is proposed to remain at 90 
feet. The minimum lot size will remain as the 
current downtown standards dictate, at 6,000 
square feet, which will enable larger developments 
within the Subarea D2. 

Principles
Use Mix

 » Focus of downtown retail, service, cultural and 
entertainment uses 

 » Medium to high density

 » Commercial retail and services (restaurants, 
etc.)

 » Entertainment venues (promoting evening 
and nighttime activity)

 » Civic and cultural uses

Building Siting and Massing

 » Maximize urban development to support 
public investment in public open space, 
including streets and new park

 » Require some amount of consolidation of lots 
to enable larger development

 » Locate service access at the center of the 
blocks so that loading and parking access is 
not from the surrounding streets

 » Vertical mixed use buildings are encouraged, 
but not required

Façade and Edge Treatment

 » Promote new buildings that incorporate Main 
Street building patterns, such as corner entries, 
storefront bulkhead and building cornice 

 » Require higher retail storefront with transom 
and tall bay heights 

 » Require weather protection 

 » Permit contemporary architectural treatment 
interpretations of Main Street building 
patterns

D2 - Downtown Center

Description
D2 – Downtown Center is defined as the 
approximately five-block area of full blocks and half 
blocks to the north of Main Street and straddling 
A Street, between 5th Street and 10th Street, as 
shown on Downtown Subarea Plan. It includes 
the block between 5th and 6th Streets, north of 
Main Street, which is currently half occupied by a 
portion of City Hall. It was identified as the site of 
new vertical mixed-use development consisting of 
upper level residential and ground floor retail on 
most sites. The DDUDP identified an urban open 
space called the Post Office Park on the half block 
south of A Street, between 7th and 8th Streets. 

Post Office Park could be achieved in association 
with redevelopment in the vicinity or by 
Willamalane acquisition of land for a park in the 
vicinity.

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Key plan showing location of Subarea D2 

Attachment 1, Page 10 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 7C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Commercial retail and services, including restaurants

 » Permit encroachments into the right of way, 
such as bay windows and entry overhangs

 » Encourage tall entry marquee-type overhangs 
such as on Wildish Theater

 » Require detailed facade design for buildings 
facing Main Street and urban open spaces

 » Permitted materials palette is limited to those 
that predominate in existing Main Street 
buildings

 » Permit pedestrian-scaled signage 

 » Limit signage to storefront and podium zones

 » Limit signage and building illumination 

Attachment 1, Page 11 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 8

Regulatory Approach
The recommended regulatory approach for this 
area is, rather than requiring a minimum number 
of stories, to only require a minimum building 
height of 25 feet for urban form purposes, and 
permit flexibility for how it is achieved. One-story 
or two-story buildings would be permitted as long 
as they meet the minimum height for the buildings 
and the minimum height for ground floor 
construction where it is required. The maximum 
permitted height of buildings is proposed to 
remain at 90 feet. 

The minimum lot size will be reduced from 6,000 
square feet to 2,500 square feet, acknowledging 
that much of the new development in this area 
will be incremental and on a lot-by-lot basis. The 
predominant downtown Springfield lot is 50 or 
70 feet wide by 120 feet deep, or 6,000 to 8,400 
square feet, but there are a significant number 
of small lots that are 2,500 square feet or smaller 
which would be able to redevelop immediately 
upon adoption of the new standards.

Principles
Use Mix

 » Downtown retail, service, cultural and 
entertainment uses 

 » Medium to high density

 » Commercial retail and services (restaurants, 
etc.)

 » Civic and cultural uses

 » Small businesses encouraged through live-
work and home occupation

Building Siting and Massing

 » Encourage incremental infill development of 
small lots

 » Encourage transition in scale, height and 
bulk of buildings, especially closer to the 
Washburne Historic District edge

 » Require service access and loading to locate at 
the center of the blocks, from the alley

 » Vertical mixed use buildings are encouraged, 
but not required

Façade and Edge Treatment

 » Promote new buildings that incorporate Main 
Street building patterns, such as corner entries, 
storefront bulkhead and building cornice 

 » Permit contemporary architectural treatment 

 » Permit encroachments into the right of way, 
such as bay windows, balconies and entry 
overhangs

 » Require detailed facade design for buildings 
facing Main Street 

Key plan showing location of Subarea D3

D3 - Downtown Flex Zone

Description
D3 – Downtown Flex Zone is defined as all 
the blocks within the Downtown Development 
Standards project Study Area which are not within 
the D1 or D2 Subareas. The Study Area for the 
Downtown Development Standards project 
is bounded by, on the north, C Street (west of 
Pioneer Parkway) and the Washburne Historic 
District southern boundary (east of Pioneer 
Parkway); on the east, 10th Street; on the west, 
Island Park, and on the south, a line north of the 
Southern Pacific Railroad tracks (east of Pioneer 
Parkway East/ South 3rd Street) and South Mill 
Street (west of Pioneer Parkway East/ South 3rd 
Street). It is approximately 18 blocks. 

It was identified as an area of minimal change in 
the DDUDP, meaning that many sites were not 
targeted for new development, particularly the 
blocks toward the north of the study area, within 
or near the Washburne Historic District (the 
DDUDP included potential buildout concepts 
for a number of blocks within the Washburne 
Historic District). Buildout scenarios depicted by 
the DDUDP were mostly infill of lots on already 
developed blocks, or redevelopment of existing uses 
on the same site, such as a new library, or a new 
city hall.

The DDUDP approach to building height and 
bulk was to require a minimum number of stories 
and a minimum building height (2 stories and 25 feet). 

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 12 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 9C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

 » Permitted materials palette is broader than on 
Main Street, including wood and metal

 » Permit pedestrian-scaled signage 

 » Limit signage to storefront and podium zones

 » Limit signage and building illumination 

Live-work units

Neighborhood-serving retail and services

Medium-density residential

Attachment 1, Page 13 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 10

25

0

765

14 15 16

24

35 36 37
38

39

31 32

Legend

D1 – Mill Plaza  / Island 
Park District

Washburne Historic 
District Edge Block Number

D2 –  Downtown Center
 Urban Open Space

D3 – Downtown 
Flex Zone

Spring�eld – Downtown District Urban Design Plan

05
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5

0 250 500 750 NORTH

Figure 1 | Downtown Subareas Plan

25

0

765

14 15 16

24

35 36 37
38

39

31 32

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

25

0

765

14 15 16

24

35 36 37
38

39

31 32

25

0

765

14 15 16

24

35 36 37
38

39

31 32

25

0

765

14 15 16

24

35 36 37
38

39

31 32

C STREET

A STREET

MAIN STREET

SOUTH A STREET

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

5T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

7T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

8T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

9T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

10
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

M
ILL STREET

B STREET

PI
O

N
EE

R 
PA

RK
W

AY
 W

ES
T

PI
O

N
EE

R 
PA

RK
W

AY
 E

A
ST

Attachment 1, Page 14 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 11C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Table 1  |  Development Standards for Downtown SubareasDevelopment Standards Table for Downtown Subareas (Building Siting and Massing) 

Building Siting and Massing  |  Development Standards by Sub-Area 

 
D1 – Mill Plaza / Island 
Park District 

D2 – Downtown Center D3 – Downtown Flex Zone 

Minimum Lot / Parcel Size 6,000 square feet 2,500 square feet 

Lot / Parcel Coverage  No maximum 

Front Yard 0 feet (2) 

Side Yard 0 feet 

Rear Yard 0 feet 

Minimum Building or Podium Height 45 feet or 3 stories, minimum, required 25 feet, minimum, required 

Maximum Building Height 120 feet 90 feet 

Height of Required Street-Facing Step 
Back 

Not applicable 45 feet, maximum Not applicable 

Depth of Required Street-Facing Step 
Back 

Not applicable 10 feet minimum from 
Build-to Line 

Not applicable 

Height of Required Side Yard Step 
Back 

Not applicable 45 feet maximum 45 feet, maximum (3) 

Depth of Required Side Yard Step 
Back 

Not applicable 5 feet from side lot line, 
minimum 

5 feet from side lot line, 
minimum 

Minimum Tower Floor Plate Residential: 12,000 square feet 

Commercial: 35,000 square feet 

(1) As shown on Figure 1 – Downtown Subareas 

(2) See Section 3 Building and Landscape Frontage Types for additional requirements and options 

(3) Applicable to lots or parcels 6,000 square feet or larger 

	

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 15 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 12

Downtown Subareas  |  Definitions
The Downtown Development Standards rely 
on existing code definitions in the Springfield 
Development Code as well as new code definitions 
and concepts. Both are listed below in alphabetical 
order to guide understanding of the development 
standards. Definitions from the Springfield 
Development Code appear in italics.

ACCESSWAY mean a dedicated easement or right-
of-way intended to allow pedestrians and bicyclists 
convenient linkages, where no public street access 
exists, to streets, residential areas, neighborhood 
activity centers, industrial or commercial centers, 
transit facilities, parks, schools, open space, or trails 
and paths.

ALLEY means a service way providing means of 
public access to abutting property and not intended for 
general traffic circulation. 

BLOCK means an area of land containing one or 
more lots/parcels surrounded by streets, railroad rights-
of-way and/or un-subdivided acreage. 

BUILDING means any structure used or intended for 
sheltering any use or occupancy.

BUILDING HEIGHT means the vertical distance 
above a reference datum measured to the highest 
point of the coping of a flat roof, to the deckline of a 
mansard roof, or to the average height of the gables of 
a pitched or hipped roof. The maximum height of a 
stepped or terraced building is the maximum height 
of all segments of that building. The reference datum 
is, which either of the following of the 2 measurements 

that results in the greater building height (refer also to 
Figure 6.1-A):

The reference datum is the lowest grade when the 
highest ground surface within a 5-foot horizontal 
distance of the exterior wall is not more than 10 feet 
above the lowest grade.

The reference datum is 10 feet higher than the lowest 
grade when the ground surface described in A, above is 
10 feet above the lowest grade. 

BUILDING HEIGHT, MINIMUM applies 
to new residential, office, retail commercial and 
mixed-use buildings. It does not apply to existing 
buildings, or to buildings with less than 1,000 
square feet of gross floor area. For the purpose 
of the Downtown Development Standards, 
Minimum Building Height is regulated in 
conjunction with Minimum Podium Height, 
where in Subareas D1 and D2 the minimum 
podium height is the same as the minimum 
building height.

BUILD-TO LINE means a line parallel to the 
property line that prescribes a consistent plane of 
building façades along a public street and in certain 
circumstances, alley frontages. The build-to line 
provides predictable results in the urban form by 
requiring a set location for the buildings as opposed to 
the range of possible locations that a minimum setback 
allows. The build-to line can be adjusted by utilizing 
maximum building setbacks.  

For the purpose of the proposed Downtown 

Development Standards, the BUILD-TO 
LINE means the line up to which buildings or 
landscaping must be constructed.

CITY BLOCK AREA or CITY BLOCK means 
the area located within the perimeter of the city 
block described by a line extending along the 
outside of the lots and across the ends of the alley 
that comprise the city block.

CONNECTION, THROUGH BLOCK means 
a grade level pedestrian, cycling, or vehicle access 
route that is accessible to the public and extends 
through a city block, and includes but is not 
limited to a pedestrian walkway, a street, or an 
access route through public or private land. 

CONNECTOR, MID-BLOCK means a narrow 
street and/or a bicycle/pedestrian corridor not less than 
20 feet in width that reduces larger blocks to more 
walkable dimensions (250 to 350 feet maximum). 
A mid-block connector may be a public right-of-
way or privately owned and may include active use 
frontages with overlooking windows and pedestrian-
level lighting. Limited service or parking access to the 
interior of a block is encouraged. On-street public 
parking may be provided, where feasible. Sidewalks 
may be located on each side of a two-way street or 
on one side for a one-way street. A non-vehicular 
connector shall be designed as a “24-7” publicly 
accessible bicycle/pedestrian way. 

DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL means approval 
granted by the Director for a development which is in 

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 16 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 13C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
compliance with this Code and the Metro Plan and 
precedes the issuance of a Building Permit. 

DEVELOPMENT AREA means the area subject to 
any application required by this Code. 

DEVELOPMENT SITE means a single site 
created for the purpose of development. It may 
include lots which have been consolidated into a 
new larger lot.

DOWNTOWN EXCEPTION AREA means an area 
defined by the Willamette River on the west, 8th Street 
on the east, the alley between north B and north C 
Streets on the north, and a line north of the Southern 
Pacific Railroad tracks on the south. 

DOWNTOWN PLANNING AREA means the area 
under the jurisdiction of the Springfield Downtown 
Refinement Plan that includes Springfield’s traditional 
Downtown area and the Booth-Kelly redevelopment 
area. 

DRIVEWAY, JOINT USE means a driveway serving 
2 or more properties.

FRONT YARD or FRONT STREET FACING 
SETBACK regulates the minimum distance 
required between the building and the front lot line 
or build-to line.

GROSS FLOOR AREA means the total floor area 
of a building including areas used exclusively for 
the service of a building; for example: mechanical 
equipment spaces and shafts; elevators; stairways; 
escalators and ramps; public restrooms; and enclosed 
loading docks or ramps. 

JOINT USE ACCESS AGREEMENT means a 
legally binding agreement between 2 or more property 
owners describing the rights and responsibilities of each 
owner regarding the use of a shared access to a public 
street. 

LIVE/WORK UNIT means an integrated dwelling 
unit and working space that is occupied and utilized 
by a single housekeeping unit in a structure that has 
been modified or designed to accommodate joint 
residential occupancy and work activity. The live/
work unit shall include complete kitchen and sanitary 
facilities in compliance with applicable building 
standards. The working space shall be reserved for 
and regularly used by one or more occupants of the 
unit (e.g., professionals, entrepreneurs, and artists), 
in addition to any other employees. The commercial/
employment use shall be allowed only as permitted by 
the applicable zoning district. 

LOT/PARCEL FRONTAGE means that portion 
of a lot/parcel which abuts a street. For the purpose 
of determining yard requirements, all sides of a lot/
parcel abutting a street is considered frontage.

LOT/PARCEL, MINIMUM AREA OF means the 
smallest lot/parcel area established by this Code on 
which a use or structure may be located in a particular 
district. 

MAXIMUM BLOCK LENGTH regulates the 
maximum distance of the long edge of a city block 
bounded by streets, measured from the lot line of 
the lot at one end of the block to the lot line of 
the lot at the other end of the block. Maximum 
block length is often combined with the maximum 
perimeter of the city block, measured along the 

outside of the lots and the ends of the alley that 
comprise the block. The perimeter includes the 
sum of the front lot lines, exterior side lot lines and 
the width of each alley entrance. Maximum block 
length applies to the creation of new streets and 
blocks.

MAXIMUM BUILDING FLOOR PLATE 
regulates the maximum area of a single story of the 
building portion above the podium.

MAXIMUM TOWER FLOOR PLATE regulates 
the maximum area of a single story of the tower.

MID-BLOCK CONNECTOR – See 
CONNECTOR, MID-BLOCK

PODIUM means the continuous projecting base 
of a building, distinct from the tower or other 
portions of the building.

PARCEL includes a unit of land created by 
partitioning land as defined in ORS 92.010 that is in 
compliance with this Code and in the case of Property 
Line Adjustments, properties created by deed or land 
sales contract, if there were no applicable planning, 
zoning, or partitioning ordinances or regulations. A 
Parcel does not include a unit of land created solely to 
establish a separate tax account. 

PEDESTRIAN WAY means a paved right-of-way 
through a block to facilitate pedestrian access to 
adjacent streets and properties. 

REAR YARD SETBACK regulates the minimum 
width of the Rear Yard.

REQUIRED RETAIL OPPORTUNITY AREA 

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 17 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 14

means building frontage in conformance with 
the requirements for the applicable Building 
and Landscape Frontage Type. Ground floors 
must meet fire ratings standards for commercial 
buildings.

SIDE YARD SETBACK regulates the minimum 
width of the Side Yard.

STANDARD means a measure of physical 
attributes and/or policy conformance which shall 
be satisfied in order to allow a proposed land use or 
development to be established or modified.

STEP BACK means an upper façade of a building 
that is recessed or set back from the lower façade 
of the building. For the purpose of the Downtown 
Development Standards, the step back requirement 
applies to street-facing façades (Street-Facing Step 
Back) and side yards (Side Yard Step Back).

STREET means a public street, not including an 
alley.

STREET means any roadway and associated right-of-
way that provides access to one or more lots/parcels and 
that is part of the city-wide street system. 

STREET-FACING BUILD-TO LINE means a 
build-to line adjacent to a public street. 

STREET FRONTAGE means the portion of the 
site adjacent to a public street.

STREET TYPE means a set of requirements 
applicable to a designated street, which 
requirements may include, but are not limited to, 

right of way width, travel lanes, sidewalks width, 
planting strips, and role in the street network.

STORIES OR STORY means that portion of a 
Building, which is situated between the top of any 
floor and the top of the floor next above it. If there 
is no floor above, the story is the portion of the 
building that is situated between the top of any 
floor and the ceiling above it. A story is defined 
as having a vertical distance of less than 15 feet, 
and for any portion of a story that exceeds 15 feet 
the building shall be defined to have an additional 
story for every 15 feet.

THROUGH BLOCK CONNECTION –  See 
CONNECTION, THROUGH BLOCK 

TOWER means a building or a portion of a 
building located on top of a podium, with the 
height of the tower extending from the top of the 
podium to the top of the building. A tower is also 
defined as a building, or portion of a building, high 
in proportion to its lateral dimensions.

URBAN OPEN SPACE means a plaza, a square, a 
pocket park or a forecourt, as described in Section 
4 –Open Space Typology.

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 18 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 15C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Table 2  |  Development Standards for Washburne Historic District Edge

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

Development Standards Table for the Historic Washburne District Edge 

Historic District Compatibility Requirements  |  Development Standards by Edge Condition 

 At Street-Facing Edge At Alley-Facing Edge Abutting a Side Lot 

Setback 
See Table 1 – 
Development Standards 
for Downtown Subareas 

10 feet minimum 10 feet minimum 

Additional setback of 10 
feet maximum at 40 feet 
minimum distance from 
Build-to Line 

Height of Required Stepback 
See Table 1 – 
Development Standards 
for Downtown Subareas 

35 feet minimum 25 feet minimum 

Stepback 
See Table 1 – 
Development Standards 
for Downtown Subareas 

10 feet, minimum 30 feet from side lot line 

Height of Additional Required 
Stepback 

NA 65 feet, minimum 

Additional Stepback 
NA 10 feet, minimum 

 
	  

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

Attachment 1, Page 19 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 16

Washburne Historic District Edge  |  Definitions
The southern boundary of the Washburne 
Historic District forms the northern edge of the 
Springfield Downtown Development Standards 
study area. The edge where the Downtown and the 
Washburne Historic District meet is a meandering 
line approximately north of B Street. The boundary 
skirts the edge of tax lots and contributing 
structures, falling on the street centerline, along 
alleys and along side lots. The boundary runs next 
to a few “non-contributing” and “not eligible “ 
properties that are nonetheless part of the larger 
National Register of Places-recognized district. 

Within the Downtown Development Standards 
study area, maximum building height is currently 
ninety feet and is not proposed to change 
within the two abutting Subareas, D1 and D2. 
That means that, on the downtown side of the 
boundary, a new building may cover the entire lot, 
with zero setback, and rise as much as ninety feet. 
On the historic neighborhood side of the boundary 
are historic structures of traditional residential 
form, with yards on all sides, rising at most two- 
to two-and-one-half stories; at most 40 feet. The 
abrupt difference in scale is mitigated when there 
is more horizontal distance between the two types 
of structures: across a street or alley a more gradual 
transition is possible than when a tall structure sits 
on the very next lot.

The goal of the Washburne Historic District Edge 
Standards therefore, is to acknowledge each type 
of edge (street, alley, side lot) and ensure that 

DOWNTOWN SUBAREAS

there is adequate space for a transition between 
the potentially tall downtown structures and the 
historic neighborhood structures.

The recommended regulatory approach is to 
employ the horizontal distance of a street, an alley, 
or a side lot line, along with new standards for 
setbacks and step backs, to create a zone in which 
massing can gradually transition from tall to small.   

The proposed transition requirements may make 
it difficult—and for small lots impossible—to 
develop to the full permitted ninety-foot height, 
but through consolidation of lots development will 
be more possible and the transition will be easier 
to ensure; the larger the lot, the easier it will be to 
provide a gradual transition. 

Where Subarea D2 abuts the historic district, lots 
are required to be 6,000 square feet minimum. In 
Subarea D3, lots are permitted to be a minimum 
of 2,500 square feet. As a result of the proposed 
Washburne edge regulations, lots neighboring the 
historic edge may need to be consolidated before 
they can take advantage of the permitted ninety-
foot height.

Below is a summary of each edge condition and the 
new regulations which are detailed in Table 3.

Street-Facing Edge
The street-facing edge provides the greatest 
horizontal distance between districts, and new 
buildings across the street from the historic edge 

need only meet the requirements in Table 1 – 
Development Standards for Downtown Subareas.

Alley-Facing Edge
The alley-facing edge provides some horizontal 
distance but in addition to the requirements of 
Table 1 – Development Standards for Downtown 
Subareas, new downtown structures must provide a 
greater setback and two upper level step backs.

Abutting a Side Lot
When a new downtown structure sits beside the 
historic district, on a side lot, in addition to the 
requirements of Table 1 – Development Standards 
for Downtown Subareas, a setback and a step back 
must be provided.

Attachment 1, Page 20 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 17C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT

2  |  DOWNTOWN BUILDING FRONTAGE AND 
FAÇADE DESIGN BY STREET TYPE

Attachment 1, Page 21 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 18

Main Street (Street Edge Type A) 
 

 » Expand and improve Springfield’s Main Street 
and unique, historic character

 » Require high quality retail space on ground 
floor of buildings

 » Build on the Springfield storefront design 
patterns such as corner entries, transom 
windows

 » Façade design requirements adhere to 
Springfield traditional storefront patterns, 
while encouraging contemporary architectural 
style

 » Limit materials palette to traditional main 
street storefront such as masonry at the ground 
floor

 » Limit sign types to those that are pedestrian-
scaled, such as blade signs and under-awning 
signs

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Guiding Principles for Building Frontage and Façade Design

South A Street, Pioneer Parkway West and 
Pioneer Parkway East (Street Edge Type B) 

 » Some of the biggest blocks in downtown 
Springfield and potentially the site of the 
largest buildings in downtown 

 » In keeping with degree of new development 
this area will see, promote a “new” downtown 
Springfield character

 » Permit a broad materials palette 

 » Contemporary architecture 

 » Signs permitted to be bigger, third party-
sponsored

 » Liberal building and sign illumination 
permitted 

All Other Streets (Street Edge Type C) 
 

 » Promote downtown Springfield background 
fabric of small lots, fine-grained modest 
architecture

 » Encourage infill development

 » Acknowledge that incremental infill 
development may not entirely conform to new 
development standards

 » Permit creative adaptation of development 
standards to smaller-scale development

 » Permit partially nonconforming building 
forms to encourage improvement

 » Require gradual compliance 

 » Materials palette expanded beyond that which 
is permitted on Main Street, including wood 
and metal

Attachment 1, Page 22 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 19C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Figure 2  |  Building Frontage and Façade Design Plan

Legend

Street Edge A

Street Edge B

Street Edge C

Spring�eld – Downtown District Urban Design Plan

05
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5

0 250 500 750 NORTH

Spring�eld – Downtown District Urban Design Plan

05
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5

0 250 500 750 NORTH

Spring�eld – Downtown District Urban Design Plan

05
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5

0 250 500 750 NORTH

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

B STREET

C STREET

A STREET

MAIN STREET

SOUTH A STREET

PI
O

N
EE

R 
PA

RK
W

AY
 W

ES
T

PI
O

N
EE

R 
PA

RK
W

AY
 E

A
ST

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

5T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

7T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

8T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

9T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

10
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

M
ILL STREET

Attachment 1, Page 23 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 20

Development Standards Table for Streets 

Street-facing Façade Requirements  | Development Standards by Frontage 

 Frontage 

 Street Edge A 
Applies to Main Street 
and buildings facing 
Urban Open Space 

Street Edge B 
Applies to South A 
Street, Pioneer 
Parkway West and 
Pioneer Parkway East 

Street Edge C 
Applies to all other 
streets within the 
Downtown Planning 
Area 

Minimum Building or Landscape 
Frontage Along Street-Facing Build-
to Line 

100% 

Building or Landscaped Frontages 
Permitted at Build-to Line 

Urban Retail 1  Urban Retail 1  

Urban Retail 2  

Urban Residential  

Urban Landscape 1 

Urban Landscape 2 

Urban Landscape 3 

Signage Type Permitted Awning 

Blade, horizontal 

Blade, vertical 

Under-canopy 

Window 

Awning 

Blade, horizontal 

Blade, vertical 

Building top 

Fascia 

Freestanding 

Under-canopy 

Awning 

Blade, horizontal 

Blade, vertical 

Under-canopy 

Window 

Vehicular access Driveways are not 
permitted on Main 
Street 

Driveways permitted except where noted 

Minimum 40 feet separation from intersection 

Maximum average 1 driveway per 100 feet of 
block frontage 

Maximum width, 24 feet 

 
	

Table 3  |  Development Standards for Building Frontage and Façade Design

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 24 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 21C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Building Frontage and Façade Design  |  Definitions
The Downtown Development Standards rely 
on existing code definitions in the Springfield 
Development Code as well as new code definitions 
and concepts. Both are listed below in alphabetical 
order to guide understanding of the development 
standards. Definitions from the Springfield 
Development Code appear in italics. 

BUILDING AND LANDSCAPE FRONTAGE 
TYPES PERMITTED regulates the type of 
Building and Landscape Frontage Type permitted 
on a lot.

COURTYARD means an open area partially or 
fully enclosed by buildings or other walls.

FORECOURT means an open area forming 
an entrance plaza for a single building or several 
buildings in a group.

FRONTAGE shall be defined as the linear distance 
between the centerlines of the perpendicular lot 
lines.

FRONTAGE ENCROACHMENT means a 
portion of the building which projects beyond 
the front lot line, into the Right of Way, such as a 
ground floor canopy or arcade, or an upper story 
balcony.

FRONTAGE TYPE, BUILDING OR 
LANDSCAPE means a set of combined 
development standards intended to produce a 
cohesive building façade and ground floor design 
appropriate for a given street type.

FRONTAGE TYPE REQUIREMENTS ON 
PERPENDICULAR STREETS –The same 
Building or Landscape Frontage Type selected 
for the Street Type frontage shall be built to the 
perpendicular street along its build to line for a 
minimum of 100 feet from the corner or the lot 
depth (or width), whichever is shorter. 

GROUND FLOOR means the story of a building 
where the floor of the story is at or nearest to the 
level of the ground around the building.

GROUND FLOOR HEIGHT 
MEASUREMENT – If a minimum ground 
floor height is required, with a specific minimum 
floor to ceiling measurement, the ceiling shall 
be considered as the bottom of joists, rafters or 
supporting structure of the roof or floor structural 
system above; the floor shall be considered as 
the highest point of any flooring system. The 
ceiling does not include any non-structural ceiling 
surface materials such as suspended acoustical 
tile. Projections such as pendant lighting, 
exposed mechanical ducting, exposed electrical or 
communication raceways, or the bottom chord 
of structural trusses may extend below the ceiling 
and shall not be included in the floor to ceiling 
measurement.

LOW WALL means a low structure, usually 
less than 3 feet high, which serves to enclose or 
subdivide outdoor space, presenting a continuous 
surface, except where penetrated by walkways. The 
Low Wall is usually masonry, stone or concrete, but 

can be metal, wood or a combination of materials.

MINIMUM BUILDING OR LANDSCAPE 
FRONTAGE ALONG STREET-FACING 
BUILD-TO LINE regulates the minimum 
percentage of the front setback line (Build To Line) 
that shall be occupied by a Building or Landscape 
Frontage. The front setback line is the line 
extending across the front of the lot at the front 
setback distance.

MINIMUM BUILDING DEPTH – Where 
specified, buildings must be a minimum of  40 feet 
deep in order to accommodate retail uses on the 
ground floor.

PORCH means a structure attached to a building 
to shelter an entrance or to serve as a semi-enclosed 
space; usually roofed and generally open-sided; 
although it may be enclosed through the use of 
screens, glass or partial walls.

STOOP means a platform or small porch, usually 
up several steps, at the entrance to a building, 
usually a dwelling or dwellings.

TERRACE means a flat roof or a raised space or 
platform adjoining a building, or an embankment 
with a level top. A terrace is open to the sky and 
larger than a balcony, and may be above or below 
grade level.

RIGHT-OF-WAY means land acquired by purchase, 
reservation, dedication, forced dedication, prescription 
or condemnation intended to be occupied by a street, 

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 25 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 22

crosswalk, railroad, electric transmission lines, oil or 
gas pipeline, water line, sanitary/storm sewer and 
other similar facilities. 

TRANSPARENCY – The windows required for 
each Building Frontage Type shall be comprised 
of transparent, non-reflective, non-tinted, non-
obscured glazing. Transparency shall be measured 
according to figure 3.

THRESHOLD means the area of floor beneath a 
door, where two types of floor materials meet; or 
the entrance to a building.

TRELLIS means an open grating or latticework 
overhead, of either metal or wood, and the 
supporting columns and framework.

URBAN FENCE means an open framework 
screen or fence, of either metal, wood, masonry or 
a combination, usually no more than 4 feet high, 
which serves to enclose or subdivide outdoor space, 
presenting a semi-transparent surface, except where 
penetrated by walkways.

VEHICULAR ENTRANCES regulates the 
location and proximity of driveways to each other.

VEHICULAR ENTRANCE WIDTH regulates 
the maximum width of driveway entrances, 
measured at the widest point of the dropped curb 
for the entrance.

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 26 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 23C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Figure 3  |  Transparency Calculation

total width of facadetotal width of facade

st
or

ef
ro

nt
 z

on
e 

he
ig

ht

st
or

ef
ro

nt
 z

on
e 

he
ig

ht

(total width of facade)  x (storefront zone height) = overall facade area

Transparency is calculated by dividing the total window area (shown in blue) by the overall facade area.

total width of facadetotal width of facade

st
or

ef
ro

nt
 z

on
e 

he
ig

ht

st
or

ef
ro

nt
 z

on
e 

he
ig

ht

(total width of facade)  x (storefront zone height) = overall facade area

Transparency is calculated by dividing the total window area (shown in blue) by the overall facade area.

total width of facadetotal width of facade

st
or

ef
ro

nt
 z

on
e 

he
ig

ht

st
or

ef
ro

nt
 z

on
e 

he
ig

ht

(total width of facade)  x (storefront zone height) = overall facade area

Transparency is calculated by dividing the total window area (shown in blue) by the overall facade area.

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 27 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 24

Urban Retail Building Frontage 1
A Linear Building Frontage 1 is characterized by 
a façade that is built up to the Build To Line. The 
building entrance is at sidewalk grade, except where 
there are ground floor residential uses. Linear 
Building Frontages have substantial glazing on the 
ground floor, and, where required, provide awnings 
or canopies cantilevered over the sidewalk. Building 
entries must either provide a canopy or awning 
and/or be recessed behind the front building 
façade. 

Urban Retail Building Frontage 2
Urban Retail Building Frontage 2 shall be created 
by recessing a portion of the façade for a portion 
of the building frontage. Urban Frontage 2 shall 
be used in conjunction with the Urban Retail 
Building Frontage 1. Urban Frontage 2 is suitable 
for commercial or residential uses. Urban Retail 
Building Frontage 2 may be suitable for gardens 
and/or outdoor seating.

Overview of Building and Landscape Frontage Types
Urban Residential Building Frontage
Urban Residential Building Frontage is 
characterized by a façade which is set behind the 
Build To Line and a building entry threshold, such 
as a porch or terrace, set between the building and 
the Build To Line. The threshold may be elevated 
above grade. The building entry is accessed from 
this threshold. Landscaping may be provided in the 
setback area between the building and the sidewalk. 
A Porch-Stoop Building Frontage is suitable for 
residential uses and service commercial or office 
uses.

Landscape Frontage 1
Landscape Frontage 1 is low masonry or concrete 
wall and overhanging trellis structure.

Landscape Frontage 2
Landscape Frontage 2 is an open framework wall 
or fence of either metal, wood, masonry, or a 
combination.

Landscape Frontage 3
A Landscape Building Frontage, as set out in Figure 
16.24.070-4, is set back from the Build To Line 
by a wide landscaped strip between the building 
and the sidewalk. This frontage type is appropriate 
along streets where the existing streetscape may 
not be conducive to pedestrian-oriented ground 
floor retail or residential, such as where there is no 
on-street parking or where streets are very wide. 
Ground floor entries must still be provided along 
and connected to the sidewalk.

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 28 of 54



R-O-W

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

LOT OR PARCEL R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 25C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT

6

Urban Retail Building Frontage 1

a

b

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

 
Frontage Requirements: Buildings 
	
 Building Frontage Requirements |  Development Standards by 

Building Frontage Type 

 Urban Retail 1 
Minimum Ground Floor 
Height 

18 feet 

Minimum Ground Floor 
Depth 

40 feet 

Ground Floor Construction 1hour fire resistive 

Separation of Ground Floor 
Residential Uses 

Vertical distance from ground: Minimum 18 inches; Maximum 3 feet 

Horizontal distance from Build To Line: Minimum 3 feet; Maximum 15 feet 

Building Setback from Build-
to Line 

0 feet 

	
	
	 	

a

b

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 29 of 54



R-O-W

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

LOT OR PARCEL R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 26

a

b

d

c

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

	
 Building Frontage Requirements |  Development Standards by 

Building Frontage Type 

 Urban Retail 2 
Minimum Ground Floor 
Height 

18 feet 

Minimum Ground Floor 
Depth 

40 feet 

Ground Floor Construction 1hour fire resistive 

Separation of Ground Floor 
Residential Uses 

Vertical distance from ground: Minimum 18 inches; Maximum 3 feet 

Horizontal distance from Build To Line: Minimum 3 feet; Maximum 15 feet 

Building Setback from Build-
to Line 

See Forecourt Depth 

0 feet for all building faces that are not part of the courtyard 

Forecourt Depth from Build-
to Line 

Setback: 10 feet minimum; 30 feet maximum. Required Stepback shall 
match Forecourt maximum depth (See table xx) 

Forecourt Width Setback: 10 feet minimum; 30 feet maximum 

Forecourt Frontage The Forecourt Façade shall incorporate the Urban Retail 1 standards for 
one side of the forecourt and all building faces that are not part of the 
courtyard. 

Fence No greater than 3 feet in height; min. 20% transparent 

	
	 	

a

b

c

d

Urban Retail Building Frontage 2

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 30 of 54



R-O-W

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

LOT OR PARCEL R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

B
U

ILD
-TO

 LIN
E

R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 27C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT

e

f

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

	
 Building Frontage Requirements |  Development Standards by 

Building Frontage Type 

 Urban Residential  
Separation of Ground Floor 
Residential Uses 

Vertical distance from ground: Minimum 18 inches; Maximum 3 feet 

Horizontal distance from Build To Line: Minimum 3 feet; Maximum 15 feet 

Building Setback from Build-
to Line 

Minimum 5 feet Maximum 15 feet 
 

Threshold Depth Minimum 4 feet 

Threshold Height Above 
Grade 

Maximum 5 feet 

Threshold Area Maximum 150 square feet per building entry 

	
	 	

e

f

g

g

Urban Residential Building Frontage

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 31 of 54



R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

R-O-WLOT OR PARCELLOT OR PARCEL R-O-W

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 28

a
c

b

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

 
Frontage Requirement: Landscaped Perimeter 
	
	

 Perimeter Landscape Frontage Requirements |  
Development Standards by Landscape Frontage Type 

 Urban Landscape 1  
Vertical Landscaping or 
Structure Setback from Build-
to Line 

5 feet maximum 

Height of Structure or Planting The underside of the Trellis portion of a Low Wall and Trellis shall be 
a minimum of 8 feet above grade and a maximum of 14 feet above 
grade.  

The Low Wall portion of a Low Wall and Trellis shall be a minimum 
of 1.5 feet and a maximum of 3 feet and have a minimum depth of 
1.5 feet.  

Materials The Trellis shall be heavy timber or steel (or a similar material) and 
shall consist of open structure with no decking or awning material. 

The Trellis shall have masonry, heavy timber, or steel (or similar 
metal) supporting columns spaced no more than 30 feet on center.  

The Low Wall shall be wood, masonry, and/or concrete. 

Openings Openings in the Low Wall and Trellis are allowed for pedestrian 
pathways, sidewalks, plazas, and driveways. 

Surface Parking setback Surface Parking shall be set back a minimum of 3 feet from the Low 
Wall and Trellis. 

Ground Cover and Planting The area between the Build-to Line and the Trellis shall be 
hardscaped with either masonry pavers or stamped concrete. 

The setback between the Low Wall and surface parking shall be 
planted with low shrubs, groundcover, and climbing plants. 

	
	 	

Landscape Frontage 1

a

b

c

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 32 of 54



R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

R-O-WLOT OR PARCELLOT OR PARCEL R-O-W

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 29C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT

a

b

d

c

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

	

 Perimeter Landscape Frontage Requirements |  
Development Standards by Landscape Frontage 
Type 

 Urban Landscape 2  
Vertical Landscaping or 
Structure Setback from Build-
to Line 

5 feet maximum 

Height of Structure or Planting The fence or the wall shall be at least 2 feet high and no more than 
3 feet high. 

Materials Walls shall be wood masonry, and/or concrete; fences shall be 
made of wrought iron, steel, or a similar material (but not chain-link) 
and must be dark in color. Fences may be no more than 50% sight 
obscuring. 

Openings Openings in the Urban Fence or Wall are allowed for pedestrian 
pathways, sidewalks, plazas, and driveways. 

Surface Parking setback The surface parking area shall be set back, at a minimum, an 
additional 5 feet to provide room for required landscaping and 
stormwater infiltration and/or retention. 

Tree Spacing In addition to the required fence or wall, trees and shrubs shall be 
provided. One large tree is required every 30 linear feet minimum. 
The shrubs shall be at least as high as the wall or fence, and shall 
be no more than 6 feet high. 

Ground Cover and Planting The area between the Build-to Line and the Urban Fence or Wall 
shall be hardscaped with either masonry pavers or stamped 
concrete. 

Ground cover plants must fully cover any remaining landscaped 
area between the parking area and the Urban Fence or Wall.	

	
	 	

Landscape Frontage 2

a

b

c

d

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 33 of 54



R-O-WLOT OR PARCEL

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

R-O-WLOT OR PARCELLOT OR PARCEL R-O-W

B
U

ILD
–TO

 LIN
E

DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 30

a

d

c

b

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

	
	

 Perimeter Landscape Frontage Requirements |  
Development Standards by Landscape Frontage 
Type 

 Urban Landscape 3  
Vertical Landscaping or 
Structure Setback from Build-
to Line 

5 feet maximum 

Height of Structure or Planting The shrubs shall be a minimum of 3 feet high. If a low wall is 
provided in place of shrubs it shall be a minimum of 3 feet high. 

 

Materials The surface parking area shall be screened with a continuous row 
of hedges or shrubs immediately adjacent to the parking area, 
except where there is a driveway. Shrubs must be mostly opaque 
year round. 

A low wall may be substituted for the shrubs but the trees and 
groundcover plants are still required. 

Openings Openings in the Setback are allowed for pedestrian pathways, 
sidewalks, plazas, and driveways. 

Surface Parking setback 10 feet minimum 

Tree Spacing In addition to the required shrubs, one large tree is required 
every 30 linear feet. The shrubs/hedge shall be interrupted with 
a gap of up to 2 feet wide in order to accommodate trees.	

Ground Cover and Planting Ground cover plants must fully cover any remaining landscaped 
area between the parking area and the Urban Fence or Wall.	

	
	 	

Landscape Frontage 3

a

b

c

d

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 34 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 31C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Table 4  |  Development Standards Table for Façade Design by Street Type
 

Fundamental Standard 

 Street Edge A 

Applies to Main Street and 
buildings facing Urban Open 
Space 

Street Edge B 

Applies to South A Street, 
Pioneer Parkway West and 
Pioneer Parkway East 

Street Edge C 

Applies to all other streets 
within the Downtown 
Planning Area 

Building shall provide 
weather protection at 
primary entrance 

Weather protection shall 
comply with at least one of the 
following options: 

o Building shall provide 
awning or canopy 50 
square feet minimum.  5 
feet minimum depth from 
face of façade; 10 feet 
vertical clearance. Awning 
shall be flat or simple 
shed form and shall be 
metal, glass or canvas; 
fixed or retractable. 

o Building shall provide 
recessed entry that is 50 
square feet minimum.  
Entrance shall be a 
maximum of 5 feet from 
build-to line; 10 feet 
vertical clearance. 

Weather protection shall comply with at least one of the 
following options: 

o Building shall provide awning or canopy 20 square feet 
minimum.  5 feet minimum depth from face of façade; 
10 feet vertical clearance. Awning shall be flat or 
simple shed form and shall be metal, glass or canvas; 
fixed or retractable. 

o Building shall provide recessed entry that is 20 square 
feet minimum.  Entrance shall be a maximum of 4 feet 
from build-to line; 10 feet vertical clearance. 
 

Primary entry doors 
shall be visible 

Primary entry door shall face 
street or corner; 40% 
transparent minimum.  See 
figure 3 for transparency 
calculation.   

Primary entry door shall face street or corner; 20% transparent 
minimum.  See figure 3 for transparency calculation.   

Building shall engage 
the corners  

 

Building shall engage with the corner by complying with at least one of the following options: 

o Building shall have a corner entrance with chamfered corner at the first floor and shall 
have an entry consisting of transparent entry  (see primary entry door visibility 
requirements) with glass side panels, minimum width 18 inches, each side. 

o Building shall have recessed bay at corner for 10 feet minimum, each side and shall have 
corner entrance. 

o Building shall have awning at corner that wraps a minimum of 10 feet each side.  Awning 
shall have 5 foot depth from face of facade.  Transparency shall be a minimum of 60% for 
the length of the awning. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 35 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 32

Table 4  |  Development Standards Table for Façade Design by Street Type, continued
Fundamental Standard 

 Street Edge A 

Applies to Main Street and 
buildings facing Urban Open 
Space 

Street Edge B 

Applies to South A Street, 
Pioneer Parkway West and 
Pioneer Parkway East 

Street Edge C 

Applies to all other streets 
within the Downtown 
Planning Area 

Building shall engage 
the sidewalk with 
transparent windows 

60% minimum ground floor 
transparency.  See figure 3 for 
transparency calculation.   

30% minimum ground floor transparency* See figure 3 for 
transparency calculation.  

New buildings shall be 
compatible with existing 
adjacent buildings 

Building shall meet compatibility requirement by complying with at least two of the following 
options: 

o Bulkhead height shall align with bulkhead height of adjacent building. 
o Transom window height shall align with transom window height of adjacent buildings. 
o Cornice lines shall align with the cornice lines of adjacent buildings. 
 

Building shall 
differentiate first floor 
from floors above 

Building shall differentiate the ground floor by complying with at least one of the following 
options: 

o First floor façade material shall be different from façade material of floors above 
o First floor color shall be different from color of floors above 
o Molding or other horizontally articulated transition piece shall separate ground floor 

from floors above  
 

Building shall have a 
defined building top 

Building shall have a defined building top by complying with at least one of the following options: 

o Cornice shall be a minimum of 8 inches tall and a minimum of 3 inches beyond the face 
of the façade.  

o Building shall have a roof overhang that is a minimum of 8 inches beyond the face of the 
facade 

o Building top shall consist of a different material;   8 inch minimum height 
o Building top shall consist of a different color; 8 inch minimum height 
 

 

 

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 36 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 33C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Guiding Principles and Illustrations for Signage
The purpose of Downtown Signage Standards is to 
encourage the effective use of signs as a means of 
communication and advertising in a manner that 
reduces the negative effects of signs on safety and 
aesthetics.

OVERALL DESIGN OF SIGNS –Signs 
should relate well to buildings and enhance their 
architectural features with careful attention to 
detail, materials, size and location. Signs should 
complement the desired character of the Subareas 
and Street Edges, as well as the building and 
landscape frontage type of the development. 
Signs should be considered as an integral part of 
the entire design of the site and the building and 
should be well integrated with building elements 
and site elements. While being oriented to an 
audience moving quickly in an automobile, signs 
should scaled and designed to relate well to people 
who may be walking by or cycling. Signs should 
be permanent in nature and convey a sense of 
permanence for the uses they advertise.

LOCATION OF SIGNS – Signs should be 
located where they enhance and contribute to 
the desired character of the Subarea and Street 
Edge, and where they are effectively integrated 
and coordinated with the building and landscape 
frontage type for the development. The location 
of signs should be designed to consider the 
cumulative effect of all signs on the site, and the 
surrounding area or corridor, not just the effect of 
the individual sign. 

SIZE OF SIGNS – The size of signs should fit 
with the desired character of the Subarea and Street 
Edge, and the building and landscape frontage 
type for the development. The size of signs should 
be designed to consider the cumulative effect of 
all signs on the site, and the surrounding area or 
corridor, not just the effect of the individual sign. 
The size of signs should be considered in relation 
to the size of other signs in the vicinity, and not be 
overly dominant.

MATERIAL, COLOR AND LIGHTING 
OF SIGNS - The material and color of the 
casing, framing, housing and background area 
of the sign (the areas not directly covered by 
letters or numbers) should be coordinated to be 
complementary with material and color of the 
buildings on the site where the sign is located. 
The lighting for the sign should be designed to fit 
with the lighting for the building and the desired 
character of the Subarea and Street Edge.

Vertical blade sign

Internally illuminated podium sign

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FAÇADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 37 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 34

Signage  |  Definitions
AREA OF SIGN - means the total superficial 
area within the outer periphery of the said sign, 
and, in the case of a sign comprised of individual 
letters or symbols, shall be calculated as the area of 
a rectangle enclosing the letters or symbols. Frames 
and structural members not bearing advertising 
matter shall not be included in computation of 
surface area.

ABANDONED SIGN - means any sign which no 
longer correctly identifies a business or the products 
and services offered on the premises where the sign 
is located, is no longer readable, or is no longer 
relevant.

A-BOARD SIGN - means a self-supporting 
two sided A-shaped sign which is set upon, but 
not attached to, the ground and has no external 
supporting structure.

ANIMATED SIGN - means a sign with action or 
motion, flashing, color changes requiring electrical 
energy, electronic or manufactured sources, but not 
including wind actuated elements such as flags or 
banners. This definition also includes signs with 
time and temperature displays, or mechanically 
rotating signs.

AWNING - means a projection supported solely 
from the building, constructed with fabric or 
plastic skin stretched over a frame used for shelter 
from the weather and supported by the exterior 
wall of a building, and may designed to be 

collapsible, retractable or capable of being folded 
against the wall of the building.

AWNING SIGN - means a sign, which is 
incorporated as part of the fabric or plastic skin of 
an awning.

BLADE SIGN, VERTICAL – means a sign 
extending out from the building that runs parallel 
to the vertical axis of the building.

BLADE SIGN, HORIZONTAL – Means a 
horizontal sign extending generally perpendicular 
to the building, often hanging from an awning.

BUILDING TOP SIGN ZONE – means the area 
allocated for signage on a Building Top.

BUILDING TOP SIGN – means a fascia sign 
located within the top 25% of the height of a 
building Building Top.

CHANGEABLE COPY COMPONENT - means 
a portion of a sign on which the copy can be 
changed automatically, and may include an electric 

Awning Sign

Blade Sign, Vertical

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FACADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 38 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 35C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
message unit, or manually, through the use of 
attachable letters, numbers or symbols.

CLEARANCE - means the vertical distance 
between the lowest part of a sign and the finished 
grade.

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN DESIGN PLAN - 
means a coordinated signage design undertaken by 
one lot owner/developer or the owners/developers of 
two or more contiguous lots or on multiple tenant 
properties. Design co-ordination may include, but 
is not limited to, colour, area, shape, illumination, 
placement, and copy font size and style.

CONSTRUCTION SITE IDENTIFICATION 
SIGN - means a temporary sign for providing 
information or advertising related to the 
construction project only, and erected by an 
individual or firm on  the premises undergoing 
construction.

COPY - means the message on the sign face 
including, but not limited to, words, numbers, 
logos, symbols, and decorations.

COPY AREA - means the entire area, which 
encloses the limits of the message, contained on the 
sign but excludes the main support structure. For 
multi or double-faced signs, copy area is the area of 
any one face.

DEPTH – means the third dimension of a sign 
that is not the height or the width, and generally 
refers to the thickness of the sign.

DIGITAL SIGN means any Sign that is remotely 
changed on or off Site and has a varying Message 
Duration. Digital Signs incorporate a technology 

or method allowing the Sign to change Copy 
without having to physically or mechanically 
replace the Sign face or its components. Digital 
Signs include moving effects, message transition 
effects, and video images.

DIRECTIONAL SIGN - means an on premise 
incidental sign designed to guide or direct 
pedestrian or vehicular traffic.

ELECTION SIGN - means any sign used to 
promote a candidate or party during a municipal, 
provincial or federal election or any election held 
pursuant to the Local Authorities Election Act.

ELECTRONIC MOVING COPY — Sign copy 
displayed utilizing electronic screens, televisions, 
computer video monitors, liquid crystal displays, 
light emitting diode displays, or any other similar 
electronic technology where the sign copy displays 
moving images.

ELECTRONIC STATIC COPY — Sign copy 
displayed utilizing electronic screens, televisions, 
computer video monitors, liquid crystal displays, 
light emitting diode displays, or any other similar 
electronic technology where the sign copy is fixed 
for a set period of time.

ENTERTAINMENT FACILITY - means a 
facility where the primary function of the facility 
is the provision of entertainment to the public, 
either exclusively or in combination with other 
activities and may, without restricting the generality 
of the foregoing, include a movie theatre, live 
theatre, night club, cocktail lounge, arena or sports 
complex.

Blade Sign, Horizontal

Building Top Sign

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FACADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 39 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 36

FASCIA SIGN - means a sign, plain or 
illuminated, running parallel for its whole length to 
the face of the building to which it is attached.

FIRST PARTY SIGN - A sign which identifies, 
advertises, promotes, or directs attention to the 
specific business, service, or activity at the premises 
where the sign is located.

FIRST STORY - The story with the floor nearest 
to the average elevation of the surface of the ground 
where it meets the front wall of a building.

FLAG - means any fabric containing distinctive 
colours, patterns, symbols or stylized letters hung 
from a flagpole with mechanisms for raising and 
lowering the flag.

FREESTANDING SIGN - means a sign 
supported by one or more uprights, braces or 
pylons and which stands independently of a 
building and contains only advertising copy related 
to the development within the parcel upon which 
the freestanding sign is located.

FRONTAGE - means the entire length of the 
street facing property line of a Lot. 

FOOTPRINT – means the area of the ground 
surface that a sign covers.

GRADE - means the finished ground surface 
directly beneath a sign.

GROUND PLANE ZONE – means, for the 
purpose of locating and allocating areas for signs, 
the zone on the ground adjacent to a building that 
is allocated for the location of signage.

Fascia Sign Freestanding Sign

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FACADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 40 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 37C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
HEIGHT - means the vertical distance measured 
from the highest point of the sign to the lowest 
point of the sign.

ILLUMINATION - means the lighting of any 
sign by artificial means including internal, direct, 
indirect or reflected.

INTERACTIVE COPY - Sign copy which 
specifically changes so as to communicate directly 
with an observer.

LOGO - means a readily identifiable symbolic 
representation used exclusively by an entity or 
person for the purpose of product or business 
recognition and which contains no additional 
advertising message.

MAINTENANCE - means the cleaning, painting, 
repair or replacement of all or any part of a sign 
without altering the basic structure or design of the 
sign. This includes changing the message or copy 
on a sign within the same sign structure due to a 
change or use or business name.

MESSAGE - means any image, graphic, picture, 
logo, symbol, wording, representation or 
letters used, or intended to be used, directly for 
advertising or for calling attention to any business, 
product, service, person, matter, object, or event.

MESSAGE DURATION — the period of time 
that sign copy is displayed on a sign face.

MESSAGE TRANSITION — the period of time 
involved for each change of sign copy displayed on 
a sign face.

MURAL means a graphic design, or artwork, 
applied directly on to a structure, which does 
not convey  an advertising message and does not 
include a fascia sign or a logo.

NIT means a unit of measurement of luminance, 
or the intensity of visible light, where one nit 
is equal to one candela per square meter. Nits 
are used to describe the brightness of computer 
displays, such as LCD and CRT monitors.

PARTY – means the relationship between the 
owners or occupants of the building and the sign; 
see definitions of First Party Sign, Second Party 
Sign and Third Party Sign.

PERMANENT SIGN - means a sign that cannot 
be readily relocated and is securely affixed directly 
or indirectly to a site or building.

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 
INFORMATION SIGN - means a sign required 
to provide notice pursuant to this Land Use Bylaw 
regarding an amendment, subdivision, appeal or 
other planning process.

PROJECTION means the distance that a sign may 
extend from the vertical face of a building.

PODIUM ZONE – means an area allocated for 
signage on the podium of a building.

REAL ESTATE SALE SIGN - means a temporary 
sign advertising real estate for sale, rent or lease.

SECOND PARTY SIGN - A sign which 
identifies, advertises, promotes, or directs attention 
to product or service sold or offered on the 
premises where the sign is located.

Third party animated podium sign

Horizontal blade sign

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FACADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 41 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 38

st
or

ef
ro

nt
 z

on
e

co
rn

ic
e

tr
an

so
m

 z
on

e

po
di

um
 o

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
he

ig
ht

Podium and Storefront Zones

SIGN means any structure, device, light or 
fixture, or any part thereof, used to identify, 
advertise or attract attention to any person, object, 
product, event, place, organization, institution, 
development, business, group, profession, 
enterprise or industry and is intended to be seen 
from on or off the site.

SIGN FACE - means the surface contained within 
the perimeter of the sign on which copy is, or may 
be, placed.

SIGN OWNER - means either or all of the 
following: the entity or individual who owns the 
sign; the entity or person who commissioned the 
Sign; or the registered owner(s) of the property on 
which the sign is placed.

SIGN STRUCTURE - means any structure which 
supports a sign, including materials used to conceal 
or improve the appearance of the structural parts.

STOREFRONT ZONE – Means an area allocated 
for signage located on the ground floor adjacent to 
the street. Within the Porch/Stoop/Terrace frontage 
type, both the first and second story are within the 
storefront zone.

THIRD PARTY SIGN - means a sign that 
advertises goods, products, services or facilities, or 
directs persons to a different location from where 
the sign is located. Such a sign is not located on 
the same parcel as the goods, products, services or 
facilities it advertises.

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FACADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 42 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 39C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
TRANSIT SHELTER/TRANSIT BENCH SIGN 
- means a sign displayed on a transit shelter or a 
transit bench

UNDER-CANOPY SIGN - means a horizontal 
blade sign, which is attached to the bottom of a 
canopy.

WIDTH – means the horizontal distance from one 
end of a sign to the opposite end.

WINDOW SIGN - means a sign which is painted 
on, attached to or installed on or inside a window 
that faces the outside and is intended to be seen 
from the outside of the building.

Under-Canopy Sign

Window Sign

Painted podium sign

Building top sign

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FACADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 43 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 40

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

Sign Type  Awning  Blade, 
horizontal 

Blade, vertical Building 
Top 

Fascia Free-
standing 

Under-
canopy 

Window 

Main Street; 
Other Streets 

South A, Pioneer 
Pkwy East, West 

Location Awning Above 
awning in 
Podium Zone 

Podium Zone Top 25% of 
height of 
building 

Podium Zone Within 
forecourt 

Storefront 
Zone 

Window 

Maximum 
Width  

5 feet 5 feet 2 feet 3 feet 40 feet 25% of podium 
width 

2 feet 
depth:        
2 feet 

2 feet NA 

Maximum 
Height 

15 
inches 

12 inches 5 feet 8 feet 12 feet 25% of podium 
height 

12 feet 9 inches NA 

Maximum 
Sign Area  

6 square 
feet 

5 square feet 10 square feet 24 square feet 480 square 
feet 

NA 24 square 
feet per 
sign face 

18 square 
feet 

40% 

Maximum 
Projection 

8 inches 6 feet 4 feet 6 feet 2 feet 12 inches NA 5 feet NA 

Minimum 
Clearance 

9 feet 9 feet NA NA NA NA 9 feet NA 

Number 1 sign 
per 
awning 
unit 

1 sign per 
business 

1 per building; 
restricted to 
area within 5 
feet of street 
facing corner 

1 per building; 
restricted to 
area within 10 
feet of street 
facing corner 

1 per 
building 
facade 

1 sign per 200 
linear feet of 
street face 

1 per lot 1 sign per 
business 

1 sign per 
storefront 
window 

Party 1st  1st 1st, 2nd  1st, 2nd, 3rd 1st, 2nd 1st, 2nd 1st  1st, 2nd  

Illumination Internal illumination prohibited Internal illumination permitted Internal illumination 
prohibited 

Table 5  |  Development Standards Table for Signage by Street Type

BUILDING FRONTAGE AND FACADE DESIGN

Attachment 1, Page 44 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 41C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT

3  |  NON LOCATION-SPECIFIC STANDARDS

Attachment 1, Page 45 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 42

The DDUDP identified a number of locations 
for structured parking, in a combination of below 
grade, above grade and stand-alone formations. 
The DDUDP intended these to serve development 
included within the same structure and or 
neighboring sites. A significant amount of new 
development was envisioned by the DDUDP to 
include parking. The volume of parking envisioned 
by the DDUDP may be realistic to serve 
development which occurs in the near future. In 
the longer term, however, vehicle sharing programs 
and technology will change the way that people use 
vehicles and city space devoted to parking cars will 
become more valuable for other uses. Therefore, 
structures used to store parked cars should be 
designed to be adaptable, with adequate floor-to-
floor heights to accommodate future office and 
residential uses. 

Structured parking can have a significant negative 
effect on the pedestrian environment. Regulating 
where structured parking is located, how 
concentrated it is, from which streets it is accessed 
(and at which hours of the day), and how it is 
designed can mitigate the negative effects. The 
Guiding Principles in this Chapter are intended to 
address parking garage design generally. Landscape 
Frontage Types are intended to address perimeter 
edge treatment of surface parking lots.

The recommended regulatory approach is intended 
to mitigate the negative effects of large amounts of 
parking (whether surface or structured), promote 

management of parking supply and ensure that 
parking structures can be adapted to more intensive 
urban uses over time.

Guiding Principles for Structured Parking
 » Design the structured parking for pedestrian 

comfort, safety, access and ease of navigation; 
make it a place. Every person who parks a car 
in the garage is a pedestrian while downtown.

 » Provide highly visible ground floor entry 
oriented to people on foot.

 » Provide a large open attractive entry with a 
large open attractive stair leading to upper 
levels.

 » Take advantage of the ground floor entry area 
to provide secure, well-lit and abundant bike 
parking.

 » Ground floors of structured parking are 
good locations for pedestrian and bicyclist 
amenities, such as food carts and bike hubs.

 » Ensure that ground floor of structures can be 
are adapted to serve retail or office uses in the 
future.

 » Include on-street, surface and structured 
parking in the total inventory of city parking 
supply; encourage shared parking and manage 
parking as a shared resource.

 » Create opportunities for creative reuse of 
parking structures in off peak hours, by 
designing rooftops as assembly spaces, for 
example. 

 » Design structured parking as significant 
architecture, not as background buildings; 
employ lighting and art to add character and 

enhance attractiveness.

 » Include user-oriented signage and sensors to 
indicate parking capacity. 

Standards for Structured Parking
Parking structures shall meet the requirements of 
one of the Permitted Building Frontage Types and 

Design the parking garage for pedestrian comfort, 
safety, access and ease of navigation

Guiding Principles and Illustrations for Structured Parking

NON LOCATION-SPECIFIC STANDARDS

Attachment 1, Page 46 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 43C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
the requirements for the Façade Design for the 
height of the ground floor. 

Within Subareas D1, D2 and for sites facing Main 
Street:

Access to structured parking shall be limited to 
alleys or required Through Block Connections.

Street-facing frontages shall meet the requirements 
of one of the permitted Building Frontage Types 
and the requirements for the Façade Design for the 
height of the podium along the entire length of its 
frontage.

Standards for Exterior Lighting
Decorative and security lighting shall be designed 
and finished in a manner consistent with the 
architectural theme of the development and will 
be provided to ensure a well-lit environment 
for pedestrians, and to accentuate architectural 
elements, roof tops and public art.

Exterior lighting shall be designed such that it has 
no negative impact on adjacent sites.

Exterior lighting associated with the development 
shall be designed such that light shines downwards 
in order to avoid contributing to light pollution.

Definitions that Apply to all Development
PARKING STRUCTURE means a building 
or structure designed for the parking of motor 
vehicles.

STRUCTURED PARKING SETBACK regulates 
the setback of parking structures from all lot lines 
or from the build-to line

STREET-FACING SURFACE PARKING LOT 
SETBACK regulates whether or not surface 

parking is permitted on the site between the 
building and the street, and if permitted, the 
setback required between the front lot line and the 
parking lot.

STRUCTURE, PARKING means structured parking 
located aboveground or underground consisting of 2 or 
more levels. 

LOADING SPACE means an off-street space or 
berth serving a business for the temporary parking of 
commercial vehicles while loading or unloading, while 
not block driveway aisles and having an appropriate 
means of ingress and egress. 

NON LOCATION-SPECIFIC STANDARDS

Attachment 1, Page 47 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 44

4  |  URBAN OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

Attachment 1, Page 48 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 45C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT

Table of Contents, continued

This section provides principles, guidelines and 
standards for Downtown urban open spaces (both 
public and private), that were envisioned by the 
DDUDP or will be permitted or required by the 
new Downtown Standards. The four types of open 
space that are described in the typology are:

 » Plaza

 » Square

 » Pocket Park

 » Forecourt

Plaza
A Plaza is an Open Space available for civic 
purposes and commercial activities. A Plaza shall 
be spatially defined by building frontages. Its 
landscape shall consist primarily of pavement. 
Plazas should be located at the intersection of 
important streets. The minimum size shall be 
20,000 square feet and the maximum shall be 
90,000 square feet.

Example: Mill Plaza
Mill Plaza, located on the north side of Main Street 
between Mill Street and Pioneer Parkway West, was 
identified in a vision plan for Springfield as a future 
site for an urban plaza. This plaza is envisioned as a 
central gathering space and retail/employment hub 
of Springfield’s downtown.  It should be densely 
developed along its perimeter, helping to create an 
active edge that reinforces the plaza as a destination 
spot and gathering area for the community.  Mill 
Plaza should have an urban character with a large 

Example locations for the various components of the Open Space Typology

Plaza Forecourt

Pocket Park

Square

A plaza

Downtown Urban Open Space Typology

OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

Attachment 1, Page 49 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 46

amount of hardscaping.  Other characteristics 
of this plaza include flexible programming that 
accommodates both everyday uses as well as special 
events, public art that creates a focal point, and a 
retail pavilion with amenities such as restrooms, 
bicycle parking and outdoor café seating.  In 
addition, the area should have street trees and other 
landscaping that make it inviting while managing 
stormwater on-site.  Lighting and ample street 
furniture help make a comfortable and safe place to 
relax and socialize. 

Square
A Square is an urban open space available for 
unstructured recreation and civic purposes. It 
is spatially defined by building frontages. Its 
landscape shall consist of paths, lawns and trees, 
and shall be located at the intersection of important 
streets. The minimum size shall be 20,000 square 
feet and the maximum shall be 90,000 square feet.

Example: Residential Square
Residential Squares have a more residential 
character while still maintaining some urban 
characteristics. Because of their size, they can 
accommodate high-density housing on adjacent 
blocks as well as serve residential neighborhoods. 
They should be made up primarily of planted 
areas, with lawn, trees and other landscaping as 
the predominant features. They should have paved 
walkways throughout that allow pedestrians and 
cyclists easy access through and around it. Other 
features of this park could include an assembly area 
for community events (such as music in the park), 
a fountain or other public art, play structures, 

ample well-placed street furnishings such as 
benches, waste receptacles and pedestrian-scaled 
lighting. 

Pocket Park 
Pocket Parks are small-scale parks that have not 
yet been located. They are a vital part of the future 
network of public spaces in the city. Because they 
are smaller in scale, and may only be the size of a 
single lot, their programming is more focused and 
their scale more intimate. They provide community 
gathering space for people to socialize, exercise, 
relax and play. They are primarily made up of 
lawn, trees, and landscaping with paved pathways 
throughout. While they share similar features to 
the Post Office Park, what sets them apart is their 
size. Street furnishings such as benches, waste 
receptacles and lighting are essential to creating 
a welcoming and safe space.  Additionally, they 
may have play structures or other small recreation 
zones such as basketball courts skate parks or picnic 
shelters. Though small, they can be vibrant and 
essential assets to the community, used and valued 
at all hours of the day and night.

Forecourt
Forecourts are located in the frontage zone of 
the Urban Retail Building Frontage Type 2 (see 
Section 4 Building and Landscape Frontage Types, 
page 65). They are privately owned areas that 
contribute to the public realm. They increase the 
depth of the sidewalk, creating informal places to 
spill onto. They may be the same paving material 
as the sidewalk or might use a different paving to 
characterize and distinguish the plaza as a separate 

zone. These areas are largely hardscaped and serve 
as ideal places for providing tables and chairs for 
pedestrians to eat, socialize and linger. These small 
plazas should have ample street furnishings such 
as benches, bicycle parking and waste receptacles. 
Forecourts may also have structured planted 
areas and moveable furniture.  They provide an 
important amenity to pedestrians, particularly 
along dense retail areas where there is a large 
concentration of people dining, shopping and 
socializing.  

OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

Attachment 1, Page 50 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 47C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Downtown Urban Open Space Typology, Plaza

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

 

Section / Description Plaza 
Location At the intersection of important streets 

Placement Requirements Ground floor retail for any building adjacent to the plaza 

Densely developed perimeter 

Physical Characteristics Dominant material:  paved ground surface 

Trees and other landscaping in structured areas/containers  

Dimension Requirements Minimum:  20,000 square feet (140 feet x140 feet) 

Maximum: 90,000 square feet (300 feet x 300 feet) 

Length not to exceed 300 feet 

Design Considerations • Easy pedestrian access 

• Slow-moving traffic 

• Well marked, pedestrian timed crosswalks 

• Adaptable by season, consider ways to make it functional in the 
winter 

• Plaza is visible from a distance for pedestrians and cyclists 

• Permanent and moveable furnishings 

• Retail pavilion  

• Restrooms 

• Café seating 

• Public art that creates focal point 

• Consider multiple zones of activity within the plaza 

• On site storage for moveable furniture 

Management and 
Programming 

• Successful management creates a sense of comfort and safety 
with regular maintenance of receptacles, pavement, and 
landscaping. 

• Flexible programming that accommodates everyday uses as well 
as larger special events.  

• Consider ways to make it appealing year-round 

 
	  

OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

Plaza

Attachment 1, Page 51 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 48

Downtown Urban Open Space Typology, Square

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

 

 

Section / Description Square 
Location At the intersection of important streets 

Placement Requirements Adjacent to high density residential and mixed-use commercial with 
active ground floor uses  

Physical Characteristics Dominant material:  paved paths, lawns and trees 

Dimension Requirements Minimum 20,000 square feet (140 feet x 140 feet) 

Maximum 90,000 square feet (300 feet x 300 feet) 

Design Considerations • Easy pedestrian access 

• Slow-moving traffic 

• Well marked, pedestrian timed crosswalks 

• Visible at a distance  

• Picnic shelter 

• Community garden 

• Play structures 

• Open field/ lawn 

• Public art 

• Assembly area 

• Restrooms 

• Street furnishings 

• Well lit for safe use day and night 

 

Management and 
Programming 

• Adaptable by season, consider ways to make it functional in the 
winter 

 

 
	  

OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

Square

Attachment 1, Page 52 of 54



D O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

2 . 49C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C

DRAFT
Downtown Urban Open Space Typology, Pocket Park

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

 

Section / Description Pocket Park  
Location Variable.  Consider ease of pedestrian accessibility. Surrounding 

streets should be lower speeds, narrower and more walkable.   

Placement Requirements Lot next to residential or commercial development.   Consider scale of 
adjacent buildings so that pocket park has access to good light.  

Physical Characteristics Defined by building frontages, paths, lawns and trees 

Dimension Requirements Variable, the size of a typical lot  120 feet x 60 feet  

Design Considerations • Benches and tables, consider moveable seating 

• Community garden 

• Paved walkways 

• Skate park 

• Play structures 

• Open field/lawn 

• Water feature 

• Places of sun and shade 

• Picnic pavilion 

• Ample street furnishings (including bicycle parking, waste 
receptacles, drinking fountain, lights) 

• Pedestrian-scaled lighting 

• Trees/plantings/structured landscaping 

• Recreational areas (such as basketball court) 

Management and 
Programming 

• Successful management creates a sense of comfort and safety 
with regular maintenance of receptacles, pavement, and 
landscaping. 

• Consider ways to make it appealing year-round 

 
	  

OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

Pocket Park

Attachment 1, Page 53 of 54



DRAFTD O W N TO W N  A N D  P U B L I C  R E A L M  D E S I G N  S TA N DA R D S

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G F I E L D,  O R E G O N D R A F T  2   |   18  A P R I L  2016  |   U R B S W O R K S ,  I N C 2 . 50

Downtown Urban Open Space Typology, Forecourt

 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com	

 

Section / Description Forecourt 
Location Located in the frontage zone of the Forecourt Frontage Type 

Placement Requirements Adjacent to ground floor commercial / retail use 

Physical Characteristics Dominant material:  paved ground surface 

Dimension Requirements Depth from Build-to Line of 10 feet minimum; 30 feet maximum / width 
of 10 feet minimum, 30 feet maximum 

Design Considerations • Incorporation of landscaping:  planters, bioswales and trees 

• Use bollards, planters or street lamps to clearly define the 
forecourt area from the pedestrian through zone. 

• Use of different paving to clearly define the forecourt area from the 
pedestrian through zone. 

• Additional lighting / different lighting from typical sidewalk lighting 

• Incorporate both moveable and permanent furniture 

Management and 
Programming 

• Consider ways to make it appealing year-round 

• Fronting property owners are responsible for the maintenance and 
general upkeep of the forecourt area 

 
 

 

 
	  

OPEN SPACE TYPOLOGY

Forecourt

Attachment 1, Page 54 of 54



 
Attachment 3, Page 1 of 2



 
Attachment 3, Page 2 of 2





July 18, 2016 
Springfield Upbeat 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting Presentation 
 
 
 
The Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting has been awarded to the 
City of Springfield by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and 
Canada (GFOA) for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR).  The Certificate of 
Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and financial 
reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its 
management. 
 
An Award of Financial Reporting Achievement has been awarded to Nathaniel B. Bell, 
Accounting Manager for the City of Springfield. 
 
The CAFR has been judged by an impartial panel to meet the high standards of the program 
including demonstrating a constructive “spirit of full disclosure” to clearly communicate its 
financial story and motivate potential users and user groups to read the CAFR. 
 
The GFOA is a nonprofit professional association serving approximately 17,500 government 
finance professionals with offices in Chicago, IL and Washington, D.C. 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jayne McMahan 

/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3708 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD 

COMPETITIVE BIDS, REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS, OTHER PERSONAL 
SERVICES CONTRACTS EXEMPT FROM BIDDING REQUIREMENTS 
UNDER THE CITY PURCHASING REGULATIONS, AND TO APPROVE 
AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC CONTRACTS DURING THE CITY COUNCIL 
RECESS. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt/Not Adopt the following Resolution:  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD COMPETITIVE BIDS, REQUESTS FOR 
PROPOSALS, OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS EXEMPT FROM 
BIDDING REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE PURCHASING REGULATIONS, 
AND APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC CONTRACTS IN 
CONFORMANCE WITH CITY OF SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS DURING THE PERIOD COMMENCING 
JULY 26, 2016 AND CONTINUING THROUGH SEPTEMBER 5, 2016 WHILE 
THE COMMON COUNCIL IS IN RECESS. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

During the City Council’s winter recess the City will need to award contracts that 
exceed the City Managers signature authority and may need to approve 
amendments to public contracts where the amendment cost exceeds the limits 
imposed by Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.706 (3). These actions are 
normally approved by the Council.  To allow City business to proceed as usual 
during the recess, the Council may want to authorize the City Manager to approve 
such actions. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.)  Project/Contract Summary 
2.)  Resolution 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The Municipal Code sets administratively limits on the City Manager’s signature 
authority to make purchases and award contracts.  Council authorization is required 
for amounts greater than the intermediate threshold. Section 2.706(3) of the 
Springfield Municipal Code prohibits amendments to public contracts where the 
amendment cost exceeds certain limits imposed by the Code except in certain cases 
of City Council approval.  For the duration of the Council’s 2016 summer recess, 
staff suggests that the Council authorize the City Manager to approve competitive 
bid contracts greater that exceed the intermediate procurement threshold, Requests 
for Proposals, other personal services contracts exempt from bidding requirements 
under the purchasing regulations, and to approve amendments to public contracts 
where the amendment cost exceeds the limits imposed by Section 2.706 (2)(c) 
without Council approval, including, but not limited to, the projects and contracts, 
as well as purchases.  All expenditures have been budgeted and all purchasing 
provisions of the Municipal Code are to be followed.  City Manager authorization 
will allow projects to stay on schedule, public service to continue uninterrupted, 
and limit the City’s exposure.   

  
 



 

  

Project Name Approximate Dollar Value Department Contact Date contract would be ready for award:
Ambulance $235,000 FLS Jana Sorenson 30-Jul-16
Police Armored Vehicle $160,000 POL Deputy Chief Lewis 15-Aug-16
Downtown Lighting - Phase 2 P21102 $390,000 DPW Brian Barnett Unknown
Over/Under CMP Pipe Replacement P21106 $1,100,000 DPW Paul Von Rotz 2-Aug-16

The following is a list summer recess contract awards currently anticipated.   Other contracts or amendments may come up during the recess 
time that will be needed to be actioned.

AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 1 of 1



AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 1 of 2



AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 2 of 2



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion, approval of the attached minutes. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The attached minutes are submitted for Council approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Minutes: 
 

a. June 6, 2016 – Work Session 
b. June 6, 2016 – Regular Meeting 
c. June 13, 2016 – Special Regular Session 
d. June 20, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 
 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY JUNE 6, 2016 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday June 6, 2016 at 6:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston, and Pishioneri. 
Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder 
Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilor Woodrow was absent (excused). 
 
1. City Manager Compensation 2016. 
 
Greta Utecht, Human Resources Director, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
According to City Manager Gino Grimaldi’s employment contract, each February the City’s Human 
Resources Department will average the percentages from four different index sources to determine 
what, if any, amount of salary or cost of living adjustment to recommend to the City Council.  In 
addition, Human Resources staff completed a survey of comparable agencies. Results of the survey 
and the average of the indices are attached and reflect the justification for a 3% salary adjustment for 
Mr. Grimaldi. 
 
The following table lists the indices used, and their overall average. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Currently, Mr. Grimaldi’s total compensation package is 3.70% below the average of comparable 
agencies with no geographic differential calculations applied.  (Geographic differential factors help us 
compare the cost of labor in another community or region and have been used in other recent market 
surveys, specifically those prepared for non-Union, SEIU, IAFF and AFSCME employee groups.)  
When the geographic differential factors are applied, Mr. Grimaldi’s total compensation package is 
approximately .94% below average.  If a 3.0% adjustment were made to his salary, it would result in a 
base salary of $157,959 and an overall increase of $5,260.  Based on the attached compensation 
survey, that adjustment would put his total compensation approximately .78% below average without 
geographic factoring and 1.90% above average with the geographic factors applied.  Assuming any 
adjustment would be implemented June 1, retroactive costs to November 1, 2015 would be $2,718 for 
a 3% adjustment.   
 
The City Manager recently received a very favorable performance review from the City Council and 
from those who report directly to him.  In addition, he has re-structured the City Manager’s Office to 

Portland-Salem CPI-W for 2015 1.1 
Social Security Cost of Living Adjustment 2015 0 

Public Administrators National Index 2015 3.1 
Western & Oregon Officers/Executives 2015 3.2 

Average: 2.02% 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
June 6, 2016 
Page 2 
 
better reflect and respond to the Council’s goals.  As a result of the reorganization, Mr. Grimaldi will 
have more direct reports, and more direct oversight of City-wide operations.  Given the financial 
analysis, combined with his excellent performance evaluation and greater work load expectations, staff 
recommends a 3% salary increase. 
 
Councilor Moore asked when the 2% increase took effect.  
 
Ms. Utecht said it took effect November 2014. This increase is being proposed to be retroactive 
November 2015. 
 
Councilor Moore said she wasn’t comfortable having this listed on the agenda as if the Council had 
already approved the 3% increase. She would recommend the 3% increase be effective July 1, 2016 
when the new responsibilities begin. 
 
Councilor Ralston said it has nothing to do with his performance, but he didn’t like the data presented 
and didn’t care about what happens in other places. They need to look at Springfield’s budget. He 
acknowledged that Mr. Grimaldi went years without getting a raise, but he is not supportive of giving 
another pay raise after one year. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked about the reorganization and the number of reports. 
 
Ms. Utecht said Mr. Grimaldi currently has 8 reports and that would increase to 12 reports. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he was comfortable making the 3% increase retroactive to November 
2015. He has similar concerns about the budget, but wants to make sure they can keep and retain good 
talent. If we don’t continue to make sure the salary is appropriate, there would be a time when they 
would need to increase a lot in order to attract another person after Mr. Grimaldi retires. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked how long he went without a raise. 
 
Ms. Utecht said between 2006-2009. He received a 2% increase in 2009, and not another one until 
2013. 
 
Councilor Wylie said the Council needs to be responsible as the group that overseers this part of the 
organization. They need to make sure their employee is properly compensated. One of the worst things 
she has seen is when a good loyal person retires and the new person that is hired is paid substantially 
more. It is because the organization was not taking proper care of the other employee. She is 
supportive of the 3% increase and feels it should be retroactive. With the reorganization, he will be 
even busier. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said with the exception of Oregon City, cities that have slightly higher 
populations than Springfield’s like Albany, Corvallis, Grants Pass, Lake Oswego, and Medford, have 
wages below what they are considering for Mr. Grimaldi. This recommended wage shows that our 
City Manager is worth more to us than in those other towns. Springfield produces more with less, and 
is doing well under Gino’s guidance. At this figure, they could hire someone else at a lower rate and 
still attract a quality candidate.  He is supportive of the 3% increase, and is fine with it being effective 
either back to November 1, 2016 or July 1, 2016. 
 
Ms. Utecht said Medford has an interim City Manager so the data is from last year. It is unclear 
whether or not they will be able to hire someone in at that level. To replace Mr. Grimaldi’s position at 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
June 6, 2016 
Page 3 
 
or below what he is receiving now will be dependent on what the Council wants at that point. 
Someone new to the business could come in at a lower rate. If they want to find someone with years of 
experience, knowledge, and community impact they will likely have to at least as much. 
 
Councilor Ralston said Portland area cities have large companies that pay well and provide high tax 
bases. He is tired of being compared to those cities. It comes down to what we can afford or not 
afford.  
 
Ms. Utecht said they do take the difference in the cost of living and economics in the Portland area 
into account and make the modification. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said she knew Mr. Grimaldi was going to have more responsibility with the 
elimination of the Assistant City Manager position. The City Manager personally makes phone calls 
and researches topics of concern. Rearranging how the City Manager’s Office is set up and that will 
mean more work for Mr. Grimaldi. In looking at his peers in this area, he is not overpaid. If she were 
voting, she would vote for the 3% increase and make it retroactive.  She would like to have his future 
evaluations tied to the goals set this year, with a report from him on how those were accomplished. 
The salary is then based on him reaching those goals. She feels comfortable with the raise as the 
responsibility level is increasing. 
 
Councilor Moore said the salary for the City Manager in Eugene is higher, but he is also involved in 
things our City Manager is not. She will support the recommendation, but would like to have it 
removed from the Consent Calendar and voted on separately. It is no reflection on Gino’s 
performance. She is very happy with his work. 
 
2. Initiate Amendments to the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services 

Plan (PFSP), Concurrent Amendment of the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan 
(Metro Plan), and Amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development 
Code (SDC), for EWEB Water Intake and Treatment Facilities in Glenwood. 

 
Phil Farrington, Senior Planner, presented the staff report on this item.  He introduced Wally 
McCullough (Water Engineering Supervisor), Laura Farthing (Senior Water Engineer) and Jeannine 
Parisi (Community and Local Government Outreach Coordinator) from EWEB who were present to 
answer technical questions. 
 
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) plans to construct a water intake, treatment facility and 
associated improvements in Glenwood that requires amendments to the PFSP Project list and Map, as 
adopted into the Metro Plan, and corresponding changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and 
Springfield Development Code to allow the proposed water facilities at the locations selected by 
EWEB.   
 
EWEB’s planned water intake and treatment facility requires several land use applications including 
annexation, Site Plan Review, and zoning overlay development approvals, in addition to all of the 
various amendments described above under Item Title and Issue Statement.  The PFSP amendments 
will add the new facilities to the project list and map as required by state law. Statewide Planning Goal 
11 requires that local governments have a “public facilities plan” for areas within the UGB describing 
the water, wastewater, and stormwater facilities necessary to support the land uses designated in their 
comprehensive plan.  Public Facilities and Services Plan amendments must meet participation 
provisions of PFSP Chapter VI, as well as the approval criteria for Metro Plan and refinement plan 
amendments in SDC 5.14-100 and 5.6-100, respectively.  



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
June 6, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
Initiation of a PFSP and Metro Plan amendment is solely by formal action of one of the governing 
bodies subject to the Metro Plan.  As the property is located within Springfield’s urban growth 
boundary and the other associated land use applications, including annexation, will be processed by 
the City of Springfield, it is appropriate for the Springfield City Council to initiate these amendments.  
 
Initiation is undertaken without bias or commitment to a specific outcome, including any subsequent 
appeals.  EWEB will produce the required land use applications and supporting materials and has 
already conferred with the City of Eugene and Lane County about the proposed water intake and 
treatment facility.  After initiating and once the applications for Plan and Code amendments are 
submitted, review packages will be forwarded to the planning commissions of the respective agencies 
for recommendations to Springfield, Eugene and Lane County elected officials for a final decision on 
the PFSP and Metro Plan amendments. Springfield and Lane County elected officials are responsible 
for final decision on proposed Glenwood Refinement Plan and SDC amendments.   
 
Mr. Farrington presented a power point and distributed maps to the Council which noted the location 
of the proposed water intake. This project is being contemplated because EWEB relies solely on the 
McKenzie River as their only water source. As a single source, there is a great deal of risks. Some of 
those risks include natural disasters, equipment failure, spills in the river, and the ability to take the 
facility offline for maintenance. There are currently interties between SUB and EWEB and this would 
provide another intertie. EWEB has looked at other sites for this facility in Eugene, but there were 
limitations with capacity. The new river intake site being proposed was purchased by EWEB from 
Wildish. The intake facility is being proposed to be submerged. He displayed a photo showing another 
location of an intake that was submerged and not visible. He noted the site of the new intake and 
treatment plant.  EWEB is in the process of acquiring property up the hillside from a private property 
owner. All properties are all outside Springfield city limits, but adjacent. The proposed treatment plan 
site was selected for the following reasons: proximity to intake site; proximity to existing 24” water 
transmission mains; location above floodway; and the site meets the size needs. Predesign work is 
started, but EWEB will wait until they get authorization to initiate amendments is received before 
moving forward. The site will potentially include the following: administration and water quality lab 
building; treatment facilities; chemical storage and feed building; settling ponds and drying beds; 
reservoir; and finished water pump station. The preliminary design should be ready by 2016, final 
design and permitting in 2017-2019, construction 2019-2021, and plant in operation in 2022. 
 
This facility is considered a high impact public utility facility which requires being put on maps and 
tables that are in the PFSP. An amendments to the PFSP is also a Metro Plan amendment, which 
requires initiation by one of the three participating jurisdictions under the Metro Plan. There are some 
locational specifics that would require amendments to certain text of the Glenwood Refinement Plan 
that would allow a high impact public utility facility to be located within the Phase 1 area, as well as 
amendments to the text of the plan district element of the Springfield Development Code. 
Amendments to the two latter documents only need approval from the Springfield Council and Lane 
County Board of Commissioners, while the Metro Plan would require approval by all three 
jurisdictions. Staff would schedule joint meetings with all three jurisdictions; first with the Planning 
Commissions and then with the councils and board. Initiation by the City does not imply support. 
Other site plan use approvals would be decided solely by the Springfield City Council. 
 
Councilor Wylie said the treatment site looked like it was on the hillside. 
 
Mr. Farrington said they would build on top of the hill. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
June 6, 2016 
Page 5 
 
Councilor Ralston asked how much water they would take out. 
 
Mr. McCullough said about 20M gallons per day. 
 
Councilor Ralston said it sounds like this project is already moving forward. He is concerned about the 
federal guidelines Springfield must follow regarding water quality and temperature. The more water 
removed from the river, the higher the temperature will be and the more Springfield has to do to cool 
the water. He owns property on the McKenzie River so understands the value of water rights. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if EWEB had the water rights for the Willamette River. 
 
Mr. Farrington said EWEB has acquired water rights transferred from further down the Willamette 
River to its current location. 
 
Ms. Parisi said this water right would be a minority of the water that is taken into the Eugene system 
as the McKenzie River will always be the primary water source. The average McKenzie River use is 
about 60M gallons per day. Water source protection is a big piece of the work EWEB does on the 
McKenzie River and are currently in discussions with the Metropolitan Wastewater Management 
Commission (MWMC) about doing a shade project to help get shade credits on the Willamette River 
to deal with the temperature issue.  EWEB will be a good partner to protect the Willamette River in 
regards to water quality and temperature control. 
 
Mr. McCullough said the new plan would include pulling water from the Willamette River so less 
would be pulled from the McKenzie River, making the downstream quantity no different. 
 
Councilor Moore asked if they had looked into the mobile home park septic system that is located 
across the river from this proposed site. She would be concerned with having an intake in that area as 
there could be contaminants going into the ground in that area.  As public use, there would no benefit 
to the City. She asked if they could consider having a park or something there along the river at that 
location that could be a benefit. There should be some benefit to Springfield. 
 
Mr. Farrington said there are proposals for a path that would go along the river allowing access.  The 
pumping facility would be inboard, and not along the river. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said they are only being asked to approve starting the process. 
 
Mr. Farrington said this could be initiated by any of the three jurisdictions. Since Springfield would be 
the review body for all of the site specific plans and amendments, and the property is within 
Springfield’s planning jurisdiction, it made sense for Springfield to initiate.  
 
Councilor VanGordon said there would be plenty of opportunity to provide input and direction on the 
project as it moved through the process. He was fine initiating the amendments. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said the City doesn’t own the property and EWEB owns the water rights so there 
are not any decisions at this time. He doesn’t see any big issues. He is a huge supporter and advocate 
for citizen access to public lands, but is also acutely aware of protecting our infrastructure. There is a 
balance. 
 
Mr. McCullough said EWEB didn’t own the property yet. They are just starting the process. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
June 6, 2016 
Page 6 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said there is a flat piece of vacant property on the north side of the river and west 
of I-5. He asked if it was public land. 
 
Mr. Farrington said it is the site of the old dump and the boundaries of that property are quite 
extensive. There are some serious water quality problems in that area. The proposed site has better 
water quality.  
 
Councilor Pishioneri said taking water out of the river will affect the height of the river and the 
temperature. He assumed an extensive study would be done of the thermal impact. 
 
Mr. McCullough said water rights have very strict regulations with minimum instream flows. The 
amount they would take out is about 1 ½% of those instream flows. He explained the cubic feet per 
second.  
 
Mayor Lundberg said this would only be initiation of the process, but there are a lot of questions. She 
doesn’t want to be seen as the initiating agency if things are not clear. She asked what would have to 
be changed in the Glenwood Refinement Plan. She is not clearly seeing a benefit for Springfield to 
initiate the process. It would be an important change to the landscape of the river. She would like to be 
able to explain why Springfield is the initiating agency and the basics of the facility. She was glad to 
see the facility would be submerged instead of sticking up out of the river. She would suggest that 
Springfield not initiate, or wait until they get more detailed information about what they are initiating 
before moving forward.  
 
Councilor Wylie said she would like a lot more information on the impact of pulling that amount of 
water out of the river per day. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said EWEB relied on the McKenzie River as their only source of water and this 
would provide another option.  
 
Mr. McCullough said it would be a redundant source in case something happens with their 
transmission lines, etc. Both EWEB and SUB are back-up for each other.  
 
Councilor Pishioneri said this is at the entryway into Glenwood and he is concerned about how it will 
look when entering Springfield. 
 
Mr. McCullough said most of the facility would likely be on the slope at the top so the water would 
flow downhill. 
 
Councilor Ralston said he thinks they will use this facility for more than just backup.  He will ask the 
McKenzie Watershed Council their thoughts. He would like to know if this would affect the FEMA 
maps. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked about what other sites were considered. 
 
Council said they would like this to come back with more information for their consideration to 
initiate. 
 
Mr. Farrington said EWEB may not have gone to the expense to get some of the information until they 
had more certainty it could move forward.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
June 6, 2016 
Page 7 
 
Mayor Lundberg said it can be general information with high level drawings. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said they would pull this from tonight’s regular meeting and get more information to 
answer Council’s questions. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 
 



City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY JUNE 6, 2016 
 

The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Monday June 6, 2016 at 7:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston, and Pishioneri. 
Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, City Attorney 
Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilor Woodrow was absent (excused). 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lundberg. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Mayor’s Recognition 
 

a. Volunteers in Medicine Proclamation. 
 
Mayor Lundberg read from the Proclamation and proclaimed Friday, June 3, 2016 as “Volunteers in 
Medicine Day”. She encouraged the citizens and businesses of Springfield to join in the celebration 
and to support efforts to promote the well-being and health of all citizens. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. April 25, 2016 – Work Session 
b. May 2, 2016 – Regular Meeting 
c. May 9, 2016 – Work Session 
d. May 16, 2016 – Work Session 
e. May 16, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
3. Resolutions 
 

A. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-15 – A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT CITY PROJECT P31025; 
PINEHURST PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (PIP), S 55TH ST. 

 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 6, 2016 
Page 2 
 

a. Liquor License Application for Spring Garden Seafood Restaurant, Located at 215 Main 
Street, Springfield, Oregon. 

b. Liquor License Application for Prime Time Sports Bar & Grill, Located at 1360 Mohawk 
Blvd, Springfield, Oregon. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR VANGORDON WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A 
VOTE OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 ABSENT – WOODROW). 
 
ITEMS REMOVED 
 
Item 5.c. City Manager Compensation 2016. 
 
MOTION:  IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR MOORE WITH A SECOND BY 
COUNCILOR WYLIE TO APPROVE ADJUSTING THE SALARY OF THE CITY 
MANAGER BY 3% EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2015. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at 

both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not 
yield their time to others. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 

1. Steve Cornacchia, Springfield, OR  Mr. Cornacchia congratulated Mayor Lundberg on her re-
election.  When issues or concerns are brought to his attention that relate to City matters, he 
usually talks with the City Manager.  He recently heard from someone who wanted to build a 
deck on the side of the business. The cost of the deck would be $8000, but the City would 
assess nearly $30,000 in system development charges (SDCs). Mr. Cornacchia contacted 
Planning Supervisor Greg Mott to ask him about it and found out that by going through the 
current policies and rates, everything is correct.  There is an exception if they built a 10 x 20 
foot smoking deck at no charge. Anything over 200 square feet limits the use of the deck. 
Their policies are appropriate are yielding unanticipated results. 

 
Mayor Lundberg asked Mr. Grimaldi to look at this situation. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said staff can look into this specific situation.  He noted that another building in the 
community spoke up about SDCs which started an internal conversation about the SDC rates. Staff is 
looking at some comparisons to see if adjustments are needed in the future. 
 
Mr. Cornacchia said he is here as an individual citizen. He had a letter from the business owner for 
distribution to the Mayor and Council. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said we have had another situation in which we were able to make a correction.  
 
Mr. Grimaldi said sometimes staff will provide a best estimate on information provided by the 
business, but after further review find the charges are less. Their goal is to charge the minimum. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked staff to report back to the Council on this situation. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if part of that ~$30,000 figure was Willamalane. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 6, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said it would not include Willamalane SDCs as those are only charged for residential. 
The other situation the Mayor referred to was residential and did include Willamalane SDCs. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he would also like to know if this figure was the first estimate or a refined 
estimate after all of the information was gathered. 
 

2. Steve Moe, Glenwood, OR  Mr. Moe said a few weeks ago an attempt was made to get 
Glenwood residents to change their address to Springfield from Eugene, but there was a lot of 
misunderstanding and it was rejected. Most of those living in Glenwood know they get their 
power from Springfield Utility Board, and are part of the Willamalane Park District. When 
driving into Glenwood from Eugene after going under I-5, he officially enters Springfield but 
it isn’t until crossing the South A bridge is there a sign saying Welcome to Springfield. 
Franklin Boulevard is all in Springfield City Limits, and the urban growth boundary runs 
south along McVay Highway. There are no signs saying Springfield City limits. Glenwood 
residents and others are confused because they just don’t know. He feels the City should place 
Springfield City limits signs on both ends of Franklin Boulevard and over time people would 
begin to relate to the City and build a better connection. 

 
Mayor Lundberg said she would like to find out where they could put City limits signs. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said would look into that to see what could be done. 
 

3. Sue Sierralupe, Eugene, OR   Ms. Sierralupe said she lives in Eugene and has a business in 
Springfield. She volunteers for Occupy Medical, which serves as a role model of what health 
care for all looks like. Since October 2011, they have provided free medical, mental and social 
service for all.  They have also done demonstration clinics throughout Lane County. After 
providing a demonstration in Cottage Grove, the doctor that was trained still provides a 
Saturday free clinic per their model. They provided a demonstration in Florence, and will be 
providing one in Coos Bay and hope to provide one in Springfield. For the State of Oregon, 
the poverty rate is 22%, and for Springfield the rate is 30.5%. Many people that are residents 
of Springfield come to Occupy Medical to get care. Some are housed and some are unhoused. 
Since Obama care has been implemented, the ratio of unhoused patients to housed patients has 
changed. A majority of patients do have housing of some kind, and jobs, but not access to 
medical or mental services and don’t know where to go. That is why they are considering 
doing a presentation in Springfield. Occupy Medical is a volunteer only organization. They 
serve approximately 50 patients every Sunday during the four-hours they are open. They are 
an integrated health care service and also serve food to approximately 200-300 visitors. They 
serve food because they realize malnutrition is an integral part of those they serve. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 6, 2016 
Page 4 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Planning Commission Appointments. 
 
Greg Mott, Planning Manager, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
The seven-member Planning Commission has two vacancies: Mr. Tim Vohs has served one 4-year 
term and is eligible for one additional four-year term.  Steve Moe has served two 4-year terms and is 
not eligible for another term.    
 
The City received three applications for two vacancies during a 4-week recruitment period.  One 
applicant pulled their application prior to interviews.  At the May 23, 2016 Work Session the Council 
interviewed the remaining two candidates.  Formal appointment is requested.  
 
Councilor Moore said she was not able to attend the meeting in which the applicants were interviewed. 
She noted that of the seven Planning Commission positions, two may be involved in a real estate 
profession. Although Sean Dunn does not sell real estate, he is involved in the real estate profession. 
She feels the Planning Commission needs a broader input from the community and will vote against 
Ms. Brown. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR VANGORDON WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO RE-APPOINT TIM VOHS TO THE PLANNING COMMISSON WITH A TERM 
TO EXPIRE JUNE 6, 2020.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 5 FOR AND 0 
AGAINST (1 ABSENT – WOODROW). 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR VANGORDON WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
PISHIONERI TO APPOINT GRACE BROWN TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION WITH A 
TERM TO EXPIRE JUNE 6, 2020. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 2 FOR AND 3 
AGAINST (1 ABSENT – WOODROW). 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said the recruitment would be re-opened. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she would not have normally changed her mind this late in the process, but she 
felt with the new information she felt compelled to change her vote.  
 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

i. Councilor Moore said she attended the Inaugural Sports Award event put on by Travel 
Lane County.  It was a great event recognizing the young athletes in our community. 

 
ii. Councilor VanGordon noted that A3 held a food cart challenge at SPROUT last week and 

it was fantastic .The food was delicious. 
 

iii. Councilor Moore said she attended the Gift of Literacy event and read to the children, 
which was a lot of fun. It is sponsored by the Springfield Rotary. All first graders from 
Springfield received a new book. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 6, 2016 
Page 5 
 

 
iv. Councilor Moore said attended the Summer in the City, which was a great event for 

Springfield businesses in downtown. 
 

v. Mayor Lundberg said part of this section is committee reports. She would like the Council 
to think about committee reports they may want to share. It gives them an opportunity to 
share things that will impact the City in many ways. Councilor Woodrow had shared with 
her that ODOT has been working on the crossings on Main Street and there is one going 
in past 58th Street which will have flashing red lights similar to the one on Harlow Road. 
It’s important to share with the rest of the Council so they are aware if they get calls 

 
vi. Mayor Lundberg said she is going to the Oregon Transportation Policy Group meeting in 

Salem on Friday. She has asked for information from Mr. Grimaldi so she has as much 
information as possible. There could be opportunities for funds in the future. 

 
vii. Councilor Ralston reported on the Lane Regional Air Protection Agency (LRAPA) and 

the presentation by Mr. Hough requesting an ordinance regarding burning.  Eugene 
Councilor Betty Taylor continues to bring forward a goal of vehicle emissions although 
the rest of the board members push it back on the list.  LRAPA will move forward in 
asking someone to come and speak to the board about vehicle emission testing. The 
American Cancer Society continues to report negatively on Lane County because of 
Oakridge.  He objects because Springfield has great quality air. Oakridge is dealing with 
their issue individually. 

 
b. Other Business 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Initiate Amendments to the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services 

Plan (PFSP), Concurrent Amendment of the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan 
(Metro Plan), and Amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development 
Code (SDC), for EWEB Water Intake and Treatment Facilities in Glenwood. 

 
This item was removed. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned 7:30 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 
 



City of Springfield 
Special Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY JUNE 13, 2016 
 

The City of Springfield Council met in a special regular session in the Library Meeting Room, 225 
Fifth Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday June 13, 2016 at 7:53 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg 
presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors VanGordon, Moore, Woodrow and Pishioneri. Also 
present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, Assistant City 
Attorney Kristina Kraaz, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilors Wylie and Ralston were absent (excused). 
 
1. Primary Election Report of Board of Canvassers and Proclamation. 
 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
The City Attorney has forwarded for City Council approval, the Report of Board of Canvassers and 
Proclamation for the May 17, 2016 Primary Election for the election of Springfield Mayor and 
Springfield City Council positions for Ward 3, Ward 4 and Ward 6. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
VANGORDON TO APPROVE THE MAY 18, 2016 PRIMARY ELECTION REPORT OF 
BOARD OF CANVASSERS AND PROCLAMATION FOR THE ELECTION FOR 
SPRINGFIELD MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL POSITIONS FOR WARD 3, WARD 4 AND 
WARD 6. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – 
WYLIE AND RALSTON). 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned 7:54 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 



City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY JUNE 20, 2016 
 

The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, June 20, 2016 at 7:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston, and Woodrow. 
Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, City Attorney 
Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri was absent (excused). 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lundberg. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Mayor’s Recognition 
 

a. National HIV Testing Day Proclamation. 
 
Mayor Lundberg read from the Proclamation and proclaimed June 27, 2016, as "National HIV Testing 
Day" as a day for all residents to, "Take the Test, Take Control."  Patty Hensen from HIV Alliance 
was present to accept the proclamation. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. Approval of the May, 2016 Disbursements for Approval. 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. May 23, 2016 – Work Session 
 
3. Resolutions 
 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-16 – A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON, AUTHORIZING THE CONSOLIDATION OF FUNDS. 

 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approve Renewal of Liability, Property and Workers’ Compensation Coverage Contracts and 
Authorize the City Manager to Execute Agreements. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 2 
 

b. Award the Subject Contract to Wildish Construction Company in the Amount of $243,243.00 
for Project P21117; Main Street Pedestrian Crossing Construction – Phase 2. 

c. Authorize City Manager to Sign Third Amendment to a Contract with Drawn, Inc. (formerly 
Treeman Design, Inc.), in the Amount not to exceed $258,000 for FY17 FireMed Campaign 
Advertising and Marketing Services. 

d. Authorize City Manager to Sign a Contract Amendment with Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. for 
Maintenance and Repair of Fire Apparatus Extending for One More Year of Service. 

e. Authorize City Manager to Sign a Contract with Life Flight Network, Inc. for Critical Care 
Ambulance Transports in ASA #5. 

f. Approval of the Liquor License Application for Swallowtail Spirits LLC, Located at 5250 
High Banks Road, Suite 300, Springfield, Oregon. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A 
VOTE OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 ABSENT – PISHIONERI). 
 
ITEMS REMOVED 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at 

both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not 
yield their time to others. 

 
1. Resolution Certifying the City’s Eligibility to Receive State Shared Revenues from Cigarette, Gas 

and Liquor Taxes. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-17 – A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD CERTIFYING ELIGIBILITY FOR STATE-SHARED REVENUES 
FROM CIGARETTE, GAS AND LIQUOR TAXES, APPROVING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD’S PARTICIPATION IN THE STATE REVENUE SHARING PROGRAM, AND 
DECLARING THE CITY’S ELECTION TO RECEIVE STATE REVENUES PURSUANT TO 
OREGON REVISED STATUTES 221.760 AND 221.770. 

 
Bob Duey, Finance Director, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
The law provides that cities located within counties having more the 100,000 inhabitants, according to 
the most recent federal decennial census, must provide four or more municipal services from a specific 
list to be eligible to receive state-shared cigarette, liquor and highway taxes under ORS 221.760.  The 
accompanying resolution will satisfy that requirement. 
 
To be eligible to receive state shared revenues in the ensuing fiscal year, the City must provide at least 
four of seven eligible services, and perform five additional actions: 
 

1. Advertise and hold a public hearing before the Budget Committee; 
2. Advertise and hold a public hearing before the City Council; 
3. Adopt a resolution certifying the City is eligible to receive funds under the ORS 221.760; 
4. Adopt a resolution approving the City’s participation in the program; 
5. File a copy of the resolution with the State of Oregon by July 31st. 

 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 3 
 
A public hearing was advertised and held before the Budget Committee on May 3, 2016.  The 
proposed resolution will satisfy items 2, 3 and 4.  Upon adoption, the City’s Budget Officer will file 
the appropriate documentation with the State. 
 
Mayor Lundberg opened the public hearing. 
 
No one appeared to speak. 
 
Mayor Lundberg closed the public hearing. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2016-17. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE 
OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 ABSENT – PISHIONERI). 
 
2. Supplemental Budget Resolution. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-18 – A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND 
REQUIREMENTS IN THE FOLLOWING FUNDS: GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, 
TRANSIENT ROOM TAX, REGIONAL WASTEWATER DEBT SERVICE, REGIONAL 
WASTEWATER REVENUE BOND CAPITAL PROJECT, DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, 
REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL, STREET CAPITAL, SDC TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT, REGIONAL WASTEWATER, INSURANCE AND VEHICLE & 
EQUIPMENT FUNDS. 

 
Bob Duey, Finance Director, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
At various times during the fiscal year the Council is requested to make adjustments to the annual 
budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to make other 
required changes.  These adjustments to resources and requirements change the current budget and are 
processed through supplemental budget requests scheduled by the Finance Department on an annual 
basis. 
 
This is the third of three scheduled FY16 supplemental budget requests to come before Council.  The 
supplemental budget being presented includes adjusting resources and requirements in General, 
Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Regional Wastewater Debt Service, Regional Wastewater 
Revenue Bond Capital Project, Development Projects, Regional Wastewater Capital, Street Capital, 
SDC Transportation Improvement, Regional Wastewater, Insurance and Vehicle & Equipment Funds. 
 
The City Council is asked to approve the attached Supplemental Budget Resolution. 
 
The overall financial impact of the Supplemental Budget Resolution is to increase Operating 
Expenditures of $727,778, Capital Projects $4,489,330, Debt Service $33,071 and Statutory Payments 
$100,000.  These are offset by new resources of $320,455, decrease in Interfund Transfers $3,213,140 
and Misc. Fiscal Transactions $217,071 and use of reserves $1,599,513. 
 
Mr. Duey explained some of the highlights of the items in this supplemental budget. For the General 
Fund are the cost of arbitration with the IAFF union, the purchase of the budgeting software to get a 
better cost, and retirement payouts. For the Special Revenue fund are fundraising dollars going back in 
the budget for the Library, a grant for Police for overtime, the Kesey Art project and the Horizon 
inflight advertising. For the Regional Wastewater Fund is the refunding of the bonds. For the Street 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 4 
 
funds are appropriations from ODOT for the jurisdictional transfer in Glenwood. Those funds will be 
used for the improvement of Franklin Boulevard. Funds were also reallocated due to the purchase of 
the Brombaugh property. 
 
Mayor Lundberg opened the public hearing. 
 
No one appeared to speak. 
 
Mayor Lundberg closed the public hearing. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2016-18. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE 
OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 ABSENT – PISHIONERI). 

 
3. Fiscal Year 2016/17 City Budget Adoption. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-19 – A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 
SPRINGFIELD CITY BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS AND LEVYING A 
PROPERTY TAX. 

 
Bob Duey, Finance Director, presented the staff report on this item. 

 
The City Council is requested to hold a public hearing on Fiscal Year 2016/17 (FY17) to approve the 
City Budget, and approve a resolution to adopt the Fiscal Year 2016/17 City budget, making 
appropriations and levying a property tax. 
 
Mr. Duey said the total budget is $301,779,545 and is made up of the Operating Budget 
($103,857,021), Capital Project Budget ($48,825,360), and Non-departmental Budget ($149,097,164). 
Of the Operating Budget, 37% is the Development and Public Works (DPW) Department, 25% is 
Police and 24% is Fire. The only change the Budget Committee made in the budget was an additional 
$3000 from Transient Room Tax to the Arts Commission. The City has a permanent rate next year of 
$4.7403, a Police levy of $1.28 and a Fire levy at $0.36 for a total rate of $6.3803. The other levies for 
bonded debit are $2,247,166. The City just sold bonds last week for refunding of the 2005 and 2007 
bond issue in order to get a better interest rate. That will result in a $95,000 savings next year and 
$220,000 the following year, for a total saving over the 10 year life of the bond of just over $2M. 
 
Mayor Lundberg opened the public hearing. 
 

1. Kari Westlund, President and CEO Eugene Cascades to Coast, Springfield, OR.  Ms. 
Westlund said she is here to advocate for $75,000 in Transient Room Tax (TRT) toward the 
upcoming Olympic Trials in Eugene. The event budget for this event is facing a serious deficit 
and continued production of this event to the high standards set in 2008 and 2012 is 
imperative. She rarely asks that TRT funds be given to a specific event that generates tourism 
stays outside of the normal grant process. Sometimes a community needs to decide what it 
wants to be, and if we want to be the home of the Olympic Trials for track and field, and host 
the most prestigious meets in our nation year after year, and legitimately carry the mantle of 
TrackTown USA, we need to be true stewards of that vision. The Olympic Trials events here 
are produced to a higher standard than anywhere else in our country; they cement our 
reputation, earn confidence of other events, and have changed the economic landscape of our 
local hospitality industry. She referred to documents in the agenda packet provided by Eugene 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 5 
 

Cascades to Coast regarding the amount of direct visitor spending associated with track and 
field events over the last several years.  Public financial support from City and County TRT 
funds has been a bargain in terms of what it has netted economically, in a reputation as a 
destination, and in our own self-image. It is always challenging to allocate precious dollars, 
but what we have received in return in also precious. To protect what has been achieved, the 
Olympic Trial events will need financial support this year and likely every four years. Dozens 
of other events come and go in the meantime without any direct subsidy. This is worth 
supporting for the substantial role it plays in the overall TrackTown USA structure. She urged 
support of $75,000 in TRT from one year or over two years. 
 

2. Sasha Spencer-Atwood, Track Town USA,   Ms. Spencer-Atwood said she had the unique 
experience of competing in the 2008 Olympic Trials and helping organize the Olympic Trials 
in 2012, giving her perspective of what they have to offer. There is no place on earth athletes 
would rather come to compete. The environment created by this community always fosters 
one of welcoming, enthusiasm, knowledgeable sports fans and a place athletes are inspired to 
deliver their best performances. As TrackTown USA, she recognizes that in addition to the 
benefits afforded the athletes, there are benefits provided to the community. One of those 
things is working to make this an accessible event with the festival which is held adjacent to 
the stadium. At the festival, over 500,000 guests are able to watch the event at no cost, enjoy 
free live entertainment on the festival stage, and be part of the action without being hindered 
by the cost of entering the stadium.  In addition, they have the youth starting block which 
gives parents a place for their children. They also have the ticket give-back program which is 
an opportunity for those with tickets to the stadium to contribute those tickets to various 
community members. The event includes an enthusiastic volunteer base which allows this 
event to be one where people can attend and participate and take pride in helping make the 
event possible. Team USA is regarded as the world’s # 1 team. The opportunity to host the #1 
team here in this community is something we have become known for and look forward to 
doing at the highest level with the City’s continued support. 

 
3. Vin Lanana, Eugene, OR.   Mr. Lanana said he appreciates the opportunity to be here. They 

are here to ask the City for their partnership. This partnership began in 2008 when for the first 
time, this community came on the national stage. Since that time, that partnership has allowed 
TrackTown to bring the 2012 US Olympic Trials, the 2014 World Junior Championships, the 
2016 US Olympic Trials, nine straight NCAA events, and the upcoming 2021 World 
Championships to the community.  He thanked the City for their partnership and asked again 
that they join with TrackTown as they host the 2016 US Olympic trials.  In 2008, they were 
fortunate to receive federal funds to assist with security and other things. That is not the case 
for this year’s Trials so they are asking the City for a contribution to help provide a safe, 
secure and accessible environment. He hopes the City of Springfield has enjoyed the benefits 
of having the name of TrackTown USA associated with it. 

 
Mayor Lundberg asked Mr. Duey about the process for addressing this request. 
 
Mr. Duey said the Council could increase an appropriation in the budget up to 10% of the existing 
fund if funds are available and it does not increase property taxes. The request falls within the 10% of 
the Transient Room Tax funds. 
 
Councilor Moore asked what other entities were donating. 
 
Mayor Lundberg closed the public hearing. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 6 
 
 
Ms. Westlund responded to Councilor Moore’s question and said she believed Lane County had 
provided approximately $100,000 for this event over several years. The City of Eugene has also 
contributed a substantial amount, and Travel Lane County funded $50,000 from their budget to this 
event. 
 
Councilor Moore said she is in favor of this request. Room tax is the appropriate funding source since 
rooms are fully booked for this event. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she is in favor. It is important and she would like to see Springfield pointed 
out as a partner. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he is in favor and he also understands that long-term this will require 
investments. The challenge is for TrackTown to find ways to highlight their partnership with 
Springfield. 
 
Councilor Ralston said he supports it and agrees that Springfield needs to be recognized as a partner. 
We are part of TrackTown. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this is for the Olympic Trials this year. We are also working up to games in 
2021 and there are other projects coming forward that are eligible for TRT funding, so they may need 
to consider that in the future. It is important to be inclusive of Springfield.  There is a lot of focus on 
the bigger games and what it will take to put them on. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2016-19 WITH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTION 
TO REMOVE $75,000 FROM THE TRANSIENT ROOM TAX AND GIVE IT TO THE 2016 
OLYMPIC TRIALS. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 
ABSENT – PISHIONERI). 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 

1. Lori Palermo, Springfield, OR  Ms. Palermo said she is a business owner and resident of 
Springfield, and serves as secretary of the Board of Realtors. She has been in real estate for 25 
years. Local realtors take involvement in the community very seriously. Their profession is 
about creating a sense of community and assisting their clients to achieve the American dream 
by owning a home. Because of this, they are active in both civic and political arenas. They 
collect for charities, while also advocating for policies that protect private property rights. At 
times, they support those that run for office who they feel would best serve the community by 
protecting home ownership and making our community safe and successful, while being 
committed to preserving our hometown feel. Some Council members seem to resent the fact 
that their members engage in political advocacy. She believes that the more engaged our 
community is in respectful dialogue about what they care about, the further we can go as a 
community. Our country was built on the free exchange and expression of opinions and that is 
why recent behavior by a councilor has been very disturbing to her. Two weeks ago a 
councilor crossed the line in the selection of a Planning Commission member. Having missed 
the meeting where concerns about the applicants were vetted and expressed, the councilor 
used faulty logic to conclude that an applicant (who served on the Board of Realtors) should 
not be allowed to serve on the commission. Although Ms. Palermo disagreed with the facts 
used, she understands the councilor has the right to vote how she chooses.  Unfortunately, the 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 7 
 

councilor said the Realtor’s support of her opponent in the Primary Election was and uncalled 
for and that allowing the Planning Commission applicant to serve on the commission would 
not be in the best interest of the community. She does not believe the civil participation and 
advocacy for one’s industry should preclude a person from serving the community on a board 
or commission if the person has the skill set needed for that position. She feels the councilor’s 
actions were self-serving, partisan, and below the standard our community expects from our 
elected officials.  

 
2. Steve Moe, Springfield, OR  Mr. Moe said last week he resigned from the Glenwood Water 

District because he is now a City of Springfield resident. He noted the upcoming retirement of 
the Springfield Chief of Police, an excellent man. In looking for his replacement, he 
encouraged the City to look within our own community as there are some very talented 
people. He noted that half of Glenwood is now in the City limits, but they don’t realize they 
are in the City. He thought the City limit signs could be moved so they are at the entrance of 
Glenwood. He referred to a project to paint crosswalks in downtown Springfield and said he 
would like to see something done. 

 
3. George Jesse, Springfield, OR  Mr. Jesse said he attended the work session on street repair and 

funding, and also read an article in the paper about it. He believes road preservation should be 
one of the highest priorities for the road fund. One of the Council goals is to maintain and 
improve infrastructure. He would think maintenance of existing roads should have a higher 
priority than building new roads and expanding.  The Council is the only stop gap citizen have 
to keep increases in taxes and fees in check. There is a constant insatiable appetite for funds 
from local agencies, and citizens see them monthly on their bills. He knows these things are 
considered through the budget process. Council is in a position to question how current funds 
are spent to see if they are spent efficiently. 

 
Mr. Towery referred to Councilor Moore’s earlier question about other agencies providing funds 
towards the Olympic Trials. He said the County would be contributing about $500,000 in TRT over 
about seven years to TrackTown USA. 
 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
1. Correspondence from Judge Richard D. Curtis regarding his resignation. 
2. Correspondence from Vin Lanana, President of TrackTown USA, Inc., requesting financial 

support for the 2016 U.S. Olympic Trials – Track & Field. 
3. Correspondence from Kari Westlund, President and CEO for Eugene Cascades to Coast, in 

support of the request from TrackTown USA for financial support for the 2016 U.S. Olympic 
Trials – Track & Field. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO ACCEPT THE CORRESPONDENCE FOR FILING. THE MOTION PASSED 
WITH A VOTE OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 ABSENT – PISHIONERI). 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 8 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

i. Councilor Woodrow reported on the Human Services Commission (HSC) meeting. 
Due to extra funds coming from the State this year, services will be increased to take 
care of 10 families, 60 individual homeless, and increase safe parking from 5-10. This 
is in addition to the Egan Warming Center. 
 
Councilor Woodrow congratulated the Police Department for the K9 Competition. 
There were fourteen participants. One of the female competitors from Portland came 
in 2nd. The stands were full and the dogs had fun. 

 
ii. Councilor Moore reported on the EmX Steering committee on June 7. There were 

some citizens that spoke about their concerns regarding the Main Street study.  
Commissioner Leiken suggested transferring jurisdiction of Main Street to the City 
from the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT).  
 
Councilor Moore reported on the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
(BPAC). During the meeting they looked at the Virginia Daisy bikeway which 
received a lot of support. They were looking in particular about where they enter Bob 
Straub and slowing down the traffic. 
 
Councilor Moore attended the Food and Beverage Sector Strategy sponsored by Lane 
Workforce. They are looking at getting together the many different food and beverage 
manufacturers in the area and promoting how the Workforce can assist in helping 
them grow. 

 
iii. Mayor Lundberg read from an email she received from Kathy Vohs regarding an issue 

that had a positive resolution. Her email was regarding a chronic disorderly property 
in her neighborhood and how staff worked to secure the property. The Mayor noted 
that this was Chief Doney’s last meeting and she wanted to thank him for his work in 
focusing on neighborhoods that had nuisance properties. This speaks on behalf of the 
great work done by the Chief as well as Cindie Mott, Code Enforcement Officer. She 
added that Ms. Vohs is willing to volunteer where needed. 

 
iv. Councilor Woodrow spoke regarding the pedestrian crossings on Main Street. Two 

are out for bid and will be installed this summer. One of them was originally planned 
fort 58th or 57th and Main, but was deemed an inappropriate location because of the 
other crossing treatments already in place. Staff is working with the Oregon 
Department of Transportation (ODOT) on an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) to 
put one out between 59th and 67th Street. They will be able to reallocate the funds that 
would have gone to 58th Street. The pedestrian crossings have been worked on for 
three years, and she is excited to see the improvements and the good partnership with 
ODOT. 

 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 9 
 

b. Other Business 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Extending the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between City and the Springfield Economic 

Development Agency (SEDA) to Advance and Repay Funds Needed for Urban Renewal Projects. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-20 – A RESOLUTION APPROVING EXTENSION OF AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO ADVANCE $1.5 MILLION TO THE 
SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (SEDA) FOR COSTS OF URBAN 
RENEWAL PROJECTS 
 

Bob Duey, Finance Director, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
SEDA and the City have had two previous three-year IGAs to advance and repay funds and to 
cooperate on urban renewal plans for Glenwood and Downtown plan areas. The existing IGA was 
effective through FY2014. SEDA has previously approved the IGA at its June 13, 2016 meeting. The 
funding agreement provides for both the Glenwood and Downtown Urban Renewal Plans.  
 
The IGA covers possible SEDA requests for up to $1.5 million in funding for projects and the 
subsequent repayments. The IGA renews the existing agreement and maintains the current operational 
status quo between SEDA and the City.  The renewal is consistent with the Urban Renewal Plans for 
both Urban Renewal Districts.  
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2016-20. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE 
OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 ABSENT – PISHIONERI). 
 
2. Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane County for Bob Straub Parkway: Mt. Vernon 

Road Intersection Pedestrian and Bicycle Crossing. 
 
Jeff Paschall, City Engineer, presented the staff report on this item. He recalled how this topic was 
first discussed when Councilor Woodrow’s late husband served on the Council. 
 
Safety concerns regarding crossing Bob Straub Parkway at Mt. Vernon Road first became a topic in 
2008 while the Bob Straub Parkway was under construction. Construction of any crossing 
improvements has been stalled due to lack of funding. Lane County received an allocation of 
Multimodal Transportation Enhance Program (MTEP) funds and is ready to proceed with construction 
of improvements at the intersection. 
 
Lane County has received $159,456 in funding through the Multimodal Transportation Enhance 
Program (MTEP) to install a pedestrian and bicycle crossing at Bob Straub Parkway and Mt. Vernon 
Road. The improvements will include continental crosswalks, intersection lighting, and a Pedestrian 
Hybrid Beacon (PHB) with advanced signalization.  This installation will be similar to other PHBs 
installations throughout the City (e.g., Harlow Road and Franklin Boulevard), except for inclusion of 
advanced vehicle warning signals that will alert traffic to activation of the PHB.  Additionally, this 
installation will not use decorative brick pattern to define the crosswalk, but rather a “laddered” style 
striping patter similar to many other marked crosswalks throughout the City (e.g., roundabouts and 
school zones). 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 10 
 
 
The total project cost is estimated at $200,000, and since there is joint jurisdiction at the intersection, 
with County having control of Bob Straub Parkway and the City control of Mt. Vernon Road, both 
agencies have agreed to contribute $20,000 each to complete the total funding need for the project.  In 
addition to the initial $20,000 commitment to the project, as part of the IGA, the City agrees to a 50% 
share in any potential costs over the initial $200,000 project estimate necessary to complete the 
project.  
 
Through approval of the IGA, the City also agrees to take responsibility for operation and future 
maintenance of the PHB and advance signals. This project is likely to begin soon as the County design 
is at 90%. 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Manager to enter into the IGA with Lane County. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she is very excited to see this crossing. With the growth in that area and 
additional traffic, this crossing in more important than ever. 
 
Councilor Wylie said the Council went out on a field trip to this location years ago. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH LANE COUNTY FOR BOB 
STRAUB PARKWAY: MT. VERNON ROAD INTERSECTION PEDESTRIAN AND 
BICYCLE CROSSING. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST 
(1 ABSENT – PISHIONERI). 
 
3. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
1. Repeal Springfield Municipal Code Sections 2.900 through 2.995. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTIONS 2.900 THROUGH 2.995 (FIRST READING) 

 
Mary Bridget Smith, City Attorney, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.900-2.995 needs to be amended to address changes from the 
passage of Ballot Measure 49.  
 
In the November 2004 election, the voters of the state adopted Ballot Measure 37.  Passage of Ballot 
Measure 37 amended ORS Chapter 197 allowing public entities to pay compensation to property 
owners for reductions in property values resulting from land use regulations that restrict uses of 
property.   
 
In the November 2007 election, the voters of the state adopted Ballot Measure 49 which replaced 
Ballot Measure 37.  In doing so, provisions were added to ORS Chapter 195 and ORS Chapter 197 
was again amended. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2016 
Page 11 
 
Oregon Revised Statute chapters 195 and 197 provide a procedure for processing claims and fees.  It 
has been more than five years since the City received any claims relating to the measures. 
 
NO ACTION REQUESTED. FIRST READING ONLY. 
 
Councilor Ralston said his youngest child graduated from the University of Oregon last week. When 
he started as a Councilor, his son was only 3 years old. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned 7:50p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: JUNE 2016, DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the JUNE 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The JUNE 2016 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review and 
approval. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. JUNE 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $3,549,778.13 were issued in JUNE 2016. Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Jul/01/2016Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

BURLETSON FAMILY TRUST06/03/16138052

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8221  113.3516-8221

 113.35

STONEROCK,NANCY06/03/16138053

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10089  75.0016-10089

 75.00

EHLI,PIUS06/03/16138054

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8720  321.7916-8720

 321.79

COX,ROBERT06/03/16138055

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-21719  1,843.0015-21719

 1,843.00

CLARKMCDOWELL,PARTICIA06/03/16138056

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:13-33926  50.0013-33926

 50.00

LEE,HUI-CHENG06/03/16138057

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-12508  1,695.6516-12508

 1,695.65

STUBER,TYSON06/03/16138058

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-41760  27.8315-41760

 27.83

GRAYSON,VINCENT06/03/16138059

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-7300  50.0015-7300

 50.00

RODRIGUEZ,KAREN06/03/16138060

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48887  3.0015-48887

 3.00

KIRK,GAVIN06/03/16138061

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55661  42.9515-55661

 42.95

REEL,COY06/03/16138062

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9056  72.4016-9056

 72.40

BALDRICA,DONALD06/03/16138063

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15555  100.0016-15555

 100.00

HUTCHINSON06/03/16138064

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4182  93.4316-4182

 93.43

ATCHISON,BARBARA06/03/16138065

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-31560  50.0014-31560

 50.00

BERMAN,BONNIE06/03/16138066

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-1275  192.4816-1275

 192.48

WRIGHT,EDITH06/03/16138067

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-40350  110.2815-40350

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45560  109.6215-45560

 219.90

SCOTT,DEBORAH06/03/16138068

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9086  80.0016-9086

 80.00

Attachment A, Page 1 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

MARSHALL,ROBERT06/03/16138069

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-38024  441.4115-38024

 441.41

Medicare Refunds - OR06/03/16138070

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13511  356.0216-13511

 356.02

The ODS Companies06/03/16138071

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8357  5.5516-8357

 5.55

Blue Cross Of Oregon06/03/16138072

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13511  90.8216-13511

 90.82

SORBY, ERIC A06/03/16138073

Spring 2016 Tuition Reimb  1,356.00Spring 2016 Tuition

 1,356.00

City of Eugene06/03/16138074

April 2016 FireMed Revenue  4,473.00April 2016 FireMed

 4,473.00

Barnett,Brian F06/03/16138075

MILEAGE REIMB-TRAFFIC COMMITTE  49.78MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/24/16

 49.78

Sundholm,Kevin D06/03/16138076

Zoll Conf Hotel Reimb  1,142.92Hotel Reimb-Zoll

 1,142.92

Liebler, Michael06/03/16138077

MEALS-INTL CONF 6/26-6/29  233.00MEALS INT'L CONF-TRANSP & DEV

 233.00

Eric Niemeyer06/03/16138078

MEALS-SCOTE/NUTCD MTG 6/4-6/11  488.00MEALS-SCOTE/NUTCD MEETING

 488.00

Humphreys,Brian M.06/03/16138079

Reimb for 4 Timers for Testing  67.08Stopwatch Reimb

 67.08

Emergency Veterinary Hospital06/03/16138080

Radiographic Study  178.20489189

 178.20

E&S Hardware And Supply, Inc.06/03/16138081

CH:  DOOR REPAIR  10.0025963

 10.00

State of Oregon06/03/16138082

FIRING RANGE REMED PROJ - MAR  751.52HSRAF16-2816

 751.52

Washington State Correctional Industries06/03/16138083

Inmate Meals: 5/6/16  1,653.11F148827

 1,653.11

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.06/03/16138084

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862339406

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95862339407

 124.45

Wapiti Aerial Services, Inc.06/03/16138085

BUCKET TRUCK INSPECTIONS  700.00INV12338

 700.00

Attachment A, Page 2 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

iSecure Information Security06/03/16138086

FLS Shredding: 5/26/16  33.0045548

 33.00

Eugene Emeralds Professional Baseball06/03/16138087

Official Jersey Sponsor-8/7/16  3,750.00ORD16038208

 3,750.00

Springfield Utility Board06/03/16138088

725 S 57TH 4/8-5/9/16  109.211612373

SUB BILLING WK 4-MAY  1,487.09MAY202016

SUB BILLING WK 5-MAY  3,820.84MAY272016

 5,417.14

CAIN ZACHARY HAMER06/03/16138089

BAIL REFUND  618.001600254

 618.00

ARTHUR WHALEN MCCOMBS06/03/16138090

RESTITUTION 1309451  450.001309451

 450.00

CHAYASING SAENGXON06/03/16138091

BAIL REFUND - #1510897  1,275.001510897

 1,275.00

Pioneer Storage06/03/16138092

BANNER DEPOSIT - REFUND  100.00SPR2015-02849 DEPOSIT REFUND

 100.00

ANTHONY IZUCAR NEW06/03/16138093

BAIL REFUND 1600913  205.001600913

 205.00

Katie Boswell06/03/16138094

BAIL REFUND 1602993  618.001602993

 618.00

LIZANIA DIAS-VENTURA06/03/16138095

BAIL REF -- #1604785, 86 & 87  3,000.001604785-86-87

 3,000.00

MATTHEW ALLEN BOWLSBY06/03/16138096

BAIL REFUND - 1503809  15.001503809

 15.00

MICAH JAMES BARNES06/03/16138097

BAIL REFUND - #1604826  110.001604826

 110.00

MARTIN MICHELLE TOY06/03/16138098

BAIL REFUND - #1604991  32.001604991

 32.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.06/03/16138099

VEH.6033:  LUBE  2.4903LK4394

 2.49

Ofelia Santiago06/03/16138100

BAIL REFUND 1509654  19.001509654

 19.00

Lois Marie Inman06/03/16138101

BAIL REFUND 1410704-1410706  2,818.001410704

 2,818.00

Attachment A, Page 3 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

NATCO Development, LLC06/03/16138102

3 SIDEWALK PANELS-5TH/OLYMPIC  1,000.003750-2

 1,000.00

JPMorgan Chase Bank06/03/16138103

Subpoena Review/Copies  40.76SB725791-11

 40.76

Springfield Public Schools06/03/16138104

PUB WORK WK-BUS TO CARNIVAL X9  218.0422536

 218.04

Fenrich & Gallagher, P.C.06/03/16138105

Meeting with Rich Lewis  125.004323

 125.00

Morrell, John McEachren06/03/16138106

Translation Svs: 5/29/16  80.00Trans Svs 5/19/16

 80.00

Professional Credit Service06/03/16138107

BAIL REFUND 1511497  255.001511497

JAMES EUGENE RUSSELL  637.001511259

 892.00

Ashland Fire & Rescue06/03/16138108

April 2016 Revenue  76.00April 2016 Revenue

 76.00

MERCY FLIGHTS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE06/03/16138109

April 2016 Mercy Flight Rev  219.00April 2016 Mercy

 219.00

Guard Publishing Company06/03/16138110

P11004 - INVITATION TO BIDDERS  300.006638381

 300.00

Michael Symons06/03/16138111

Dog Tag Refund  10.00Dog Lic Refund

 10.00

TRISHA WHITLOCK06/03/16138112

BAIL REFUND - #1604573  160.001604573

 160.00

JOSHUA AARON BRAUNSTEIN06/03/16138113

BAIL REFUND - #1604904  60.001604904

 60.00

CenturyLink06/03/16138114

Monthly Phone Charges (May 16)  3,669.445/16-6/15

 3,669.44

CenturyLink06/03/16138115

Monthly Phone Charges-May 2016  248.421375808437

 248.42

AT&T Mobility06/03/16138116

DPW Cell Charges  93.36999208594X05142016

Fire Cell Charges  91.34999208594X05142016

Maint Cell Charges  262.31999208594X05142016

 447.01

DominguezCruz, Ricardo A06/03/16138117

BAIL REFUND  865.001503458

 865.00

Attachment A, Page 4 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

DEIDRE H LACY06/03/16138118

RESTITUTION  500.001600547

 500.00

OfficeTeam06/03/16138119

Budget Transcription-WE 5/13  390.0045771012

 390.00

Valley Freightliners06/03/16138120

FENDER - QUARTER  247.8199110482-00

STEERING GEAR/GASKETS/RESERVOI  570.0699106068-00

 817.87

Saalfeld Griggs PC06/03/16138121

P21066;  FRANKLIN PROJECT-APR  2,975.00235120

 2,975.00

DONALD E. RICE06/03/16138122

BAIL REFUND 1603280  600.001603280

 600.00

ThyssenKrupp Elevator06/03/16138123

ELEV SVC CONTRACT-6/1-8/31/16  3,591.073002575804

 3,591.07

Lundberg,Christine Louise06/03/16138124

ThinkBike Conf Travel Reimb  71.48ThinkBike Reimb

 71.48

TIMOTHY D. WIEDMAN06/03/16138125

BAIL REFUND 1511690  500.001511690

 500.00

KNOPSNYDER, NIKKI06/03/16138126

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1214115  225.001214115 05/27/2016

 225.00

CATHERINE MARY DIERKES06/03/16138127

BAIL REFUND - #1604462  32.001604462

 32.00

Harris, Taylor Reid06/03/16138128

BAIL REFUND 1500932  510.001500932

 510.00

Elgin Ambulance Service06/01/16138129

AMBULANCE REVENUE  6,521.02053116EL

 6,521.02

City of Oakridge06/01/16138130

AMBULANCE REVENUE  18,334.77053116OK

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  100.98053116OK

 18,435.75

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT06/01/16138131

AMBULANCE REVENUE  24,074.96053116PK

 24,074.96

WAMIC RFPD06/01/16138132

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,759.66053116WR

 2,759.66

City of Union06/01/16138133

AMBULANCE REVENUE  4,227.81053116UN

 4,227.81

Attachment A, Page 5 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Western Lane Ambulance District06/01/16138134

AMBULANCE REVENUE  15,196.58053116WL

 15,196.58

REYNOLDS,DOUGLAS06/10/16138135

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17084  90.9216-17084

 90.92

YOUNG,CATHRYN06/10/16138136

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15183  96.3716-15183

 96.37

ELLISON,BRIAN06/10/16138137

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14749  1,147.2616-14749

 1,147.26

RHODES,TAYLOR06/10/16138138

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2  165.0016-2

 165.00

Erin Fifield06/10/16138139

MILEAGE REIMB-AFFORD HOUSING  79.60AFFORDABLE HOUSING MILEAGE

 79.60

Sprague, Phil06/10/16138140

PRETREAT CONF-P SPRAGUE  228.94PRETREAT WORKSHOP-MEALS/MILEAG

 228.94

Krueger,Shawn06/10/16138141

PRETREAT CONF - S KRUEGER  230.44PRETREAT WORKSHOP-MEAL/MILEAGE

 230.44

OCLC, Inc.06/10/16138142

CATALOGING/RESOURCE SHARING  1,266.820000459464

 1,266.82

Rising Phoenix Productions06/10/16138143

Pub Crawl Trivia Services-5/12  200.00C52-031916

 200.00

Baker's Shoes and Clothing06/10/16138144

SAFETY BOOT:  LARYN MACAULEY  27.906269

SAFETY BOOT:  TRAVIS MITCHELL  149.956279

WORK BOOT:S CORNELIOUS/A LEWIS  319.906288

 497.75

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.06/10/16138145

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  50.45862350316

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862350323

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95862350324

 174.90

Office Imaging, Inc.06/10/16138146

(2) Black Toner Cartridges  262.79018502

High Capacity Toner  179.95018476

Magenta/Cyan/Yellow Toner  407.88018476

 850.62

Springfield Rotary Club06/10/16138147

FY17 Rotary Dues-G. Grimaldi  200.001276546

 200.00

Websoft Developers, Inc.06/10/16138148

Testing/AIMS 2016: Mar-Apr-16  7,050.00298244

 7,050.00

Attachment A, Page 6 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

YELTON Inc.06/10/16138149

BK:  ALLEY GRADING  190.405676

 190.40

City of Eugene06/10/16138150

FY2016 Transient Room Tax Fee  580.00TRT-000248

 580.00

Ingram Library Services06/10/16138151

ADULT NONFICTION  13.4693016365

ADULT NONFICTION  14.9792920904

ADULT NONFICTION  22.6792920906

ADULT NONFICTION  27.5792924738

ADULT NONFICTION  33.9092912882

ADULT NONFICTION  37.7492920913

ADULT NONFICTION  72.0092912880

ADULT NONFICTION  217.9592912881

ADULT NONFICTION  227.5592920909

ADULT NONFICTION  1,689.0892920907

JR AV  70.9992920897

JR G&M OBOB  16.4992912877

JR G&M OBOB  28.7492920911

 2,473.11

Ingram Library Services06/10/16138152

ADULT NONFICTION  15.2593016382

ADULT NONFICTION  22.6093016370

ADULT NONFICTION  86.4393016383

ADULT NONFICTION  241.0993016368

JR BOOKS  7.1893016375

JR BOOKS  10.1693016372

JR BOOKS  10.1693016380

JR BOOKS  12.9793016371

JR BOOKS  19.2093016376

JR BOOKS  23.9993016379

JR BOOKS  28.2493016378

JR BOOKS  28.7493016369

 506.01

Ingram Library Services06/10/16138153

ADULT NONFICTION  9.9093044260

ADULT NONFICTION  32.9193044258

ADULT NONFICTION  37.8093026976

JR BOOKS  3.5893044262

JR BOOKS  99.2993044259

 183.48

Global Knowledge Training LLC06/10/16138154

SQL Svr Admin Train-Engelmann  497.5021712465

SQL Svr Admin Training-Haight  497.5021712464

SQL Svr Admin Training-Melick  497.5021712462

SQL Svr Admin Training-Zeitner  497.5021712463

 1,990.00

Attachment A, Page 7 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

TODD REIL06/10/16138155

VIC REST - DOCKET #1605054  1,250.001605054

 1,250.00

Platt Electric Supply Inc.06/10/16138156

CH:  BULB CHANGES  96.00J452599

 96.00

JOHN LEVIN LINKHART06/10/16138157

BAIL REFUND  1,500.001600546

 1,500.00

OfficeMax North America Inc06/10/16138158

Legal Pad/Batteries/Cardstock  62.99084375

 62.99

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing06/10/16138159

241 S 32ND-REPAIR GALV DRAIN  246.00WO-2206

REPIPE WTR/INSTALL WTR HTR  1,146.46WO-1906

 1,392.46

Rogers Machinery Co. Inc.06/10/16138160

PUMP W/SEAL/BRACKET/BEARING  1,115.621036705

 1,115.62

Roto Rooter Eugene/Bend Oregon06/10/16138161

5418 A ST-PLUM/BATHRM FIX REPR  208.0052035

 208.00

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.06/10/16138162

P21075 FIRING RNGE REMEDIATION  4,483.731048531

 4,483.73

SUEANN LEE LOSER06/10/16138163

BAIL REFUND - #1601779  818.001601779

 818.00

Kathryn Larson06/10/16138164

BAIL REFUND 1603317  453.701603317

 453.70

Professional Credit Service06/10/16138165

BAIL REFUND 1602090  905.001602090

BAIL REFUND 1603317  221.301603317

Collection Fees: 5/23/16  1,975.48420000002031

 3,101.78

Michael Gene Smith06/10/16138166

BAIL REFUND 1602999  10.001602999

 10.00

Oregon Corrections Enterprises06/10/16138167

READY TO READ 15-16  459.000110761-IN

 459.00

ARIANA R ZAMBRANO06/10/16138168

OVERPAYMENT 1403650  4.001403650

 4.00

KAREN RICHARDSON06/10/16138169

BAIL REFUND  1603385, 1603386  2,299.001603385, 1603386

 2,299.00

STACY KURZHAL06/10/16138170

BAIL REFUND 1602191  60.001602191

 60.00

Attachment A, Page 8 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Alissa M Coddington Hawtin06/10/16138171

Restitution for 1206879  85.571206879

 85.57

Kohls06/10/16138172

RESTITUTION FOR 1212445  40.001212445 060116

RESTITUTION FOR 1602066  25.251602066

 65.25

LITTEN, INC06/10/16138173

RESTITUTION FOR 1406969  100.001406969

 100.00

JAQUES, ZACHARY BLAIR06/10/16138174

RESTITUTION FOR 1307990  75.0013079901

 75.00

Morrell, John McEachren06/10/16138175

Translation Services: 5/28/16  80.00Trans Svs 5/28/16

 80.00

Black Box Resale Services06/10/16138176

Phone Purch/Move Employee  278.004343505

 278.00

Auto Craft, Inc.06/10/16138177

Bumper/Fender/Side Body Work  10,302.0814989

Reer Door/Bumber/Qtr Panel Rep  1,775.7615290

 12,077.84

Albertson's, Incorporated06/10/16138178

RESTITUTION FOR 1313332  135.001313332 060216

 135.00

Springfield Utility Board06/10/16138179

RESTITUTION FOR 1408210  31.001408210

SUB BILLING WK 1-JUN  1,792.74JUN032016

 1,823.74

RUSSELL, PHYLLIS06/10/16138180

RESTITUTION FOR 1410704  200.001410704

 200.00

HALL, SARAH LEE06/10/16138181

RESTITUTION FOR 1506374  75.001506372  060216

 75.00

Mason, Dodd Eugene06/10/16138182

RESTITUTION FOR 1508544  59.151508544

 59.15

URBAN, JENNIFER06/10/16138183

RESTITUTION FOR 1510234  30.001510234  060216

 30.00

Down Home Printing06/10/16138184

REUSABLE BAGS  1,774.60189

 1,774.60

Kelsey Hope Rangel06/10/16138185

RESTITUTION FOR 1511177  40.001511177

 40.00

James Dean Morrison06/10/16138186

RESTITUTION FOR #1511796  30.151511796

 30.15

Attachment A, Page 9 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

7-ELEVAN06/10/16138187

RESTITUTION FOR 1600559  75.001600559

 75.00

State of Oregon06/10/16138188

FIRING RANGE REMED PROJ - APR  499.01HSRAF16-3133

 499.01

Earl Ray Hall06/10/16138189

RESTITUTION FOR 1602032  103.451602032

 103.45

Tasha Marie Smith06/10/16138190

RESTITUTION FOR 1602090  1,000.001602090

 1,000.00

Kelly Kathlyn Resue06/10/16138191

RESTITUTION FOR 1602423  5.301602423

 5.30

Rick Irvin Caswell06/10/16138192

RESTITUTION FOR 1602423  5.321602423

 5.32

Charles Craig Bunch06/10/16138193

rESTITUTION FOR 1602423  1.981602423

 1.98

Ruth Lanae Schmunk06/10/16138194

RESTITUTION FOR 1602850  300.001602850

 300.00

Springfield Public Schools06/10/16138195

CANINES CLEAN WTR FLYERS (885)  149.3322547

UNLEADED FUEL:  9,900 GALS  19,080.3522538

 19,229.68

SMITH, JACQUELINE ANNE06/10/16138196

RESTITUTION FOR 1405386  50.001405386  060216

 50.00

ODOT06/10/16138197

RESTITUTION FOR 1511341  1,775.001511341

 1,775.00

State of Oregon06/10/16138198

LNDSCPE RENEW-POLSTON  250.00LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 2016-17

 250.00

JAMES DOBBIN06/10/16138199

RESTITUTION FOR 1503202  50.001503202  060216

 50.00

Guard Publishing Company06/10/16138200

NOTICE OF HEARING-TYP316-00002  215.006635374

 215.00

Bookkeepers Unlimited06/10/16138201

BANNER DEPOSIT REFUND  100.00SPR2016-00290

 100.00

Nicholas Chaney06/10/16138202

90% REFUND - TYP216-00023  2,595.06TYP216-00023

 2,595.06

Attachment A, Page 10 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lundberg,Christine Louise06/10/16138203

April 2016 MIleage Reimb  75.41APRIL 2016 MILEAGE

Feb 2016 MIleage Reimb  120.46Feb 2016 MIleage

January 2016 Mileage Reimb  97.94Jan 2016 MIleage

June 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00June 16 Cell/Internet

March 2016 Mileage Reimb  206.04March 2016 Mileage

May 2016 Mileage Reimb  266.27May 2016 Mileage

 851.12

Ralston,Dave06/10/16138204

June 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00June 16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Wylie,Hillary06/10/16138205

June 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00June 16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Joe Pishioneri06/10/16138206

April 2016 Mileage Reimb  101.14April 2016 Mileage

June 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00June 16 Cell/Internet

May 2016 Mileage Reimb  74.57May 2016 Mileage

 260.71

ROBERT STECK06/10/16138207

BAIL REFUND 1510719  425.001510719

 425.00

Comcast06/10/16138208

FS3: HS Internet 5/24-6/23  114.905/24/16-6/23/16

 114.90

HERRAN,FERNANDO G06/10/16138209

Translation Services: 5/27/16  80.0016-052701

 80.00

Guillen,Vicky06/10/16138210

Translation Services: 5/5/16  50.00Trans Svs 5/5/16

 50.00

Six Robblees, Inc.06/10/16138211

SHOP SUPPLIES-WHEEL WEIGHTS  46.6217-141399

 46.62

OLIVERIO PANZO-MARVIXTLE06/10/16138212

BAIL REFUND - #1602808  450.001602808

 450.00

WILLIAM MOLNAR06/10/16138213

BAIL REFUND - #1501166  915.001501166

 915.00

BRUCE LERAY ENGEMAN06/10/16138214

BAIL REFUND - #1604935  22.001604935

 22.00

ANGELICA CHRISTINE PONCE06/10/16138215

BAIL REFUND - #1604416  32.001604416

 32.00

Standard Insurance Company06/07/16138216

PRE-RTMT JUN 2016  737.47PRE-RTMT JUN 2016

 737.47

Standard Insurance Company06/07/16138217

Life&AD/D&STD&LTD-June 2016  26,467.61Life&AD/D&STD&LTD-Jun16

 26,467.61

Attachment A, Page 11 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Standard Insurance Company06/07/16138218

Sup Life & AD/D-June16  4,504.30SupLife&AD/DJune16

 4,504.30

Union Security Insurance Company06/07/16138219

Mandatory Life June 2016  123.61Mandatory Life Jun16

 123.61

Chapter 13 Trustee06/07/16138220

GARNISH 6/3/16  365.08GARNISH 6/3/16

 365.08

FARMER,BARBARA06/17/16138221

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18086  153.7116-18086

 153.71

THOMPSON,JERRY06/17/16138222

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18647  169.1416-18647

 169.14

DMAP-REFUND06/17/16138223

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53447  442.3715-53447

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-56035  13.3515-56035

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11726  420.6216-11726

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14166  83.5816-14166

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14212  15.0016-14212

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14391  35.5116-14391

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14454  62.4516-14454

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-1455  84.4016-1455

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14611  130.1316-14611

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14713  83.5816-14713

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15065  275.9116-15065

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15278  83.5816-15278

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15354  52.5616-15354

 1,783.04

DMAP-REFUND06/17/16138224

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15694  275.9116-15694

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15793  83.5816-15793

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-16386  155.1916-16386

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-16706  15.0016-16706

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17048  15.0016-17048

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17062  15.0016-17062

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17081  15.0016-17081

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17324  83.5816-17324

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17490  83.5816-17490

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18398  83.5816-18398

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18418  99.9816-18418

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18846  15.0016-18846

 940.40

DMAP-REFUND06/17/16138225

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2323  311.4216-2323

 311.42

Attachment A, Page 12 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Medicare Refunds - OR06/17/16138226

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18798  463.3815-18798

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19170  384.2615-19170

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-33652  476.1315-33652

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36077  369.3015-36077

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36078  722.9315-36078

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-419  307.8015-419

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45590  316.9215-45590

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46390  3,478.7815-46390

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46642  344.9315-46642

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50209  374.5715-50209

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52670  752.5415-52670

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55233  348.3515-55233

 8,339.89

ASCHMELER,JOHN06/17/16138227

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14574  75.0016-14574

 75.00

YAMHILL COUNTY CARE/OHP06/17/16138228

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-31035  420.6215-31035

 420.62

Zeitner, Chris06/17/16138229

ESRI Conf 2016 Per Diem  364.25ESRI 2016

 364.25

Michael Engelmann06/17/16138230

ESRI Conf 2016 Per Diem  364.25ESRI 2016

 364.25

Asset Forfeiture Oversight Committee06/17/16138231

Forfeiture Funds Case# 16-1500  138.1116-1500

 138.11

Drug Court Funds06/17/16138232

Forfeiture Funds Case# 16-1500  1,104.9216-1500

 1,104.92

Oregon DEQ06/17/16138233

Forfeiture Funds Case# 16-1500  276.2316-1500

 276.23

Early Learning Council06/17/16138234

Forfeiture Funds Case# 16-1500  552.4616-1500

 552.46

Lane County District Attorney06/17/16138235

Forfeiture Funds Case# 16-1500  165.0016-1500

 165.00

Lane County District Attorney06/17/16138236

Forfeiture Funds Case# 16-1500  1,726.4316-1500

 1,726.43

Attachment A, Page 13 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Deanna Thomas or Linda Olson06/17/16138237

Cleaning Supplies  2.78Walmart PC Replenish: 6/9/16

ESRI Training Parking  13.00Smart Park PC Replenish: 6/9/16

FireMed Postage  1.22USPS PC Replenish: 6/9/16

Office Supplies  7.69Fred Meyer PC Replenish: 6/9/16

Parking for Training  14.25City of Eugene PC Replenish: 6/9/16

WVGIS Training Parking  4.00City of Eugene PC Replenish: 6/9/16

 42.94

Roth & Roth, LLC06/17/16138238

Glenwood Easement-P21066  500.00Glenwood Easement

 500.00

S. Stephen Moe06/17/16138239

Glenwood Easement-P21066  3,000.00Glenwood Easement

 3,000.00

Steers,Tana Lynn06/17/16138240

Per HR/P/U Check  25,000.006/10/16

 25,000.00

Kendrick,Darren06/17/16138241

K9 Supplies-Jerry's Rec Reimb  127.86Reimb 6/10/16

 127.86

Humphreys,Brian M.06/17/16138242

K9 Supplies-Jerry's Rec Reimb  133.41Reimb 6/10/16

 133.41

RAFAEL LOMAS SALINAS06/17/16138243

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1504868  1,500.0015104868

 1,500.00

River Roofing, Inc.06/17/16138244

BK #140:  ROOF REPAIR  235.0044246

 235.00

Day Wireless Systems06/17/16138245

May 2016 Site Rent  496.43579806

 496.43

Westcoast Precast Inc06/17/16138246

3-2 1/2 A CURB INLETS W/BOLTS  1,200.001382

 1,200.00

ROYAL CHATEU APARTMENTS06/17/16138247

RESTITUTION  100.001600254-1

 100.00

Nat'l Photocopy Corporation06/17/16138248

SERVICE CONTRACT 5/8/16-5/7/17  459.27IN20259

 459.27

Central Print & Reprographics06/17/16138249

Field Training Manuals  230.00309346

 230.00

Willamalane06/17/16138250

Employee Wellness  3,233.32184

 3,233.32

Attachment A, Page 14 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

City of Eugene06/17/16138251

April 2016-Cleaning Supplies  690.28EFD-001335

April 2016-FMW Eugene  8,153.65EFD-001335

April 2016-FS Maint/Supplies  572.15EFD-001335

April 2016-Medical Supplies  11,392.30EFD-001335

April 2016-Misc Fire Equip  3,038.41EFD-001335

April 2016-Misc Fire Supplies  9.99EFD-001335

April 2016-O2 Fills  448.25EFD-001335

April 2016-Turnout Repair  146.75EFD-001335

April 2016-Turnouts & Boots  12,288.21EFD-001335

April 2016-Uniforms  3,556.16EFD-001335

 40,296.15

Cintas06/17/16138252

PD Meds Stocked & Replenished  430.245005156368

 430.24

Daily Journal Of Commerce06/17/16138253

P11004 - INVITATION TO BIDDERS  259.90742759720

 259.90

Neilson Research Corporation06/17/16138254

SOIL SAMPLE TEST - MILL RACE  255.00189508

 255.00

Midgleys06/17/16138255

REFUND PERMIT-ERROR  130.03SPR2016-01263

 130.03

Forrest, James E III06/17/16138256

BAIL REFUND 1500053  915.001500053

 915.00

Norwest Safety06/17/16138257

(24) Radian Mirage Clear  22.80603691

 22.80

David Evans & Assoc., Inc.06/17/16138258

Admin/Feature Extraction Labor  14,044.51376101

 14,044.51

Auto Craft, Inc.06/17/16138259

Front Bumber/Fender Repair  1,475.8215394

 1,475.82

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.06/17/16138260

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862361039

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862361040

 132.70

Special Asphalt Products, Inc.06/17/16138261

TANK CLNOUT/BURN & GENERAL SVC  1,014.25INVC071064

 1,014.25

Nate Ballard06/17/16138262

50% REFUND - PRE16-00024  277.00PRE16-00024

 277.00

Brad Pond06/17/16138263

FULL REFUND - PRMT16-00014  313.95PRMT16-00014

 313.95

Attachment A, Page 15 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

iSecure Information Security06/17/16138264

FLS Shredding: 5/24/16  66.0045863

 66.00

AT&T06/17/16138265

One Net Services: 5/19-6/18  24.462063986617

 24.46

OfficeMax North America Inc06/17/16138266

Tape/Staples/Rubberbands/W-Out  63.39140854

 63.39

Airgas USA, LLC06/17/16138267

FS16 Oxygen  96.969051764914

FS5 Oxygen  63.929051763507

 160.88

Springfield Utility Board06/17/16138268

307 S 5TH ST 4/27-5/26/16  2,124.32421410

BK# 113 4/27-5/26/16  49.982022700

BK# 145 4/27-5/26/16  80.71981702

BK# 155 4/27-5/26/16  86.101960372

BOILER RM 4/27-5/26/16  136.19290711

DEPOT 4/27-5/26/16  298.901368452

OFF COMPLEX 4/27-5/26/16  1,569.78298722

RFF UTILITIES: 4/22/16-5/23/16  147.37470604 STMT 5/31/16

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  15,308.03485165-6/6/16

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE  8,816.90485165-6/6/16

 28,618.28

Umpqua Bank06/17/16138269

RESTITUTION FOR 1510334  75.001510334

 75.00

JENNIFER ENME06/17/16138270

RESTITUTION FOR 1208147  25.001208147 060716

 25.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc06/17/16138271

Addt'l Coipes: 4/24-5/23  31.795042278656

Addt'l Copies: 4/24-5/23  155.305042278644

 187.09

Insta Print06/17/16138272

500 SHEETS PERFED STOCK  60.90227244

 60.90

Springfield Public Schools06/17/16138273

(1077) Glenwood PC Mailers  386.5722548

(32,500) "Team Springfield"  1,661.9822546

 2,048.55

Office Imaging, Inc.06/17/16138274

HP-LJ P4014 Machine Svs  99.00018575

Pros Ofc: Black&Magenta Toner  263.63018564

 362.63

OfficeTeam06/17/16138275

Budget Transcription-WE 5/20  78.0045813185

 78.00

Attachment A, Page 16 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

JAMIE ARIEL SANTINRAMOS06/17/16138276

BAIL REFUND  865.001409660

 865.00

DENNIS WILLARD OWEN06/17/16138277

BAIL REFUND - #1605356  32.001605356

 32.00

JEFFREY DAVID DAHL06/17/16138278

BAIL REFUND - #1604933  22.001604933

 22.00

TROY MARK FLEMING06/17/16138279

BAIL REFUND - #1605091  60.001605091

 60.00

WILLIAM DELAYNE LEDBETTER06/17/16138280

BAIL REFUND - #1604942  22.001604942

 22.00

WENDY MARIE NESSMITH06/17/16138281

BAIL REFUND - #1604903  32.001604903

 32.00

Professional Credit Service06/17/16138282

BAIL REFUND - #1106384  1,000.001106384

Collection Fees: 6/1/16  2,095.09420000002037

Collection Fees: 6/6/16  577.73420000002040

 3,672.82

SERENE OBERNOLTE06/17/16138283

BAIL REFUND-#1604670 & 1604671  1,600.001604670-71

 1,600.00

Karp, Joy Marie06/17/16138284

VIC REST - #1410689  300.001410689-061016

VIC REST - #1410689  300.001410689-5216

 600.00

ADAM SCHULTZ ATTORNEY AT LAW06/17/16138285

BAIL REFUND 1604895, 1604896  170.001604895, 1604896

 170.00

GEOVANY E CARCAMO06/17/16138286

BAIL REFUND 1605296  1,500.001605296

 1,500.00

SUSAN LOUISE QUARTERLY06/17/16138287

BAIL REFUND - #1605543  32.001605543

 32.00

JAMES M SCHRACK06/17/16138288

BAIL REFUND 1602431, 1602432,  2,167.001602431, 1602432, 1602433

 2,167.00

Smith,Jacqueline Anne06/17/16138289

RESTITUTION 1405386  50.001405386

 50.00

FedEx Corporation06/17/16138290

Shipping to Ergometrics  25.665-438-26179

 25.66

JUAN M RODRIGUEZ-HERNANDEZ06/17/16138291

BAIL REFUND 1410427  380.001410427

 380.00

Attachment A, Page 17 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

United Parcel Service06/17/16138292

Library Shipping  9.920000092363236

Monthly Svs Chg: 5/14-6/4  100.000000092363236

 109.92

SHAYLA NICOLE MALLGREN06/17/16138293

BAIL REFUND - #1511337  998.001511337

 998.00

CURTIS MICHAEL BOWMAN06/17/16138294

BAIL REFUND - #1504318  415.001504318

 415.00

Ennis Paint06/17/16138295

TRAFFIC PAINT MARKERS  10,065.64197185

 10,065.64

BARBARA DEE BALCOM-WHITBY06/17/16138296

BAIL REFUND - #1503595  586.001503595

 586.00

Roxanne Mercer06/17/16138297

REIMB SEWER PLUG ON CITY SIDE  478.00BAXTER PLUMBING REIMB

 478.00

Lane County Deeds And Records06/17/16138298

RECORDING FEES 5/6/16  25.00RECEIPT 440723

 25.00

ZOHO Corporation06/17/16138299

ManageEngine: May 16-May 17  7,461.002131454

 7,461.00

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.06/17/16138300

514/C-23: Battery/Brake Checks  65.5022500293623

 65.50

Office of State Controller John Chiang06/17/16138301

2015 Unclaimed Property  42.012015 UC Prop

 42.01

City of Oakridge06/15/16138302

AMBULANCE REVENUE  8,188.69061416OK

 8,188.69

Western Lane Ambulance District06/15/16138303

AMBULANCE REVENUE  12,386.54061416WL

 12,386.54

Chapter 13 Trustee06/21/16138304

Garnishment w/h 6/17/16  365.08GARNISH 6/11/16

 365.08

Attachment A, Page 18 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Medicare Refunds - OR06/24/16138305

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-40273  553.0815-40273

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46114  380.2615-46114

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47470  374.5715-47470

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47631  307.8015-47631

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52083  424.5215-52083

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53265  700.0415-53265

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53634  375.7115-53634

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-54330  380.2615-54330

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55932  341.4315-55932

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2594  288.4016-2594

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3130  367.3716-3130

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3257  303.1516-3257

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-5211  366.5316-5211

 5,163.12

Medicare Refunds - OR06/24/16138306

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6499  458.7516-6499

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6829  324.7216-6829

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7341  351.4816-7341

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9024  446.8416-9024

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9906  378.7316-9906

 1,960.52

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.06/24/16138307

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-30129  82.5614-30129

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-37227  315.1715-37227

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-40273  136.4615-40273

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52862  420.6215-52862

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53380  311.4215-53380

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14242  15.0016-14242

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-1514  385.0016-1514

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17863  33.7516-17863

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2261  37.5016-2261

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2808  311.4216-2808

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4027  420.6216-4027

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4203  311.4216-4203

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4269  420.6216-4269

 3,201.56

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.06/24/16138308

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4296  311.4216-4296

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-5585  424.3716-5585

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6934  420.6216-6934

 1,156.41

NOYES,GARY06/24/16138309

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2617  1,488.3516-2617

 1,488.35

CARLTON,ANNA06/24/16138310

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19183  100.0016-19183

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21591  100.0016-21591

 200.00

Attachment A, Page 19 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

HIATT,RICHARD06/24/16138311

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-26655  350.0011-26655

 350.00

ODS COMMUNITY HEALTH06/24/16138312

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8344  425.1616-8344

 425.16

WPS Tricare For Life06/24/16138313

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47470  95.5515-47470

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6499  117.0316-6499

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9024  113.9916-9024

 326.57

KAISER PERMANENTE06/24/16138314

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10133  1,159.3016-10133

 1,159.30

United Healthcare-Refunds06/24/16138315

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-35618  67.3014-35618

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18676  12.5816-18676

 79.88

United Healthcare-Refunds06/24/16138316

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55932  87.1015-55932

 87.10

United Healthcare-Refunds06/24/16138317

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3130  93.7216-3130

 93.72

FAMILY CARE/OHP - Refund06/24/16138318

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-56356  37.5015-56356

 37.50

The Mail Handlers Benefit Plan06/24/16138319

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18798  118.1915-18798

 118.19

TUALITY HEALTH ALLIANCE06/24/16138320

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6092  144.9116-6092

 144.91

Pacific Source Health Plans06/24/16138321

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-7716  200.4415-7716

 200.44

Neuharth,Mary F.06/24/16138322

STAFF CELEB REIMB 6/1/16  59.94STAFF CELEB REIMB 6/1/16

 59.94

Phillip Farrington06/24/16138323

APA 2016 PARKING REIMBURSMNT  98.00APA 2016 PARKING

 98.00

Kraaz, Kevin or Holman, Robin06/24/16138324

REIMB FOR PANEL LUNCH INTERVWS  25.0006/17/2016 PETTY CASH

REIMB R CASTILE FOR FLASHLIGHT  18.9906/17/2016 PETTY CASH

 43.99

Tyler Technologies, Inc06/24/16138325

FY17 Coll Agency Import Maint  1,591.74025-155808

June 2016 Monthly Web/Support  300.00025-157124

 1,891.74

Attachment A, Page 20 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.06/24/16138326

561/TO-3: 4 New Tires/Siping  2,537.002700375307

 2,537.00

Cintas06/24/16138327

Jail Meds Restocked/Organized  93.768402736596

 93.76

ESIS, Inc.06/24/16138328

Claim Expense  148.770001038138

 148.77

Safe Software, Inc.06/24/16138329

FME Database & Server Engine  9,700.000000040467

 9,700.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.06/24/16138330

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  50.45862371737

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862371744

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862371745

 183.15

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &06/24/16138331

COMPRESSOR SERVICE  1,001.00EU002402

FIRE EXTINGUISHER TRAINING  375.00EU002382

 1,376.00

Rear's Manufacturing Company06/24/16138332

TEEJET BODY/CAP/HOSE SHANK  54.71334753

 54.71

Lane County Regional Information System06/24/16138333

June 2016 Help Desk Svs  2,300.00IS00001068

RISCharges: June 2016  10,703.00IS00001056

 13,003.00

Central Print & Reprographics06/24/16138334

BURN SCANS CD-SITE PLANS-MAY  141.00311064

 141.00

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138335

ADULT FICTION  194.8793084650

ADULT FICTION  200.6193084644

ADULT FICTION  810.6693084643

ADULT NONFICTION  15.7993084652

ADULT NONFICTION  19.7893084653

ADULT NONFICTION  45.1793084654

ADULT PAPERBACKS  20.3693084645

JR BOOKS  5.9993084648

JR BOOKS  10.1693084646

JR BOOKS  10.1693084647

JR BOOKS  10.1693084649

JR BOOKS  19.2093084651

JR BOOKS  33.5393084642

 1,396.44

Attachment A, Page 21 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138336

ADULT FICTION  9.4693087723

ADULT FICTION  13.4993096538

ADULT FICTION  14.6993121194

ADULT FICTION  31.0793087722

ADULT FICTION  36.7293121189

ADULT FICTION  105.5993121193

ADULT NONFICTION  34.5893087721

ADULT PAPERBACKS  11.3893087724

JR AV  16.5093121190

JR BOOKS  10.7193121191

JR BOOKS  19.1893121192

JR BOOKS  38.6693096537

 342.03

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138337

ADULT FICTION  14.6993131760

ADULT FICTION  29.9393131768

ADULT FICTION  166.1193131766

ADULT NONFICTION  26.3693121195

ADULT NONFICTION  50.4093145315

ADULT NONFICTION  398.4593121196

JR BOOKS  3.5993131759

JR BOOKS  4.7993131764

JR BOOKS  10.1693131767

JR BOOKS  11.9993131765

JR BOOKS  18.6393131763

JR BOOKS  89.6793131761

JR BOOKS  406.9893131762

 1,231.75

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138338

ADULT FICTION  9.6093181423

ADULT NONFICTION  6.7593145316

ADULT NONFICTION  15.2593181424

ADULT NONFICTION  34.3093172275

ADULT NONFICTION  34.9893181431

ADULT NONFICTION  45.7693181428

ADULT NONFICTION  74.5293181426

ADULT NONFICTION  119.0993181430

ADULT NONFICTION  599.4093181429

ADULT NONFICTION  805.2093181427

JR BOOKS  13.7393181425

JR BOOKS  47.6893172274

 1,806.26

Attachment A, Page 22 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138339

ADULT FICTION  14.6993181435

ADULT NONFICTION  11.9793184291

ADULT NONFICTION  15.2693184290

ADULT NONFICTION  16.1993207855

ADULT NONFICTION  57.5293184292

ADULT NONFICTION  68.2593181433

ADULT NONFICTION  74.9193184293

ADULT NONFICTION  77.3793181434

ADULT NONFICTION  84.5293207857

ADULT NONFICTION  97.3993207856

ADULT NONFICTION  189.3193207858

ADULT NONFICTION  1,249.9393181432

JR BOOKS  9.6093207854

 1,966.91

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138340

ADULT AV  148.4193225177

ADULT FICTION  24.2793225180

ADULT FICTION  109.5793225174

ADULT FICTION  149.8893225182

ADULT NONFICTION  8.9793207860

ADULT NONFICTION  118.3993207859

JR BOOKS  4.1993225172

JR BOOKS  19.2093225179

JR BOOKS  29.9293225181

JR BOOKS  60.6693225175

JR G & M OBOB  33.5293225173

YA BOOKS  5.9993225178

 712.97

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138341

ADULT AV  37.9293264880

ADULT FICTION  15.2693305146

ADULT FICTION  16.9593225184

ADULT FICTION  31.0793225183

ADULT NONFICTION  11.9993315697

ADULT NONFICTION  15.8293305144

JR BOOKS  4.7893305143

JR BOOKS  9.6093305145

JR BOOKS  10.0693264877

JR BOOKS  10.1693225185

JR G & M OBOB  25.1493305142

YA BOOKS  39.4493291353

YA BOOKS  959.3393305147

 1,187.52

Attachment A, Page 23 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138342

ADULT FICTION  15.8293342273

ADULT FICTION  34.4793342275

ADULT FICTION  48.0093342271

ADULT NONFICTION  381.3193342281

G & M ADULT FICTION  10.8093342277

G & M ADULT FICTION  575.0593342278

G & M ADULT FICTION  1,712.9693342276

JR BOOKS  3.5993342270

JR BOOKS  5.6493342269

JR BOOKS  26.9993342272

YA BOOKS  19.7693342274

YA BOOKS  148.7593315698

 2,983.14

Ingram Library Services06/24/16138343

ADULT FICTION  15.8193342283

ADULT FICTION  58.1193342287

G & M ADULT FICTION  85.2293366295

G & M ADULT FICTION  234.3693366294

JR BOOKS  9.0393342282

JR BOOKS  10.7393342286

JR BOOKS  19.2093342285

JR READY 2 READ  15.2693342284

 447.72

AAA Quality Appliance Care Inc06/24/16138344

FS5: Washer Repair  381.99205.71.16

 381.99

Feynman Group, Inc06/24/16138345

Zip Cd/PW/EXP Dt/AMEX Issues  518.7546764

 518.75

Rose City Label06/24/16138346

(10,000) SPD Sticker Badges  485.00134471

 485.00

The Indoor Garden06/24/16138347

JC-June 2016 Plant Care  65.0030350

 65.00

Emergency Veterinary Hospital06/24/16138348

K-9 Officer Flex Care  513.84496027

 513.84

Ricoh USA,  Inc06/24/16138349

ADDITIONAL IMAGES-5/1-5/31/16  475.355042480668

CMO Addt'l Images: 5/1-5/31  15.715042480165

HR Addt'l Images: 5/6-6/5  10.135042615991

 501.19

ULINE06/24/16138350

2-UTILITY CARTS/1 SNPBLD KNIFE  433.9577387493

 433.95

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.06/24/16138351

P21075 FIRING RNGE REMEDIATION  3,509.741053438

 3,509.74

Attachment A, Page 24 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Language Line Services, Inc.06/24/16138352

May 2016 Translation Svs  218.403832795

 218.40

Satin Stitch, Inc.06/24/16138353

WORK CLOTHING:  HATS  354.0039985

 354.00

Springfield Utility Board06/24/16138354

SUB BILLING WK 2-JUN  18,031.27JUN102016

SUB BILLING WK 3-JUN  1,069.18JUN172016

 19,100.45

TriZetto Provider Solutions06/24/16138355

June 2016 Pt Statements  2,113.2736D3061600

 2,113.27

Airgas USA, LLC06/24/16138356

FS16: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  86.309936860456

FS3: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499936844347

FS3: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  83.929936844347

FS4: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  15.389936845590

FS4: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  31.479936845590

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499936845591

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  12.899936845591

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  94.419936845591

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen  10.149936845591

 355.49

Heyman's Safe/Lock & Security, Inc.06/24/16138357

PADLOCK & REKEY  31.700258

 31.70

Lane County Waste Management06/24/16138358

DUMP FEES ENDING 5/31/16  369.1188089 STMT 05/31/2016

 369.11

CATHLEEN J ROACH06/24/16138359

BAIL REFUND 1605533, 1605535  3,000.001605533, 1605535

 3,000.00

EDMS Inc06/24/16138360

BULK MAILING: RENTAL SURVEY  573.8280453

MAY 2016 PRESORT  7,128.9980401

 7,702.81

Eugene Springfield Art Project06/24/16138361

HERITAGE ARTS GRANT 5/11/16  500.00HERITAGE ARTS 5/11/16

 500.00

TONYA COLLEEN HOLLOWAY06/24/16138362

BAIL REFUND - #1601835 THRU 38  1,992.001601835.6.7.8

 1,992.00

PARKER, JAMAAL PHILLIP06/24/16138363

BAIL REFUND  1,010.001505337-061416

 1,010.00

Multi-Cultural Books & Videos06/24/16138364

SPANISH ADULT BOOKS  109.2516-0327

 109.25

Attachment A, Page 25 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Action Rental & Partytime06/24/16138365

PROPANE GRILL RENTAL  140.5331615

 140.53

Progressive Solutions Inc06/24/16138366

PET TRACK/BUS MAINT 7/1-6/30  7,343.7936965

 7,343.79

Spok06/24/16138367

PAGER SVC 6/8-7/7/16  9.13Z0368884F

 9.13

Kyle James Watson06/24/16138368

BAIL REFUND 1505087  1,010.001505087

 1,010.00

Access Information Management06/24/16138369

May 2016 Court Shredding  55.951485145

May 2016-ASD Shredding  73.351485132

May 2016-Police Shredding  218.701485070

May 2016: Prosecutors Office  71.161485147

 419.16

Zelia Poet06/24/16138370

Dog Tag Refund (County Res)  15.00Dog Tag Refund

 15.00

Washington State Correctional Industries06/24/16138371

Inmate Meals: 5/13/16  1,797.66F148937

Inmate Meals: 5/20/16  2,275.37F149060

Inmate Meals: 5/24/16  64.78F149147

Inmate Meals: 5/27/16  2,274.57F149176

 6,412.38

Chown Hardware06/24/16138372

CH:  DOOR COMPUTER PARTS  30.47631283.00

 30.47

Austin Loveys06/24/16138373

SPR2016-01331-PERMIT REFUND  106.63SPR2016-01331

 106.63

Gale06/24/16138374

ADULT FICTION  40.4857766418

ADULT FICTION  40.4857940900

ADULT FICTION  40.4858071881

ADULT FICTION  79.1758062742

ADULT FICTION  80.7757757581

ADULT FICTION  105.5657940184

 386.94

Globalstar USA06/24/16138375

Galaxy 480 Phone: 4/16-4/17  576.691000000007348790

 576.69

Lane County Finance Operations06/24/16138376

County Bail: May 2016  9,433.30May 2016

County Bail: May 2016 Admn Fee -1,415.00May 2016

 8,018.30

Dapper Tire Co, Inc.06/24/16138377

18 245/55R18 103V EAGLE RS-A  2,277.0043294805

 2,277.00

Attachment A, Page 26 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Oregon Department of Revenue06/24/16138378

Bail Assmt-May 2016  54,061.78May 2016

County Bail-May 2016 Admin Fee -54.22May 2016

Dept of Rev Cnty Bail-May 2016  361.46May 2016

 54,369.02

ISRAEL NAVARRETE MENDEZ06/24/16138379

BAIL REFUND- #1601718/1601719  800.001601718-19

 800.00

CARLENE ELDRIDGE06/24/16138380

BAIL REFUND - #1604016  637.001604016

 637.00

Lane Community College06/24/16138381

ENVELOPES FOR SE QUAD  185.10571

 185.10

MES-Northwest06/24/16138382

AXIIA Armor/2 vision Carriers  925.11IN1035791

 925.11

Quality Cleaning06/24/16138383

FS3:  CLEANING  423.002934

 423.00

LCSO Fiscal Office06/24/16138384

LRIG User Fees: Jan-June 2016  12,864.00SO5658

LRIG User Fees: Jan-June 2016  33,216.00SO5656

 46,080.00

ETS CORPORATION06/24/16138385

May 2016 Merchant Fees  136.59T0004627

May 2016 Merchant Fees  790.67T0004223

 927.26

Joshua Aspiranti06/24/16138386

BAIL REFUND 1605664  413.001605664

 413.00

Lane Co. Health & Human Services06/24/16138387

REIM FOR COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT  6,206.93CDBG-SPFD-FY16 #13

 6,206.93

Robertson Sherwood Architects PC06/24/16138388

P11004;  CH:  WELLNESS CENTER  2,395.001520006

P11004;  CH:  WELLNESS CENTER  2,620.401520005

 5,015.40

Roto Rooter Eugene/Bend Oregon06/24/16138389

1347 30TH ST-CLR SINK/REPL LNE  600.0054977

1347 30TH ST-PLUMBING/PIPE WRK  600.0052085

5418 A ST-INSTALL 2 WAY CLNOUT  1,200.0052124

5418 A ST-INVSTGTE TOILET LEAK  185.0052432

 2,585.00

Stanley Convergent Security06/24/16138390

MONITORING CHGS:7/1-7/31/16  333.3513600646

 333.35

Costco Wholesale06/24/16138391

Greta Retirement Refreshments  64.91PO# Rich2242

 64.91

Attachment A, Page 27 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Costco Wholesale06/24/16138392

FY17 Exec Bus Mbrshp Renewal  110.00FY17 Renewal

 110.00

International Public Management06/24/16138393

Community Svs Officer Testing  589.00INV-16936-J6F6K0

Detention Officer Testing  719.89INV-15415-D4Z9S7

 1,308.89

FedEx Corporation06/24/16138394

Shipping to Ergometrics  30.055-445-60555

 30.05

ERON DAVIS06/24/16138395

BAIL REFUND  260.001603448

 260.00

MICHAEL CHAD HILL06/24/16138396

BAIL REFUND 1605660  1,500.001605660

 1,500.00

Oscar D Jimenez06/24/16138397

BAIL REFUND 1600405  869.001600405

 869.00

VICTOR RAMIREZ06/24/16138398

VIC REST - #1510106  513.701510106

 513.70

Lane Council of Governments06/24/16138399

FY16 MPC Mtg Food Exp  474.1362461

 474.13

Safariland LLC06/24/16138400

(24) Steel Collar/(6) Low Roll  1,150.65I16-063728

 1,150.65

Bert Richardson06/24/16138401

BAIL REFUND FOR #1509750  637.001509750

 637.00

JAKE MICHAEL VANWOLVELAERE06/24/16138402

BAIL REFUND - #1605560  32.001605560

 32.00

EMMY LYNN HANSEN06/24/16138403

BAIL REFUND - #1605006  32.001605006

 32.00

AMANDA  ELIZABETH EWING06/24/16138404

BAIL REFUND -- #1605379  32.001605379

 32.00

KATHERINE ROBINSON CREW06/24/16138405

BAIL REFUND - #1605266  32.001605266

 32.00

Springfield Public Schools06/24/16138406

250 Bus Cards: K. Prenevost  24.5022616

250 Bus Cards: M. Jorgensen  24.5022616

250 Bus Cards: S. Cushman  24.5022616

 73.50

RAFAEL LOMAS SALINAS06/24/16138407

BAIL REFUND 1502953  915.001502953

 915.00

Attachment A, Page 28 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

A American Buyers, LLC06/22/16138408

Relocation Reestablishment Clm  7,163.00Relocation Claim

 7,163.00

Evergreen Land Title Co.06/27/16138409

Recording Fee-Tmp Const Easmnt  67.00TITLE NO 15-11834

 67.00

Evergreen Land Title Co.06/27/16138410

Recording Fee-Tmp Const Easmnt  72.00TITLE NO 15-11512

 72.00

Evergreen Land Title Co.06/27/16138411

Contract, Closing & Deed Fees  9,929.73FILE 15-11511

 9,929.73

First American Title Co.06/28/16138412

LOAN #CS2015-001-SHAY SHOP  7,000.00SHAY SHOP - 316 37TH ST

 7,000.00

SMITH,SCOTT06/30/16138413

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11138  2,000.4516-11138

 2,000.45

HARRIS,MARJORIE06/30/16138414

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-8145  148.6715-8145

 148.67

YOUNG,SAMANTHA CL06/30/16138415

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13300  81.8216-13300

 81.82

MOSS,MARGARET06/30/16138416

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-56412  50.0015-56412

 50.00

RESPONDEK,EDWIN06/30/16138417

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6321  150.0016-6321

 150.00

MENHAM,JOSEPH06/30/16138418

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-33204  25.0015-33204

 25.00

EASTERN OREGON COMMUNITY CARE06/30/16138419

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-56451  439.3715-56451

 439.37

DMAP-REFUND06/30/16138420

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-40147  34.4015-40147

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-44008  83.9215-44008

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11902  83.5816-11902

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-12809  275.9116-12809

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18575  83.5816-18575

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19225  83.5816-19225

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20132  15.0016-20132

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20532  83.5816-20532

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4005  83.5816-4005

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4441  83.5816-4441

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7263  83.5816-7263

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8536  83.5816-8536

 1,077.87

Attachment A, Page 29 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

HealthNet Medicare Advantage06/30/16138421

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49518  62.3315-49518

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50118  127.2515-50118

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10897  130.0516-10897

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10952  109.5416-10952

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11361  11.9416-11361

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11461  22.0116-11461

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13554  119.2416-13554

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7266  261.8116-7266

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8736  121.1116-8736

 965.28

Providence Health Plans06/30/16138422

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13071  67.7716-13071

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2304  909.1916-2304

 976.96

Pacific Source Health Plans06/30/16138423

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10204  311.4216-10204

 311.42

Progressive Insurance06/30/16138424

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18860  49.6816-18860

 49.68

FAMILY CARE/OHP - Refund06/30/16138425

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13151  41.2516-13151

 41.25

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH06/30/16138426

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46436  495.6215-46436

 495.62

ALLEGIANCE BENEFIT PLAN MGMT06/30/16138427

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-75304  1,411.2016-5304

 1,411.20

WESTERN OREGON ADVANCED HEALTH06/30/16138428

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-16516  183.6216-16516

 183.62

JACKSON CARE CONNECT PLUS06/30/16138429

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18452  83.7216-18452

 83.72

Humphreys,Brian M.06/30/16138430

Spring 2016 Tuition Reimb  410.00Spring 2016 Tuition

Tactical Leader Training-Per D  47.15Tactical Lead 2016

 457.15

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc06/30/16138431

16-3314 Police Forfeitures  168.0019187

 168.00

Krueger,Kristi06/30/16138432

MILEAGE FRANKLIN FRGHT MOB MTG  73.12MILEAGE FRANKLIN FRGHT MOB MTG

 73.12

Gudmundsen, Tina06/30/16138433

Travel/Luggage Fees  50.00Luggage 2016

 50.00

Attachment A, Page 30 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

State of Oregon06/30/16138434

C MOORHEAD NOTARY RENEWAL FEE  40.00466582 RENEW

 40.00

Joseph Burke06/30/16138435

Oregon DRE Cert-Per Diem  224.25DRE 2016

 224.25

DADy, Inc06/30/16138436

P31024 Proj Closr Rfnd-PIP Dep  6,867.44P31024 06/24/16

 6,867.44

B&R Auto Wrecking06/30/16138437

SPD Tow: 5/31/16  120.004599875

 120.00

Sunset Auto Parts, Inc.06/30/16138438

MISC AUTO PARTS  866.201741 STMT 05/31/2016

 866.20

A+ Express Towing, Inc.06/30/16138439

SPD Case# 16-5020 Tow  160.0031514-1

 160.00

SupplyWorks06/30/16138440

Jail-Detergent & Paper Prod  480.96369043120

PD-Bath Tissue and Towels  644.70368905014

PD-Paper & Cleaning Products  190.46368783833

 1,316.12

Emerald Amateur Radio Society06/30/16138441

ELECTRIC POWER COST APR-JUN  34.0406/06/16 INVOICE

 34.04

Schmunks' Tire Center06/30/16138442

VEH.7066; INSIDE FLAT REPAIR  62.000131419

 62.00

City of Eugene06/30/16138443

Spfld Portion of Arbitration  2,472.07EFD-001340

 2,472.07

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.06/30/16138444

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862382435

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862382436

 132.70

Washington State Correctional Industries06/30/16138445

Inmate Meals: 6/3/16  1,531.52F149293

 1,531.52

LCSO Fiscal Office06/30/16138446

CENS PARTICIPATION JAN-JUN  1,424.00SO5680

FY17 LRIG Capital Contribution  32,893.50SO5657

 34,317.50

iSecure Information Security06/30/16138447

FLS Shredding-6/7/16  33.0046224

 33.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc06/30/16138448

ASD Addt'l Images: 5/10-6/9  97.865042696644

 97.86

Ricoh USA,  Inc06/30/16138449

HR Copier Rent: 7/6-8/5  109.3197054008

 109.31

Attachment A, Page 31 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Professional Credit Service06/30/16138450

BAIL REF #1511094 TO 0402116  64.571511094-0402116

BAIL REF -#1605145 TO #1410368  170.001605145-1410368

Collection Fees: 6/13/16  2,137.21420000002042

 2,371.78

GORDON SCOTT JR06/30/16138451

BAIL REFUND - #1511094  804.471511094

 804.47

Springfield Public Schools06/30/16138452

500 BUSINESS CARDS-M MCCAFFERY  49.0122614

UNLEADED FUEL:  10,000 GALS  19,573.0022657

 19,622.01

Morrell, John McEachren06/30/16138453

Translation Svs: 6/18/2016  240.00Trans Svs 6/18/16

 240.00

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated06/30/16138454

June 16-Court/Pros Courier Svs  93.1522827

 93.15

Norma Welch06/30/16138455

BAIL REFUND 1604011  743.001604011

 743.00

Springfield Utility Board06/30/16138456

725 S 57TH 5/9-6/8/16  127.521612373

SUB BILLING WK 4-JUN  1,022.67JUN232016

 1,150.19

SANDRIAN WALLACE06/30/16138457

VIC REST - DOCKET #1511052  197.001511052

 197.00

DON A. JAKOBIAK06/30/16138458

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1606061  300.001606061

 300.00

JAY ALLEN ECK06/30/16138459

BAIL REFUND - #1605791  750.001605791

 750.00

Lane County District Attorney06/30/16138460

Onsite Coll/AH Drug Screen  110.00DA1342

 110.00

Lane Council of Governments06/30/16138461

PAN Charges: Apr-June 2016  789.9062494

 789.90

Comcast06/30/16138462

FS3 Cable: 6/24-7/23  114.90FS3: 6/23-7/23

 114.90

Wildish Community Theater06/30/16138463

10 Yr Anniv Support/Sponsor  625.006/21/16

 625.00

LESLIE A MALLGREN06/30/16138464

BAIL REFUND 1511337, 151338  998.001511337

 998.00

Cody J Phibbs06/30/16138465

BAIL REFUND 1602088  775.001602088

 775.00

Attachment A, Page 32 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

AT&T Mobility06/30/16138466

Fire Cell Charges  91.40999208594X06142016

Maint Cell Charges  254.76999208594X06142016

Prod & Test Db Server  93.52999208594X06142016

 439.68

Costco Wholesale06/30/16138467

CASCADIA RISING EVENT SUPPLIES  183.9517626261

 183.95

AT&T06/30/16138468

OneNet Svs: 6/19-7/18  19.082064 166603

 19.08

Geotechnical Resources, Inc.06/30/16138469

GWood Geotech Investigation  24,083.9923020

 24,083.99

DAVIS,MATTHEW06/30/16138470

FM-REFUND OVERPAYMENT:DAVIS  5.00FM EUGENE2003414

 5.00

CARR,JAMIE SMITH06/30/16138471

FM REFUND:CARR, J  110.00FM EUGENE2102933

 110.00

DAMON,BERNARD06/30/16138472

FM EUGENE-DAMON  65.00FM EUGENE-DAMON

 65.00

ESTRADA,MARY LOU06/30/16138473

FM SPO268241:ESTRADA,J  65.00FM SP268241

 65.00

WESCOTT,MURL06/30/16138474

FM REFUND:EU2000388  65.00FM EU2000388

 65.00

TUCKER,LEO06/30/16138475

FM REFUND:LF665895  110.00FM LF665895

 110.00

LUPON,ANNA VIOLET06/30/16138476

FM REFUND:EU2002402  65.00FM EU2002402

 65.00

REXSES,MARIE06/30/16138477

FM REFUND:EU2001056  65.00FM EU2001056

 65.00

BIRD,SHIRLEY06/30/16138478

FM REFUND:SP0270747  65.00FM SP0270747

 65.00

HUNT,DONALD06/30/16138479

FM REFUND:EU2002604  65.00FM EU2002604

 65.00

EMMA L. KISSEL-ROBINSON06/30/16138480

BAIL REFUND - #1605005  32.001605005

 32.00

A American Buyers, LLC06/28/16138481

Reestablishment/Window Claim  4,400.00Reestab/Window

 4,400.00

Attachment A, Page 33 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Six Sac Self-Storage Corporation06/29/16138482

Glenwood Easement: 15-11512  6,210.00File# 15-11512

Glenwood Easement: 15-11834  7,850.00File# 15-11834

 14,060.00

Willamalane06/29/16138483

2015-16 SpringFilm Movie Lic  312.50100

 312.50

Medicare Refunds - OR06/29/16138484

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18798  463.3815-18798

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19170  384.2615-19170

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-33652  476.1315-33652

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36077  369.3015-36077

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36078  722.9315-36078

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-419  307.8015-419

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45590  316.9215-45590

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46390  347.7815-46390

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46642  344.9315-46642

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50209  374.5715-50209

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52670  752.5415-52670

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55233  348.3515-55233

 5,208.89

Holiday Laundromat, LLC06/02/16994952

OPS & CH LAUNDRY SVC 04/2016  605.482016-109

 605.48

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment06/02/16994953

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 4/29/16  591.60P13634219

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 4/29/16  4,973.46P13634218

 5,565.06

Keefe Commissary Supply Company06/02/16994954

Inmate Commissary  125.151303996

Inmate Commissary 5/10/16  111.561311872

 236.71

L. R. Brabham, Inc.06/02/16994955

CH:  AUTO DOOR OPERATOR  226.744201

 226.74

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.06/02/16994956

561/TO-3: Hoses/Annual Safety  1,017.23503623

561/TO-3: PM Svs & Oil Svs  1,815.35503621

561/TO-3: Test Ground Ladders  332.50503622

591/M25: Door Latches Oiled  48.93503626

591/M25: PM Service  877.70503625

593/M36: Tires/Engine Overhaul  13,433.65503709

596/M4: PM Service  723.38503747

 18,248.74

TruePoint Solutions, LLC06/02/16994957

April 2016-TruePoint/Convert  3,900.0016-257

 3,900.00

911 Supply06/02/16994958

(1) Pair of Trousers  89.9939907

 89.99

Attachment A, Page 34 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Cascade Health Solutions06/02/16994959

Annual Exams  654.00805-371

Jail MedExpress/Drug Screens  770.007221-92

MedExpress  300.00805-371

Preplacement Exams  511.50805-371

SPD Annual Exams  81.00801-297

SPD Sharps: Feb/Apr/May  1,500.005473-51

 3,816.50

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC06/02/16994960

3/4" MINUS  127.7033848

3/4" MINUS  134.8033847

 262.50

Hohbach-Lewin, Inc06/02/16994961

CITY HALL STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS  7,668.7535171

 7,668.75

Bullard Smith Jernstedt Wilson PC06/02/16994962

April-16 Fire Int. Arbitration  2,970.0022710

 2,970.00

Hawes Technologies LLC06/02/16994963

Engineering & Consult/Network  40,000.000000113-IN

 40,000.00

Career Directions Northwest06/02/16994964

Job Analysis-Build Maint Work  353.90051604

Job Analysis-Custodian  345.40051603

Job Analysis-Journey Mechanic  376.30051602

Job Analysis-Maint Tech Jrney  339.60041604

Job Analysis-Traffic Maint Tec  387.90561601

 1,803.10

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc06/02/16994965

"Our Town" Mag-Full Pg Guide  500.0019042

 500.00

Certified Laboratories06/02/16994966

PREMALUBE - CASE  289.432319149

 289.43

Empire Concrete Cutting, Inc.06/02/16994967

3870 E ST - CURB/GUTTER  95.0011824

 95.00

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY06/02/16994968

AMBULANCE REVENUE  126,736.70053116LR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  3,148.42053116LR

 129,885.12

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY06/02/16994969

April 2016 FireMed Revenue  1,530.00April 2016 FireMed

 1,530.00

Life Flight Network, LLC06/02/16994970

April 2016 Life Flight Revenue  2,835.00April 2016 LifeFlight

 2,835.00

Alpha Eden Pest Control06/02/16994971

Jail Pest Control: 2/24/16  89.001232943

 89.00

Attachment A, Page 35 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C06/02/16994972

Psychological Assessment: 5/25  500.00Psy Asses: 5/25/16

 500.00

Friends of the Springfield Library06/02/16994973

FSPL SALES  57.00LIBRARY SALES 05/25/16

 57.00

Pacific Source Health Plans06/02/16994974

Med Admin Fee May 2016  2,000.00Med Admin Fee May 2016

 2,000.00

Melissa Doherty, MD06/02/16994975

Fire Med Director: 3/1-5/31  4,466.253/1/16-5/31/16

 4,466.25

City of Ashland06/02/16994976

AMBULANCE REVENUE  29,051.61053116AL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  175.25053116AL

 29,226.86

City of Cascade Locks06/02/16994977

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,691.42053116CL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  184.04053116CL

 1,875.46

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue06/02/16994978

AMBULANCE REVENUE  10,574.49053116CO

 10,574.49

DUFUR AMBULANCE06/02/16994979

AMBULANCE REVENUE  974.53053116DF

 974.53

Crooked River Ranch RFPD06/02/16994980

AMBULANCE REVENUE  7,993.89053116CR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  79.73053116CR

 8,073.62

CITY OF HOOD RIVER06/02/16994981

AMBULANCE REVENUE  37,862.00053116HR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,425.01053116HR

 39,287.01

City of La Grande Ambulance06/02/16994982

AMBULANCE REVENUE  38,109.15053116LG

 38,109.15

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue06/02/16994983

AMBULANCE REVENUE  905.02053116MC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  482.96053116MC

 1,387.98

CITY OF NEWBERG06/02/16994984

AMBULANCE REVENUE  143,830.93053116NB

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  3,519.61053116NB

 147,350.54

North Douglas County Fire & EMS06/02/16994985

AMBULANCE REVENUE  15,370.04053116NO

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  311.41053116NO

 15,681.45

Attachment A, Page 36 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Polk County Fire District No. 106/02/16994986

AMBULANCE REVENUE  48,097.77053116PC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,383.25053116PC

 49,481.02

SHERMAN COUNTY AMBULANCE06/02/16994987

AMBULANCE REVENUE  7,486.45053116SC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  37.50053116SC

 7,523.95

Sunriver Service District06/02/16994988

AMBULANCE REVENUE  10,213.59053116SR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  163.00053116SR

 10,376.59

SO. WASCO CO. AMBULANCE SERV INC06/02/16994989

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,810.35053116WC

 2,810.35

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance06/02/16994990

AMBULANCE REVENUE  12,025.71053116UT

 12,025.71

McKenzie Defense Consortium LLC06/02/16994991

April 2016 Indigent Defense  22,644.5810023

 22,644.58

Cities Digital06/09/16994992

Laserfiche Renewal: 7/16-7/17  19,013.0037893

 19,013.00

Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc.06/09/16994993

LATCH, PADDLE NON LOCKING  153.95326383

T HANDLE LATCH WITH LOCK  77.29S16-050609

 231.24

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.06/09/16994994

541/BR-16: PM Svs & Battery  1,554.84503861

541/BR16: Annual Safety Inspec  684.95503935

541/BR16: Pump Test  293.55503860

596/M4: Axel Seal/New Tires  2,852.98503934

596/M4: Tires Bal/Air Dump Sol  810.82504227

597/M5: PM Service  565.05503890

 6,762.19

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC06/09/16994995

3/4" MINUS  132.0033949

3/4" MINUS  133.6033948

 265.60

Keefe Commissary Supply Company06/09/16994996

Indigent Kits: 5/15/16  58.00696223

Inmate Commissary: 5/17/16  113.011316711

 171.01

TransFirst Health06/09/16994997

April 2016 Transaction Fees  1,233.850000026412

April 2016 Transaction Fees  5,191.900000026411

 6,425.75

PacificSource Administrators06/09/16994998

April 2016 HRA Claim Activity  94,973.59April 2016 HRA

 94,973.59

Attachment A, Page 37 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Public Works Supply, Inc06/09/16994999

SAFETY VESTS  128.6575991

SAFETY VESTS/GLOVES  539.9075994

 668.55

Slavin Management Consultants06/09/16995000

Prof fees/Exp-HR Dir Ad-IPMAHR  4,900.50SMC0515.048

 4,900.50

MWA Architects, Inc06/09/16995001

P80085; CONSULT SVC 4/1-4/30  141,285.94201440.00-16

 141,285.94

Northwest Youth Corps06/09/16995002

P51033;  SPFLD RESTORATION  8,325.432394

 8,325.43

Sierra Springs06/09/16995003

WATER SERVICE - TRAFFIC  36.9314317529 051816

 36.93

Woodrow, Marilee06/09/16995004

June 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00June 16 Cell/Internet

May 2016 Mileage Reimbursement  130.36May 2016 Mileage

 215.36

HRA VEBA Trust06/09/16995005

June 2016 VEBA/Retiree  7,065.17June 2016

May 2016 VEBA/Retiree  13,088.72May 2016

 20,153.89

Wildish Construction Company, Inc.06/09/16995006

P80038 PROG PMT 3-FLAPPER GATE  37,862.61P80038 PROGRESS PMT #3

 37,862.61

Comfort Flow Heating06/09/16995007

TF:  HVAC MODIFICATIONS  760.00JC20015

 760.00

Myrmo & Sons, Inc.06/09/16995008

VEH.7066; GLAV FLEX/FLAT CLAMP  36.16E261270006

 36.16

NW Natural06/09/16995009

101 S A ST- 4/27-5/25/16  20.502143654-8 STMT 05/25/2016

220 N 5TH STREET -4/27-5/25/16  65.462953029-2

303 S 5TH ST #155 -4/27-5/25  104.553099443-8 STMT 05/25/2016

725 S 57TH STREET -4/29-5/2/16  20.932642259-2 STMT 05/26/2016

CH GENERATOR; 4/27-5/25/16  25.76466497-5 STMT 05/25/2016

FLEET SHOP;  4/28-5/26/16  52.89717543-3 STMT 05/26/2016

Gas FS14: 4/28-5/26  108.76FS14: 4/28-5/26

Gas FS16: 4/29-5/26  133.11FS16: 4/29-5/26

Gas FS3: 4/28-5/26  112.52FS3: 4/28-5/26

Gas FS5: 4/27-5/25  151.91FS5: 4/27-5/25

WR;  4/28-5/26/16  133.261830585-4 STMT 05/26/2016

 929.65

Friends of the Springfield Library06/09/16995010

FSPL SALES  57.25LIBRARY SALES 06/02/16

 57.25

Attachment A, Page 38 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Automation Plus06/09/16995011

POWERPOINT 1 & 2 - J DRISCOLL  80.002016-06-03

PowerPoint Levels 1&2-Ripka  80.002016-06-04

 160.00

Moore, Sheri06/09/16995012

June 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.00June 16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

MODA06/09/16995013

Dental Claims Paid May 2016  34,990.00161520001292

 34,990.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.06/09/16995014

Cahoots Fuel: 5/16-5/31  189.4422979-5/31/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 5/16-5/31  71.9822979-5/31/16

 261.42

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.06/16/16995015

536/E-5: PM Service  1,179.23504153

561/TO-3: Coolant Leak Repair  261.94504093

593/M36: Brakes/Siren/AC Unit  3,770.22504042

593/M36: Siren Repair/Battery  2,789.68504151

597/M5: Door Handle/Siren/Susp  1,482.52504025

 9,483.59

Analytical Laboratory & Consultants, Inc06/16/16995016

28TH ST POND SAMPLING  339.2078927

 339.20

911 Supply06/16/16995017

(2) Pants/Shirts/Name Tags  324.9640199

(2) Shirts/Pants/Name Tape  324.9640222

 649.92

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC06/16/16995018

3/4" MINUS  71.3034165

3/4" MINUS  138.1034073

3/4" MINUS  138.6034131

 348.00

Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc.06/16/16995019

1"X17" FINNED PIPE SKID EXTENS  97.65INV289699

PIRANHA SEWER HOSE  2,630.00140979-IN

T HANDLE LATCH WITH LOCK -77.29S16050609CM

 2,650.36

Ergometrics06/16/16995020

HR Testing: Enviro Svs Tech  347.60125629

Police Officer Testing/Scoring  928.60125628

 1,276.20

Keefe Commissary Supply Company06/16/16995021

Inmate Commissary: 5/24/16  52.431321753

 52.43

Emerald People's Utility District06/16/16995022

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  219.2388414 05/25/2016

 219.23

Attachment A, Page 39 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Kendall Chevrolet06/16/16995023

SL-N-RADIATOR  412.4925095721

VEH.6028;  SL-N-SENSOR  50.1025095844

 462.59

Hershner, Hunter, Andrews,06/16/16995024

Matter# 86A-Retirement Plan  279.00250716

Matter# 86A-Retirement Plan  699.00253731

 978.00

Cambria Sportswear06/16/16995025

P51021;  VOLUNTEER T-SHIRTS  516.0010865

 516.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.06/16/16995026

VEH.7034; DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID  32.860124184

VEH.7049; DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID  32.860124184

VEH.7064; DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID  32.860124184

VEH.7065; DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID  32.870124184

 131.45

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.06/16/16995027

STUMPS/DITCHING  36.2683644

 36.26

Simplex Grinnell LP06/16/16995028

Repairs to Camera #1 & #32 DVR  1,695.0082554752

 1,695.00

Sierra Springs06/16/16995029

WATER SVC:  EXERCISE ROOM  139.7514317517 060116

 139.75

NW Natural06/16/16995030

Gas: JC 4/27/16-5/25/16  1,970.40JC: 4/27-5/25

 1,970.40

Paraclete Projects06/16/16995031

4TH & G ST-REMVE DEAD BRANCHES  200.00395

 200.00

Northwest Youth Corps06/16/16995032

P51033;  SPFLD RESTORATION  6,618.842401

 6,618.84

Delta Construction Company06/16/16995033

P21052-9 PROGRESS PMT 05/31/16  453,194.26P21052-9 PROGRESS PMT 05/31/16

 453,194.26

Drew Campbell06/16/16995034

CH:  MAY PIGEON TRAP & REMOVL  200.00388

 200.00

Friends of the Springfield Library06/16/16995035

FSPL SALES  82.00LIBRARY SALES 6/09/16

 82.00

Pacific Source Health Plans06/16/16995036

Med Claims Ending 5/31/2016  151,171.2785055

 151,171.27

Metro Planning Inc.06/16/16995037

June 2016 MapSpring Hosting  250.003650

 250.00

Attachment A, Page 40 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Portland State University06/16/16995038

MFG Home Closure/Tenant Displ  15,000.00ORS105-01

 15,000.00

City of Ashland06/16/16995039

AMBULANCE REVENUE  24,154.04061416AL

 24,154.04

Attachment A, Page 41 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

The Bank of America06/17/16995040

1 - 3" male adapter  4.29WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 05/16 SANDER, F

1 245/70 tire returned  27.09AMERICAS-TIRE-CO ORP-0 05/16 MANLEY, M

1 Jacket w/logo  87.00SATIN STITCH INC 05/16 WILLIAMSON, J

1 breakfast-training@Portland  5.29ROCK CREEK FOOD SERVIC 05/16 RIFENBURG, K

1 key  3.00HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 05/16 MANLEY, M

1 lightbulb  2.23PLATT ELECTRIC 080 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

1 lunch - training in Portland  11.44BURGERVILLE USA #35 05/16 MURPHY, M

1 lunch-training in Portland  6.28ROCK CREEK FOOD SERVIC 05/16 MURPHY, M

1 lunch-training in Portland  9.74BURGERVILLE USA #35 05/16 RIFENBURG, K

1 nozzle  8.49WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 05/16 ANDERSON, J

1 pair rubber boots  68.00MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 WILLIAMSON, J

10 respirator masks  29.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 MASSA, T

2 12v batteries  250.00BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 MCDONALD, G

2 Galaxy Tab 4  295.98AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

2 Lunches -ACWA/DEQ Mtg.  11.95SUBWAY        00039867 05/16 STOUDER, M

2 Nickel-Cadmium Batteries  537.30TELEDYNE ISCO 05/16 SPRAGUE, P

2 Year Public Web Browser Rene  250.00TEAMSOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 05/16 SARGEANT, B

2 hard hats  31.20NORWEST SAFETY 05/16 MACAULEY, L

2 hard hats  32.34MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 MACAULEY, L

20 plastic anchors  6.29WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 05/16 ANDERSON, J

20" pot  32.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 MCDONALD, G

2015 International Code Books  286.12AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 JONES, B

2015 International Code Books  299.42AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 JONES, B

2015 International Codes Renew  120.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

2016-04 FM PAYPAL SERVICE  30.00PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 05/16 EVANOFF, B

3 Keyboards for Dispatch  165.08AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 POLEN, W

3 galv. stakes  41.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 PHILLIPS, G

3'x2' white board  47.51OFFICEMAX CT IN#082424 05/16 KRAAZ, K

4 Mouse for dispatch  61.12AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 POLEN, W

4 batteries for City Hall tele  736.00BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 MELANCON, R

4 gal. sprayer  69.99WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 05/16 OLSEN, R

4 rolls ribbon  8.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 FERSCHWEILER, G

4 work shirts  42.16MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 CURRIER, R

450-470mhz 2.5db glass mt.  68.25MYCOMM  INC 05/16 MANLEY, M

5 shirts:seasonal crew  52.70MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 MACAULEY, L

6 24x36 ..  18.00BULLFROG ENTERPRISES 05/16 POLSTON, J

6 padlocks/6 re-keys  165.30HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 05/16 MANLEY, M

7040 2 pre-pd.yard cards  80.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 05/16 CALLAHAN, S

7040 3 16" Stihl chains  54.45ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 CALLAHAN, S

7040 BAR OIL  25.70ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 CALLAHAN, S

7064: dust suppression supplie  16.34JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 DAVIS, P

7069 Rubber tips  2.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 MANLEY, M

7072 12xcastle nuts for bolts  6.40R&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIE 05/16 RAIVO, D

9V Batteries-Smoke Detectors  25.47BI-MART 05/16 MC ALLISTER, T

AAA Alkaline batteries for pat  11.04BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 CHARBONEAU, R

ACWA Stiormwater Summit- Clayt  190.00PAYPAL  ACWA 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

AIrtime purchase for ISB  102.44TRACFONE     AIRTIME 05/16 MONROE, T

APWA Luncheon - Mini Roudabout  15.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 05/16 VON ROTZ, P

Attachment A, Page 42 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

APWA PW Leadership Part 3-Gree  650.00ACT Public Works Leade 05/16 GREENE, K

APWA PW Supervisor Training- G  86.11SURFSAND RESORT 05/16 GREENE, K

APWA Roundabout Lunch - Emma  45.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 05/16 NEWMAN, E

Accomodations while at WELCOA  742.52HILTON DISNEY WORLD 05/16 TURNER, LAURA J

Ad Prof.Chem.Goggle  10.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 RAIVO, D

Adobe Monthly Payment  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 05/16 LAUDATI, N

Ads - 5-14-2016 to 6-13-2016  87.44LOOPNET INC 05/16 SEBAN, S

Ads - 5-19-16 to 6-18-16  99.95COSTAR GROUP INC 05/16 SEBAN, S

Adult AV  24.01AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  24.60AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  42.75AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  64.22AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  77.34AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  97.83AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  101.30AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  135.05AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  196.24AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  215.07AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  259.11AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  264.45AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult Av  16.34AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CURE, K

Adult Nonfiction  18.95SQ  NAVILLUS PRESS 05/16 EVENSTAD, T

Adult Nonfiction  32.95AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 CURE, K

Airfare:Liebler:ASCE,Houston  636.20ALASKA A  02777767337660 05/16 KURTZ, L

Airtime for tracphone in ISB  49.99TRACFONE     AIRTIME 05/16 MONROE, T

Application for Certificate Pr  250.00PAYPAL  ALLIEDPROFE 05/16 DAVID, E

Armorer training - gas  39.54CHEVRON 0209748 05/16 THOMSEN, M

Armorer training for SWAT  1,700.00SPECIALIZED ARMAMENT 05/16 JONES, R

BATTERIES PLUS # 2 - Credit -736.00BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 MELANCON, R

BATTERIES PLUS # 2 - Purchase  736.00BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 MELANCON, R

BCM Gunfighter - SWAT  22.15AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 MYERS, J

BK: 10 lightbulbs  26.20PLATT ELECTRIC 080 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: Nails/screws/wood  30.38JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: Paint  40.14SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: Painting supplies  38.14SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BOLI apprent.mtg-4 staff  50.00JAKE'S DINER 05/16 CONLON, B

Baby Storytime Supplies  79.90Amazon.com 05/16 WORLEY, T

Baby Storytime Supplies  149.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Baby and Me Keys  20.70AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Baby and Me Keys  86.68AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

BackupExec Annual Maintenance  8,935.43CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 SARRETT, C

Balloons - PW Weeks  11.92SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 05/16 SPIRO, L

Balloons-PW Week  9.99SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 05/16 SPIRO, L

Batteries for Field Equipment  7.49FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 MURPHY, M

Batteries for pop-up-books  5.95AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Bike cage:Rekey 2 locks  22.00HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

Bike for Maple student that bi  145.98TARGET        00006122 05/16 RAPPE, T

Book for ISB Computer Forensic  12.45AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 WEAVER, R

Breakfast - Affordable Housing  12.00CITIZEN BAKER 05/16 FIFIELD, E

Attachment A, Page 43 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Breakfast - CWS Training  4.29ROCK CREEK FOOD SERVIC 05/16 MURPHY, M

Breakfast - CWS Training  8.79ROCK CREEK FOOD SERVIC 05/16 RIFENBURG, K

Breakfast - Transportation Coo  9.60GLENWOOD RESTAURANT AL 05/16 BOYATT, T

Breakfast for Affordable Housi  3.50CITIZEN BAKER 05/16 BELSON, S

Breakfast for Affordable Housi  9.30CITIZEN BAKER 05/16 BELSON, S

Bring your child to work day  10.26ALBERTSONS #570 05/16 MONROE, T

Brown Envelopes for property  57.08AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 POLEN, W

Bubblier for Macro Invert Tank  19.50THE NAUTILUS TROPICAL 05/16 RIFENBURG, K

Bulk Paper Order  1,263.24OFFICEMAX CT IN#135752 05/16 HELD, D

Bus Pass for Home Governing Bo  3.50LANE TRANSIT DISTRIQPS 05/16 BOYATT, T

Bus Ticket to Portland  28.00AMTRAK .CO1330621622802 05/16 MILLER, T

CB 24 IN POT- GREEN  32.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 MCDONALD, G

CDWG / DPW - Todd Singleton iP  498.97CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / DPW - iPad to control d  499.65CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / FLS / Crystal Reports 2  833.90CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / Police - ISB Kody Lane  426.88CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / Police - ISB Kody Lane  1,134.47CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / Police - Lt.Rappe Lapto  1,797.08CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

CECOP Annual Board Mtg  10.08TACO TIME 6215 05/16 PASCHALL, J

CEU trip: Lake Oswego meal  10.19BURGERVILLE USA #40 05/16 POLSTON, J

CEU trip: parking  3.00CITY OF PORTLAND DEPT 05/16 POLSTON, J

CEU trip: parking  11.75CTY CTR PARKNG 0610086 05/16 POLSTON, J

CH Lobby tack board suppl.  76.81JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH Plaza:trash can platform  37.97LOWES #02940 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH TRIM BOARDS FOR LOBBY TACK  129.53JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH supplies for lobby tack boa  15.41JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH tool for lobby project  18.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH tools for lobby tack boards  11.27JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH: 2 pond liners for planters  59.98THE HOME DEPOT 4003 05/16 MCDONALD, G

CH: 48 no smoking/vaping signs  60.00SIGN PRO 05/16 MCDONALD, G

CH: Plaza planters  31.04BI-MART 05/16 POLSTON, J

CH: patio pond liner  29.99THE HOME DEPOT 4003 05/16 MCDONALD, G

CH: plaza planters  7.00BI-MART 05/16 POLSTON, J

CH:Park bench supplies  120.12JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 - Cre -155.82CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 - Cre -153.72CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 - Cre -150.00CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 - Cre -150.00CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 - Cre -150.00CLAIM ADJ/T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

CSR 1029054 keys  19.85HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

Cake for Staff Celebration  32.99MARKET OF CHOICE #9 05/16 DAVID, E

Canines for Clean Water  75.00GREENHILL HUMANE SOCIE 05/16 MURPHY, M

Canopy and Table for MAIT  119.94BI-MART 05/16 RAPPE, T

Car wash for Chief Doney  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 05/16 DONEY, T

Catering for Budget Meeting  163.20SQ  GLADYS HERNANDEZ 05/16 DAVIS, P

Catering for Budget Meeting  164.45MEZZA LUNA 05/16 DAVIS, P

Chief Doney's Car  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 05/16 DONEY, T

City Card Was Charged in Error  100.00ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA C 05/16 THOMAS, D

City/County Engineer Coordinat  10.80PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 05/16 PASCHALL, J

Attachment A, Page 44 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Clasp envelopes for property a  113.94OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 POLEN, W

Clay for Art & Science  15.98JOANN FABRIC #0800 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Clean Water University  31.96ORIENTAL TRADING CO 05/16 SPIRO, L

Clean Water University  55.97ORIENTAL TRADING CO 05/16 SPIRO, L

Code 4 Safety Education Class  149.00CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY E 05/16 MONROE, T

Coffee for Library Foundation  16.65SQ  FULL CITY COFFE 05/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Concrete rebar  3.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 MAY, A

Concrete: 56 bags  174.60JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 SMITH, J

Constr/OPS mtg:2 staff  21.98PRIME TIME SPORTS BAR 05/16 MIYATA, K

Cooler to mail soil samples in  17.99FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 JONES, J

Copper Tape  51.24AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Corner Shelf  19.94AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 KRAAZ, K

Council Snacks  3.99FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 SOWA, A

Council Snacks  13.81ALBERTSONS #574 05/16 SOWA, A

Council Snacks  18.25FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 SOWA, A

Councilor Moore Pymt for Spfd  20.00SPRINGFIELD AREA CHAMB 05/16 GRIMALDI, G

Crackers for Safety patrol gra  103.70WM SUPERCENTER #3239 05/16 RAPPE, T

Creative Cloud Renewal - Copel  19.99ADOBE  ID CREATIVE CLD 05/16 SARRETT, C

Credit for Folders -5.46OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 HELD, D

Credit for TXN00045825 -69.99CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF 05/16 MURPHY, M

Credit for charging wrong cred -100.00ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA C 05/16 THOMAS, D

Credit on TXN00046178  69.99CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF 05/16 MURPHY, M

Custodial supplies  49.28SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 05/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  465.84SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 05/16 KELLER, L

Custom Frames for Employee Rec  450.00SQ  DUCKO'S CUSTOM 05/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Cyberpower for records  51.95AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 PENCE, J

D batteries  95.82BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 DAGGETT, J

DANY Training for Lt. McKee  32.43CHEVRON 0092601 05/16 MCKEE, S

DPW Management Analyst Recruit  50.00ASSOCIATION OF OREGON 05/16 AKINS, K

DPW Management Analyst Recruit  119.00Mac's List, Inc. 05/16 AKINS, K

DPW's Acct. Renewal  300.00SURVEYMONKEY.COM 05/16 SPIRO, L

DR brush mower parts  63.37Country Home Products 05/16 CURRIER, R

DR brush mower parts  64.57Country Home Products 05/16 CURRIER, R

Diet Pepsi for Budget Mtg  5.59DARI MART 34 05/16 DAVIS, P

Dinner for the Legislative Com  73.89MEZZA LUNA 05/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Dividers and Writing Pads  6.78OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 SELVEY, E

Dog Food for AC Kennel  36.99BI-MART 05/16 AUSTIN, B

Double Sided Tape - IT  2.68JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 SARRETT, C

Downtown Design Open House - M  25.00MEMOS MEXICAN REST. 05/16 SEBAN, S

Dupl. charge credit within 48  50.00ASSOCIATION OF OREGON 05/16 AKINS, K

EE error (credit) -2.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

EE error (wrong card)  2.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

EOC #114-4425898 hard drive ad  48.97AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WEAVER, R

EOC #308801378  73.98WWW.NEWEGG.COM 05/16 WEAVER, R

EOC Equipment  11.56THE HOME DEPOT #4028 05/16 WEAVER, R

EOC Equipment  33.86LOWES #02940 05/16 WEAVER, R

EOC Equipment  69.98BEST BUY      00006007 05/16 WEAVER, R

EOC Equipment  159.96BEST BUY      00006007 05/16 WEAVER, R

EOC Lunch-BernieSandersRally  196.42PAPAS PIZZA 3 05/16 FOSSEN, A

Attachment A, Page 45 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

EOC Printers - Vogeney - DPW  1,459.18CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 SARRETT, C

EOC mtg: 4 pizzas  116.40PAPAS PIZZA 3 05/16 LA BLUE, T

EOC: tack board  678.46MY WHITEBOARDS.COM 05/16 MCDONALD, G

Electrical supplies  102.61PLATT ELECTRIC 080 05/16 SCOTT, S

Emergency Management Supplies  94.62AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 VOGENEY, K

Emergency Management Supplies  95.88AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 VOGENEY, K

Emergency Management Supplies  101.79AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 VOGENEY, K

Emergency Management Supplies  613.88LHB INDUSTRIAL QUAKE K 05/16 VOGENEY, K

Emergency Management Suppllies -9.05OFFICEMAX CT IN#077093 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies -9.05OFFICEMAX CT IN#077225 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  2.99Amazon.com 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  5.75AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  12.94OFFICEMAX CT IN#076846 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  15.93AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  27.98AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  32.89AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  36.60AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  39.99AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  41.93OFFICEMAX CT IN#060984 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  47.66AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  47.66AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  70.77Amazon.com 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  110.92AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  245.32OFFICEMAX CT IN#050441 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management Suppllies  546.86OFFICEMAX CT IN#049202 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management T-Card Sy  561.32BETTERWAY INC. 05/16 VOGENEY, K

Emergency Management- Supplies  12.95AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management- Supplies  22.56OFFICEMAX CT IN#178086 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management- Supplies  25.99Amazon.com 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Management- Supplies  205.00AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 JONES, B

Emergency Managment Guard Subs  11.96REGISTER GUARD 05/16 VOGENEY, K

Employee Recognition  69.00MEZZA LUNA 05/16 POLSTON, J

Employee Recognition Survey  26.00SURVEYMONKEY.COM 05/16 LAUDATI, N

Employee celeb. supplies  26.85SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 05/16 LONG, M

Employee celeb.supplies  14.00SAFEWAY STORE 00033324 05/16 LONG, M

Employee recognition  3.99WALGREENS #9258 05/16 POLSTON, J

Employee recognition  7.99GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 05/16 AANRUD, I

Employee recognition  9.96GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 05/16 POLSTON, J

Employee recognition  61.00MARKET OF CHOICE #10 05/16 LA BLUE, T

Employee recognition exp.  193.11C&C SMART FOOD52505336 05/16 LONG, M

Engineering License Renewal  150.00OSBEELS 05/16 VAN EECKHOUT, M

Engineering Planssent to PLS E  69.71FEDEX 428811781 05/16 JONES, B

Envelopes 12 X 9 for Property  254.52OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 POLEN, W

Envelopes for property and bri  83.25OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 POLEN, W

Ergonomic keyboard  45.18AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WITZIG, G

Event Sanctioning for Symmonds  90.00USA TRACK & FIELD INC 05/16 LAUDATI, N

Excel PivotTables Training  149.00SKILLPATH NATIONAL 05/16 NEWMAN, J

Exploring Information - Book-  9.99Amazon.com 05/16 WEAVER, R

Explosive storage boxes mandat  2,050.00PACIFIC BUSINESS CAPIT 05/16 CROLLY, G

Attachment A, Page 46 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

FIRE PREVENTION NFPA BOOKS  299.63NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT 05/16 GORDON, G

FLEXI Cable for EOC  14.99STAPLES       00114538 05/16 WEAVER, R

FLS / Keyboard Roller Tray / D  238.18CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

Facebook Ad for Spring Clean U  38.09FACEBOOK CNM2C9WJC2 05/16 LAUDATI, N

First Aid Container  7.98FRED-MEYER #0417 05/16 DAVID, E

First Aid charge for Chief Don  35.00ARC SERVICES/TRAINING 05/16 AUSTIN, B

First Aid make-up for 8 studen  280.00ARC SERVICES/TRAINING 05/16 AUSTIN, B

Folders  5.46OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 HELD, D

Food - Special Ops Mtg.  18.00SQ  100 MILE BAKERY 05/16 RIFENBURG, K

Food and Supplies for Budget M  38.78WM SUPERCENTER #3239 05/16 DAVIS, P

Food for Budget Meeting  13.28SAFEWAY STORE 00033324 05/16 DAVIS, P

Food for Budget Meeting  34.82FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 DAVIS, P

Food for Burrito Party  4.98FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Food for MWMC Mtg.  30.48FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 KRAAZ, K

Food for Safery Patrol at Spla  49.90SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 05/16 POLEN, W

Food for Virginia-Daisy Bikewa  6.16FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 NEWMAN, E

Food for Virginia-Daisy Bikewa  12.00TERESES PLACE 05/16 NEWMAN, E

Food for Virginia-Daisy Bikeww  6.58WYNANT'S FAMILY HEAL 05/16 NEWMAN, E

Food for Wheels by the Willame  39.83FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 NEWMAN, E

Food-Regional Pretreat Mtg  9.97FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 SPRAGUE, P

Foxit Software / DPW - Michell  109.00FOXIT SOFTWARE 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

Friends Donar Labels  45.74AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Gas for #112233  27.48CHEVRON 0092472 05/16 MCKEE, S

Gas for Armorer training  29.83EXXONMOBIL    98804933 05/16 THOMSEN, M

Gas for Armorer training  36.73MANFREDIS FOOD & GAS D 05/16 THOMSEN, M

Gas for Motor training in Tula  43.67CHEVRON 0356570 05/16 MASSEY, M

Gas for hostage negotiator tra  20.04CHEVRON 0305797 05/16 HANSEN, D

Gas for motor training in Tula  68.14SHELL OIL 574257583QPS 05/16 MASSEY, M

Gauge calibration  75.00BMI 05/16 PHILLIPS, G

Gift Cards Teen Poetry Contest  50.00AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Gift Certificate-Bark in the P  25.00ALL AMERICAN PET SUPPL 05/16 MURPHY, M

Gino's Quarterly Membership Br  20.00SPRINGFIELD AREA CHAMB 05/16 RIPKA, AMY J

GoToMyPC / GIS / Remote Vendor -27.90CTO GOTOMYPC.COM 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

GoToMyPC / GIS / Remote Vendor  27.90CTO GOTOMYPC.COM 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

Graffiti-X and sprayers  94.06CHAMPION CHMCL CO OF C 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

Hand roller/seam roller  87.07Amazon.com 05/16 SMITH, J

Hex key set  4.99BI-MART 05/16 WILKINS, C

Hose/fitting  47.90MYRMO & SONS INC 05/16 MANLEY, M

Hotel 1 night-Conference  109.52RED LION HOTELS/INNS 05/16 MILLER, T

Hotel for Armorer training - T  767.40HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 05/16 THOMSEN, M

Hotel for hostage negotiator -  340.89BEND INN AND SUITES 05/16 RANSOM, C

Hotel for motor team in Tulali  614.92TULALIP CASINO HOTEL F 05/16 MASSEY, M

Hyd.hose/fittings for mower  150.47MYRMO & SONS INC 05/16 RAIVO, D

ICC Training: 2012 Building Co  99.00ICC ONLINE TRAINING 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

ICC Training: 2015 Internation  69.00ICC ONLINE TRAINING 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

ICC Training: 2015 Internation  79.00ICC ONLINE TRAINING 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

IRRIGATION PARTS  157.91EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 05/16 PHILLIPS, G

Ice-Builder's Open House  8.95FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 FOSSEN, A

Ice: 25 bags  57.25DARI MART # 39 05/16 ANDERSON, J

Attachment A, Page 47 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Impact weapons component - SWA  69.81AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 MYERS, J

Index Cards  1.25OFFICEMAX CT IN#082649 05/16 KRAAZ, K

Index Cards  1.72OFFICEMAX CT IN#071969 05/16 KRAAZ, K

Internal Investigation  #11223  3.00SQ  16 TONS CAFE 05/16 MCKEE, S

Internal Investigation  #11223  11.50SQ  16 TONS CAFE 05/16 MCKEE, S

Inv # 151505 & 151425 -Radio r  754.40MYCOMM  INC 05/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #109735 - Motor Repair  123.50RAMSEY WAITE 05/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #39729 -Hats etc for K9 de  482.40SATIN STITCH INC 05/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv 211-464559 - Gun Lights  49.98BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Irrigation supplies  22.31EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 05/16 PHILLIPS, G

JC 2 12v batteries  83.00BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 MCDONALD, G

JC Restroom sign  6.28WW GRAINGER 05/16 MCDONALD, G

Judge's Robe Cleaned  27.54HI TECH GREEN CLEANERS 05/16 SEDERLIN, A

LABELS AND SUPPLIES  15.65Amazon.com 05/16 POLSTON, J

LANDSCAPE TOOLS  143.18JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 PHILLIPS, G

LCOG meeting parking charge  2.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-53 05/16 HAIGHT, D

LEADERSHIP TRAINING  199.00SQ  OREGON DEVELOPM 05/16 MONROE, T

LODGING-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVE  1,142.92HYATT HOTELS DENVER CC 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

LUGGAGE FEE - ZOLL CONFERENCE,  25.00ALASKA A  0272114582717 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

LUGGAGE FEE-ZOLL CONFERENCE, D  25.00ALASKA A  0272114918115 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

Laminate  123.06THE LIBRARY STORE INC. 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Large Label Locks  142.95THE LIBRARY STORE INC. 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Legislative Committee Meeting  10.95GATEWAY TAPHOUSE 05/16 LAUDATI, N

Lib:Shelf hardware CSR 1029019  11.52JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

Library Brochure Paper  67.45OFFICEWORLDCOM 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Library stair bench hardware  5.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

Library:Install ballasts  165.25ROCKLIN THORNTON 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

Lodging for OPPA/NIGP Conf-J.  108.96KAH-NEE-TA RESERVATION 05/16 MCMAHAN, J

Lodging for OPPA/NIGP Conf-J.  217.92KAH-NEE-TA VLG FRONT D 05/16 MCMAHAN, J

Lodging:Fleet Summit  195.80BEST WESTERN RAMA INN 05/16 MANLEY, M

LogMeInPro / GIS / Remote Vend  99.00WWW.LOGMEIN.COM 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

Lunch - CWS Training  21.00SIAM VILLAGE THAI CUIS 05/16 RIFENBURG, K

Lunch - Melick and Haight Inte  11.20SUBWAY        00275453 05/16 MELICK, B

Lunch - Melick, Miller, Haight  33.45PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 05/16 MELICK, B

Lunch for ACWA Mtg.  12.60PANDA EXPRESS 1453 05/16 HASLER, E

Lunch- CWS Training  12.00SIAM VILLAGE THAI CUIS 05/16 MURPHY, M

Lunch-ACWA Pretreat Mtg.  8.60PANDA EXPRESS 1453 05/16 SPRAGUE, P

Lunch-APWA Mtg.  15.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 05/16 STOUDER, M

Lunch: Dan Haight & Brandt Mel  22.90EVERGREEN INDIAN CUISI 05/16 HAIGHT, D

MEAL EXPENSE-ZOLL CONFERENCE,  13.08CHILI'S DOWNTOWN DENVE 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MEAL EXPENSE-ZOLL CONFERENCE,  14.60CHILI'S DOWNTOWN DENVE 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER -  5.56ANTHONY'S PIZZA & PA 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER -  7.34MCDONALD'S F13569 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER -  11.64JASON'S DELI #601 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER -  11.64JASON'S DELI #601 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER -  11.64JASON'S DELI #601 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER -  15.46PARAMOUNT CAFE RESTAUR 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER -  31.73CHEESECAKE DENVER 05/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER Ã  5.99ANTHONY'S PIZZA & PA 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

Attachment A, Page 48 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER Ã  7.72MCDONALD'S F13569 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER Ã  11.64JASON'S DELI #601 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER Ã  15.19PARAMOUNT CAFE RESTAUR 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

MEAL-ZOLL CONFERENCE, DENVER Ã  32.27CHEESECAKE DENVER 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

Mailing soil samples for the M  24.57THE UPS STORE 2576 05/16 JONES, J

Manila tags for property  70.59OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 POLEN, W

Mass Storage Array - FLS - Zol  12,722.43CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 SARRETT, C

Mass Storage Array - FLS - Zol  12,800.43CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 SARRETT, C

Mayor's Parking during MPC Mee  2.50CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 05/16 LUNDBERG, C

Mayors Parking for the 2016 An  6.50UO PARKING GARAGE 05/16 LUNDBERG, C

Mayors Travel Lane County Boar  16.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY 05/16 LUNDBERG, C

Mayors parking for T4 America  1.50CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 05/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ICMA West Coast Su  6.99TAILWIND EUG 05/16 TOWERY, J

Microphone and earpieces for p  449.75AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Misc charge for motor training  6.00TULALIP CASINO HOTEL F 05/16 MASSEY, M

Molaski Training in Hillsboro  1,500.00FORCE SCIENCE INSTITUT 05/16 JONES, R

Monoprice / IT - Brandt Melick  21.35MONOPRICE COM 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monoprice / IT - SJC Firewall  3.02MONOPRICE COM 05/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monthly Bus Lic Processing Fee  20.40AUTHORIZENET 05/16 BELL, N

Monthly Software License  79.98ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 05/16 MACHADO, N

NFPA MEMBERSHIP-3 YEARS, A GER  445.00NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT 05/16 GERARD, A

NIGP Conf Registration-J. McMa  355.00NIGP 05/16 MCMAHAN, J

NW Quad Office Supplies  26.90OFFICEMAX CT IN#074769 05/16 KRAAZ, K

NW Quad Office Supplies  53.18OFFICEMAX CT IN#071788 05/16 KRAAZ, K

NW Quad Splits  56.90OFFICEMAX CT IN#122875 05/16 KRAAZ, K

NW Quad Supplies  22.19OFFICEMAX CT IN#189067 05/16 KRAAZ, K

Name Tags  10.30WVAWARDSINC 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Nasal filters  39.98FIRST DEFENSE NASAL SC 05/16 RAIVO, D

Newspaper subscription for Chi  7.96REGISTER GUARD 05/16 DONEY, T

Niel's Quarterly Membership Br  30.00SPRINGFIELD AREA CHAMB 05/16 LAUDATI, N

OBOA - SEMINAR:G GORDON  95.00OBOA 05/16 GORDON, G

OBOA Amnnual Business Meeting  275.00OBOA 05/16 BOWLSBY, D

OBOB Books  69.61BOOKOUTLET 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

OPPA Class Registration-J. McM  150.00OPPA 05/16 MCMAHAN, J

OSU Parking-CECOP Interviews  10.00OSU PARKING SERVICES 05/16 VAN EECKHOUT, M

Off Site Department Meeting  102.00TERESES PLACE 05/16 THOMAS, D

Office Supplies for DPW SE Qua  191.42OFFICEMAX CT IN#131146 05/16 HOLMAN, R

Office Supplies- CD's  35.24OFFICEMAX CT IN#178205 05/16 JONES, B

On-Line Seminar: Structural We  490.00STEEL STRUCTURES TECH 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

P-Touch Label Tapes - Files  23.88PTOUCHDIRECT 05/16 OLSON, LINDA S

PINE BOARDS  9.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 MAY, A

PROFESSIONAL LAND Surveyor Mem  215.00PROFESSIONAL LAND S 05/16 MOORHEAD, C

PRSA Lunch Mtg.  20.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS 05/16 FOSSEN, A

PRSA Lunch Mtg.  20.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS 05/16 SPIRO, L

PRSA Luncheon Meeting N Laudat  25.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS 05/16 LAUDATI, N

Pads/Pens/Batteries/Scissors/D  64.16OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 HELD, D

Paper Towels  42.56TARGET        00006122 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Paperclips/Pens/ for  86.66OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 POLEN, W

Parking - Agency Coordination  1.80CITY OF EUGENE PARKING 05/16 BOYATT, T

Attachment A, Page 49 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

50Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Parking - CECOP Event in Corva  10.00OSU PARKING SERVICES 05/16 PASCHALL, J

Parking - IT - Sarrett - RIO M  2.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-53 05/16 SARRETT, C

Parking - LCOG Meeting in Euge  .75CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 05/16 SPICKARD, A

Parking - LCOG meeting in Euge  1.25CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 05/16 SPICKARD, A

Parking - Lane Co. Mtg  2.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-53 05/16 STOUDER, M

Parking - MPC Meeting in Eugen  3.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 05/16 BOYATT, T

Parking - Private Lateral Mtg  4.00DIAMOND PARKING E708 05/16 NEWMAN, J

Parking - T4 America Presentat  2.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 05/16 BOYATT, T

Parking - TPC Monthly Meeting  1.75CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 05/16 BOYATT, T

Parking for J Towery travel to  30.00CITY OF EUGENE AIRPORT 05/16 TOWERY, J

Parking for a CRS Meeting C Gr  3.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-734 05/16 GRIESEL, C

Pens  38.41OFFICE DEPOT  1135 05/16 SELVEY, E

Pens for LDAP Program  31.77OFFICEMAX CT IN#077866 05/16 JONES, B

Pepper Balls and inert balls f  2,070.00UNITED TACTICAL SYSTEM 05/16 BORING, R

Personalized Rubber Stamp  20.99PAYPAL  OFFICEDEPOT 05/16 KRAAZ, K

Pest Control  58.92SCOTTS LAWN SERVICE 05/16 SEBAN, S

Pet Waste Station Signs  59.21STEP FORWARD ACTIVITIE 05/16 MURPHY, M

Pizza for Open Mic Program  43.43DOMINO'S 7213 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Pizza for bring your child to  118.40ABBY'S PIZZA 24 05/16 MONROE, T

Planner for Judy C.  15.42OFFICEMAX CT IN#189368 05/16 KRAAZ, K

Planting soil: 1/2 YD  12.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 05/16 MAY, A

Plumbing repair  215.00ROTO ROOTER SERVICE & 05/16 SEBAN, S

Police K9 Water Bottles for co  300.00EUGENE SILKSCREEN INC 05/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Post-its, Highlighters/Erasers  22.75OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 HELD, D

Postage-returnPetWasteDispens.  11.90USPS 40795204734006049 05/16 MURPHY, M

Poster Contest Postage  27.27USPS 40795204734006049 05/16 FOSSEN, A

Power bars and water for Berni  62.91SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 05/16 POLEN, W

Power bars for Trump Rally  106.68SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 05/16 CROLLY, G

Power pruner repair  244.40ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 CALLAHAN, S

Printer for WC Office  210.76AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 POLEN, W

Priv.Lat.Advis.mtg.-parking  4.00DIAMOND PARKING E708 05/16 CONLON, B

Project A- Maintenance- Jan 1-  525.00IN  PROJECT A, INC. 05/16 BLOMQUIST, M

R2R 14/15 Activity Center  185.36AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 DAVID, E

R2R 2016 Train Table Peices  32.09AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

RE KEY LOCK - KEY RING  88.50HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 05/16 MCDONALD, G

RFF: 8 high-vis. flags  60.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 THOMPSON, T

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 05/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 05/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 05/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 05/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  445.40REGISTER GUARD 05/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Red lava rock  15.56JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 DAGGETT, J

Refreshments-BuildersOpenHouse  10.98ERICA`S MEAT MARKET LL 05/16 SPIRO, L

Refund of payment -24.90EVERGREEN INDIAN CUISI 05/16 HAIGHT, D

Regist:Liebler:ASCE,Houston  750.00AMER SOC CIVIL ENGINEE 05/16 LIEBLER, M

Regist:Niemeyer:NCUTCD,GA  180.00ACT NCUTCD 05/16 NIEMEYER, E

Registration - Affordable Hous  115.00PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT 05/16 BELSON, S

Registration - Affordable Hous  145.00PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT 05/16 FIFIELD, E

Registration fee for Travel La  16.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY 05/16 GRIESEL, C

Attachment A, Page 50 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

51Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Registration for ACWA Stormwat  160.00PAYPAL  ACWA 05/16 PASCHALL, J

Registration for Fixing Americ  15.00NVITE EVENT TICKET NVI 05/16 BOYATT, T

Registration for Global Leader  89.00WILLOW CREEK ASSOCIATI 05/16 GIKAS, K

Registration for Pro Walk/Pro  560.00UO CONFERENCE SVCS 800 05/16 NEWMAN, E

Registration:Inspector Trainin  280.00OREGON DCBS 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

Rob Everett's Quarterly Member  20.00SPRINGFIELD AREA CHAMB 05/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Roseburg training:meals  28.00CHARLEYS BBQ 05/16 POLSTON, J

SANIPAC  71.90WCI SANIPAC 05/16 SEBAN, S

SQL Enterprise Licensing - Fin  65,924.40CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 MELICK, B

SRO Training in July for Vette  398.00PAYPAL  OSROA 05/16 POLEN, W

STN14:GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPP  51.96JERRYS HOME   EUGENE 05/16 DEAN, J

STN14:SHOWER CURTAIN/HOOKS  18.48BI-MART 05/16 DEAN, J

STN5:CABINET FOR FLAMMABLE MAT  614.89AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 LUNDBERG, R

STN5:MIXER/BLENDER  59.98BI-MART 05/16 LUNDBERG, R

STREET SIGNS  300.00CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 05/16 GATES, M

SUB Coordination Breakfast  11.80PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 05/16 PASCHALL, J

SUB brkfs.mtg.:2 staff  19.45PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 05/16 BARNETT, B

Saw repair/supplies  125.25ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 CALLAHAN, S

Scratch off Dots  81.49AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Screws/washers  47.92EUGENE FASTENER AND SU 05/16 SMITH, J

Seasonal worker shirts  73.78MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 CURRIER, R

Shop tools  64.45CLG TOOLS CARL L GABRI 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Shop: paint/supplies  23.06SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Shop:2 pilltop hook slv.  12.58JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Shop:Step ladder  59.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Snacks - Office of Dir Mtg  19.44FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 FOSSEN, A

Snacks and drinks for Safety P  44.27FRED-MEYER #0328 05/16 POLEN, W

Socket/impact sets  136.95MAC TOOLS - SPRINGFIEL 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Software program  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 05/16 AKINS, K

Spr. clean-up supplies  92.15JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 ANDERSON, J

Spr.Clean-Up: bottled water  40.44BI-MART 05/16 LONG, M

Spr.Clean-Up:Coffee  68.00SQ  DUTCH BROS COFFEE 05/16 RAIVO, D

Spr.Clean-Up:donuts  55.75MASTER DONUTS 05/16 RAIVO, D

Spring Clean Up  34.00SQ  DUTCH BROS COFFEE 05/16 AKINS, K

Spring Clean Up  34.00SQ  DUTCH BROS COFFEE 05/16 AKINS, K

Spring Clean Up umbrellas, tow  71.92BI-MART 05/16 AKINS, K

State Of Oregon- State Surchar  9,601.31ST OF OREGON-DCBS 05/16 JONES, B

State of Oregon- State Surchar  6,618.63ST OF OREGON-DCBS 05/16 JONES, B

Stretching incentives  20.00SUBWAY        00275453 05/16 KURTZ, L

Stretching incentives  40.00EL PIQUE MEXICAN FOOD 05/16 KURTZ, L

Summer Reader Prizes  27.09AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Summer Reader Prizes  31.93AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Summer Reader Supplies  118.71ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIES 05/16 WORLEY, T

Supplies Need for MWMC Claims  49.56OFFICEMAX CT IN#071824 05/16 BARKER, J

Surveyor Membership Renewal  91.00PROFESSIONAL LAND S 05/16 FOSS, R

Surveyor Membership Renewal  215.00PROFESSIONAL LAND S 05/16 DRISCOLL, J

Sympathy card for Brian Conlon  6.95TARGET        00006122 05/16 MACHADO, N

Sympathy gift for Brian Conlon  60.95THE MAGNOLIA COMPANY 05/16 MACHADO, N

T J MAXX #1374 - Purchase  150.00T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Attachment A, Page 51 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

52Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

T J MAXX #1374 - Purchase  150.00T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

T J MAXX #1374 - Purchase  150.00T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

T J MAXX #1374 - Purchase  153.72T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

T J MAXX #1374 - Purchase  155.82T J MAXX #1374 05/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

TABLEAU SOFTWARE INC.  1,999.00TABLEAU SOFTWARE INC. 05/16 SUNDHOLM, K

TLO TRANSUNION -  April bill  32.75TLO TRANSUNION 05/16 MONROE, T

TRAINING-USB WALL CHARGERS  9.98HIRONS, INC 05/16 WAITE, S

TRAINING: GO PRO ACCESS  19.99BEST BUY      00006007 05/16 WAITE, S

TRAINING:HAND TOOLS-KEYS  13.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 05/16 WAITE, S

TRASHCAN AND PARTS  21.13JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

TULALIP CASINO HOTEL - Trainin  614.92TULALIP CASINO HOTEL F 05/16 MASSEY, M

Tabs for Copies/Budget Books  14.65OFFICEMAX CT IN#966828 05/16 HELD, D

Tag Replacements  10.66OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 SELVEY, E

Teen Food  75.37WM SUPERCENTER #3239 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Telephone trace for ISB  15.00TELMATE 05/16 WEAVER, R

Theme Kit Replacement Items  12.35AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Replacement Items  24.38AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Replacement Items  27.62AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Replacement Items  30.85AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Tissue/Wipes/Hedge SHears/Dete  62.89WM SUPERCENTER #3239 05/16 ORTIZ, W

Totes for Volunteer Program  20.91THE HOME DEPOT 4003 05/16 THOMAS, D

Traffic Engr.mtg.  11.49BUDDY`S DINER 05/16 BARNETT, B

Traffic mtg.Salem  11.73BURGERVILLE USA #11 05/16 BARNETT, B

Train Table Supplies  23.84AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 WORLEY, T

Train Ticket - Portland to Eug  28.00AMTRAK .CO1240733572128 05/16 BELSON, S

Travel for CJIS training -Duxb  141.70SUNRIVER RESORT LODGE 05/16 PENCE, J

Travel for ONEA in Redmond Ore  291.28EAGLE CREST HOSPITALIT 05/16 POLEN, W

Tri-Met Transit Day Pass  5.00TRIMET TVM 05/16 MILLER, T

Tri-Met Transit Pass (1/2 day)  2.50TRIMET TVM 05/16 MILLER, T

UICC Training: 2012 Internatio  89.00ICC ONLINE TRAINING 05/16 RUETTGERS, M

VEH 6003 PARTS  32.66AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

VEH 6003 SURFACE MOUNT LED LIG  206.23SIRENNET.COM 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

VOLGISTICS INC - Purchase  19.00VOLGISTICS INC 05/16 MUGLESTON, T

VOLGISTICS INC - Purchase  243.00VOLGISTICS INC 05/16 MUGLESTON, T

Veh.5010: Solder rosin  10.25CARQUEST 3340 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.6003: Parts  1,234.83SIRENNET.COM 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.6003:Checked SWR/tuned  62.00MYCOMM  INC 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7038:2 LT225/75 tires  348.00AMERICAS-TIRE-CO ORP-0 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7051: 4 P245/65 tires  464.00AMERICAS-TIRE-CO ORP-0 05/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7059: 1 rod  256.96DSU PETERBILT BASIN AV 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7059: 3/8 STD blk 45  5.90PARAMOUNT SUPPLY CO 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7059: Sealant/swivel  63.09PACIFIC RUBBER AND SUP 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7072: Tire/repair  267.46LES SCHWAB TIRES #0027 05/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7077:Coupler/nipple  145.09MFCP   EUGENE 05/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7105:key fob battery  4.99BI-MART 05/16 BISHOP, D

Vehicle 7118 Maintenance  16.99ELITE CAR BATH 05/16 CASTLEMAN, J

Vehicle Equipment - Tote Box  10.94WM SUPERCENTER #3239 05/16 JONES, R

WIndows Licensing - FLS - Zoll  1,813.38CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 SARRETT, C

Webinar  31.50AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Attachment A, Page 52 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

53Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Webinar EPA's Defn of Waters  199.00LORMAN EDUCATION SERVI 05/16 MURPHY, M

Weedeater string/sparkplugs  23.65ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 MACAULEY, L

Welding gases/supplies  1,102.00AIRGAS WEST 05/16 FINSAND, B

Welding hose  35.89AIRGAS WEST 05/16 SCOTT, S

White small legal pads/pens/sh  53.37OFFICE DEPOT #1078 05/16 POLEN, W

Windows License - IT - FLS DW  604.46CDW GOVERNMENT 05/16 SARRETT, C

Wood for 2 park benches  56.00REDWOOD NORTHWEST 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

Work gloves  443.52MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 WILLIAMSON, J

Work jackets/bits/jeans  221.54COASTAL FARM & RANCH E 05/16 WILLIAMSON, J

Work jackets/overalls  252.04MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 WILLIAMSON, J

Writing Workshop Refreshments  5.97GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 05/16 CURE, K

YA AV  130.91AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA Books  6.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA Books  9.65AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA Books  9.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA Books  11.96AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA Books  13.49AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA Books  16.98AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 05/16 GUSTAVSON, L

adobe creative cloud-April 201  119.97ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 05/16 HAIGHT, D

batteries for flashlights in s  239.20BATTERIES PLUS # 2 05/16 GIKAS, K

cable/cable access/ for EOC Eq  25.10JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 WEAVER, R

custodial supplies  305.07SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 05/16 KELLER, L

e-Edition May-June 2016  7.96REGISTER GUARD 05/16 OLSON, LINDA S

exchange, lib, CSR 1029019 -6.40JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

gas for #112233  31.88CHEVRON 0092601 05/16 MCKEE, S

gas for motor training in Tula  49.80CHEVRON 0210566 05/16 MASSEY, M

gas for training in tulalip fo  69.77SHELL OIL 574424981QPS 05/16 MASSEY, M

hand saws  118.88ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 CURRIER, R

return 10ft l-trim  4.53JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 TURNER, RICK M

return 20" green pot -27.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 05/16 MCDONALD, G

safety supplies  65.33MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 ANDERSON, J

safety supplies  152.90ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 CURRIER, R

seasonal crew tools  234.82ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 05/16 CURRIER, R

shop 12 filters  61.20THERMAL SUPPLY 31 05/16 NAWALANIEC, R

spring cleanup gift cards  20.00CHOW 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  20.00CINEMARK THEATRES 235 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  20.00EL TACO EXPRESS 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  20.01CHOW 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  25.00PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  25.00PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  30.00SQ  DUTCH BROS COFFEE 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  40.00COBURG PIZZA COMPANY - 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  40.00TERESES PLACE 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  40.00BI-MART 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup gift cards  45.00KONA CAFE HAWAIIAN BAR 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup supplies  8.99SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 05/16 BAKER, E

spring cleanup supplies  9.50MASTER DONUTS 05/16 BAKER, E

spring cleanup supplies  17.00SQ  DUTCH BROS COFFEE 05/16 BAKER, E

spring cleanup supplies  23.97BI-MART 05/16 HART, A

Attachment A, Page 53 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

54Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

spring cleanup supplies gloves  47.52MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 HART, A

spring cleanup supplies gloves  84.76MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 05/16 HART, A

tree preservation training 3 s  315.00EB MAINTAINING MAGNIF 05/16 FERSCHWEILER, G

 187,247.38

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.06/23/16995041

538//WT5: Pump Test  293.55504252

538/WT5: PM Service  1,318.25504241

 1,611.80

Keefe Commissary Supply Company06/23/16995042

Inmate Commissary: 5/27/16 -1.261324643-713922

Inmate Commissary: 5/31/16  48.181325411

 46.92

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC06/23/16995043

1-1/2" MINUS  208.4034197

 208.40

Jessica Gee06/23/16995044

STRETCHING PROGRAM:  5 HOURS  375.0017

STRETCHING PROGRAM:  5 HOURS  375.0018

 750.00

Portland State University06/23/16995045

TECC 3-Yr Lic Agrmnt  1,400.00IIP16142

 1,400.00

One Call Concepts, Inc.06/23/16995046

261 REGULAR TICKETS  274.056050484

 274.05

Garten Services, Inc06/23/16995047

BK:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  49.08M55477

BK:  LANDSCAPING  136.50M55497

BK: PARKIGN LOT LANSCAPE MAINT  393.26M55496

CB:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  94.40M55478

CH MU:  LANDSCAPING  444.87M55494

EMX MONTHLY LANDSCAPING SVC  1,681.22M55484

OCO LOT 54 LANDSCAPING  79.11M55495

SHOP:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,719.77M55476

 4,598.21

Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc.06/23/16995048

MAINLINE ROOT CUTTER/CONCAVE  1,343.1625059

 1,343.16

Sunset Auto Parts, Inc.06/23/16995049

MISC AUTO PARTS  866.201741 STMT 05/31/2016

 866.20

McKenzie Defense Consortium LLC06/23/16995050

May 16:Indigent Representation  22,644.5810024

 22,644.58

PEACEHEALTH06/23/16995051

May 2016 Pharmacy Charge  662.014168

May 2016 Phyxis Charge  200.004168

 862.01

Mel's Marine Service, Inc.06/23/16995052

527/WR-5: Maint and Repairs  2,040.282766

 2,040.28

Attachment A, Page 54 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

55Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Drawn06/23/16995053

Adv/Promo: Facebook  3,500.004474

Design Fees-FireMed Promo  9,250.004372

GAP Mailers/Non-FM Mbrs  28,000.004542

Kidsports Spring Soccer Spons  10,000.004546

Mbrshp packets-new/renewals  21,423.004544

Media/Print Production  5,750.004518

Planning-15-16 FM Campaign  23,350.004517

Renewal Packets/Post-Exp PCs  16,654.004543

Social Media Content-FM  4,000.004545

 121,927.00

Catholic Community Services06/23/16995054

1/4 Contribution-OASIS Program  2,500.00June 10, 2016

 2,500.00

Nation's Mini Mix, Inc.06/23/16995055

.50 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  144.00184512

.50 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  144.00184544

 288.00

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc06/23/16995056

Notice/Pub Hearing: State Rev  19.5019162

Notices/Supp Budg Hearings  423.2419162

SEDA Supplemental Budgets  300.0019132

 742.74

Alpha Eden Pest Control06/23/16995057

May 2016-Jail Pest Control  89.001275620

 89.00

Sungard Public Sector06/23/16995058

Name & Veh Data Export: FY17  1,236.00120637

 1,236.00

Comfort Flow Heating06/23/16995059

CH:  HVAC REPAIR  220.00SVC124151

 220.00

Antone, Brian J06/23/16995060

Spring 2016 Tuition Reimb  750.00Spring 2016 Tuition

 750.00

ES & A Sign & Awning Co.06/23/16995061

Replacement Graphics/Vehicle  312.0023288

 312.00

Willamette Valley Awards, Inc.06/23/16995062

Custom Plaque/Cherry/Logo  57.0050190

Rosewood Recognition Plaque  39.0050164

Rosewood Recognition Plaque  49.0050437

Self Inking Notary Stamp  32.0050077

 177.00

Cascade Health Solutions06/23/16995063

May 2016-Correctional Clinic  21,806.802095

 21,806.80

Cunningham, Laura Marie06/23/16995064

June 16-PD Uniform Alterations  76.00June 2016

 76.00

Attachment A, Page 55 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

56Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Puddle Jumper Towing LLC06/23/16995065

SPD Tow  120.00902147

 120.00

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP06/23/16995066

June 2016 Prosecution Svs  17,846.1658173

June 2016 Retainer  21,730.64June 2016 Retainer

 39,576.80

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.06/23/16995067

CFN Purchases: 6/1-6/15  285.1122836-6/15/16

Cahoots Fuel: 6/1-6/15  161.3522979-6/15/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 6/1-6/15  87.9722979-6/15/16

 534.43

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce06/30/16995068

Apr-June 2016 Visitor Ctr Ops  10,000.0028422

 10,000.00

Greenhill Humane Society06/30/16995069

June 2016: Sheltering Services  3,416.673165

 3,416.67

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.06/30/16995070

535/E25: Front Brakes/Calipers  6,056.26504335

591/M25: Engine Oil Leak  1,384.55504387

 7,440.81

TruePoint Solutions, LLC06/30/16995071

Oracle/SQL Database/IPS Config  3,390.0016-273

 3,390.00

Public Works Supply, Inc06/30/16995072

FLOC GREEN PAINT  252.7076203

ON-SITE INSPECTION & TRAINING  1,150.0076247

TEST GAS & CHIN STRAPS  18.6076273

 1,421.30

Public Works Supply, Inc06/30/16995073

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Kendall Chevrolet06/30/16995074

VEH.6043;  SL-N-FITTINGS (2)  14.2525096628

 14.25

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC06/30/16995075

3/4" MINUS  69.6034364

3/4" MINUS  70.6034393

3/4" MINUS  74.0034420

3/4" MINUS  135.7034300

3/4" MINUS  142.0034363

3/4" MINUS  143.9034395

3/4" MINUS  148.5034394

3/4" MINUS  281.8034334

 1,066.10

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment06/30/16995076

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 5/27/16  127.31P13634301

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 5/27/16  5,951.70P13634300

 6,079.01

Attachment A, Page 56 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

57Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Kendall Ford, Inc.06/30/16995077

PD: ROTOR ASY (4)  221.3845075646

VEH.5010;  CYLINDER ASY  150.7545075839

VEH.6050;RETRN 8W7Z 17508 A-C -35.0045061430 CREDIT

 337.13

Analytical Laboratory & Consultants, Inc06/30/16995078

CORP POND E SAMPLING  136.0079503

 136.00

LOI Environmental & Demo Services06/30/16995079

MB:  ASBESTOS FLOOR REMOVAL  900.00161054-01

 900.00

R&S Industrial Supplies, Inc.06/30/16995080

JC:  PARTS  5.00116624

 5.00

Cascade Health Solutions06/30/16995081

May 2016 Direction EAP Svs  2,324.70Claim ID# 49659

May 2016 MedExpress  818.007221-94

May 2016-Annual Exam  245.00805-374

May 2016-Drug Testing  163.001873-176

May 2016-PrePlacement Exams  2,230.75805-374

Officer Annual Exam  495.50801-299

Officer PrePlacement Exam  346.75801-299

 6,623.70

Cascade Health Solutions06/30/16995082

April 16 SWC Supplies-Unbilled  156.002084-2

Jan 2016 SWC Supplies-Unbilled  95.842054-2

May 2016: SWC Staffing  13,256.672093

May 2016: SWC Supplies  2,639.562094

 16,148.07

ZOLL Data Systems Inc06/30/16995083

June 2016 Subscription Billing  2,185.009027294

Rescuenet Maint: July-Sept  14,854.629027650

 17,039.62

Strategy Research Institute, Inc.06/30/16995084

VOTER SURVEY (2 OF 3)  6,600.001716Spr061601

 6,600.00

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.06/30/16995085

STUMPS/DITCHING  63.6684684

 63.66

Republic Parking Northwest Inc06/30/16995086

May 2016 Parking Enforc/Exp  6,653.3861316

 6,653.38

MODA06/30/16995087

Dent Admin Fee July 2016  2,720.54Dent Admin Fee July 2016

 2,720.54

Friends of the Springfield Library06/30/16995088

FSPL SALES  77.05LIBRARY SALES 06/23/16

FSPL SALES  98.00LIBRARY SALES 06/16/16

 175.05

Attachment A, Page 57 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

58Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Batteries Plus06/30/16995089

(6) Batteries for Laser Weapon  11.94211-469023

 11.94

ES & A Sign & Awning Co.06/30/16995090

(2) Full Set Veh Graphics-Ford  990.0023322

 990.00

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness06/30/16995091

MWMC LEGAL SERVICE- MAY 2016  9,187.86MAY 2016 STMT

 9,187.86

Legacy Health06/30/16995092

Inmate Medical Services  109.32121007

 109.32

Willamette Valley Awards, Inc.06/30/16995093

Rosewood Recognition Plaque  49.0050483

 49.00

Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP06/30/16995094

RISK MANAGEMENT/LITIGATION  1,933.4613017

 1,933.46

Pacific Source Health Plans06/30/16995095

Med Admin Fee July 2016  70,902.51Med Admin Fee July 2016

Med Claims Ending 6/15/2016  269,932.2185083

 340,834.72

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C06/30/16995096

Psych Eval: 6/22/16  500.00Psych Eval 6/22/16

 500.00

Attachment A, Page 58 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

59Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Verizon Wireless06/30/16995097

2 IPADs for Water Resources  894.949766362356

AirCard-IT Helpdesk  37.499766362356

B Field Laptop  25.919766362356

Cell Phone-Gibson/Enos/Wright  77.679766362356

Cell-Dean Bishop  36.219766362357

Current Dev't Cells (4)  215.849766362357

DPW-FIRST  16.909766362357

ERT Maint  16.889766362357

EugFire-Mobile Units  310.799766362356

Fire Medic Unit Phones  675.609766362357

Fire-Mobile Computers  880.469766362356

IT Director Cell  61.729766362357

IT Helpdesk/Dale D  77.679766362356

IT/GIS (Dan Haight)  40.019766362357

J. Williamson  25.899766362356

John Williamson  40.019766362357

OPS Fleet Shop Jet Pack  40.019766362357

Ops Locate  25.899766362356

OpsStreet Cell  25.899766362356

Opstraffic Cell  25.899766362356

Police Cellular  1,659.579766362357

Police-Mobile Computers  828.669766362356

Randy N/Maint.  25.899766362356

Vogeney/Emerg Mgmt  51.789766362356

Water Resources  51.789766362356

 6,169.35

Duke's Root Control, Inc.06/30/16995098

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Metro West Ambulance06/30/16995099

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test B

 0.01

Trane Oregon06/30/16995100

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Eric Niemeyer06/30/16995101

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

FPS Investments, LLC06/13/16WT1

Glenwood Easement-P21066  53,733.32Glenwood Easement

 53,733.32

Franklin Blvd, LLC06/13/16WT2

Glenwood Easement-P21066  81,703.37Glenwood Easement

 81,703.37

George M. Plummer Charitable06/21/16WT3

Glenwood Easement-P21066  32,675.29Glenwood Easement

 32,675.29

Attachment A, Page 59 of 60



Jul/01/2016Run Date

60Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  5:34:23 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 06/01/2016 Thru 06/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Grand Total:  3,549,778.13

Attachment A, Page 60 of 60



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Paschall/ 

Development and Public 
Works 

 Staff Phone No: 541-726-1674 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities  

ITEM TITLE: PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USE AGREEMENT TO ALLOW PRIVATE 
DEVELOPER JM HOTEL, LLC TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, AND 
MAINTAIN ONE MONUMENT SIGN AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion:   
AUTHORIZE THE DEVELOPMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TO 
ISSUE A PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USE AGREEMENT TO JM HOTEL, LLC 
TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, AND MAINTAIN ONE MONUMENT SIGN 
AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

JM Hotel LLC, the developers of the Fairfield Inn and Suites, is requesting 
approval to construct a privately owned and maintained monument sign and 
associated landscaping within the Franklin Boulevard public right-of-way. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Public Right of Way Use Agreement Contract # 1700 
2. Photographic Depiction of Approximate Sign Location  
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Local developer JM Hotel, LLC, have proposed to build a four story 81 room 
Fairfield Inn and Suites in Glenwood. The new hotel will be along the south side of 
Franklin Boulevard just west of the existing Candlewood Suites Hotel. As part of 
the Development, the developers have requested to use a portion of existing public 
right of way to construct and operate a monument sign as well as associated 
landscaping.  
 
Chapter 3.224 of the Springfield Municipal Code provides for utilizing a public 
way use agreement to authorize the placement of privately owned devices or 
structures within a public way.  The developers of the Fairfield Inn and Suites 
desire to use an area that is approximately 352square feet (22 feet by 16feet) located 
behind the south curb line of Franklin Boulevard.  These facilities will be built 
using private funds, and maintained by JM Hotel, LLC.   
 
The proposed Public Way Use Agreement allows the developer to construct, 
operate and maintain the monument sign and landscaping in perpetuity while 
preserving the public's rights and releasing the City from financial liability 
regarding the installed facilities.  The Agreement binds the developer, JM Hotel, 
LLC, and future heirs and successors. In the unlikely event that the facilities 
become problematic for the City, Section 10 of the Agreement provides the 
opportunity for the City to terminate the Agreement upon 60 days’ notice. 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 7 

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USE AGREEMENT 
 
PARTIES:  
 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, 
a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon 

Owner of the public right of way more particularly 
described and set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference. 

 
JM HOTEL, LLC (“Grantee”) 
a limited liability company organized under 
the laws of the State of Oregon 

 
Owner of the real property more particularly 
described and set forth in Exhibit B attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference, known as 
Fairfield Inn and Suites, and additional 
developments as may be developed, approved, or 
recorded. 
 
 

 
The parties agree as follows: 
  
Section 1 Definitions. 

 
Section 1.1 As used in this Agreement all words and phrases shall have their customary usage 
and meaning, provided, however, that the following terms are defined as follows: 
 

Section 1.1.1 “City” means the City of Springfield and all areas within its corporate 
boundaries, including those boundaries as may change from time to time in the future. 
 
Section 1.1.2 “Council” means the common council of the City as set forth in Article III 
of the Springfield Charter. 

 
Section 1.1.3 “Person” includes an individual, corporation, association, firm, or any 
other business entity having the legal authority to do business within the state of Oregon. 

 
Section 1.1.4  “Public right of way” includes all public streets owned by the city, public 
utility easements granted to the city, and all other public rights of way owned by the city, 
as those terms are defined in SMC 4.600, but only to the extent of the city’s right, title, 
interest or authority to grant permission to occupy and use such rights of way. 

 
Section 1.1.5  “Grantee’s facilities” includes, but is not limited to, permanent or semi-
permanent equipment, apparatus, machinery, devices, installations, buildings, personal 
property, vegetation, shrubs, and trees that are installed, placed, constructed, maintained, 
operated, or owned by Grantee or its agent.  

 
Section 1.1.6 “Final approved site plan” means the final site plan application for 
development of Grantee’s property set forth in Exhibit A, provided that such application 
has been approved by the City in accordance with the Site Plan Review procedures in the 
Springfield Development Code, and together with any and all conditions that may be 
imposed upon approval. 

 

Contract #1700

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 10



 

Page 2 of 7 

Section 1.2 As used herein, the singular number may include the plural and the plural number 
includes the singular. 
 
Section 1.3 Unless expressly provided to the contrary herein or in the Springfield Municipal 
Code, any action authorized or required to be taken by the City pursuant to this Agreement may 
be taken by the Council or by the City Manager or any official or agent designated by the 
Council or the City Manager. 

 
Section 2 Rights Granted. 

 
Section 2.1  License to Install and Maintain Improvements in the Public Right of Way.  
Subject to the conditions and reservations set forth herein, and the provisions of the Springfield 
Municipal Code, City grants to Grantee the right, privilege, and power to construct, operate, and 
maintain one monument sign and associated landscaping in the public right of way as shown on 
Exhibit C, which is incorporated herein by reference; and further grants to Grantee all other 
rights, privileges, and powers necessary or incident to the construction and maintenance of such 
facilities as defined herein.   

 
Section 2.2 Grantee shall, before using or occupying any public right of way, obtain the 
consent of the City for such occupation or use by securing all appropriate permits and land use 
approvals, including but not limited to sign permit and encroachment permit. 

 
Section 2.3 The rights granted herein shall not confer on Grantee any right, title, or interest in 
any public right of way beyond that expressly conferred by the provisions of this agreement, nor 
shall it confer any right or privilege to use or occupy any other property of the City or any other 
entity.  In no circumstances shall Grantee’s activities or improvements in the public right of way 
interfere with or limit the use of the right of way for public transportation purposes. 
 

Section 3 Reserved Rights. 
 

Section 3.1  The City reserves the right, without limitation, to do any of the following: 
 

Section 3.1.1 Construct, install, maintain, and operate any public improvement, work or 
facility in, on, over, or under the public rights of way; 
 
Section 3.1.2 Perform or authorize or direct the performance of any work that the City 
may find desirable or convenient in, on, over, or under any public right of way; 

 
Section 3.1.3 Vacate, alter, or close any public right of way; or 

 
Section 3.1.4  Construct, install, maintain, and operate any public improvement, work or 
facility in, on, over, or under the area of the public right of way occupied by Grantee’s 
improvements. 

 
Section 3.2 Whenever the City shall perform or cause or permit to be performed any work in 
the public right of way or the vicinity of the public right of way, where such work may disturb or 
interfere with Grantee’s facilities, the City shall notify or require its permittee to notify Grantee 
in writing sufficiently in advance of such contemplated work to enable Grantee to take such 
measures as may be deemed necessary to protect such facilities, including removal or relocation 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 10



 

Page 3 of 7 

of such facilities. Upon notification, Grantee shall take such measures as necessary to protect 
such facilities at its own expense. 

 
Section 3.3 Whenever the City shall vacate any public rights of way for the convenience or 
benefit of any person or governmental agency and instrumentality other than the City, Grantee’s 
rights shall be preserved as to any of its facilities then existing in such public right of way. 
 

Section 4 Care of Facilities. 
 

Section 4.1 Grantee shall at all times maintain and operate the facilities in a safe, substantial, 
and workmanlike manner, including any associated landscaping located in the public right of 
way. Grantee shall be responsible for maintaining any landscaping in the public right of way.   

 
Section 4.2 Grantee’s facilities shall comply with the requirements of Chapter 6 of the City’s 
Engineering Design Standards and Procedures Manual. 

 
Section 4.3 For the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this section, the City may 
provide such specifications relating thereto as may be necessary or convenient for the public 
health, safety and welfare, or for the orderly development of the City.  The City may amend and 
add to such specifications from time to time. 

 
Section 5 Activities in the Public Right of Way. 
 

Section 5.1 Grantee shall obtain such permits as may be required by any applicable building 
code or sign code prior to commencing the construction, extension, or relocation of any of its 
facilities in the public right of way. 

 
Section 5.2 Prior to commencing any construction, extension, or relocation of facilities in the 
public right of way, Grantee shall obtain final site plan approval from the City.  In addition, to 
the extent not shown in the final approved site plan, the Grantee shall file drawings, in such form 
as may be acceptable to the City Engineer, showing the location of existing facilities and 
facilities to be constructed, maintained, or relocated.  Following completion of such construction, 
extension, or relocation the Grantee shall file drawings and maps, in such form as may be 
acceptable to the City Engineer, showing the facilities as actually constructed, extended, or 
relocated.  These drawings, shall NOT be part of any development applications associated with 
tax lots 100, 200, 700, or 500.  Incorporation by reference of any site plan documents or 
drawings into this agreement does not constitute development approval for this or any future site 
plan proposals or development applications by Grantee. 

 
Section 5.3 Except in an emergency, the Grantee shall make no excavation, opening, or other 
intrusion into the public right of way without having first obtained any required building permits 
and an encroachment permit to perform any work in the public right of way after the initial 
construction is concluded. 

 
Section 5.4 In performing all work in the public right of way, the Grantee shall, at all times, 
conduct such work in accordance with the adopted Standard Construction Specifications of the 
City as then in effect. 

 
Section 5.5 If at any time the Grantee shall make any opening, excavation or other intrusion 
into the public right of way, including but not limited to any opening, excavation, or intrusion in 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 10



 

Page 4 of 7 

the access road located adjacent to the monument sign, Grantee shall promptly restore the public 
right of way to the same condition in which it was prior to the opening, excavation or intrusion, 
all in accordance with the City’s Standard Construction Specifications as then in effect. 
 
Section 5.6 Should the Grantee fail to promptly make such restoration or fail to make such 
restoration in accordance with the City’s Standard Construction Specifications, the City may, at 
its election, cause such restoration to be made. In such event the Grantee shall reimburse the City 
for the full cost of such restoration including reasonable overhead costs. 

 
Section 6 Location and Relocation of Facilities, at Convenience of City. 

 
Section 6.1 All facilities of the Grantee shall be placed so that they do not unreasonably 
interfere with the use by the City and the public of the public right of way, and in accordance 
with the specifications of the City governing the location of facilities. 

 
Section 6.2 The City may require, in the public interest, the removal or relocation, 
temporarily or permanently, of facilities maintained by the Grantee in the public right of way of 
the City. The Grantee shall remove and relocate such facilities within 120 days after receiving 
notice in writing to do so from the City.  The cost of such removal or relocation shall be paid by 
the Grantee. 

 
Section 7 Safety Standards and Work Specifications. 

 
Section 7.1 The facilities of the Grantee shall at all times be maintained in a safe, substantial, 
and workmanlike manner 

 
Section 7.2 For the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this section, the City may 
provide such specifications relating thereto as may be necessary or convenient for public safety 
or the orderly development of the City. The City may amend and add to such specifications from 
time to time. 

 
Section 8 Indemnification and Insurance. 

 
Section 8.1 Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless City, its agents, servants and 
employees from and against all liability or loss and against all claims, demands and judgments 
(including attorney fees) made or recovered against them including but not limited to damages to 
real or tangible personal property or for bodily injury or death to any person, arising out of, or in 
connection with this Agreement, to the extent of such damage, injury or death is caused or 
sustained in connection with the location of Grantee’s facilities or improvements in the public 
right of way or the performance of this agreement by the Grantee or its employees, servants, or 
agents. 
 
Section 8.2  Grantee shall maintain in force for the duration of this Agreement a Commercial 
General Liability insurance policy written on an occurrence basis with limits not less than 
$2,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate for bodily injury or property damage. 
The policy will contain a “per project” aggregate endorsement.  Automobile Liability (owned, 
non-owned and hired) insurance with limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be 
maintained. The City, its employees, officials and agents will be named as an Additional Insured 
where operations are being conducted related to this contract, on the General Liability policy as 
respects to work or services performed under this Agreement to the extent that the death or 

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 10



 

Page 5 of 7 

bodily injury to persons or damage to property arises out of the fault of Grantee or the fault of 
Grantee’s agents, representatives, or employees. This insurance will be primary over any 
insurance the City may carry on its own. Grantee understands that the City is a public entity 
subject to the requirements of the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 et seq.  In 
the event that the City’s financial obligations or liabilities are modified by any amendment to the 
liability limits imposed by the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, Grantee agrees that the 
limits regarding liability insurance set forth in this Section 17 will be modified to conform to 
such limits.  Grantee and City shall sign an amendment to this Agreement incorporating such 
modification. 
 
Section 8.3 Evidence of the required insurance coverages issued by an insurance company 
satisfactory to the City shall be provided to the City by way of a City approved certificate of 
insurance before any work or services commence. 
 
Section 8.4 The certificate of insurance shall contain a requirement that the Insurance 
company notify the City 30 days prior to any cancellation or material change in coverage.  If the 
approved insurance company will not provide this 30 day notice, Grantee shall provide written 
notice to the City contract manager within 2 calendar days after Grantee becomes aware that 
their coverage has been canceled or has been materially changed.  Grantee shall either fax to 
541-726-3782 said notice or email it directly to Bob Duey (rduey@springfield-or.gov), Finance 
Director at the City.  Regardless of what circumstances caused Grantee’s insurance coverage to 
cease or be modified, it is Grantee’s responsibility to notify the City.   Failure to maintain proper 
insurance or provide notice of cancellation or modification shall be grounds for immediate 
termination of this agreement. ________ (Grantee initials). 

 
Section 9 Assignment of Rights. 

 
Section 9.1 Except as provided in this Section 9, Grantee shall not assign or otherwise transfer 
this Agreement or all or any portion of its rights or obligations hereunder to any entity, except an 
entity wholly owned by Grantee or by any parent of Grantee, without the prior written consent of 
the City. Grantee shall give City not less than 30 days’ written notice of any such transfer or 
assignment. For the purpose of determining whether or not it will consent to such transfer or 
assignment, the City may, within 30 days of receiving notice of the proposed transfer or 
assignment, conduct a review of the financial or technical ability of the proposed transferee or 
assignee. 

   
Section 9.2       This Agreement and each of the parties’ respective rights and obligations under 
this Agreement are perpetual, shall run with the land, including tax lots 100 and 200, and any 
additional adjacent lots as may be recorded, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto and each of their heirs, successors and assigns. 

 
Section 10 Termination. 

 
Section 10.1 Upon the failure of the Grantee, after sixty (60) days' notice and demand in 
writing, to perform promptly and completely any term, condition or obligation imposed upon it 
under or pursuant to this Agreement, the City may terminate this Agreement. 
 
Section 10.2  The City, in its sole discretion, may terminate this agreement at any time in 
accordance with Section 6.2. 
 

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 10



 

Page 6 of 7 

Section 11 Remedies. 
 

Section 11.1 All remedies and penalties under this Agreement, including termination of the 
Agreement, are cumulative, and the recovery or enforcement of one is not a bar to the recovery 
or enforcement of any other such remedy or penalty. The remedies and penalties contained in 
this Agreement, including termination of the Agreement, are not exclusive, and the City reserves 
the right to enforce the provisions of any ordinance or resolution and to avail itself of any and all 
remedies available at law or in equity. Failure to enforce shall not be construed as a waiver of a 
breach of any term, condition or obligation imposed upon the Grantee by or pursuant to this 
Agreement. A specific waiver of a particular breach of any term, condition or obligation imposed 
upon the Grantee by or pursuant to this Agreement shall not be a waiver of any other or 
subsequent or future breach of the same or of any other term, condition or obligation, or a waiver 
of the term, condition or obligation itself. 

 
Section 12 Term. 

 
Section 12.1 This agreement shall become effective upon recordation, and shall exist as long as 
any improvements or facilities placed by Grantee in the public right of way are in existence, 
maintained, and in good repair and do not interfere with the City’s use of the right of way for 
public purposes. 

 
Section 12.2 Either party, by written notice, may request modification of the Agreement. 

 
Section 13 Complete Agreement. 

 
Section 13.1 This Agreement represents the whole agreement between the parties and shall 
supersede all other agreements and understandings, whether oral or in writing, between the 
parties with respect to the subjects covered by this agreement. This Agreement may not be 
modified except by a writing executed by both parties to the Agreement. 

 
Section 14 Severability. 
 

Section 14.1  If any provision in this Agreement is held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such 
provision shall be severed and inoperative, but the remaining provisions in this Agreement not 
held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable shall remain operative and binding. 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, by their duly designated representatives have executed this 
Agreement as of this ____ day of __________________, 2016. 
 
 
JM HOTEL, LLC:      CITY OF SPRINGFIELD: 
 
  
By: ______________________________   By: ______________________________ 
Title: _____________________________   Title: _____________________________ 
 
 

[Notaries on following page] 
 

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 10



 

Page 7 of 7 

STATE OF OREGON ) 
    ) 
County of Lane  ) 
 
Personally appeared before me this _____ day of ____________________, 2016 the above named 
___________________________ as ________________ of JM HOTEL, LLC and acknowledged the 
foregoing instrument to be his/her voluntary act and deed. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Notary Public for Oregon 
 
STATE OF OREGON ) 
    ) 
County of Lane  ) 
 
Personally appeared before me this _____ day of ____________________, 2016 the above named 
___________________________ as __________________ of the City of Springfield and acknowledged 
the foregoing instrument to be his/her voluntary act and deed. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Notary Public for Oregon 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 10



EXHIBIT A 
Description of Property Owned by Grantor 

 

 

Attachment 1, Page 8 of 10



EXHIBIT B 
Description of Properties Owned by Grantee 

 

“Tax Lot 100” 

 

“Tax Lot 200” 

 

Attachment 1, Page 9 of 10



 

Attachment 1, Page 10 of 10

ksk
Typewritten Text

ksk
Typewritten Text

ksk
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C

ksk
Typewritten Text

ksk
Typewritten Text



 

Approximate Sign 
Location 

 

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 1



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Matthew Ruettgers/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-1035 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: REQUEST BY GOEBEL ENGINEERING & SURVEYING AND THEIR SUB-

CONTRACTORS TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION RELATED ACTIVITIES OUTSIDE 
THE HOURS OF 7 AM AND 6 PM. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve/not approve the following motion:   
 
ALLOW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OUTSIDE OF THE HOURS OF 7 AM AND 6 
PM, IN ORDER TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES IN ASSOCIATION 
WITH THE CASH & CARRY DEVELOPMENT IN AND AROUND 3585 GATEWAY 
STREET (FORMERLY 1073 INTERNATIONAL WAY). 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Section 5.220(c)(d) of the Springfield Municipal Code restricts the hours that construction 
activities may occur to between 7 am and 6 pm. To help facilitate completing the required 
improvements within the public rights of way in a timely manner, and reduce the project’s 
impact on traffic, Goebel Engineering & Survey has requested to perform work outside the 
hours of 7:00 am and 6:00 pm.  The request is for the period July 18, 2016 through July 22, 
2016. It is noted in the request that the work will occur between the hours of 9:00pm and 
5:00am. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.   Special Noise Permit Application from Goebel Engineering & Survey. 
2.   Work Area Plan. 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Due to the nature of the project, after hours work is requested to facilitate its timely 
completion. 
 
Possible sounds that could be emitted include engine noise, back-up beeper, excavating, 
hauling and loading, air compressors, cutting equipment, hammering, voices and other 
general noises associated with construction.  The noise associated with this construction will 
be minimized to the maximum extent possible. Because of the nature of the work proposed, 
and hours of work indicated in the request, significant impact is unlikely.  The nearest 
residential use is the Patrician Mobile Home Park approximately 1,200 feet southeast of the 
project site.   
  

  
 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1



Attachment 2, Page 1 of 1

jrichmond
Image

jrichmond
Typewritten Text
SPECIAL NOISE PERMIT REQUESTCASH & CARRY - 3585 GATEWAY STREET

jrichmond
Rectangle

jrichmond
Callout
AREA OF PROPOSED WORK



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Matthew Ruettgers/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-1035 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: REQUEST BY LAYTON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY AND THEIR SUB-

CONTRACTORS TO WORK ON HOSPITAL EXPANSION CONSTRUCTION 
OUTSIDE THE HOURS OF 7 AM AND 6 PM. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve/not approve the following motion:   
 
ALLOW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OUTSIDE OF THE HOURS OF 7 AM AND 6 
PM, IN ORDER TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES IN ASSOCIATION 
WITH THE MCKENZIE WILLAMETTE MEDICAL CENTER EXPANSION IN AND 
AROUND 1460 G STREET. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Section 5.220(c) of the Springfield Municipal Code restricts the hours that construction 
activities may occur to between 7 am and 6 pm. To help facilitate completing the expansion 
of the McKenzie Willamette Medical Center in a timely manner, and reduce the project’s 
impact on traffic, Layton Construction Company has requested to perform work outside the 
hours of 7:00 am and 6:00 pm.  The request is for the period July 1, 2016 through June, 
2018. It is noted in the request that typically the work will occur within an hour or two prior 
to or after the permitted hours of construction with minimal overnight disruptions. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.   Special Noise Permit Application from Layton Construction Company. 
2.   Work Area Plan. 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Due to the nature of the project, after hours work is requested to facilitate its timely 
completion. 
 
Possible sounds that could be emitted include engine noise, back-up beeper, excavating, 
hauling and loading, air compressors, cutting equipment, hammering, voices and other 
general noises associated with construction.  The noise associated with this construction will 
be minimized to the maximum extent possible. Because of the minimal proposed expanded 
hours of work indicated in the request significant residential impact is unlikely. 
  

  
 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1



Attachment 2, Page 1 of 1



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Paschall/Public 

Works 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-1674 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: BID AWARD FOR PROJECT P11004, SPRINGFIELD WELLNESS CENTER 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion: 
 
TO AWARD THE SUBJECT CONTRACT TO ESSEX GENERAL 
CONSTRUCTION, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $284,794.00. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Three bids were received for this construction project, however only one bid was 
found to be responsive.  Contract award is now necessary to enable work to 
proceed. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Bid Summary 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

This project consists of the renovation of approximately 3,000 square feet within 
City Hall to accommodate the new Springfield Wellness Center as well as 
providing seismic bracing retrofit along the southeast wall.   
 
The following bids were received and opened on June 22, 2016: 
 
Engineer’s Estimate                                        $275,000.00 
Essex General Construction, Inc.                     $284,794.00 
Ryan Thomas Construction, LLC  (Nonresponsive) $289,350.00 
Dorman Construction, Inc.  (Nonresponsive)                                     $304,634.00 

 
Essex General Construction, Inc. is the low bidder on this project.  Sufficient funds 
to allow award of the contract are budgeted in account 810054, City Hall Seismic 
Retrofit, for the seismic bracing retrofit aspect of the project and in account 
810055, Wellness Center Remodel (and 707-92301-93009 Insurance Reserve fund 
if needed), for the Wellness Center portion of the project.  ‘Value engineering’ 
cost-saving strategies are being researched during the Wellness Center 
construction.  
 

  
 



   E BIDS RECEIVED:  June 22, 2016
PROJECT: P11004 - Springfield Wellness Center Lowest Responsive Bidder:  Essex General Construction, Inc.

ENGINEER'S ENGINEER'S

ITEM UNIT PRICE EXTENDED UNIT
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY ESTIMATE PRICE ESTIMATE

1 Springfield Wellness Center - Complete L.S. 1 275,000.00$   275,000.00$           284,794.00$   284,794.00$           289,350.00$   289,350.00$           304,634.00$   304,634.00$           

PROJECT BID ITEM  - TOTAL 275,000.00$           284,794.00$           289,350.00$           304,634.00$           
Percent Over or Under Engineer's Estimate 3.56% 5.22% 10.78%

 EXTENDED PRICE 

City's Notice of Intent to Award  as required by ORS 279C.375

It is the policy of the City of Springfield to award Contracts to the Responsible Bidder submitting the lowest Responsive Bid.  The City of 
Springfield reserves its right to reject any or all bids not in compliance with all prescribed public bidding procedures and requirements, waive 
minor irregularities not affecting substantial rights, and may reject for good cause any or all bids upon a finding of the City of Springfield that 
it is in the best public interest to do so, and accept such bids that in the opinion of the Springfield City Council are in the best interest of the 
City of Springfield.  Please be informed that the City intends to award a contract to the Bidder so designated.                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Essex General Construction, Inc.
Ryan Thomas Construction, LLC  

Non Responsive Bid
Dorman Construction, Inc.           

Non Responsive Bid

UNIT PRICE  EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE  EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Brian Barnett/ 

Development and Public 
Works 

 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3681 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: BRAND NAME SPECIFICATION EXEMPTION REQUEST 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion: 
 
APPROVAL OF THE BRAND NAME SPECIFICATION EXEMPTION 
REQUEST FOR STREET LIGHT POLES, LED RETROFIT KITS AND 
POWDER COATING AUTHORIZING BRAND NAME MERCHANDISE TO 
BE SPECIFIED IN FUTURE STREET LIGHTING PROJECTS.  
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

ORS 279C.345 permits the Local Contract Review Board to authorize an 
exemption permitting brand name merchandise to be stipulated in public 
improvement contracts based on specific criteria.  Staff requests a brand name 
specification exemption be granted for street light poles, LED retrofit kits and 
powder coating for use on street lighting projects that utilize the Holophane 
Washington fixtures currently owned by the City. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Brand Name Specification Exemption Request Form 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City owns approximately 1,000 repurposed Holophane Washington fixtures, 
blue in color, with high pressure sodium lamps and associated ballasts, starters, 
etc. In order to utilize these repurposed fixtures LED retrofit kits are required.  
These repurposed fixtures must also be sandblasted and powder coated to match 
the installed poles. 
 

The specified poles are configured to allow for the attachment, removal, and 
reattachment of appurtenances in a consistent, robust, and aesthetically pleasing 
manner without damage to the pole or appurtenance.  The specified LED retrofit 
kits are designed specifically by the fixture manufacturer to interface with the 
repurposed fixture in a manner that optimizes electrical safety, physical fit and 
alignment, and optical performance of the reflector and refractor.  LED kits are 
tested for optical performance with the same model of repurposed fixture owned 
by the City.  The specified powder is the same product used by the pole 
manufacturer. Use of any other powder on the repurposed fixtures will not 
adequately match the pole powder in appearance, texture, or color, and may 
change appearance, color or texture as it is exposed to weather over time in a 
dissimilar manner compared to the poles. 
 
Council approval to stipulate the use of the specified brand name merchandise on 
future street lighting projects will allow the City to utilize the repurposed fixtures 
providing for a cost savings. 
 

  
 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2



Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Mary Bridget 

Smith/CAO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-746-9621 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: REPEAL SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 2.900 THROUGH 

2.995 
 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt/not adopt the following ordinance: ORDINANCE REPEALING 
SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 2.900 THROUGH 2.995 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.900-2.995 needs to be repealed to address 
changes from the passage of Ballot Measure 49. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Proposed Ordinance 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In the November 2004 election, the voters of the state adopted Ballot Measure 37.  
Passage of Ballot Measure 37 amended ORS Chapter 197 allowing public entities 
to pay compensation to property owners for reductions in property values resulting 
from land use regulations that restrict uses of property. 
 
In the November 2007 election, the voters of the state adopted Ballot Measure 49 
which replaced Ballot Measure 37.  In doing so, provisions were added to ORS 
Chapter 195 and ORS Chapter 197 was again amended. 
 
Oregon Revised Statute chapters 195 and 197 provide a procedure for processing 
claims and fees.  It has been more than five years since the City received any claims 
relating to the measures. 
 
 
 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _____ (General) 
 

ORDINANCE REPEALING SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE  
SECTIONS 2.900 through 2.995 

 
The Common Council of the City of Springfield finds that: 
 
WHEREAS, on November 29, 2004, Springfield City Council adopted Ordinance No. 6102 
implementing ballot measure 37 approved by the voters of the state of Oregon on 
November 2, 2004. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 6, 2007, the voters of the state adopted ballot measure 49, 
which amended Ballot Measure 37.  
 
WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statute Chapters 195 and 197 provides a procedure for 
processing claims and fees in accordance with ballot measure 49.  
 
WHEREAS, it has been more than five years since the City has received any claims 
relating to the ballot measures.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, The City of Springfield ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1. Sections 2.900 through 2.995 of the Springfield Municipal Code are hereby 
repealed. 
 
Section 2. All future measure 49 claimants will be processed in accordance with the 
applicable sections of Oregon Revised Statute Chapters 195 and 197.  
 
ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this _____ day of 
_________________, 2016, by a vote of _____ for and _____ against. 
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this _____ day of _______________, 
2016. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Christine Lundberg, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Courtney Griesel, CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-7132 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic 
Development and 
Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
ITEM TITLE:   RESOLUTION TO RATIFY AN AMENDEMENT TO THE GLENWOOD 

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

ADOPT/NOT ADOPT A RESOLUTION RAFTIYING AN AMENDMENT TO 
THE GLENWOOD URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR THE ACQUISITION OF 
REAL PROPERTY 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City Council is requested to approve a resolution ratifying an amendment to 
Section 700.A.1 of the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan as specified within Section 
900.C of the Plan.  This amendment is intended to formally recognize and 
acknowledge the intent, support and action of acquiring specific properties within 
the Urban Renewal Area, specifically the Riverfront Area.  
 

ATTACHMENT: Attachment 1 - Proposed resolution ratifying the amendment to the Glenwood 
Urban Renewal Plan including Exhibit A depicting specific riverfront parcels.  
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan requires amendment for any acquisition of 
property for purposes outlined in section 700A of the Plan, including assembly of 
land for development by the public or private sector.   During winter of FY16, 
Council and SEDA authorized a not-to-exceed amount of $2M for acquisition of 
key parcels (ATT 1, Ex A).  

The City and Urban Renewal Agency has begun the process of assembly key 
parcels for riverfront area redevelopment and improvements which are anticipated 
to be used in the implementation of both public and private sector redevelopment 
projects.   

SEDA has taken action to amend the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan to include 
acquisitions of specific parcels, identified in Attachment 1, Exhibit A.  Per the 
Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan, Sections 700.A.1 and 900.C, Council is required to 
ratify the SEDA amendment by Council resolution. 

Acquisition of specified parcels is not yet complete but continues to be a priority 
task with a goal for completion prior to the close of the 2016 calendar year.  

Council is asked to adopt the proposed resolution ratifying the amendment to the 
Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan, specifying parcels for acquisition to be included in 
the Plan.  

 



Attachment 1, PAGE 1 OF 1 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
RESOLUTION NO. ___________  

 
A RESOLUTION RAFTIYING AN AMENDMENT TO THE GLENWOOD URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 

FOR THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan by Ordinance No. ____; and 

WHEREAS, the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan authorizes SEDA to acquire real property to achieve 
the Plan’s objectives subject to sections 600.D, 700, 800 and 900 of the Plan; and  

WHEREAS, Section 700.A.1 of the Plan requires City Council ratification as well as SEDA approval, 
both as described in Section 900.C of the Plan, for SEDA acquisition for assembling land for 
development by the public or private sector; and    

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 700.A.1 SEDA has amended the Plan to acquire 3 parcels of land in 
the riverfront area of the Glenwood Urban Renewal District, that are anticipated to be used for 
development by the public private sector and that amendment is attached as Exhibit A to this 
Resolution (the “Amendment”).  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
ORDAINS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1:   The Council ratifies and approves the Amendment.   
 
Section 2:   This Resolution will take effect upon adoption by the Council and approval by the 

Mayor. 
 

ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this ___ day of _________, ____, 
by a vote of _____ for and ____ against. 

 
 
_______________________ 

      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Recorder 
N:\OneDrive for Business\City\RESOLUTI\2016\City Resolution re SEDA Property Acquisition Amendment July 2016.docx 

  



SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (SEDA) 
RESOLUTION NO. ___________  

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE GLENWOOD URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR REAL PROPERTY 

ACQUISITION  
 

WHEREAS, SEDA accepted the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan on November 15, 2004 by Resolution 
2004-02; and 

WHEREAS, The Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan (the “Plan”) authorizes SEDA to acquire real property 
to achieve the Plan’s objectives subject to sections 600.D, 700, 800 and 900 of the Plan; and  

WHEREAS, Section 700.A.1 of the Plan requires City Council ratification as well as SEDA approval, 
both as described in Section 900.C of the Plan, for SEDA acquisition for assembling land for 
development by the public or private sector; and    

WHEREAS, Section 700.C of the Plan requires that properties to be acquired be identified in the Plan 
and a map exhibit, attached and incorporated to the resolution as Exhibit A, showing the properties be 
shown as an official part of the Plan; and 

WHEREAS, SEDA would like to acquire 3 parcels of land in the riverfront area of the Glenwood Urban 
Renewal District that are anticipated to be used for development by the public or private sector. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SEDA, AN URBAN RENEAL 
AGENCY IN THE STATE OF OREGON, AS FOLLOWS:   
 

Section 1:   Section 700.C of the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan is amended to show that the 
following properties are identified in the Plan for acquisition: 

 1. 17-03-34-41-00800 
 2. 17-03-34-41-00700 
 3. 17-03-34-41-00500 
 
Section 2:   A map exhibit of the properties listed in Section 1 of this Resolution will be added 

to Part Two of the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan.   
 
Section 3: This Resolution will take effect immediately upon adoption.    

 
ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of SEDA, an Urban Renewal Agency of the City of 

Springfield this ___ day of _________, ____, by a vote of _____ for and ____ against. 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

      Sean VanGordon, Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Recorder 
N:\OneDrive for Business\City\SEDA\Resolutions\SEDA Resolution re SEDA Property Acquisition Amendment July 2016.docx 

Exhibit A



Exhibit A

grie0937
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey/Finance 

Kristina Kraaz, CAO 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3740 
 Estimated Time: 10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: 
 

 
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA LOCAL OPTION TAX 
 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Adopt/not adopt the following ordinance:  AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 
7.1002(3) TO CHAPTER 7 OF THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE AND 
IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL 
SALES IN SPRINGFIELD AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY and, 
 
Adopt/not adopt the following resolution:  A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO 
THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD THE MEASURE OF 
ORDINANCE NO. ____ IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON MARIJUANA 
RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES IN SPRINGFIELD.  (only approve 1 of 
3 versions) 
 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
ORS 475B.345 allows the City to adopt a 3% tax on marijuana items sold by 
retailers who are licensed by OLCC (under ORS475B.110).  The City Council has 
previously directed staff to prepare the required Council actions for this to occur.  
The tax must be adopted by ordinance that is referred by the City Council to the 
electors of the City at the next general statewide election, which occurs on 
November 8, 2016.  The ordinance as presented will enable the tax to be levied 
pending the successful vote on November 08th.  The Resolution to be passed by 
Council refers the measure to the voters and includes the actual wording for the 
ballot title that will be subsequently published for citizen review prior to filing with 
the County Elections Officer.   
 
Council is being asked to select only one of three versions for the ballot title 
resolution that differ only by the optional placement of restrictions on the future use 
of any proceeds received from the tax.  These options will be further discussed in 
the Council Briefing Memorandum.   
 
  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
Attachment 1:  Council Briefing Memorandum 
Attachment 2:  Ordinance Imposing a 3% Tax on Recreational Marijuana 
Attachment 3   Version 1:  Resolution Referring Local Option Tax to Electors 
Attachment 3   Version 2:  Resolution Referring Local Option Tax to Electors 
Attachment 3   Version 3:  Resolution Referring Local Option Tax to Electors 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
See Council Briefing Memorandum 
 

 



Attachment 1 – Page 1 of 3 

M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 7/11/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi, City Manager COUNCIL 

From: Bob Duey, Finance Director BRIEFING 

Subject: Recreational Marijuana Local Option Tax MEMORANDUM 

ORS 475B.345 allows the City to adopt a 3% tax on marijuana items sold by retailers who are licensed 
by OLCC (under ORS475B.110).  The City Council has previously directed staff to prepare the 
required Council actions for this to occur.  The tax must be adopted by ordinance that is referred by the 
City Council to the electors of the City at the next general statewide election, which occurs on 
November 8, 2016.  The ordinance as presented will enable the tax to be levied pending the successful 
vote on November 08th.  The Resolution to be passed by Council refers the measure to the voters and 
includes the actual wording for the ballot title that will be subsequently published for citizen review 
prior to filing with the County Elections Officer.   
 
Council is being asked to select only one of three versions for the ballot title resolution that differ only 
by the optional placement of restrictions on the future use of any proceeds received from the tax.  These 
options will be further discussed in the Council Briefing Memorandum.   
 

COUNCIL GOALS/MANDATE: 
Financially Responsible and Stable Government Services 

______________________________________ 
 
LOCAL OPTION TAX  
A legislative enacted ORS allows cities to adopt up to a 3% tax on marijuana items sold by retailers who 
are licensed by OLCC.  The tax may not be assessed against medical marijuana registry identification 
cardholders or a designated primary caregiver purchasing a marijuana item for the cardholder.  The tax 
must be adopted by ordinance that is referred by the City Council to the electors of the City at the next 
general statewide election, which occurs on November 8, 2016. 
 
The remaining outstanding issue for the final wording of a ballot title on this topic would be the 
explanation as to the programmatic uses for any revenue that would be generated by the local tax.  State 
law requires that any revenue sharing provided to cities from the state tax on recreational marijuana be 
restricted to public safety but there are no restrictions for programmatic use placed upon revenue that may 
be generated by a local tax.    
 
At the Council work session on June 13th, Council directed staff to have prepared a final ordinance for 
adoption and to provide preliminary ballot title options for Council consideration that would provide 
different degrees of commitment as to how any dollars may be spent.  These options were provided in the 
June 27th Communication Packet and will be repeated in this briefing for consideration.  
 
The Resolution itself and the 10-word Caption and the 20-word Question in the ballot title attachments 
are the same in all 3 versions.  The maximum 175-word Statement also appears as part of the official 
ballot title and any differences between the 3 are highlighted in yellow.  The accompanying Explanation 



Attachment 1 – Page 2 of 3 

is not part of the official ballot title but likely would be included in the City’s factual information such as 
our on-line voter’s pamphlet or mailer.  Differences are also highlighted in yellow.  A brief explanation 
follows: 
 
Version 1:  Most Restrictive 
Included in the Ballot Title 20-word Statement would be the phrase “The City of Springfield intends to 
use the revenue from this tax for public safety purposes”.  Also, in the Explanation an added phrase is 
“Under state law, there are not restrictions on how the city may use the revenue generated by this tax.  
The City intends to use the revenue for public safety purposes.”  
 It is believed that placing the first statement in the actual ballot title Statement does provide for a 
restriction that all future revenue will be used for this purpose.  
 
Version 2:  Indicates Policy Intent 
No statement of intended use is placed in the ballot title Statement.   In the Explanation the phrase is 
“Under state law, there are not restrictions on how the city may use the revenue generated by this tax.  
The City intends to use the revenue for public safety purposes” is still included.  
It is believed that the use of this phrase in the Explanation only indicates a policy intent only and although 
that would be the intent at this time, Council would always have the ability to change that intent at a 
future time if circumstances or other budgetary requirements became more of a critical issue.  
 
Version 3: No Additional Restrictions 
Again there would be no mention of intended use in the Statement and also in the Explanation there 
would be no mention of an intended use.  The phrase “Under state law, there are not restrictions on how 
the city may use the revenue generated by this tax” would be the only mention of programmatic intent.     
 
REVENUE METHODOLOGY 
Distribution of State Shared Revenues 
Pre July 2017 distributions will be per capita in a fashion that is similar to the distribution of revenues 
from the sale of liquor and cigarettes.  Cities are slated to received 10% of the distributed revenue during 
the 2015/16 and the 2016/17 fiscal years.  Estimates are changing although the latest State numbers are 
indicating that the cities share will be $1.44M in the first year and $2.88 M in the second year.   
 
Post July1, 2017 the distribution will be based on the number of licenses issued by the OLCC for 
premises located in each city, after State administrative and enforcement expenses are deducted.  The 
share will be based on the number of licenses located in the city compared to the total issued by the 
OLCC for all premises in the state.   
 
Local Option Tax Revenues 
The revenue from any local option tax will be collected similar in nature to the State post July 2017 
methodology in that it will based upon sales by retailers located in Springfield.  Springfield currently has 
8 dispensaries that are registered with the State that were initially for medical marijuana but under the 
State temporary rules are now able to retail both medical and recreational marijuana.   
 
It is most likely that Springfield will choose to contract with the State for the collection of any local 
option tax that may be levied on retailers of recreational marijuana.  
 
There is currently no reliable estimate of the state shared revenue that will be provided to Springfield in 
either the Pre-July 2017or in the Post July 2017.  Local retailers have begun filing sales information with 



Attachment 1 – Page 3 of 3 

the State but there is not enough historical information available yet to make accurate projections for 
future local option revenues.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation for Council for selecting one of the three versions of the ballot title 
resolutions to present to the electors in November.   To allow adequate time in the process for the City 
Recorder to post notice of the upcoming elections for citizen review and to meet filing deadlines with the 
Lane County Elections Officer staff is requesting that Council pass by motion both the ordinance as 
presented and one of the three versions of the ballot title resolution.  
 



Attachment 2, Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______________ (EMERGENCY) 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 7.1002(3) TO CHAPTER 7 OF THE 
SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE AND IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON MARIJUANA 

RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES IN SPRINGFIELD 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

 
The Common Council of the City of Springfield finds that: 
 
WHEREAS, in 2014, Oregon voters passed Ballot Measure 91, which allowed adults 21 
and older to use, grow, process, and sell limited amounts of marijuana for recreational 
purposes; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2014, the City Council adopted a gross receipts tax on the sale of 
marijuana in the City of Springfield, the amount of tax to be set by Council Resolution; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2015, the Oregon Legislature passed House Bill 3400, under which the 
City of Springfield may impose a tax of up to 3% on the recreational sale of marijuana 
and marijuana items by marijuana retailers within the City of Springfield; 
  
WHEREAS, House Bill 3400 requires a municipal tax on the sale of recreational 
marijuana to be adopted by ordinance and referred to the electors of the City at a 
general statewide election; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to impose a 3% tax on the recreational sale of 
marijuana and marijuana items by a marijuana retailer within the jurisdiction of the City 
of Springfield; 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Chapter 7 BUSINESS of the Springfield Municipal Code, Section 
7.1002, is hereby amended add the following subsection (3): 

 
“(3) The amount of tax levied for recreational marijuana shall be 3% of the gross 
taxable sales of marijuana and marijuana items by a marijuana retailer.” 

 
 Section 2.  Except as specifically amended herein, Chapter 7 shall continue in full 
force and effect. 
 

Section 3.  Severability Clause.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, 
phrase or portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
individual provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion 
hereof. 
  



Attachment 2, Page 2 of 2 
 

Section 4.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon the City 
of Springfield receiving certified election results from Lane County that show the voters 
of the City of Springfield have approved a referendum for a 3% tax on the sale of 
recreational marijuana in the City of Springfield. 
 
 ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this ______ day of 
July, 2016, by a vote of ______ for and ______ against. 
 
 APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ______ day of July, 2016. 
 
 
 
            
      _______________________________ 
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
N:\OneDrive for Business\City\Finance Bancroft\Marijuana Tax\Ordinance re MJ Tax.docx 



Attachment 3 Version 1, Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  _______ 
 

A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD THE MEASURE OF ORDINANCE NO. _______ IMPOSING A 3% 

TAX ON MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES IN SPRINGFIELD 
 

As the preamble to this Resolution, the Common Council of the City of Springfield, 
Oregon (the “City”) hereby recites the matters set forth below.  To the extent any of 
the following recitals relates to a finding or determination which must be made by the 
Common Council in connection with the subject matter of this Resolution or any aspect 
thereof, the Common Council declares that by setting forth such recital such finding or 
determination is thereby made by the Common Council.  The recitals, findings and 
determinations set forth herein constitute a part of this Resolution. 

 
(1) POLITICAL SUBDIVISION.  The City is a municipality and political 

subdivision organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the 
State of Oregon and the 2001 Springfield Charter City (the “Charter”). 
 

(2) ORDINANCE IMPOSING 3% TAX ADOPTED BY COUNCIL. The 
Common Council of the City of Springfield has adopted Ordinance No. 
____, imposing a 3% tax on the recreational sale of marijuana and 
marijuana items by a marijuana retailer. 

 
(3) REFERRAL TO VOTERS.  ORS 475B.110 requires that an ordinance 

imposing a 3% tax on the sale of recreational marijuana be referred to 
the voters of the City at a statewide general election, the next of which 
will be held November 8 2016. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 
  SECTION 1.  APPROVAL OF BALLOT MEASURE IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON 
MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES.  The Common Council of the 
City hereby directs that at the General Election held November 8, 2016, there shall be 
submitted to the qualified electors of the City of Springfield the measure of Ordinance 
No. ______, imposing a 3% tax on the recreational sale of marijuana and marijuana 
items by a marijuana retailer.  The Ballot Title is attached hereto as Attachment 1 (“the 
Ballot Title”), incorporated herein by reference.  
 
 SECTION 2.  SUBMISSTION TO ELECTIONS OFFICER.  Not later than the 
61st day before November 8, 2016, the City Recorder, as the Chief Elections Officer of 
the City, shall submit to the County Clerk for Lane County, Oregon, a statement of the 
ballot measure together with a certified copy of this Resolution and the Ballot Title, all 
in order that the measure may appear on the ballot for the General Election held on 
November 8, 2016.  The City Recorder shall submit to the County Clerk all necessary 



Attachment 3 Version 1, Page 2 of 3 
 

information, and shall do and perform all other acts and things necessary or 
appropriate, so that the measure shall appear on the ballot for such General Election. 
 
 SECTION 3.  ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATIONS.  The City Manager, the City 
Recorder, the City Finance Director, and the City Attorney, and each of them acting 
individually, are hereby authorized, empowered and directed, for and on behalf of the 
City, to do and perform all acts and things necessary or appropriate to cause the ballot 
measure set forth in Attachment 1 to appear on the ballot of the November 8, 2016, 
General Election and to otherwise carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVENESS OF RESOLUTION.  This Resolution shall take 
effect immediately upon its adoption by the Common Council of the City and approval 
by the Mayor. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect upon adoption 
by the Council and approval by the Mayor. 
 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, by a vote of 
____ for and ____ against, this _____ day of July, 2016. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
N:City/Resolution/General/TemplateforCity.doc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment 3 Version 1, Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
 

BALLOT TITLE 
 
CAPTION:  Imposes 3% tax on marijuana retailers’ sale of marijuana items 
 
QUESTION: Shall the City of Springfield impose a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana 

items by a marijuana retailer?  
 
STATEMENT: 

Under state law, a city council may adopt an ordinance to be referred to the voters of 
the city imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items in the city by a 
licensed marijuana retailer.   

The Springfield City Council enacted an ordinance imposing at 3% tax on the sale of 
marijuana items by a recreational marijuana retailer.  The ordinance does not become effective 
unless approved by the voters. 

 If approved, this measure imposes a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana items sold within 
the City of Springfield by a licensed marijuana retailer.  The tax would be collected at the point 
of sale and remitted by the marijuana retailer.  The City of Springfield intends to use the net 
revenue from this tax for public safety purposes. 

 If approved, Section 7.1002 would be amended to add a subsection (3): 

(3) The amount of tax levied for recreational marijuana shall be 3% of the gross 
taxable sales of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer.  

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT: 

Approval of this measure imposes a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana and marijuana 
items sold within the City of Springfield by state-licensed recreational marijuana retailers.  
Medical marijuana items sold to registered medical marijuana cardholders under the Oregon 
Medical Marijuana Program would not be taxed.   

Under state law, there are no restrictions on how the City may use the revenues 
generated by this tax.  The City intends to use the revenue for public safety purposes. 

 Measure 91 was adopted by Oregon voters in November 2014 and amended by the 
Oregon Legislature in 2015.  Under Measure 91, the Oregon Liquor Control Commission must 
license the retail sale of recreational marijuana.  ORS 475B.345 provides that a city council may 
adopt an ordinance imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items (which 
include marijuana concentrates, extracts, edibles, and other products intended for human 
consumption and use) by retail licensees in the city, but the council must refer that ordinance to 
the city’s voters at a statewide general election.  The City of Springfield city council has adopted 
an ordinance imposing a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana items by an OLCC-licensed 
recreational marijuana retailer in the City of Springfield, and, as a result, has referred this 
measure to the voters.  This ordinance does not become effective unless approved by the 
voters. 



Attachment 3 Version 2, Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  _______ 
 

A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD THE MEASURE OF ORDINANCE NO. _______ IMPOSING A 3% 

TAX ON MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES IN SPRINGFIELD 
 

As the preamble to this Resolution, the Common Council of the City of Springfield, 
Oregon (the “City”) hereby recites the matters set forth below.  To the extent any of 
the following recitals relates to a finding or determination which must be made by the 
Common Council in connection with the subject matter of this Resolution or any aspect 
thereof, the Common Council declares that by setting forth such recital such finding or 
determination is thereby made by the Common Council.  The recitals, findings and 
determinations set forth herein constitute a part of this Resolution. 

 
(1) POLITICAL SUBDIVISION.  The City is a municipality and political 

subdivision organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the 
State of Oregon and the 2001 Springfield Charter City (the “Charter”). 
 

(2) ORDINANCE IMPOSING 3% TAX ADOPTED BY COUNCIL. The 
Common Council of the City of Springfield has adopted Ordinance No. 
____, imposing a 3% tax on the recreational sale of marijuana and 
marijuana items by a marijuana retailer. 

 
(3) REFERRAL TO VOTERS.  ORS 475B.110 requires that an ordinance 

imposing a 3% tax on the sale of recreational marijuana be referred to 
the voters of the City at a statewide general election, the next of which 
will be held November 8 2016. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 
  SECTION 1.  APPROVAL OF BALLOT MEASURE IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON 
MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES.  The Common Council of the 
City hereby directs that at the General Election held November 8, 2016, there shall be 
submitted to the qualified electors of the City of Springfield the measure of Ordinance 
No. ______, imposing a 3% tax on the recreational sale of marijuana and marijuana 
items by a marijuana retailer.  The Ballot Title is attached hereto as Attachment 1 (“the 
Ballot Title”), incorporated herein by reference.  
 
 SECTION 2.  SUBMISSTION TO ELECTIONS OFFICER.  Not later than the 
61st day before November 8, 2016, the City Recorder, as the Chief Elections Officer of 
the City, shall submit to the County Clerk for Lane County, Oregon, a statement of the 
ballot measure together with a certified copy of this Resolution and the Ballot Title, all 
in order that the measure may appear on the ballot for the General Election held on 
November 8, 2016.  The City Recorder shall submit to the County Clerk all necessary 



Attachment 3 Version 2, Page 2 of 3 
 

information, and shall do and perform all other acts and things necessary or 
appropriate, so that the measure shall appear on the ballot for such General Election. 
 
 SECTION 3.  ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATIONS.  The City Manager, the City 
Recorder, the City Finance Director, and the City Attorney, and each of them acting 
individually, are hereby authorized, empowered and directed, for and on behalf of the 
City, to do and perform all acts and things necessary or appropriate to cause the ballot 
measure set forth in Attachment 1 to appear on the ballot of the November 8, 2016, 
General Election and to otherwise carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVENESS OF RESOLUTION.  This Resolution shall take 
effect immediately upon its adoption by the Common Council of the City and approval 
by the Mayor. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect upon adoption 
by the Council and approval by the Mayor. 
 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, by a vote of 
____ for and ____ against, this _____ day of July, 2016. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
N:City/Resolution/General/TemplateforCity.doc 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment 3 Version 2, Page 3 of 3 
 

 
BALLOT TITLE 

 
CAPTION:  Imposes 3% tax on marijuana retailers’ sale of marijuana items 
 
QUESTION: Shall the City of Springfield impose a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana 

items by a marijuana retailer?  
 
STATEMENT: 

Under state law, a city council may adopt an ordinance to be referred to the voters of 
the city imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items in the city by a 
licensed marijuana retailer.   

The Springfield City Council enacted an ordinance imposing at 3% tax on the sale of 
marijuana items by a recreational marijuana retailer.  The ordinance does not become effective 
unless approved by the voters. 

 If approved, this measure imposes a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana items sold within 
the City of Springfield by a licensed marijuana retailer.  The tax would be collected at the point 
of sale and remitted by the marijuana retailer.   

 If approved, Section 7.1002 would be amended to add a subsection (3): 

(3) The amount of tax levied for recreational marijuana shall be 3% of the gross 
taxable sales of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer. 

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT: 

Approval of this measure imposes a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana and marijuana 
items sold within the City of Springfield by state-licensed recreational marijuana retailers.  
Medical marijuana items sold to registered medical marijuana cardholders under the Oregon 
Medical Marijuana Program would not be taxed.   

Under state law, there are no restrictions on how the City may use the revenues 
generated by this tax.  The City intends to use the revenue for public safety purposes. 

 Measure 91 was adopted by Oregon voters in November 2014 and amended by the 
Oregon Legislature in 2015.  Under Measure 91, the Oregon Liquor Control Commission must 
license the retail sale of recreational marijuana.  ORS 475B.345 provides that a city council may 
adopt an ordinance imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items (which 
include marijuana concentrates, extracts, edibles, and other products intended for human 
consumption and use) by retail licensees in the city, but the council must refer that ordinance to 
the city’s voters at a statewide general election.  The City of Springfield city council has adopted 
an ordinance imposing a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana items by an OLCC-licensed 
recreational marijuana retailer in the City of Springfield, and, as a result, has referred this 
measure to the voters.  This ordinance does not become effective unless approved by the 
voters. 

  



Attachment 3 Version 3, Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  _______ 
 

A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD THE MEASURE OF ORDINANCE NO. _______ IMPOSING A 3% 

TAX ON MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES IN SPRINGFIELD 
 

As the preamble to this Resolution, the Common Council of the City of Springfield, 
Oregon (the “City”) hereby recites the matters set forth below.  To the extent any of 
the following recitals relates to a finding or determination which must be made by the 
Common Council in connection with the subject matter of this Resolution or any aspect 
thereof, the Common Council declares that by setting forth such recital such finding or 
determination is thereby made by the Common Council.  The recitals, findings and 
determinations set forth herein constitute a part of this Resolution. 

 
(1) POLITICAL SUBDIVISION.  The City is a municipality and political 

subdivision organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the 
State of Oregon and the 2001 Springfield Charter City (the “Charter”). 
 

(2) ORDINANCE IMPOSING 3% TAX ADOPTED BY COUNCIL. The 
Common Council of the City of Springfield has adopted Ordinance No. 
____, imposing a 3% tax on the recreational sale of marijuana and 
marijuana items by a marijuana retailer. 

 
(3) REFERRAL TO VOTERS.  ORS 475B.110 requires that an ordinance 

imposing a 3% tax on the sale of recreational marijuana be referred to 
the voters of the City at a statewide general election, the next of which 
will be held November 8 2016. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 
  SECTION 1.  APPROVAL OF BALLOT MEASURE IMPOSING A 3% TAX ON 
MARIJUANA RETAILERS’ RECREATIONAL SALES.  The Common Council of the 
City hereby directs that at the General Election held November 8, 2016, there shall be 
submitted to the qualified electors of the City of Springfield the measure of Ordinance 
No. ______, imposing a 3% tax on the recreational sale of marijuana and marijuana 
items by a marijuana retailer.  The Ballot Title is attached hereto as Attachment 1 (“the 
Ballot Title”), incorporated herein by reference.  
 
 SECTION 2.  SUBMISSTION TO ELECTIONS OFFICER.  Not later than the 
61st day before November 8, 2016, the City Recorder, as the Chief Elections Officer of 
the City, shall submit to the County Clerk for Lane County, Oregon, a statement of the 
ballot measure together with a certified copy of this Resolution and the Ballot Title, all 
in order that the measure may appear on the ballot for the General Election held on 
November 8, 2016.  The City Recorder shall submit to the County Clerk all necessary 



Attachment 3 Version 3, Page 2 of 3 
 

information, and shall do and perform all other acts and things necessary or 
appropriate, so that the measure shall appear on the ballot for such General Election. 
 
 SECTION 3.  ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATIONS.  The City Manager, the City 
Recorder, the City Finance Director, and the City Attorney, and each of them acting 
individually, are hereby authorized, empowered and directed, for and on behalf of the 
City, to do and perform all acts and things necessary or appropriate to cause the ballot 
measure set forth in Attachment 1 to appear on the ballot of the November 8, 2016, 
General Election and to otherwise carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVENESS OF RESOLUTION.  This Resolution shall take 
effect immediately upon its adoption by the Common Council of the City and approval 
by the Mayor. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect upon adoption 
by the Council and approval by the Mayor. 
 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, by a vote of 
____ for and ____ against, this _____ day of July, 2016. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
N:City/Resolution/General/TemplateforCity.doc 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment 3 Version 3, Page 3 of 3 
 

Version 3 
BALLOT TITLE 

 
CAPTION:  Imposes 3% city tax on marijuana retailers’ sale of marijuana items 
 
QUESTION: Shall the City of Springfield impose a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana 

items by a marijuana retailer?  
 
STATEMENT: 

Under state law, a city council may adopt an ordinance to be referred to the voters of 
the city imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items in the city by a 
licensed marijuana retailer.   

The Springfield City Council enacted an ordinance imposing at 3% tax on the sale of 
marijuana items by a recreational marijuana retailer.  The ordinance does not become effective 
unless approved by the voters. 

 If approved, this measure imposes a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana items sold within 
the City of Springfield by a licensed marijuana retailer.  The tax would be collected at the point 
of sale and remitted by the marijuana retailer.   

 If approved, Section 7.1002 would be amended to add a subsection (3): 

(3) The amount of tax levied for recreational marijuana shall be 3% of the gross 
taxable sales of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer.  

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT: 

Approval of this measure imposes a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana and marijuana 
items sold within the City of Springfield by state-licensed recreational marijuana retailers.  
Medical marijuana items sold to registered medical marijuana cardholders under the Oregon 
Medical Marijuana Program would not be taxed.  There are no restrictions on how the City may 
use the revenues generated by this tax.   

 Measure 91 was adopted by Oregon voters in November 2014 and amended by the 
Oregon Legislature in 2015.  Under Measure 91, the Oregon Liquor Control Commission must 
license the retail sale of recreational marijuana.  ORS 475B.345 provides that a city council may 
adopt an ordinance imposing up to a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items (which 
include marijuana concentrates, extracts, edibles, and other products intended for human 
consumption and use) by retail licensees in the city, but the council must refer that ordinance to 
the city’s voters at a statewide general election.  The City of Springfield city council has adopted 
an ordinance imposing a 3% tax on the sale of marijuana items by an OLCC-licensed 
recreational marijuana retailer in the City of Springfield, and, as a result, has referred this 
measure to the voters.  This ordinance does not become effective unless approved by the 
voters.  

        



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Kristina Kraaz/Mary 

Bridget Smith 
City Attorney’s Office 

 Staff Phone No: 541.746.9621 
 Estimated Time: 05 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Promote and Enhance 
our Hometown Feel 
while Focusing on 
Livability and 
Environmental Quality 

 
ITEM TITLE: PROPOSED CHANGES TO SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 7.330 AND 

7.332. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a second reading and adopt/not adopt the following ordinance:  AN 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTIONS 7.330 AND 7.332 REGARDING PUBLIC PASSENGER VEHICLE 
SERVICES 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Amend SMC 7.330 and SMC 7.332 to reflect changes made in the identical Eugene 
Code provisions, EC 3.005 and EC 3.345, to allow transportation network providers 
like Lyft and Uber to operate within the City and subject these services to the public 
passenger vehicle company license requirements. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Council Briefing Memo 
2. Proposed Ordinance amending SMC 7.330 and SMC 7.332 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT 

The City of Eugene administers and enforces the business license requirements for 
public passenger vehicles for both Eugene and Springfield.  Eugene recently 
updated their code and administrative regulations to allow for transportation 
network companies (TNCs) to operate in the area.  For those operators to be able to 
conduct business in Springfield with the license issued by Eugene, the City Council 
needs to co-adopt the code amendments.  There is no cost to Springfield for Eugene 
to provide this service, nor does Springfield receive any license revenue. Adopting 
the proposed code amendment will have no financial impact to the City.  From the 
operator perspective, it is more cost effective to obtain one license and follow one 
set of standards in order to operate in both cities. 
 
A first reading was conducted on May 2.  In response to Council’s requests for 
further information and clarification of the inspection requirements for traditional 
taxis and TNC vehicles under Eugene’s adopted administrative rules, a Council 
Briefing Memo is attached. 
 
 

 



 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: July 18, 2016  
COUNCIL 
BRIEFING 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Gino Grimaldi 

From: Kristina Schmunk Kraaz, Assistant City Attorney 
Anette Spickard, Director DPW 

Subject: Second Reading on Proposed PPV Ordinance 

ISSUE AND BACKGROUND:  
 
On May 2, 2016, the Council held a first reading on the proposed ordinance adopting new public 
passenger vehicle (PPV) license code provisions in order to make Springfield’s PPV code 
consistent with the City of Eugene’s PPV code, as Eugene currently administers and enforces 
the PPV license program for both jurisdictions. 
 
The Council requested additional clarification regarding the vehicle inspection requirements 
contained in the City of Eugene’s newly adopted PPV administrative rules. This memo 
addresses the previous inspection requirements under Eugene’s former PPV administrative rules 
and the new inspection requirements for traditional taxis and for transportation network 
companies (TNC) vehicles (i.e. Uber drivers) under Eugene’s newly adopted PPV rules. 
 
The mechanical and safety inspection requirements for PPV’s are contained in Eugene’s 
administrative rules, and not in the Eugene Code.  Accordingly, these specific requirements do 
not appear in the proposed ordinance to amend Springfield’s PPV code, but rather the proposed 
ordinance delegates rulemaking authority for PPVs to the City of Eugene (no change in that 
regard from the current Springfield PPV code).  If the Council would like changes to the 
inspection requirements in Eugene’s administrative rules, Springfield could make that request to 
Eugene in a separate process and still continue with a second reading of the proposed ordinance. 
 
Former PPV Inspection Requirements 
 
Before adopting new regulations that set separate standards for TNC’s, the City of Eugene 
required all PPV drivers to obtain regular mechanical inspections from a garage every six 
months and to submit a compliance form that is filled out by the garage.  The City Manager also 
had the ability to order “special inspections,” but the rules don’t elaborate what circumstances 
warrant a special inspection.  The City Manager’s Office (CMO) still has this authority under the 
new regulations, but when contacted for more information, Eugene’s PPV coordinator was not 
aware of a time that a special inspection had ever been ordered.  Under the former rules, all PPV 
drivers were required to bring their vehicles to the City of Eugene for a brief safety inspection, 
where the City verified that the vehicle met safety requirements that a mechanic would not be 
expected to verify.  For instance, the City of Eugene staff verifies that the vehicle’s seat belts 
work and that there is a fire extinguisher present in the vehicle.  The total inspection time has 
historically taken less than five minutes. 
 
New PPV Inspection Requirements 
 
The newly-adopted PPV administrative rules retain almost all of the former inspection 
requirements for PPVs.  There are two changes that have been made: (1) the safety inspection 
requirements have been updated to specifying additional minimum safety standards that all 
vehicles-for-hire must meet (i.e. all taxis and TNCs like Uber), which include no visible glass or 
body damage, functioning heat and AC, cleanliness, functioning exhaust, and no excessive 
leaks; and (2) the frequency that inspections are required has been decreased: previously, 
inspections were required every six months; now, inspections are completed annually for all 
vehicles-for-hire.   



 7/14/2016 Page 2 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2 
 

 
The safety inspection requirements and mechanical inspection requirements apply to TNC 
drivers in addition to traditional taxicabs.  TNC drivers in Springfield would have to submit to 
the safety inspection by City of Eugene staff, similarly to the way in which Springfield taxi 
drivers and pedicab drivers have previously done, if the Council adopts the proposed ordinance. 
(But note that, if the proposed ordinance is not adopted, Springfield TNC drivers are in a legal 
limbo in which they may be unable to legally operate in Springfield at all, or if they can operate, 
they may have to meet the more stringent requirements imposed by Eugene for traditional taxis).   
 
With respect to Uber specifically, the City of Eugene has offered to work with Uber to 
streamline the safety inspections for its drivers.  Uber apparently arranges for all of their drivers 
to bring their cars for mechanical inspections at the same time, and Eugene has offered to make 
City of Eugene staff available while the mechanical inspections are being conducted at the 
particular garage, so that drivers can submit their mechanical inspection certifications and 
conduct safety inspections at the same time.  Uber has not yet contacted the City of Eugene to 
take them up on that offer or to propose a different arrangement. 
 
COUNCIL GOALS/MANDATE: 
Promote and Enhance our Hometown Feel while Focusing on Livability and Environmental 
Quality; 
Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Conduct second reading on the proposed public passenger vehicle ordinance. 

 



Attachment 2, Page 1 of 5 
 

ORDINANCE No. __________ (General) 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 7.330 
AND 7.332 REGARDING PUBLIC PASSENGER VEHICLE SERVICES 

 
The City Council of the City of Springfield finds that: 

WHEREAS, the City of Eugene administers public passenger vehicle company licenses 
and public passenger vehicle permits on behalf of the City of Springfield;  

WHEREAS, transportation network companies, such as Uber and Lyft, are a new industry 
and the city seeks to develop reasonable regulations that protect public safety; 

WHEREAS, transportation network companies have been operating in the city’s 
jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Eugene has amended the Eugene Code to allow transportation 
network companies in Eugene to use smart-phone applications to calculate and charge fares 
under a public passenger vehicle company license and the City of Springfield has determined 
that it is in the best interest of the citizens of this city to make similar amendments to the 
Springfield Municipal Code; 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on the foregoing recitals, the Common Council of the City of 
Springfield ordains as follows: 

Section 1. Subsection 7.330 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

“7.330 Definitions. 

            Accessible Vehicle. Any public passenger vehicle for hire that is constructed and 
equipped to meet ADA standards for the nonemergency transportation of persons in 
wheelchairs, persons using other mobility aids, or with other mobility impairments. 

            ADA. Americans with Disabilities Act. 

            Business. Any business, institution, association, occupation, and calling of every kind. 

            Charter Vehicle. A motorized vehicle originating from the Eugene/Springfield 
metropolitan area, marked with the company’s business name, operated for hire to transport a 
group of seven or more persons with the fare based on a group rate rather than an individual 
basis. 

            Club Car Service. Vehicular passenger transportation service provided by a business to 
club members or by a residence home to its residents. 

            Courtesy Car Service. Vehicular passenger transportation service provided by a 
business to its clients or customers at no cost. 

            Employee. Any person employed for remuneration or under any contract of hire, 
written or oral, express or implied, including independent contractors. All persons who drive 
public passenger vehicles, including any person who has an ownership interest in the company, 

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield/view.php?topic=7-public_passenger_vehicle_services-7_330&frames=on


Attachment 2, Page 2 of 5 
 

shall be considered employees of the public passenger vehicle company for purposes of sections 
7.330 to 7.332. 

          Hailable Vehicle. A vehicle-for-hire that can be immediately summoned by a passenger 
without the use of any dispatch.   

Manager. Any person in charge of the operation or management of the public passenger 
vehicle company, any person who can direct or control the activities and scheduling of the 
company’s employees, and any person who can hire or fire the company’s employees. 

            Motorized Vehicle. A public passenger vehicle other than a horse-drawn carriage or a 
non-motorized bike cab. 

            Operator. Any person who is a principal in a public passenger vehicle company. A 
principal includes all owners, shareholders, partners, directors, officers and managers. 

            Public Passenger Vehicle. Any vehicle which is used for the transportation of 
passengers for hire, including, but not limited to, shuttles, horse-drawn carriages, non-
motorized bike cabs, and taxicabs. However, the following shall not be considered public 
passenger vehicles for purposes of sections 7.330 to 7.332: 

            (1)        Vehicles, other than shuttles, operated pursuant to written authority by the 
city, state or federal governments, or political subdivision thereof; 

            (2)        Vehicles commonly known as rent-a-cars, that are rented to be driven by the 
renter or agent; 

            (3)        Courtesy car services; 

            (4)        Tour bus services; 

            (5)        First aid vehicle or medical transport vehicle; and 

            (6)        Limousines. 

            Public Passenger Vehicle Company. Any business which operates one or more public 
passenger vehicles, regardless of who owns the vehicle operated. 

   Public Passenger Vehicle Driver. An employee of a public passenger vehicle company 
that operates a vehicle-for-hire by transporting passengers for compensation. 

            Shuttle. A motorized vehicle for hire that transports passengers between predetermined 
destinations (e.g., motels, airport, downtown passenger station), at fixed rates on a fixed 
schedule. 

            Taxicab. A motorized vehicle that is operated for hire by the public passenger vehicle 
company, other than a shuttle, limousine, or charter. 

            Taximeter. A mechanical or electronic device which calculates and displays a fare. 

            Tour Bus. A motorized vehicle accepting individual passengers for a fare for sightseeing 
or guided tours, making occasional stops at certain points of interest and returning the 
passengers to their point of origin. 



Attachment 2, Page 3 of 5 
 

   Transportation Network Company. A person or business that provides a digital or 
software application scheduling platform or service that enables a prospective passenger to 
connect to a vehicle-for-hire. 

   Transportation Network Driver. An employee of a transportation network company that 
operates a vehicle-for-hire by transporting passengers for compensation utilizing the 
Transportation Network Company’s digital or software application scheduling platform or 
service.  

   Vehicle-for-Hire. A vehicle used for providing shared transport, which transports one or 
more passengers for a fee between locations of the passengers’ choice, including, but not 
limited to, all public passenger vehicles. 

   Vehicle-for-Hire Company. All public passenger vehicle companies and all 
transportation network companies.” 
 
Section 2. Subsection 7.332 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

“7.332 License and/or Permit Required. 

(1) Licensure Requirements. 

(a) No person or business may operate a public passenger vehicle or vehicle-for-hire 
company without a public passenger vehicle company license; however, an unlicensed 
vehicle-for-hire operating outside the jurisdictional limits of Eugene and Springfield may 
deliver a fare from outside those limits to a location within the limits, and if the vehicle waits 
for the person, retrieve the person for the return trip back outside the jurisdictional limits. 
No unlicensed public passenger vehicle company may solicit or accept any passenger within 
the city limits except as provided in this subsection. 

(b) No person or business may connect, or attempt to connect, a prospective passenger 
to a vehicle-for-hire by providing a digital or software application scheduling platform or 
service without first obtaining a public passenger vehicle company license. 

(c) Unless driving a vehicle-for-hire for a person or business that has obtained a public 
passenger vehicle company license, no person may drive a vehicle-for-hire without first 
obtaining a public passenger vehicle company license. 

(d) No person or business required to obtain a public passenger vehicle company license 
may solicit or accept any passenger within the city limits except as provided in this 
subsection. 

(2) No person or business required under subsection (1) of this section to obtain a 
public passenger vehicle company license may operate a motorized vehicle that lacks a 
public passenger vehicle permit. 
 
(3) No person may drive a motorized vehicle-for-hire, and no vehicle-for-hire company 
may hire a person as a driver, either as an employee or an independent contractor, unless 
that person possesses a valid public passenger vehicle driver certification. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, a person who has applied for such a certification may drive a taxicab if the 

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield/view.php?topic=7-public_passenger_vehicle_services-7_332&frames=on


Attachment 2, Page 4 of 5 
 

person has obtained from the city a temporary certification; such certification shall not be 
valid for more than 30 days, or until the city grants or denies the person’s application for a 
public passenger vehicle driver certification, whichever is sooner. 
 
(4) No public passenger vehicle company may locate any part of its operation in a 
residential zone unless expressly authorized by the city manager or designee pursuant to 
the Springfield Municipal Code or the Eugene Code. 
 
(5) All persons and businesses required to obtain a public passenger vehicle company 
license under subsection (1) of this section shall provide the city manager or designee with 
written notice of the maximum rate to be charged passengers. No public passenger vehicle 
company shall change its maximum rate without first providing the city manager or 
designee with a minimum of 10 days advance written notice of the new rate. No public 
passenger vehicle company shall charge more than the rate on file with the city. Upon 
request, the city manager may exempt, by administrative order, a public passenger vehicle 
company from the provisions of this section if the public passenger vehicle company does 
not operate any taxicabs. 
 
(6) The actual fare charged for each trip by a taxicab shall not exceed the higher of 
either: 
 
(a) The meter calculated rate, including authorized and posted surcharges; or 
 
(b) The minimum fare as posted on the interior and exterior of the vehicle. 

 
(7) The city manager or designee shall adopt rules setting standards and establishing 
requirements for vehicle-for-hire companies, vehicles-for-hire, public passenger vehicle 
drivers and transportation network drivers; and the issuance of licenses for companies, 
permits for vehicles, and certifications and temporary certificates for drivers. Such rules shall 
be consistent with this code and be designed to ensure that the public safety is protected, 
the public needs are met, and the public convenience is promoted. 
 
(8) In addition to requirements established by rule to obtain a license, each public 
passenger vehicle company must designate a registered agent who may be served with any 
process, notice or demand required or permitted by law to be served upon the company. 
The registered agent shall be an individual or business located in Eugene or Springfield, and 
must be available for service of legal process during all hours that the public passenger 
vehicle company is in operation. 

 
(9) The term for a license issued hereunder shall commence on January 1st and expire 
on December 31st of the year issued. The license fee for applications received after January 
1st shall be prorated on the basis of that term. An application for extension or renewal of an 
existing license must be submitted by November 1st, accompanied by the required license 
fee. Failure to submit the license fee with the extension or renewal application, or to pay the 
same before the end of the current license term may result in the licensee being required to 
submit a new application and pay an application fee. A licensee who submits an extension 
or renewal application after November 1st may be assessed a penalty fee of $10.00 per day 
for each day between November 1st and the date the application is submitted.” 



Attachment 2, Page 5 of 5 
 

 
Section 2: Except as specified herein, all other provisions of Springfield Municipal Code 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Section 3: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Ordinance 
is held, for any reason, invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and individual provision and such holding shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portion hereof. 
 
Section 4: This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption by the Council and 
approval by the Mayor. 
 
ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this _____ day of 
_______________, 2016, by a vote of _____ for and _____ against. 
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this _____ day of _______________, 2016. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Christine Lundberg, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: July 18, 2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular 
 Department: DPW/City Attorney 
 Staff Contact: Anette Spickard/Mary 

Bridget Smith 
S P R I N G F I E L D Staff Phone No: 726-3697/746-9621 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L Estimated Time: 05 Minutes 
 
ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION FOR A BALLOT TITLE TO INCREASE THE MOTOR 

VEHICLE FUEL TAX BY 3 CENTS PER GALLON 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt/not adopt the following resolution:  A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO 
THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY A BALLOT MEASURE AUTHORIZING AN 
INCREASE IN THE MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX BY 3 CENTS PER GALLON. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

To begin to address high priority unfunded projects in the Street Preservation and 
Repair project list, the City Council is proposing an increase in the local fuel tax in 
Springfield by $.03 per gallon, from $.03 to $.06 per gallon. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1: Resolution w/Ballot Title as Exhibit A 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Since 2008, staff have briefed the Council regularly on the decline in pavement 
condition quality of the City’s roadway system resulting from the elimination of the 
City’s street preservation program due to stagnation of local and state fuel taxes, 
and the loss of County payments supported by revenues under the Secure Rural 
Schools Act of 2000. In 2008, 19% of the City’s streets were in poor condition.  As 
of the 2015 Street Condition Survey, 51% of the City’s streets were in poor 
condition. 
 
On January 25, 2016 Council reviewed the list of unfunded high priority street 
preservation and repair projects and directed staff to conduct a scientific voter 
survey regarding voter opinion on a fuel tax increase or a property tax increase to 
fund street preservation and repair. On June 20, 2016 the Council received the 
results of the survey showing support for a fuel tax increase and very little support 
for a property tax increase. Council gave direction to staff to  
present a resolution and ballot title for a three cent fuel tax increase at the July 18, 
2016 Regular Meeting for their adoption to refer this item to the November 8, 2016 
General Election ballot. 
 

 



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
RESOLUTION No. _______ 

 
A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY A BALLOT MEASURE 
AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE IN THE SPRINGFIELD MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX BY 
3 CENTS PER GALLON. 
 
 
 As the preamble to this Resolution, the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon 
(the “City”) hereby recites the matters set forth below.  To the extent any of the following 
recitals relates to a finding or determination which must be made by the Common Council in 
connection with the subject matter of this Resolution or any aspect thereof, the Common 
Council declares that by setting forth such recital such finding or determination is thereby made 
by the Common Council.  The recitals, findings and determinations set forth herein constitute a 
part of this Resolution. 

 
 (1) POLITICAL SUBDIVISION.  That the City is a municipality and political 
subdivision organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the State of Oregon and 
the 2001 Springfield City Charter (the “Charter”). 
 
 (2) NEED FOR INCREASE IN MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX.  The Common 
Council has determined that there is need for an increase in the motor vehicle fuel tax by 3 
cents per gallon to begin addressing the backlog of street preservation and repair projects in 
the City for the public safety, health, convenience and necessity of the public.  Existing funding 
is inadequate to address the backlog of street repair and preservation projects. A 2015 street 
condition report determined that 51% of Springfield’s streets are in poor condition. Without the 
funds, Springfield streets will continue to deteriorate. Street preservation and repair is less 
costly now than street reconstruction will be in the future. City repair and preservation projects 
funded by this tax increase would include slurry seal, overlay, restriping, crack seal, and other 
preservation projects to extend the usable life of the roadway on local, collector, and arterial 
streets within the City. No additional City staff would be employed as a result of this tax 
increase. The City will publish an annual report to the citizens of the projects completed with 
these additional funds.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGFIELD AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  APPROVAL OF BALLOT MEASURE AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN 
THE CITY MOTOR FUEL TAX BY 3 CENTS PER GALLON.  The Common Council of the City 
hereby directs that at the General Election on November 8 2016, there shall be submitted to the 
qualified electors of the City a measure authorizing an increase in the motor vehicle fuel tax by 
3 cents per gallon.  The Ballot Title is attached hereto as Exhibit A (“the Ballot Title”).  
 
 SECTION 2.  SUBMISSTION TO ELECTIONS OFFICER.  The City Recorder, as the 
Chief Elections Officer of the City, shall submit to the County Clerk for Lane County, Oregon, a 
statement of the ballot measure together with a certified copy of this Resolution and the Ballot 
Title, all in order that the measure may appear on the ballot for the General Election held on 
November 8, 2016.  The City Recorder shall submit to the County Clerk all necessary 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 3



information, and shall do and perform all other acts and things necessary or appropriate, so 
that the measure shall appear on the ballot for such General Election. 
 
 SECTION 3.  ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATIONS.  The City Manager, the City Recorder, 
the City Finance Director, and the City Attorney, and each of them acting individually, are 
hereby authorized, empowered and directed, for and on behalf of the City, to do and perform 
all acts and things necessary or appropriate to cause the ballot measure set forth in Exhibit A to 
appear on the ballot of the November 8, 2016, General Election and to otherwise carry out the 
purposes and intent of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVENESS OF RESOLUTION.  This Resolution shall take effect 
immediately upon its adoption by the Common Council of the City and approval by the Mayor. 
 
 ADOPTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AT A 
COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON JULY 18, 2016 BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 
 
 
AYES: _______________ 
 
NAYS: _______________ 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Christine Lundberg, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 3



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
BALLOT TITLE 

 
CAPTION:  Imposes a 3 cents per gallon motor fuel tax increase 
 
QUESTION: Shall Springfield increase its motor vehicle fuel tax from 3 cents to 

6 cents per gallon?  
 
STATEMENT: 
 
The City is responsible for maintaining a street system that provides safe and reliable 
travel, and supports business. Existing funding is inadequate to address the backlog of 
street repair and preservation projects. A 2015 street condition report determined that 
51% of Springfield’s streets are in poor condition. The proposed tax increase would 
raise approximately $1.1 million per year and would be dedicated to the reduction of 
the backlog of street repair and preservation projects.   
 
Approval of this Measure would increase the tax rate on motor vehicle fuel sold, used, 
or distributed in the City from 3 cents per gallon to 6 cents per gallon. An annual report 
would be published to document projects funded by the increased fuel tax revenue. 
 
For more information go to www.springfield-or.gov 
 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT: 
 
Measure raises $1.1 million annually and allows the City to reduce a backlog of street 
repair and preservation projects through 3 cents per gallon motor fuel tax increase.  
 
If approved by voters, the tax rate on motor vehicle fuel sold, used, or distributed in 
the City increases from 3 cents per gallon to 6 cents per gallon. 
 
Street preservation is less expensive than street reconstruction. City repair and 
preservation projects would include slurry seal, overlay, restriping, crack seal, and other 
preservation projects to extend the usable life of the roadway on local, collector, and 
arterial streets within the City.  
 
Revenue generated from a fuel tax increase would reduce the backlog of repair and 
preservation projects. No additional City staff would be employed as a result of this 
measure. Annual project reports published.   
 
The 3 cents per gallon tax increase implemented no earlier than January 2017.  
 
For more information about street repair and preservation projects go to 
www.springfield-or.gov 

Exhibit A, Page 1 of 1

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 3



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.4666 
 Estimated Time: 05 Minutes  
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: AMEND SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 2.340 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a first reading on the following ordinance: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
CHAPTER 2, “GOVERNMENT AND ADMINISTRATION” SECTION 2.340 
“RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE” OF THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
(SMC) TO MATCH UPDATED OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND 
UPDATING THE DEFINITION OF CITY RECORDS (FIRST READING) 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Following an update to the Oregon Administrative Rules governing the City 
Retention Schedule, the Springfield Municipal Code needs to be amended with the 
new Administrative Rule reference. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Proposed Ordinance 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Following a year-long review of Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 166, Division 
200, which governs the retention of records produced and maintained by cities in 
the State of Oregon, the revised OAR was formally adopted in the summer of 
2014.    
 
Under Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.340 Records Retention Schedule, 
reference is made to the OAR for the City Retention Schedule. This amendment 
updates this to the current OAR reference, and also expands on the definition of a 
city record to include all formats. 
 
 

 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (General) 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, “GOVERNMENT AND ADMINISTRATION” 
SECTION 2.340 “RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE” OF THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL 
CODE (SMC) TO MATCH UPDATED OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND UPDATING 

THE DEFINITION OF CITY RECORDS  
 
The City Council of the City of Springfield finds that: 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Springfield maintains and stores public records as required by 
ORS Chapter 192 and Oregon Administrative Rules as set by the State; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Springfield Municipal Code references OAR 166-40-1200 as the 
administrative rule that governs the City Retention Schedule under Chapter 2, Section 
2.340 “Records Retention”; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Oregon Administrative Rules regarding the City General Records 
Retention Schedule were updated and adopted by the State Archivist in the summer of 
2014 and OAR 166-40-1200 has been repealed and replaced;  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, to update the City Retention Schedule in the Springfield Municipal 
Code in accordance with the updated OARs, the City Council of the City of Springfield 
ordains as follows: 
 

2.340 Records Retention Schedule.  
All city records, regardless of medium or physical format, in each department of the 
city shall be retained in accordance with Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 
166, Section 200, adopted by the State Archivist under the control and supervision 
of the Oregon Secretary of State, who serves as the public records administrator of 
the state of Oregon. The OAR Chapter 166, Section 200, known as the City General 
Records Retention Schedule, is hereby adopted by the city by reference and made 
a part of this code as fully and completely as though set forth in full herein. The 
schedule so incorporated shall be adhered to and shall govern the retention and 
disposal of all records of the City. A current copy of the City General Records 
Retention Schedule shall be kept on file in the office of the City Recorder at all 
times. 

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Springfield this ____ day of ______________, 
2016 by a vote of _____ in favor _____ against. 
 
Approved by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ____ day of _________________, 
2016. 
 

http://www.qcode.us/codes/springfield/view.php?topic=2-wards-2_005&frames=on


Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2 
 

       ______________________________ 
       Christine Lundberg, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 











 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Michael Harman/Police 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2347 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: PUBLIC HEARING ON 2016 JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Hold a public hearing on the proposed uses for the 2016 Justice Assistance Grant 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
As part of the application process for the annual Justice Assistance Grant, the City 
and the Department is required to hold a public hearing to allow public comment.  
The Department is proposing to use the 2016 Justice Assistance Grant to purchase 
instant recall/replay functionality for Dispatch radio consoles, and to pay for 
additional training for a detective assigned to the Computer Forensics program. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1:  2016 Justice Assistance Grant Program Narrative 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
The City of Springfield is eligible to receive $18,251 from the Department of 
Justice 2016 Local Justice Assistance Grant (JAG).  This is an annual, non-
competitive grant intended to support public safety goals.  The Department expects 
to receive these funds sometime in the Fall, and the grant period will be for two 
years.  Previous awards have been used to support specialized equipment purchases, 
training for police and court staff, and support for community policing programs. 
 
The Department is proposing that this year’s grant award be used to purchase 
“instant recall/instant replay” functionality for the three main radio console 
positions in the Dispatch center, at a cost of $11,430.  The remaining funds, $6,821, 
would be used to pay for additional training and equipment for the detective 
assigned to the computer forensics program.  Specifically, the grant will allow this 
detective to attend training specific to Apple computers and iPhone computer 
systems. 
 
The Department has requested this public hearing to inform the Council and the 
public of the grant opportunity, and to meet a grant requirement that a public 
hearing be held for comment on the proposed uses of the grant award. 
 
 

 



Attachment 1 
 

Program Narrative 
2016 Local Justice Assistance Grant Initiative 

 
 

Funds received by the City of Springfield from the 2016 Local Justice Assistance 
Recovery Grant will be used to upgrade existing Dispatch Center consoles to include 
“instant replay” functionality, and to provide training for a recently assigned 
Computer Forensics Analyst to training on recovering data from McIntosh computer 
systems.  Local fiscal constraints have significantly limited the ability of the Police 
Department to upgrade communications systems or provide training beyond 
mandatory minimums to staff.  Absent this grant funding the interoperable equipment 
upgrade or providing the evidence-based best-practices training would not be 
possible. 
 
The Department will send one police officer, assigned as the computer forensics 
analyst, to training on recovering data from McIntosh computer systems and iphones.  
The Department will also upgrade three recently purchased Motorola MCC7500 radio 
consoles in the Dispatch Center to include instant recall/instant playback capabilities.  
The Department will report on the new expertise and new capabilities gained by the 
Department as a result of grant funded training opportunities and communications 
equipment upgrades. 
 
Activities and purchases supported by this grant award are above and beyond what 
would be possible within the Department’s General Fund budget, and these programs 
would not be in place absent the award.   
 
 
 
 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Sophia Seban – DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2295 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR A NEW OUTLET JGB ENTERPRISES 

LLC, DBA: THE MAN CAVE. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Endorsement of OLCC Liquor License Application for JGB Enterprises LLC., 
DBA: The Man Cave is for an entertainment style location at 1444 Main Street, 
Springfield, Oregon 97477. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The owner of The Man Cave has requested the City Council to endorse its OLCC 
Liquor License Application. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1.  OLCC Liquor License Application 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The license endorsement for JGB Enterprises LLC., DBA: The Man Cave is for a 
New Outlet with Full On-Premises Sales and applying as a Limited Liability 
Company.  The new license application has been reviewed and approved by the 
appropriate City Departments. 
 

 









 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Gino Grimaldi/ 

Amy Sowa 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: COUNCIL OPERATING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AMENDMENTS 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

By motion, approve the amended Council Operating Policies and Procedures. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The Springfield Charter states “Section 12. Operating Procedures and Policies.  
The Council shall approve and maintain operating procedures and policies 
annually.”  Amendments to the Council’s operating policies and procedures 
document require approval by a two-thirds vote of the members of Council present. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:   Council Operating Policies and Procedures with Proposed 
Amendments 
Attachment 2:   Springfield Charter Page 8, Section 12. 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Minor housekeeping amendments in Sections III(5.1, 9.1, and 12.1), Section VI(3), 
Section VII(4.1 and 5.1), Section VIII(3.1.c, 3.4, and 3.6.3) and Section IX(3.7, 3.8, 
3.8.e, 5.6 and 6.4) of the Council Operating Policies and Procedures are being 
proposed.  
 
More substantial amendments in the following sections are also being proposed: 

• Section VIII(6.1-6:3) regarding requests to the Mayor and/or Council for 
letters of support. This section was added in June 2007. Current proposed 
amendments are an attempt to simplify the language.  

• Section IX(3.13) regarding partial terms on City boards, commissions or 
committees adding, “If someone is appointed to fill a partial term, that term 
will not be considered a full term as it applies to this section and they will 
be eligible to serve two additional full terms.”  This addition reflects City 
practice. 

 
Staff is asking for formal approval of the proposed amendments. 
 

  
 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 18 
 

SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL  
OPERATING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 
 
SECTION I - AUTHORITY 
 
(1)  These operating procedures and policies are established and adopted under the authority 
granted in the Springfield Charter, Chapter IV, Section 12. 
 
SECTION II - OFFICERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 
(1)  At the first regular meeting of the Council in January of each odd-numbered year, the Council 
shall elect one of its members as President of the Common Council.  The duties of President shall 
be those specified in the City Charter and any others expressly directed herein. 
 
(2)  The City Manager, City Recorder, and the City Attorney are hereby entitled to seats with the 
Common Council. 
 
SECTION III - REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 
(1)  Location 
 
 1.1)  The regular meetings of the Common Council shall be held in the Springfield City 
Hall, Council Chamber, 225 Fifth Street. Changes of location must be in accordance with City 
Code Section 2.050. 
 
(2)  Time 
 
 2.1)  The regular meetings shall begin at 7:00 p.m. on the first and third Mondays of each 
month, except when that day falls on a legal holiday in which event the Council shall meet on the 
next following regular business day at the same time and location. If advised by the City Manager 
or when approved by the Mayor or three members of the council, special meetings may be 
scheduled.  Regular meetings may be canceled sometime during the months of June, July and 
August in order to provide a time for summer recess, and during the months of December and 
January to provide a time for a winter recess.  
 
(3)  Mayor and Councilor Attendance 
 
 3.1)  Councilors are expected to attend all Council work sessions and regular meetings; 
however, when it is necessary for a Councilor to be absent from any meeting of the Council, 
Councilors are expected as a matter of courtesy to notify either the Mayor or the City Manager’s 
Office of their planned absence.  The City Charter provides that the position of Mayor or a 
Council member becomes vacant upon an incumbent’s unexcused absence from four consecutive 
regular Council meetings (Springfield Charter Section 19(10)).  Regular meetings are defined in 
the Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.055 as meetings held on the 1st and 3rd Mondays of 
each month.  However, if the Councilor is doing his or her job in representing the electorate, 
attendance at both work sessions and regular meetings is necessary. 
 
 3.2)  Excused absences from Council meetings include: 
 
  3.2.1. Death in the family 
 
  3.2.2.  Illness 



Attachment 1, Page 2 of 18 
 

 
  3.2.3.  Family emergency 
 
  3.2.4. Scheduled vacation, however Councilors are encouraged when possible 
to schedule vacations during scheduled council recesses. 
 
  3.2.5. On city business. 
 
  3.2.6. Other absences as excused by the Mayor and three members of the 
Ccouncil. 
 
 3.3)  A Councilor who is unavailable in person may participate in work sessions and 
regular meetings by conference phone if approved by the Mayor and Council President.  If 
telephonic participation is approved, the Councilor would be considered in attendance and would 
not be absent. 
 
(4)  Public Meetings 
 
 4.1)  All meetings of the Council or the Boards, Committees, and Commissions of the 
City shall be open to the public and in conformance with Chapter 192, Oregon Revised Statutes, 
Public Meetings. 
 
(5)  Council Agenda 
 
 5.1)  Matters to be considered by the Council at its regular meetings shall be placed on an 
agenda to be prepared by the City Manager from the following materials: 
 
  5.1.1.   All items considered by the Council from work sessions which require 
official action of the Council. 
 
  5.1.2.   All items directed by the Mayor or a member of the Council to be listed 
on the agenda.  Items recommended for discussion by the Mayor require approval of the Council 
President.  Items recommended by the Council President require approval of the Mayor.  If 
agreement is not reached, Council consensus is required in order to add the item to the agenda. 
 
Items recommended for discussion by a Council member require approval of the Mayor and 
Council President.  If agreement is not reached, Council consensus is required in order to add the 
item to the agenda. 
 
  5.1.3.   All items deemed appropriate by the City Manager. 
 
  5.1.4.   All items which are required by law to be presented to the Council. 
 
 5.2)  The Council may also consider any other item, proposed by the Mayor, a member of 
the Council or the City Manager, not included upon the written agenda. 
 
  5.2.1.   Request for Proclamation:  Organizations or citizens requesting 
proclamations that proclaim a specified date or dates to recognize the efforts of various 
community groups and individuals on certain projects, shall be filed with the City Recorder. 
Upon receipt, the City Recorder will notify the Mayor of the request. If the Mayor approves the 
request, the City Recorder will prepare the proclamation for the Mayor’s signature. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 3 of 18 
 

  5.2.2.   Reading of Proclamations:  It will be at the discretion of the Mayor if a 
proclamation will be read at a City Council meeting or presented to the organization or group. It 
is preferred that a representative of the requesting organization be present to receive the 
proclamation. 
 
 5.3)  Items appearing on the Council agenda shall be assigned a time limit and the Mayor 
shall hold discussion to within the time limit, unless the consensus of the Council is to extend the 
time limit until an issue or item is discussed and resolved.  
 
(6)  Correspondence, Petitions, Etc. 
 
 6.1)  Correspondence, petitions or other written material which concern items which are 
or may be on the agenda may be submitted to the City Manager's Office at any time, but will only 
appear on the agenda if received by 12 noon of the Wednesday preceding the Council meeting for 
which it is intended.  The City Manager may withhold any such item from the agenda so that 
he/she may have an appropriate study made of the issue, question or request being made. Any 
material submitted without the author's name and address may be put on the Council agenda, but 
will not normally be accepted by the Council.  Under normal situations, if the Council desires, 
substantive matters arising under "Correspondence and Petitions" or “Business from the 
Audience” will be referred to the City Manager for study. 
 
(7)  Order of Business 
 
 7.1)  The order of business of the Council meetings, unless the Mayor with the consent of 
a majority of the Council shall otherwise direct, shall be as follows: 
 
 I - Call to Order 
 
 II - Roll Call 
 
 III - Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 IV - Springfield Upbeat 
  a.  Mayor's Recognition 
  b.  Other  
 
 V - Consent Calendar 
  a.  Claims 
  b.  Minutes 
  c.  Resolutions 
  d.  Ordinances (Second readings) 
  e.  Other Routine Matters 
 
 VI - Items Removed From the Consent Calendar  
 
 VII - Public Hearings 
  a.  Consideration of ordinances or resolutions related to public hearings. 
 
 VIII - Business From the Audience (Limited to 20 minutes total.) 
 
 IX - Council Response 
 
 X - Correspondence and Petitions 



Attachment 1, Page 4 of 18 
 

 
 XI - Ordinances (First readings and emergencies) 
 
 XII - Bids 
 
 XIII - Business From the Council 
  a.  Committee Appointments 
   b.  Committee Reports 
  c.  Other Business 
 
 XIV - Business From the City Manager 
 
 XV - Business From the City Attorney 
 
 XVI - Other Business 
 
 XVII - Adjournment  
 
(8)  Recesses and Adjournment 
 
 8.1)  The Mayor may recess regular meetings of the City Council for approximately 10 
minutes as needed.   The meeting will normally adjourn by 10:00 p.m. except upon vote of a 
majority of the Council members present to extend the meeting to a time certain or until an issue 
or item is discussed and resolved.   
 
(9)  Agenda and Supportive Material to the Public 
 
 9.1)  The City Manager shall provide copies of all public records to any person so 
requesting that material, in compliance with Chapter 192, Oregon Revised Statutes, Public 
Records.  A nominal fee for the material may be charged based upon the cost of copying plus a 
reasonable administrative charge based on actual cost. 
 
 9.2)  Paper or electronic copies of the supportive agenda material will be available to the 
media, and upon request, to members of the public at the time distributed to the Council, except 
for those items exempt from disclosure under the Oregon Public Records Law (ORS 192.501).  
Exempt items, except as hereinafter stated, will nonetheless, normally be included unless the City 
Manager affirmatively determines that the public interest would suffer by disclosure, that the 
interest in frank internal communications in the particular case outweighs the public interest in 
disclosure; or that, upon consultation with the City Attorney, the public records law affirmatively 
requires non-disclosure.  In accordance with the law, matters concerning land acquisition, labor 
negotiations, and litigation will not be disclosed in advance of the meeting at which they are 
considered. 
 
 9.3)  In the event a request is made for the electronic records of any Council member and 
the Council member is unavailable to provide that access in a timely manner, staff from the City 
Manager’s Office shall notify the Council member that the City will provide the requested 
electronic records subject to review by the City Attorney’s office for any applicable exemptions 
under Oregon Public Records Law.  The Mayor and remaining Councilors shall also be notified 
of the request.  
 
(10)   Presiding Officer 
 



Attachment 1, Page 5 of 18 
 

 10.1)  The Mayor shall have the power to call meetings of the Council and shall preside 
over the deliberations of the Council which the Mayor attends and vote only in case of a tie. 
 
 10.2)  The President of the Council shall preside over the meetings of the Council and 
perform the duties of Mayor when the Mayor is absent from a Council meeting or the Mayor is 
unable to function as Mayor.  The President of the Council shall not lose a vote while presiding, 
but shall not gain an additional vote by reason of presiding. 
 
 10.3)  In the absence of the Mayor and the President, if a quorum of the Council is 
present, the senior member of the Council shall preside over the meeting as President Pro-Tem.  
If there is no one senior member of the Council, Council shall choose, by vote, a President Pro-
Tem to preside at that meeting. 
 
 10.4)  The Council President or the Council President Pro-Tem, while serving as 
presiding officer, may move, second, and debate from the chair, subject only to the limitations of 
debate as are imposed on all members and shall not be deprived of any of the rights and privileges 
of a Councilor by reason of acting as presiding officer. 
 
(11)  Appeal Hearings 
 
 11.1) Appeals may be filed before the City Council on the action of any appointed body 
of the Council or staff as provided in the appropriate Code section governing such actions.  In the 
absence of any procedures, an appeal must be filed within 10 days of the action. 
 
 11.2) All appeal hearings before the City Council shall be scheduled as soon as possible 
after the Council is notified of the appeal, allowing sufficient time for providing the required 
public notices. 
 
(12)  Enactment of Ordinances 
 
 12.1)  The procedure and requirements for the enactment of ordinances shall be as 
provided in the Charter and in Section 2.105 of the Springfield Code.  The Assistant City 
Manager or their designee will read ordinances by title only unless otherwise requested by 
Council. 
 
 12.2)  As provided in Section 2.105, the reading of an ordinance is considered to have 
taken place by it being placed on the Council agenda.  Ordinances without the emergency clause 
will appear on the Council agenda at two consecutive regular meetings.  Ordinances containing 
an emergency clause are considered to have received two readings by being placed on the 
Council agenda at a single meeting.  The Council may, by motion, remove the emergency clause 
in any ordinance.  In all cases, each councilor’s vote shall be recorded for every ordinance. 
 
SECTION IV - CONDUCT AT COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 
(1)  The conduct of all meetings of the Council or of any committee appointed by it shall be 
governed by Roberts' Rules of Order, Revised, unless otherwise provided. 
 
(2)  The Council will be clear and simple in its procedures and the consideration of matters 
coming before it.  It should avoid invoking the finer points of parliamentary rules which may 
serve only to obscure the issues and to cause audience or citizen misunderstanding of or 
misapprehension about actions taken at the meeting. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 6 of 18 
 

(3)  The City Attorney is designated as parliamentarian for the Council.  Questions of 
parliamentary rules may be referred, through the presiding officer, to the City Attorney for 
interpretation.  However, the final ruling rests with the presiding officer. 
 
(4)  Except as provided for in paragraph 5 below, the President of the Council should ordinarily 
present all main motions on business to come before the Council.  The second may come from 
any member.  All members may, however, present motions when appropriate. 
 
(5)  Motions on bids and claims shall ordinarily appear on the consent calendar.  However, the 
Chair of the Finance and Judiciary Committee of the Council may review bids and claims prior to 
the adoption of these matters. 
 
(6)  It is the policy of the Common Council of the City of Springfield to ensure an informed 
public, aware of the deliberations and decisions of this body and its sub-bodies, and of the 
information upon which decisions were made.  It is further the policy of the City of Springfield 
that those decisions be arrived at openly.  With the exception of items approved on the consent 
calendar, the Mayor and Council members shall be willing to explain the rationale for each vote 
during the Council meeting. 
 
SECTION V - COUNCIL WORK SESSIONS 
 
(1)  The City Council may have work sessions at which they shall have discussion on topics of 
importance to them.  The work sessions shall normally be held on the second and fourth Monday 
of each month beginning at 5:30 p.m. and may also occur on the first and third Monday at 6:00 
p.m. 
 
 1.1)  The Council shall meet at the same location as the regular Council meeting, unless 
otherwise provided by notice. 
 
 1.2)  The agenda for the work session shall be prepared by the City Manager from items: 
 
  a.  All items directed by the Mayor or any member of the Council to be listed on  
       the agenda. 
 
  b.  All items deemed appropriate by the City Manager. 
 
  c.  Business from the Council pertaining to committee reports and other   
       business. 
 
 1.3)  Work sessions of the City Council will normally adjourn by 10:00 p.m. except upon 
consent of a majority of the Council members present to extend the meeting to a time certain or 
until an issue or item is discussed or resolved. 
 
 1.4)  No regular work sessions shall be scheduled on the fifth Monday of any month or on 
the fourth Monday during December.  If advised by the City Manager or when approved by the 
Mayor or three members of the council, special work sessions may be scheduled.  Work sessions 
may also be canceled sometime during the months of June, July and August in order to provide a 
time for summer recess, and during the months of December and January to provide a time for a 
winter recess.  
 
 1.5)  Decisions made and actions taken at the work session are informal and must be 
ratified at a subsequent regular meeting. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 7 of 18 
 

SECTION VI - COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 
(1)  All Executive Sessions of the Common Council shall be called and conducted in accordance 
with Chapter 192, Oregon Revised Statutes. 
 
(2)  No Executive Session may be held for the purpose of taking any final action or making any 
final decision.  Final actions and final decisions must be done in open, public meetings of the 
Council. 
 
(3)  Executive session attendance shall be determined by the Mayor (as the presiding officer) or 
the Council.  The City Manager may select staff members to be present who have a demonstrable 
need for attendance.  Members of the news media are exempted from the provisions of this 
section subject to the City of Springfield’s Executive Session News Media Attendance Policy. 
 
SECTION VII - CONDUCT AT COUNCIL MEETINGS AND WORK SESSIONS 
 
(1)  Responsibility for Order.  The presiding officer of the Council shall be responsible for 
ensuring that order and decorum are maintained during all meetings of the Council, and shall be 
responsible for assigning to the Sergeant-at-Arms his or her duties and station. 
 
 1.1)  The Chief of Police or a designated representative shall be the Sergeant-at-Arms. 
 
 1.2)  Sergeant-at-Arms shall be present at all regular and adjourned meetings and work 
sessions of the Council. 
 
 1.3)  The Sergeant-at-Arms shall have the responsibility to maintain order and to enforce 
the rules of conduct as directed by the presiding officer. 
 
(2)  Order and Decorum 
 
 2.1)  Any of the following shall be sufficient cause for the Sergeant-at-Arms to, at the 
direction of the presiding officer, remove any person from the Council Chamber or City Hall, for 
the duration of the meeting: 
 
  2.1.1.  The use of unreasonably loud, disruptive or profane language. 
 
  2.1.2.  The making of loud or disruptive noise. 
 
  2.1.3.  The engaging in violent or distracting action. 
 
  2.1.4.  The willful damage of furnishings or of the interior of the Council 
Chamber or City Hall. 
 
  2.1.5.  The refusal to obey any of the rules of conduct provided within this 
Section, including the limitations on occupancy and seating capacity. 
 
  2.1.6.  The refusal to obey an order of the presiding officer or an order issued by 
any Council member which has been approved by a majority of the Council members present. 
 
  2.1.7.  Any conduct which obstructs the work or the conducting of business of 
the Council. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 8 of 18 
 

 2.2)  Before the Sergeant-at-Arms is directed to remove any person from the meeting hall 
for conduct described in subparagraph 2.1, that person shall be given a warning by the presiding 
officer to cease that conduct. 
 
 2.3)  If a meeting is disrupted by members of the audience, the presiding officer or a 
majority of the Council members present may order that the Council Chamber or City Hall be 
cleared. 
 
(3)  Flags, Signs, Posters 
 
 3.1)  No flags, posters, placards, signs or animals, unless authorized by the presiding 
officer, may be carried or placed in the Council Chamber, or any meeting hall in which a public 
hearing is being held. This restriction shall not apply to armbands, emblems, badges or other 
articles worn on personal clothing or individuals, provided that such devices are of such a size 
and nature as not to interfere with the vision or hearing of other persons at the meeting, and 
providing that such devices do not extend from the body in a manner likely to cause injury to 
another. 
 
(4)  Picture Taking and Filming 
 
 4.1)  The taking of photographs in the Council Chamber or City Hall shall be allowed 
except when done in violation of paragraph 2, No. 7.3 or 7.4 of this Section. 
 
(5)  Limitations on Public Debate 
 
 5.1)  Time for testimony by members of the audience at public hearings or any Council 
meeting at which the public is invited or allowed to address the Council may be limited for each 
speaker and for each subject by the presiding officer or by majority vote of the Council.  In the 
interest of time, persons addressing the Council shall limit their remarks to three minutes or less.  
A person may request 10 minutes to address the Council if the request is made to the City 
Manager's Office by 12 noon of the Wednesday preceding the Council meeting for which it is 
intended, and.  Any additional time on the agenda must be approved by the Mayor. 
 
 5.2)  All questions and discussions by members of the audience shall be directed to the 
presiding officer. 
 
 5.3)  Directed discussion between members of the audience and Council members or city 
employees shall be permitted only at the discretion of the presiding officer. 
 
 5.4)  Persons desiring to speak to the Council shall complete a "Request To Speak" card 
which is provided at regular Council meetings and shall give it to the City Recorder.  The 
presiding officer will recognize those persons submitting the card first and may then recognize 
others in the audience. 
 
 5.5)  All public testimony at regular sessions and work sessions, except at public 
hearings, shall be under the agenda item, "Business from the Audience" unless specifically 
permitted by the Mayor.  
 
 5.6)  All persons addressing the Council shall do so from the podium after first having 
loudly and clearly stated their name and address.  When speaking at public hearings, persons shall 
confine their comments to the issue under consideration. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 9 of 18 
 

 5.7)  For land use matters, the order of testimony shall be as prescribed by law.  For all 
other matters, testimony shall be given in the order Request to Speak cards are received. 
 
(6)  Seating Capacity and Safety Requirements 
 
 6.1)  The safe occupancy and seating capacity of the Council Chamber as determined by 
the Fire Marshal shall be posted within the Council Chamber.  The limitations on occupancy and 
seating capacity so determined and posted shall be complied with at all times. 
 
 6.2)  Aisles shall be kept clear at all times and persons shall not obstruct the doorways. 
 
(7)  News Media 
 
 7.1)  The provisions of this Section shall not be construed to prevent news media 
representatives from performing their duties so long as the manner of performance is not 
unreasonably disruptive of the meeting. 
 
 7.2)  Representatives of news media organizations utilizing electronic recording 
equipment shall use the recording jacks made available in the Council Chamber for that purpose.  
Those persons shall not approach the Council table for the purpose of recording without 
permission of the presiding officer. 
 
 7.3)  Persons using television or video tape equipment shall set up such equipment and 
remove the equipment in such a manner as to cause no disruption or distraction in the meeting. 
The placement of video equipment shall be allowed anywhere in the Council Chamber with the 
exception of the Council platform. 
 

7.4)  Persons using still cameras may take photographs from anywhere in the Council 
Chamber.  Only one photographer may be on the Council platform at a time; additionally, while 
photographing from the Council platform, photographers will be discouraged from using 
automatic film advancing devices or flash units. 
 
SECTION VIII - MISCELLANEOUS CITY COUNCIL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
(1)  Members of the City Council requesting a legal opinion from the City Attorney may do so 
directly provided the Mayor is aware of the inquiry or to the City Attorney at any official meeting 
of the Council. 
 
(2)  The Mayor and City Council member shall refrain from using staff time and incurring 
unnecessary cost to the City. 
 
(3)  Authorization is needed from the Mayor prior to a Council member taking a trip and 
incurring expenses on City-related business. 
 
To receive authorization for attendance at a training or conference (with the exception of the 
League of Oregon Cities Conference) the Council member will fill out a “Training Request” form 
which will include the following information: 
 

• Name of Council member making request 
• Date of request 
• Name of training/conference 
• Date and time of training/conference  



Attachment 1, Page 10 of 18 
 

• Location 
• Cost to attend 
• Purpose of training/conference and the benefit to the City 

 
Once completed by the Council member, the form will be delivered to the City Manager’s Office 
who will forward it on to the Mayor for review. The Mayor will then decide whether or not to 
approve the expense. The form shall be submitted in advance of the training/conference allowing 
an adequate amount of time for the Mayor to review and staff to process registration paperwork. 
 
At the beginning of each fiscal year, the Mayor and Council President will develop a schedule of 
major trips to be incurred by the Mayor and Council during that coming fiscal year.  
 

3.1)  The Mayor and Council members are encouraged to request reimbursement for 
actual expenses incurred in their duties as elected officials.  Two methods of reimbursement are 
available for expenses incurred related to city business.  See Section 3.2. 

 
 The following expenditure categories qualify for reimbursement: 

a) Out of town travel expenses including mileage, meals and lodging (not 
included in automatic reimbursement process).   

b) Long distance telephone costs (if not issued a city cell phone or cell phone 
stipend).   

c) Additional cellular phone costs related to calls made regarding City of 
Springfield business (if not receiving a city cell phone or cell phone 
stipendcell phone stipend or use of a city cell phone). 

d) Postage 
e) Local mileage and meal expense (not included in automatic reimbursement 

process). 
 
* None of the above items may be paid for by the City in connection with elections or 
campaigning for a specific office. 
 

3.2) Reimbursement Process. 
 

a) The Mayor and Council may submit receipts or documentation for 
reimbursement, related to city business, as needed. 

b) Monthly Automatic Payments.  The Mayor and Council may receive 
automatic payments for cell phone and internet services 

 
3.3)  As of 2015, state ethics law allows public agencies to pay for the cost of admission 

to, or food or beverage for relatives of a public official accompanying the public official at a 
reception, meal or meeting held by an organization when the public official is there in their 
official capacity. For elected officials for the City of Springfield, the following provisions will be 
allowed: 

a) The City will pay for the spouse or relative of an elected official to attend an 
event with the elected official two times per fiscal year/per elected official 
for an amount not to exceed $100 per event. 
 

3.4)  The Mayor will review and approve expense claims submitted by Council members.  
The Council President should review and approve expenditures made submitted by the Mayor. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 11 of 18 
 

3.5)  The City should purchase office supplies for the Mayor and City Council.  Such 
purchases should, when practical, occur through the normal city purchasing procedures. 
 

3.6) Cellular Telephone and Internet.  The Mayor and Council may receive a stipend 
for cellular and/or internet services, for city business, or the City may provide a cellular phone 
with service, for city use only. The Mayor and Council also have the option of receiving neither. 
 

3.6.1   Internet Services:  The Mayor and Council may receive a stipend for 
internet services.  Reimbursement will be at the rate of $40.00 per month.  This amount 
may be re-evaluated at any time staff or council leadership deems review is necessary 
(e.g., rate increases). 

 
Policy Guidelines are applicable as noted in (1) City of Springfield 

Administrative Regulation No. 16, Acceptable use of email, retention; and (2) State 
Archives Division guidelines regarding email and retention.  Your email system may be 
subject to review by someone in the event of a public records request to determine what 
can be disclosed. 

 
3.6.2   Cellular Telephone:  The Mayor and Council can be provided with a city 

cell phone, for city use only.  The phone is purchased by the City and the monthly plan 
fees are processed directly through the City, by the service provider. 

 
A secondary option for the Mayor and Council is to use their own cell phone 

rather than a city issued telephone.  A stipend in the amount of $45 per month is available 
for use of personal cell phones.  The amount may be re-evaluated at any time staff or the 
council leadership deems review is necessary (e.g., rate increase). 

 
3.6.3   Mileage Reimbursement:  Mileage reimbursement will be based on the 

IRS approved rate. 
 

The Mayor/Council will be provided with a monthly travel report template which 
they may use to document their mileage, or they may create their own document listing 
mileage to and from meetings or events they attend in their capacity as an elected official. 
Once the mileage report is submitted by the Mayor/Council member, and approved (see 
subsection 3.43 for approval process) the payment will be processed and provided either 
through direct deposit or sent directly to the Mayor/Council member’s home. 

 
(4)  Mayor and Council members speaking to media or at events. 
 

4.1) The Mayor and City Council member shall, if at all possible, notify the City 
Manager’s Office and the Mayor if they are asked to do an interview or initiate a press conference 
relating to city business or policy prior to its occurrence.  The Mayor or Council member shall 
clarify what, if any, official capacity they are representing when speaking to the media.   

 
4.2) City Council members shall notify the Council President if they plan to attend a 

community event in which they are invited to speak. The Council member shall also clarify that 
their comments are their own and do not represent that of the full Council. 
 
(5)  It shall be incumbent upon members of the Common Council to become familiar with public 
records and public meetings law, Chapter 192, Oregon Revised Statutes. 
 
(6)  The Mayor and Council often receive requests for a letter of support or opposition on a 
particular issue.  These requests should be addressed as follows: 



Attachment 1, Page 12 of 18 
 

 
 6.1)  If the Mayor or a Councilor is being asked to provide the letter as the Mayor, an 
individual Councilor or simply as a citizen, they may choose to forward the request to the other 
Councilors for their input before submitting their response or providing the letter; however, it is 
not required. 
 
 6.2)  If the request is asking for a position by the entire Council, and there is sufficient 
time, the letter is to be provided to the City Manager’s Office for review at the next available 
Agenda Review meeting for review by following steps must be taken: 
 
a) The Councilor receiving the request provides a copy of the request letter to the City Manager 

and Mayor, providing comments or opinions regarding the request if desired. 
Council leadership reviews the request during the next available Agenda Review meeting and 
proposes a recommended response to the City Manager. 
The Council President and/or the Mayor notify remaining Council members of the request and the 
proposed response, and ask for any objections or comments who will provide a proposed 
response. 

 
The proposed response letter is to be brought to the next Council meeting by the City Manager 
with any objections or comments for discussion.  Council will makes a motion to 
approve/approve with changes/or not approve the response letter. 

• If the letter is unanimously approved by the Council as written or as amended, it 
is signed by the Mayor on behalf of the Council. 

• If the letter is approved by the majority of the Council as written or amended, but 
not unanimously, the letter will list the number of ‘yes’ and ‘no’ votes and any 
abstentions, listing the respective Councilors’ names be each of the votes. 

b) If approved, the final letter will be sent out by staff on City letterhead, with a copy retained 
for the file. 

• If Council chooses not to submit a response letter, a Councilor (preferably the 
one receiving the original request) will contact the requestor to let them know the 
Council does not wish to take a position on the matter.  This would not preclude 
a Councilor from taking a position as an individual Councilor or citizen. 

 
6.3)  If there is not sufficient time for the process above, the letter will be brought directly 
to the Council for discussion and action on a response. 
 
6.43)  The Council shall not take any position on quasi-judicial land use matters which 

will be considered by the Planning Commission or City Council. 
 
(7) Council may choose to authorize the purchase of flowers in circumstances where a 
community member or a member of the community member’s family has died.  
 

a) The cost of the flowers will have a not to exceed amount of $50 and will be 
sent on behalf of the Mayor and Council.   

b) In lieu of flowers, a donation could be made on behalf of the Mayor and 
Council, with a not to exceed amount of $50 to a non-profit organization 
with a 501 (c)(3) designation. 

 
SECTION IX - COUNCIL BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES 
 
(1)  Establishing City Boards, Commissions, Committees and Task Forces. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 13 of 18 
 

 1.1)  Springfield's boards, commissions, committees and task forces provide an 
invaluable service to the City.  It is because of their detailed study, action and recommendations 
that many successful cCity programs exist today.  Effective citizen participation is an invaluable 
tool for local government. 
 
 1.2)  Boards, commissions, committees and task forces originate from different sources.  
Some are established by State statute, Charter provision, or ordinance.  Others are established by 
direction of the City Council or the Mayor.  It is Council discretion as to whether or not any 
advisory body should be set forth in the Code by ordinance. 
 
 1.3)  Springfield's boards, commissions, committees, and task forces bring together 
citizen viewpoints which might not otherwise be heard.  Persons of wide-ranging interests who 
want to participate in public service but not compete for public office may choose to be involved 
in advisory boards, commissions, committees and task forces instead.  These bodies also serve as 
a training ground or stepping stone for qualified persons who are interested in seeking elected 
public office.  They also help fulfill the goals of the City’s adopted Citizen Involvement Program 
to have an informed and involved citizenry.  
 
 1.4)  As Springfield boards, commissions, committees and task forces have been formed 
and reformed throughout the years, the adoption of uniform rules of procedure has become 
necessary to assure maximum productivity.  The following policies govern the City's boards, 
commissions, committees and task forces.  Some of these advisory groups may have more 
specific guidelines set forth by ordinance, resolution, by-laws or, at times, State law. 
 
(2)  Structuring Boards, Commissions, Committees and Task Forces 
 
 2.1)  Every board, commission, committee or task force, when it is formed, will have a 
specific statement of purpose and function, which will be re-examined periodically by the Mayor 
and City Council to determine its effectiveness.  This statement of purpose is made available to 
all citizen members when they are appointed. 
 
 2.2)  Unless otherwise provided by state law, the size of each board, commission, 
committee or task force is determined by the Mayor for Mayor's committees and task forces 
including those specified by Charter, and by the Council for Council boards, commissions and 
committees. The size is related to its duties and responsibilities.  Another determination to be 
made prior to formation is the cost impact for staffing a proposed board, commission, committee 
or task force. 
 
 2.3)   At the first regular meeting in January following a November general election, the 
Mayor appoints City Councilor liaison members to certain City boards, commissions, committees 
and task forces.  If the Council is in disagreement, however, they may overrule appointment if it 
is a Council representative.  The City Councilor liaison member is responsible for coordinating 
with the respective liaison designated by the board, commission, committee, or task force to 
establish a regular communication channel between the City Council and the respective board, 
commission, committee or task force.  
 
 2.4) A complete list of members of the City's various boards, commissions, committees 
and task forces is available in the City Manager's Office.  It will be updated and provided to the 
Mayor and City Council members upon request. 
 
(3)  Appointing Board, Commission, Committee and Task Force Members: Definitions,    
Nomination and Appointment. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 14 of 18 
 

 3.1)  Council Subcommittees - Three Councilors:  Council subcommittees appointed by 
the Mayor.  Consists of three members of the Council and may include other citizen 
representation.  Judiciary  

Finance  
Legislative 

 
 3.2)  Council Boards, Commissions, Committee:  Boards, commissions and committees 
of the Council or as required by Federal or State law.  Nominated by the Mayor or Council, 
appointed by the Council. 
 
 3.3)  Mayor's Committees/Task Forces:  Committee or task force nominated and 
appointed by the Mayor to carry out a particular project or task.  The Mayor may request Council 
to accept as a permanent committee at such time deemed necessary or dissolve the committee or 
task force.  The term would be for the completion of the particular project or task. 
 
 3.4)  Intergovernmental Committees:  Boards, commissions and committees formed as a 
joint effort of more than one government agency.  Many of these committees are through 
cooperative agreement.  Others are by Council or staff choice to represent the City of Springfield.  
Nominated by the Mayor or Council and appointed by the Council. 
 
 3.5)  Other Ad Hoc Committees/Task Forces:  The Council may nominate and appoint 
certain ad hoc committees or task forces to carry out a particular project or task.  The term would 
be for the completion of the particular project or task. 
 
 3.6)  Council- Officially Recognized- Neighborhood Groups:  Springfield Code, Section 
2.650, sets forth a procedure to be used for formation of neighborhood groups to be officially 
recognized by the City Council. 
 
 3.7)  Vacancies on boards, commissions, committees or task forces shall be filled as 
needed throughout the year as vacancies occur.  Notice of vacancies shall be faxed or emailed to 
media throughout the community and may also be publicized by display ad placed in the local 
newspapers.  [All vacant positions will be publicized as widely as practical throughout the 
community.] All persons interested in being considered for appointment to any of the City's 
various boards, commissions, committees and task forces shall submit an application, on a form 
provided, to the City Manager's Office prior to formal consideration by the Council. 
 
 3.8)  The Mayor and Council will hold formal interviews of applicants for positions on 
the Budget Committee, Planning Commission and Metropolitan Wastewater Management 
Commission. A recommendation from these bodies is not necessary although they may have a 
representative present to participate in the interview process. For all other positions, the 
respective board, commission and committee shall present their top one or two candidates for 
each position to the City Council. The Council will then hold formal interviews for the top 
candidate(s). 
 
The process for appointments shall be as follows:   
 

a) For instances when interviews are required, the Mayor and Council will meet 
for interviews at a work session.  The council is provided with an agenda 
item summary packet that contains standard questions to ask candidates.  
Prior to interviews, additional questions may be developed by the Mayor and 
Council at the direction of the Council President or Mayor.   

 



Attachment 1, Page 15 of 18 
 

b) Each candidate will be asked the same set of questions during the interview, 
however questions may also be asked to follow up on an interview question 
or to clarify information in the application.   

 
c) Following the interviews, the Council will discuss the candidates and attempt 

to arrive at an appointment by consensus.  If the Council cannot reach 
consensus, then a written vote will be taken.  If a tie vote occurs, the Mayor 
will vote to break the tie.  If multiple vacancies exist, the appointments will 
be made one at a time and the vacancy with the longest outstanding term 
shall be appointed first. 

 
d) The appointment will be ratified at the following regular meeting. 

 
e) City staff will call the candidates with the outcome of the appointment. and 

fFollow-up letters of appointment and thank you will be sent with the 
Mayor's signature. 

 
 3.9)  Unless appointees are representatives of other requested Springfield public agencies, 
or otherwise noted in bylaws for specific expertise or residency requirements, all persons 
appointed shall be residents or property owners within Springfield.  All appointees must also be 
registered voters, with the exception of student appointees. 
 
 3.10)  When possible, the Council will not appoint people currently serving on another 
governing body to the Planning Commission or Budget Committee. 
 

3.11)  When appointing people to any of the other cCity boards, commissions or 
committees, the Council shall take into account whether that person is being reappointed for a 
subsequent term, is currently serving on another governing body or currently appointed to another 
city board, commission or committee. 
 
 3.12)  When possible, the Council will appoint people to serve on one City board, 
commission or committee only. 
 
 3.13)  Unless otherwise provided by law or Council approved bylaws, citizen positions 
on boards, commissions, committees or task forces shall be for four-year, overlapping terms of 
office with no individual allowed to be appointed to more than two consecutive full terms.  If 
someone is appointed to fill a partial term, that term will not be considered a full term as it applies 
to this section and they will be eligible to serve two additional full terms. One may re-apply after 
being off a board, commission, committee or task force for one year. 
 
 3.14)  There shall be no designation or appointment of alternate voting members.  
 
 3.15)  Newly appointed members will receive a briefing by the board, commission, 
committee or task force chairperson or staff liaison regarding duties and responsibilities of the 
members of the body.  This will include a review of the conflict of interest laws for members of 
the Planning Commission or any commission or committee dealing in land use decisions. 
 
(4)  Dissolving Boards, Commissions, Committees and Task Forces 
 
 4.1)  Unless otherwise provided by law, the appointing authority may dissolve any board, 
commission, committee or task force that, in their opinion, has completed its working function. 
 
(5)  Board, Commission, Committee and Task Force Operating Policies ** 



Attachment 1, Page 16 of 18 
 

 
 5.1)  All meetings of boards, commissions, committees and task forces that are formed to 
make a recommendation to the Council are subject to public meetings laws of the State of 
Oregon. 
 
 5.2)  Unless otherwise provided by law, the number of meetings related to business needs 
of the board, commission, committee or task force may be set by the individual body.  Notices of 
all meetings, including date, time, place and principal subjects to be discussed will be published 
in accordance with the public meetings laws of the State of Oregon. 
 
 5.3)  For those boards, commissions, committees or task forces having bylaws, all by-
laws and amendments will be approved by the Mayor and/or Council. 
 
 5.4)  The chairperson or staff liaison (if assigned) will be responsible for the agenda of all 
meetings of boards, commissions, committees and task forces.  They will also assure that minutes 
are kept of all meetings in accordance with the public meetings laws of the State of Oregon. 
 
 5.5)  All appointees serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority.  A position shall be 
vacated by the Council when the appointee has two or more consecutive unexcused absences 
from the board, commission or committee meetings in any twelve consecutive month period. The 
Chair, in consultation with City Staff, may also recommend to council leadership a member be 
removed from the committee if a member is found not to meet the committee’s adopted Code of 
Conduct or Guidelines. 
 
 5.6)  A quorum for conducting business is a simple majority of the membership of the 
board, commission, or committee or task force. 
 
 5.7)  All members of advisory bodies should be aware of the need to avoid any instance 
of conflict of interest.  No individual should use an official position to gain a personal advantage.  
Additionally, certain public officials are required to file "Statements of Economic Interest" with 
the Oregon Government Ethics Commission by April 15 annually (ORS Chapter 244).  In 
Springfield, this currently applies to the following:   
 
  Mayor and City Council 
  Planning Commission 
  Springfield Community Development Board 
  
  Others: 
  Springfield Utility Board 
  Municipal Judges 
  City Manager 
 
Further information about filing requirements may be obtained through the City Recorder. 
 
 5.8)  Unless specifically directed by the City Council to state the City's official position 
on federal, state or county legislative matters, no lobbying before other elected bodies or 
subcommittees thereof will be undertaken by members of boards, commissions, committees or 
task forces. An individual member is free to voice a position on an issue as long as it is made 
clear that he/she is not speaking as a representative of the City of Springfield or as a member of 
his/her board, commission, committee or task force.  
 
(6)  Communicating with the Mayor and Council 
 



Attachment 1, Page 17 of 18 
 

 6.1)  Each year, each board, commission, committee or task force shall designate one 
member to serve as liaison with the City Council.  The board member liaison shall coordinate 
with the City Councilor liaison to establish regular communication regarding upcoming City 
Council meeting agenda items and of Council decisions that are of interest to these advisory 
bodies.   
 
 6.2)  Board member liaisons, particularly, and members of advisory bodies, in general, 
are encouraged to attend City Council meetings to keep abreast of Council actions.  Board 
member liaisons are responsible for attending Council meetings when input from the respective 
board, commission, committee or task force is requested.  Such meeting attendance will be 
coordinated by the City Councilor liaison. 
 
 6.3)  The Mayor and City Council will transmit referrals for information or action 
through the City Council liaison member responsible for that particular board, commission, 
committee or task force.  Boards, commissions, committees and task forces transmit findings, 
reports, etc., to the Mayor and City Council through their board member liaison.  Such 
transmittals of information shall be coordinated between the City Councilor liaison and the board 
member liaison. 
 
 6.4)  The board member liaison for the Arts Commission, Historic Commission, Library 
Board, and Springfield Police Planning Task ForceAdvisory Committee shall be responsible for 
scheduling a joint meeting of the respective board and the City Council every two years.  The 
board member liaison for the Planning Commission shall be responsible for scheduling a joint 
meeting with the City Council annually.  
 
 6.5)  Boards, commissions, committees and task forces that do not have City Councilor 
liaison members will transmit findings, reports, etc. to the Mayor and City Council through the 
City Manager's Office as needed.  These advisory boards, commissions, committees and task 
forces will be informed of City Council actions that are of interest to them through the City 
Manager's Office. 
 
 6.6)  While the City staff's role is one of assisting the boards, commissions, committees 
or task forces, City staff members are not employees of that body.  City staff members are 
directly responsible to their department director and the City Manager.   
 
 6.7)  Boards, commissions, committees and task forces will channel any budget request to 
the City Council through the City Manager consistent with the yearly budget preparation 
calendar.  Boards, commissions and committees will receive copies of the City of Springfield's 
approved operating budget each year upon request. 
 
 ** These policies shall supersede contrary provisions of any previous resolutions or 
adopting by-laws of the various boards, commissions, committees or task forces and shall be 
controlling policies for any subsequently adopted board, commission, committee, or task force 
operational documents until such time as expressly repealed, modified, or overruled. 
 
SECTION X - AMENDMENTS AND ADDITIONS TO OPERATING PROCEDURES AND 
POLICIES 
 
(1)  Unless otherwise superseded by law, any part of these operating procedures and policies may 
be temporarily suspended by a two-thirds vote of those members of the Council present and 
voting. 
 



Attachment 1, Page 18 of 18 
 

(2)  These operating procedures and policies may be permanently amended at any meeting at 
which prior notice of the proposed change was provided to each member of the Council.  A two-
thirds vote of those members of the Council present and voting is needed to effect an amendment 
or an addition to these operating procedures and policies. 
 
Adopted by the Common Council on October 19, 2015July 18, 2016. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Recorder 



Attachment 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: X 3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Strengthen Public Safety 
by Leveraging 
Partnerships and 
Resources 

 
 
ITEM TITLE: 

 
MUNICIPAL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY SERVICES CONTRACT 
RENEWAL 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Move to authorize/not authorize the City Manager to sign the second amendment to 
the contract with McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC for Court Appointed 
Attorney Services for the period from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 with the 
possibility for another one-year renewal.  

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The Court Appointed Attorney’s contract expires June 30, 2016. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment 1:   Second Amendment to the McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC  
Contract  

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
In July of 2014 the City entered into an agreement with the McKenzie Defense 
Consortium, LLC to provide court appointed attorney services as a result of a 
request for proposals.  That contract was renewed for 1 year in June of 2015 and 
expires in June of 2016.  The city is renewing their agreement for an additional 
year. 
 
In 2014 the City conducted a request for proposals to select a single 
firm/consortium to provide indigent defense vs. a rotating list of attorneys to 
provide representation.  The goal at the time was to provide budgetary stability in 
the face of escalating costs for indigent defense both in terms of attorney’s fees and 
administrative cost control.   
 
The first amendment increased the annual cost from $236,500 to $271,975 for court 
appointed attorneys.  This second amendment increases the annual cost from 
$271,975 to $288,294 for court appointed attorneys.  
 
In addition, the second amendment request adds an additional service for providing 
representation for non-represented participants in the Courts DUII Diversion Court 
Program.  Upon the advice of the City Attorney’s Office it is recommended that the 
City provide for a pilot program of having a court appointed legal representative 
present at all Tuesday morning DUII Court hearings and available for phone calls 
throughout the week to assist participants with their compliance obligations.  The 
program is beginning with an estimated time of 6 hours per week for a single 
attorney at a total cost of $17,640.  The program will be reviewed prior to renewal.  
 
Staff requests the Council to authorize the City Manager to sign the second 
amendment. 
 

 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
AND 

McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC 
Contract #1211 

 
 

July 1, 2016 
 
Parties: 
 
The City of Springfield      “City” 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR  97477 
 
 And 
 
McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC   “Independent Contractor” 
 
CITY Account Number(s) To Be Charged (Include Percentages): 

Account Number Percentage 

236-04210-611012 100% 

 
The Parties hereby agree that the Independent Contractor Agreement dated July 1, 2014 and the First 
Amendment dated July 1, 2015 between the City of Springfield (City) and McKenzie Defense 
Consortium, LLC  (Independent Contractor) included herein as Attachment 1, is hereby amended for the 
second time as follows: 
 
1. Payment by CITY.  CITY shall pay Independent Contractor in an amount not to exceed $288,294 annually.  

Independent Contractor will be paid in twelve equal monthly payments of $24,024.50. At the end of each fiscal 
year if the actual caseload is greater than one hundred ten percent (110%) or less than ninety percent (90%) of 
the estimated average annual case load a reimbursement payment will be made by either City or Independent 
Contractor as appropriate.  Additionally, for the one year pilot DUII Diversion Court project CITY shall pay 
Independent Contractor in an amount not to exceed $17,640 annually. Independent Contractor will be paid in 
eleven equal monthly payments, beginning with the August 2016 invoice, of $1,590.00 and for July 2016, $360.  
 

2. Invoice.  
2.1. Invoice’s shall be sent on or before the tenth day of month after services have been provided. 

Invoice to be sent to Accounts Payable, City of Springfield, 225 5th Street, Springfield, OR 97477 or 
emailed to ap@springfield-or.gov.  Invoice will be paid on net 30 day terms upon CITY acceptance of 
services performed.   

2.2. The invoice shall include the monthly statistical data pertaining to caseload (total number of attorney 
hours and case dispositions) for the prior month and an accounting of all pre-approved case expenses 
incurred, with all expenses referenced by case #.  CITY shall not be required to reimburse 
extraordinary case expense unless approval by Presiding Judge accompanies the invoice. 

2.3. DUII Court monthly invoice in the sum of $1,560 monthly ($360 a week) will include the total client 
contacts attributed by the assigned attorney for services to DUII Diversion Court clients.  The contacts 
will be separated into two categories; 1. Those contacts in the Tuesday DUII Court and 2. Those out of 

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 1 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 76



court contacts.  The invoice will include a list of docket numbers for the services provided separated by 
each discrete category. 

 
3. Services to be Performed by Independent Contractor.  Independent Contractor shall perform the services 

described in Attachment’s 1 and 3 - Scope of Work and Attachment 2 McKenzie Defense Consortium RFP 
response dated April 9, 2014 attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. For any conflicting 
terms and conditions the Attachment’s 1 and 3 - Scope of Work take’s precedence.  Attachment 3 Scope of 
Work is a one year pilot DUII Diversion Court project. 
 

4. Term.  This Agreement is effective as of the date first set forth above and shall continue until June 30, 2017, 
unless earlier terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or by mutual consent of the 
parties.  This Agreement may be extended for additional one (1) one-year period upon agreement of both 
parties which includes the review and approval of the Springfield City Council in considerations of the 
requirements of the Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.708(3). 

 
6. First Point of Contract. 

Independent Contractor: Jeff R. Johnson, PH: 541.345.9129, johnsonagate@aol.com 
CITY: Allison Sederlin, PH: 541.726.4180, asederlin@springfield-or.gov 

 
17. Termination.  

 
17.2. Upon termination of the agreement by either party, the Independent Contractor shall complete timely 

and adequate legal services on all existing court appointments on cases assigned before the effective 
date of the termination.  The phase-out plan approved by the CITY may include transitioning all active 
cases to another Independent Contractor under contract with the CITY, or if the Independent 
Contractor retains existing clients until those cases are closed, compensation shall be made on a case 
basis at a rate of $145 per case or as agreed upon in a CITY approved phase-out plan at the CITY sole 
discretion.  Under no circumstances will the monthly payment be made to the Independent Contractor 
after this agreement is terminated. Independent Contractor will be allowed to issue an invoice for the 
month or prorated partial month for services rendered prior to the date of termination. 

  
ATTACHMENT 1 – Scope of Work 
 
3. COMPENSATION 

The Independent Contractor shall receive a flat amount annually based on a 2210 caseload for providing 
services. (Caseload does not include the DUII Court contacts articulated in SOW 3). Equal monthly 
payments will be made upon receipt of invoice for the prior month’s work. Information to be included in the 
invoice is subject to Municipal Court approval.   
 
The compensation schedule is based on an average of 2210 cases annually (July 1 through June 30). At 
the end of each year if the actual caseload is greater than one hundred ten percent (110%) or less than 
ninety percent (90%) of the estimated average annual case load a reimbursement payment will be made by 
either City or Independent Contractor.  If the annual case load exceeds 110% (2431 cases) the City shall 
compensate Independent Contractor at the rate of $145.00 per case.  If the annual case load is below 90% 
(1989 cases) Independent Contractor will reimburse City at a rate of $110.00 per case. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Independent Contractor Agreement 
between Parties dated July 1, 2014 and the First Amendment dated July 1, 2015 will remain in full force 
and effect. 

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 2 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 76



 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD     INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
Name:________________________    Name:________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________    Title: _________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________    Date: _________________________ 
 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR     INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
Name:________________________    Name:________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________    Title: _________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________    Date: _________________________ 
 
 

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 3 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 4 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 5 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 6 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 7 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 5 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 8 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 6 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 9 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 7 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 10 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 8 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 11 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 9 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 12 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 10 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 13 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 11 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 14 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 12 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 15 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 13 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 16 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 14 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 17 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 17 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 15 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 18 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 18 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 16 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 19 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 19 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 17 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 20 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 20 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 18 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 21 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 21 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 19 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 22 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 22 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 20 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 23 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 23 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 21 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 24 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 24 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 22 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 25 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 25 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 23 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 26 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 26 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 24 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 27 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 27 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 25 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 28 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 28 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 26 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 29 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 29 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 27 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 30 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 30 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 28 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 31 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 31 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 29 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 32 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 32 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 30 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 33 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 33 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 31 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 34 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 34 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 32 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 35 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 35 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 33 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 36 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 36 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 34 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 37 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 37 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 35 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 38 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 38 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 36 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 39 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 39 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 37 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 40 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 40 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 38 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 41 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 41 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 39 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 42 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 42 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 40 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 43 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 43 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 41 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 44 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 44 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 42 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 45 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 45 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 43 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 46 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 46 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 44 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 47 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 47 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 45 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 48 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 48 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 46 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 49 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 49 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 47 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 50 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 50 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 48 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 51 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 51 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 49 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 52 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 52 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 50 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 53 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 53 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 51 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 54 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 54 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 52 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 55 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 55 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 53 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 56 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 56 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 54 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 57 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 57 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 55 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 58 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 58 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 56 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 59 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 59 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 57 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 60 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 60 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 58 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 61 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 61 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 59 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 62 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 62 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 60 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 63 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 63 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 61 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 64 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 64 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 62 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 65 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 65 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 63 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 66 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 66 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 64 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 67 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 67 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 65 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 68 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 68 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 66 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 69 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 69 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 67 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 70 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 70 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 68 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 71 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 71 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 69 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 72 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 72 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 70 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 73 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 73 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

C1211 First Amendment McKenzie Defense 
Consoritum, LLC

Page 71 of 71

ATTACHMENT 1

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 74 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 74 of 76



    
ATTACHMENT 3 

Scope of Work (SOW) 
 

 

Purpose of Project: 
This is a pilot project for one year for fiscal year 2017 (July 26, 2016 - June 30, 2017) to provide 
access to legal advice and assistance to unrepresented criminal defendants who have cases 
pending before the driving under the influence of intoxicants (DUII) Diversion Court (prior to 
the filing of any show cause proceedings). Any future for this project beyond June 30, 2017 will 
be based upon historical data. 
 
This SOW is in addition to the Services provided in ATTACHMENT 1.  This new, SOW 
ATTACHMENT 3, would not change operations  in ATTACHMENT 1 SOW for provision of court-
appointed legal services, and representation for indigents who are served with Orders to Show 
Cause why diversion should not be terminated would continue to be handled as in the past 
according to the provisions of the existing ATTACHMENT 1 SOW. 
 
Desired Outcomes/Project Objectives 

• Increase successful completion of DUII Diversion.    The purpose is to facilitate the 
success of individuals in completing the requirements of DUII diversion by the provision 
of appropriate legal advice. 
 

Final Deliverables/Work Products 
•  Independent Contractor will provide legal advice and assistance for unrepresented 

defendants who have cases pending before the DUII Diversion Court, by an attorney 
designated from among the Independent Contractors current court approved and 
qualified attorneys.   The designated attorney would answer inquiries on DUII diversion 
cases on a continuing basis (unless some other attorney was assigned to fill-in in case of 
illness or other unavailability of the regular attorney).   The assigned attorney would 
answer all unrepresented client inquiries on cases pending before the DUII Court for the 
week and be available during DUII court for consultation with any unrepresented DUII 
diversion clients.  It is anticipated the assigned attorney would respond to telephone 
inquiries in the week leading up to DUII Diversion Court appearances and provide legal 
advice.      

 
City of Springfield Responsibilities  

• The City, through the Municipal Court staff shall provide to the Independent Contractor 
and the assigned attorney a copy of the pending DUII Court docket listing docket 
numbers and names of defendants and, to the extent that staff is aware which 
defendants are presently represented by counsel.   As the docket is altered, the MDC 
and the assigned attorney should be advised of such changes.   The City shall provide to 

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 75 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 75 of 76



    
ATTACHMENT 3 

Scope of Work (SOW) 
 

 

the unrepresented defendant’s the telephone number of the designated assigned 
attorney for inquiries. 

• The City shall pay MDC the sum of   $360 per week for each week that the assigned MDC 
attorney provides services to unrepresented DUII Diversion Court clients.   The City’s 
payment of invoices shall occur three weeks after the MDC weekly invoice is submitted 
to the City. 

 
SUPPLIER Responsibilities  

• Provide legal representation by city approved and state licensed counsel for DUII Court. 
• Independent Contractor shall submit to the City a monthly invoice for the sum of $1,560 

monthly ($360 a week) which will include the total client contacts attributed by the 
assigned attorney for services to DUII Diversion Court clients.  The contacts will be 
separated into two categories; 1. Those contacts in the Tuesday DUII Court and 2. Those 
contacts out of court including a list of docket numbers for the services provided for 
each category. 

 
Timeline, Major Milestones or Tasks 
 Commence services on Tuesday, July 26, 2016 and then on a weekly basis.  The total number 
of cases handled during DUII   Diversion Court will not be counted in the regular Independent 
Contractor caseload, and the provision of legal advice and assistance to DUII Diversion clients 
prior to the filing of Orders to Show Cause on diversions will not affect the regular 
appointment of counsel on any Show Cause Orders pursuant to the general contract for legal 
services. 
 
Proposed Budget (not to exceed amount: $17,640 .00 per year)  
Independent Contractor may bill up to six hours per week at $360 per week for up to 49  
Tuesdays each year or the number of weeks that court is session.   
 
 

C1211rev1 Second Amendment McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Page 76 of 76

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 76 of 76



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Courtney Griesel, CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-7132 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: REPUBLIC PARKING NORTHWEST CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

EXTENDING ENFORCEMENT SERVICES THROUGH FY18 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Authorize/Not Authorize City Manager Contract 1443 with Republic Parking 
Northwest, extending the term of the agreement through June 30, 2018 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Beginning in May, 2015, the City of Springfield has contracted with Republic 
Parking Northwest to provide parking enforcement in the Downtown area.  As 
stated in the original contract, upon written consent, the contract may be extended 
for an additional two year term.  This proposed amendment extends services 
through June of 2018 and maintains the original contracted annual not-to-exceed 
amount of $94,164.00.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1 – C1443 Amendment and Original Contract 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Republic Parking Northwest (RPNW) has provided on and off street enforcement 
services to the City of Springfield since May of 2015.  2015 marked the program’s 
first year in existence and began with a ‘soft’ program rollout from May to 
September in an effort to introduce the program in a friendly manner to Downtown 
visitors, residents, employees and property owners.  
 
Based on intentional decisions to maintain below market permit prices and a soft 
enforcement window from July through September, Year 1 initial projections 
forecasted revenues in the amount of $54k. Due to earlier than anticipated permit 
program adoption by downtown parkers, revenues in the first year exceeded 
projections, totaling $71,907; $50,711 in parking permit revenue and $21,196 in 
program fine revenue.    
 
The attached amendment for Council authorization extends the contract term, as 
outlined in Section 4, through June 30, 2018.  The cost for enforcement services in 
a not-to-exceed amount of $94,164 annually remains the same.  
 
On October 3, staff will present a detailed update of Parking Program elements, 
trends, adjustments and opportunities for continued program improvement and cost 
recovery.   
 

 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
AND 

REPUBLIC PARKING NORTHWEST, Inc. 
Contract #1443 

 
 

July 1, 2016 
 
Parties: 
 
The City of Springfield      “City” 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR  97477 
 
 And 
 
Republic Parking Northwest, Inc.    “Independent Contractor” 
200 West Mercer Street, Suite 103 
Seattle, WA 98119 
 
The Parties hereby agree that the Independent Contractor Agreement dated May 1, 2015 between 
the City of Springfield (City) and Republic Parking Northwest, Inc. (Independent Contractor) 
included herein as Attachment 1, is hereby amended for the first time as follows: 
 
4. Term. This agreement is effective as of the date first set forth above and shall continue 
until June 30, 2018, unless earlier terminated in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement or by mutual consent of the parties.   
 
Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Independent Contractor 
Agreement between Parties dated May 1, 2015 will remain in full force and effect. 
 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD     INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
Name:________________________    Name:________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________    Title: _________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________    Date: _________________________ 
 
 
 
 

DR
AF
T

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 8 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 9 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 10 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 11 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 12 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 13 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 14 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 15 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 16 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 17 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 18 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 19 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 20 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 21 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 22 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 23 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 24 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 25 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 26 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 27 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 28 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 29 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 30 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 31 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 32 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 33 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 34 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 35 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 36 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 37 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 38 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 39 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 40 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 41 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 42 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 43 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 44 of 45



DR
AF

T

Attachment 1, Page 45 of 45



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Michael Harman 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2347 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: ANIMAL SHELTER CONTRACT WITH GREENHILL 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Approve and authorize the City Manager to sign a contract for animal shelter 
services with Greenhill Humane Society, as well as the sole source justification. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The Police Department has contracted with the Greenhill Humane Society for 
animal shelter services since 2012.  The working relationship has been positive, and 
Greenhill remains the only viable service provider in the area.  The Department 
recommends authorizing the attached contract as a sole source agreement. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Greenhill Humane Society Contract 
2. Sole Source Justification 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Prior to 2012, the Police Department contracted with the Lane County Animal 
Shelter (LCAS) for animal shelter services at a cost of approximately $47,000 per 
year.  Each year since the contract was awarded to Greenhill Humane Society, after 
a joint RFP process with the City of Eugene and Lane County, Springfield’s annual 
costs have been less than they were with LCAS.  In FY16, the Greenhill Shelter 
contract cost was $41,000. 
 
The proposed contract for shelter services with Greenhill is for a three year term, 
with FY17 costs at $42,025, FY18 at $42,446 and FY19 at $42,870.  First year 
costs are increasing mainly because of increases in the State’s minimum wage rates, 
and all three years of the contract remain below historical costs for LCAS.  This 
contract provides the option to extend the agreement for two additional one-year 
periods, with costs to be negotiated at the time of the extensions. 
 
The working relationship between the Department and Greenhill continues to be 
very positive.  Greenhill is also the only viable, local resource to provide the 
specific types of animal shelter services required by the Department, as noted in 
Attachment 2 Sole Source Justification. 
 
Staff recommends approving and authorizing the City Manager to sign the contract 
for animal shelter services with Greenhill Humane Society, as well as the sole 
source justification. 
 
 

 



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

(Type 4: For Personal Services Contracts Not Requiring Professional Liability Insurance) 
Contract # 1684 

 
Dated:  July 1, 2016 
 
Parties: City of Springfield              (“CITY”) 
                      A municipal corporation in the State of Oregon 
  225 Fifth Street 
  Springfield, Oregon 97477 
 

   and 
   

Greenhill Humane Society and  
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty 
to Animals dba 1st Avenue Shelter 
 

(“Independent Contractor”) 

  
      
Additional Independent Contractor Information: 

 
A. Type of Entity:   Sole Proprietorship    Partners    Limited Liability Company    Corporation 
B. Address:  88530 Greenhill Road, Eugene, OR 97402   
C. Telephone: 541.689.1503 
D. Fax No:  541.689.5261 
E. SSN or Fed. I.D. No:  On file 
F. Professional License(s) No: n/a 
G. Oregon Agency Issuing License: n/a 
H. Foreign Contractor            Yes   No  
   (Foreign means not domiciled in or registered to do business in Oregon) See Exhibit B (11). 
 
City Account Number(s) To Be Charged (Include Percentages): 
 

Account Number Percentage 
100-36270-611008 100% 

 
In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree to the following terms, 
provisions and conditions: 
  
1. Payment by CITY.  CITY shall pay Independent Contractor according to the sum and schedule 

described in Attachment “1” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and in an 
amount not to exceed $42,025 for Fiscal Year 2017, $42,445.25 for Fiscal Year 2018 and 
$42,869.70 for Fiscal Year 2019. 

 
2. Services to be Performed by Independent Contractor.  Independent Contractor shall perform the 

services described in Attachment 1.  
 

3. Invoice. Invoice to be sent to: Accounts Payable - City of Springfield, 225 5th Street, Springfield, OR 
97477 or email to ap@springfield-or.gov.  Invoice will be paid on net 30 day terms upon City 
acceptance of goods delivered, work or services performed. The invoice must reference this 
contract #1684 and approval code #363. 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 1 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 12

mailto:ap@springfield-or.gov


 
 
4. Term.  This Agreement is effective as of the date first set forth above and shall continue until June 

30, 2019, unless earlier terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or by 
mutual consent of the parties.  The Agreement may be amended annually, to extend the term stated 
herein, for not more than two (2) successive one-year periods, upon mutual agreement of the 
parties.  In negotiating any extension CITY shall consider the requirements of SMC Section 2.708(3) 
and each extension shall not be effective until reviewed and approved by the Springfield City 
Council.  
 

5. Sourcing.  Sole Source as specified in Section 2.703(2) of the Springfield Municipal Code. 
 
6. Independent Contractor Status.  By its execution of this Agreement, Independent Contractor 

certifies its status as an “Independent Contractor” as that term is used under the laws of the State of 
Oregon, and that all performance of any labor or services required to be performed by Independent 
Contractor under the terms of this Agreement shall be performed in accordance with the standards 
set forth in ORS 670.600, and as more specifically set forth on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

7. First Point of Contact. 
Independent Contractor: Cary Lieberman, PH: 541.689.1503 ext 113, director@green-hill.org 
CITY: Mike Harman, PH: 541.726.2347, mharman@springfield-or.gov 

 
8. Conformance with Oregon Public Contracts Law (ORS Chapter 279).  Independent Contractor 

shall comply with all applicable provisions of Oregon law for public contracts, including, but not 
limited to ORS 279B.110, ORS 279B.220, ORS 279B.225, ORS 279B.230 and ORS 279B.235 and 
as more fully set forth on Exhibits “A” , “B” and “C” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

 
9. Work Performed.  The work to be performed by Independent Contractor includes services 

generally performed by Independent Contractor in his/her/its usual line of business. 
 
10. Tax duties and Liabilities.  Independent Contractor shall be responsible for all federal, state and 

local taxes, if any, applicable to any payments received pursuant to this Agreement, including but 
not limited to income tax, payroll tax, social security and self-employment tax.  CITY shall not 
withhold, pay, or in any other manner be responsible for payment of any taxes on behalf of 
Independent Contractor.  

 
11. Reimbursement Of Expenses.  Independent Contractor shall not be entitled to reimbursement by 

CITY for any expenses incurred by Independent Contractor unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
 
12. Materials and Supplies.  Independent Contractor shall supply all materials and supplies needed to 

perform the services required unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
 
13. No Authority To Bind CITY.  Independent Contractor shall have no authority to enter into contracts 

on behalf of CITY, it’s officers, agents and employees.  This Agreement shall not create a 
partnership or joint venture of any sort between the parties. 

 
14. Federal Employment Status.  In the event payment made pursuant to this Agreement is to be 

charged against federal funds, Independent Contractor hereby certifies that it is not currently 
employed by the Federal Government and the amount charged does not exceed Independent 
Contractor’s normal charge for the type of services provided.  

 
15. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Independent Contractor shall assume all responsibilities 

for the work, and bear all losses and damages directly or indirectly resulting to the Independent 
Contractor, the City, or to others on account of the character or performance of the work, 
unforeseen difficulties, accidents, or any other cause whatsoever. The Independent Contractor shall 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 2 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 12



assume defense of, indemnify and save harmless the City, its officials, agents, and employees from 
all claims, liability, loss, damage and injury of every kind, nature and description, directly or 
indirectly resulting from activities in the performance of the Agreement, the ownership, maintenance 
or use of motor vehicles in connection therewith, or the acts, omissions, operations, or conduct of 
the Independent Contractor or any Subcontractor under the Agreement or any way arising out of the 
Agreement, irrespective of whether any act, omission or conduct of the Independent Contractor or 
Subcontractor is merely a condition rather than a cause of a claim, liability loss, damage or injury. 
The Independent Contractor shall not be liable for nor be required to defend or indemnify, the CITY 
relative to claims for damage or damages resulting solely from acts or omissions of the CITY, its 
officials, agents or employees.  The absence of or inadequacy of the liability insurance required in 
section 16 shall not negate Independent Contractor’s obligation in this paragraph. 
 

16. Insurance. 
16.1 General Insurance. The Independent Contractor shall maintain in force for the duration 
of this Agreement a Commercial General Liability insurance policy written on an occurrence basis 
with limits not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate for bodily 
injury or property damage. Automobile Liability (owned, non-owned and hired) insurance with 
limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained. The City, its employees, 
officials and agents will be named as an Additional Insured where operations are being 
conducted related to this contract, on the General Liability policy as respects to work or services 
performed under this Agreement to the extent that the death or bodily injury to persons or 
damage to property arises out of the fault of the Independent Contractor or the fault of the 
Independent Contractor’s agents, representatives or subcontractors. This insurance will be 
primary over any insurance the City may carry on its own. If the City requires Professional 
Liability coverage, the City’s Risk Manager must approve the terms, conditions and limits. 
Independent contractor understands that CITY is a public entity subject to the requirements of the 
Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 et seq.  In the event that CITY’S financial 
obligations or liabilities are modified by any amendment to the liability limits imposed by the 
Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, Independent contractor agrees that the limits regarding 
liability insurance set forth in this Section 16 will be modified to conform to such limits.  
Independent contractor and CITY shall sign an amendment to this Agreement incorporating such 
modification. 
16.2 Workers’ Compensation.  Independent Contractor shall provide and maintain workers’ 
compensation coverage for its employees, officers, agents, or partners, as required by applicable 
workers’ compensation laws.  If Independent Contractor is exempt from coverage, a written 
statement signed by Independent Contractor so stating the reason for the exemption shall be 
provided to the City. 
16.3  Evidence of Insurance Coverage.  Evidence of the required insurance coverages 
issued by an insurance company satisfactory to the City shall be provided to the City by way of a 
City approved certificate of insurance before any work or services commence.  
16.4  Notice of Cancellation or Material Change in Coverage.  The certificate of insurance 
shall contain a requirement that the Insurance company notify the City 30 days prior to any 
cancellation or material change in coverage.  If the approved insurance company will not provide 
this 30 day notice, the Independent Contractor shall provide written notice to the City Contract 
Manager within 2 calendar days after the Independent Contractor becomes aware that their 
coverage has been canceled or has been materially changed.  The Independent Contractor shall 
either fax 541-726-3782 said notice or email it directly to Bob Duey (rduey@springfield-or.gov), 
Finance Director at the City.  Regardless of what circumstances caused Independent Contractors 
insurance coverage to cease or be modified, it is the Independent Contractor’s responsibility to 
notify the CITY.   Failure to maintain proper insurance or provide notice of cancellation or 
modification shall be grounds for immediate termination of this contract.________ (Independent 
Contractor initials) 
16.5 Equipment and Material. The Independent Contractor shall be responsible for any loss, 
damage, or destruction of its own property, equipment, and materials used in conjunction with the 
work. 
16.6 Exception or Waivers.   Any exception or waiver of these requirements shall be subject 
to review and approval from the City’s Risk Manager. 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 3 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 12



16.7 Subcontractors.   The Independent Contractor shall require all subcontractors to provide 
and maintain General Liability, Auto Liability, Professional Liability (as applicable), and Workers’ 
Compensation insurance with coverages equivalent to those required of the Independent 
Contractor in this contract.  The Independent Contractor shall require certificates of insurance 
from all subcontractors. 
 

17. Termination. The performance of work under this Agreement may be terminated by CITY, in whole 
or in part: 

17.1 By mutual written agreement of the parties at any time; 
17.2 By either party if the other party is in breach of any material provision which continues for   
more than 30 days after a notice describing the breach has been given, unless, in the case of a 
breach which cannot be cured within the 30-day period, the breaching party immediately initiates 
and diligently prosecutes a plan of curative action that is acceptable to the non-breaching 
party.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, termination for a recurring breach may be made if the 
breach is uncured within seven days after the second notice in any twelve-month period and 
immediately, without opportunity for cure, after the third or any subsequent notice of breach in 
any twelve-month period; 
17.3 By either party, at any time and for any reason, by giving 90 days written notice to the 
other party; or 
17.4 By CITY whenever for any reason CITY shall determine that such termination is in the 
best interest of CITY.  Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Independent 
Contractor of a Notice of Termination specifying the extent to which performance of the work 
under the Agreement is terminated and the date on which such termination is effective.  Upon 
delivery to the Independent Contractor of a Notice of Termination under this paragraph, the 
Independent Contractor and CITY shall, by agreement, make an appropriate written modification 
to this Agreement governing completion of portions of the Independent Contractor’s work and 
payment therefore by CITY. 
 

In the event of a termination, CITY shall pay Independent Contractor for the services performed to 
the date of termination.  Any claim for relief either party may have as a result of a breach by the 
other shall survive termination of the Agreement 

 
18. Rights in Data.  All original written material, including programs, card decks, tapes, listings, and 

other documentation originated and prepared for CITY pursuant to this Agreement, shall become 
exclusively the property of CITY.  The ideas, concepts, know-how, or techniques developed during 
the course of this Agreement by Independent Contractor personnel can be used by either party in 
any way it may deem appropriate.  Material already in Independent Contractor’s possession, 
independently developed by Independent Contractor outside the scope of this Agreement, or 
rightfully obtained by Independent Contractor from third parties, shall belong Independent 
Contractor.  This agreement shall not preclude Independent Contractor from developing materials 
which are competitive, irrespective of their similarity to materials which might be delivered to CITY 
pursuant to this Agreement.  Independent Contractor shall not, however, use any written materials 
developed under this Agreement in developing materials for others, except as provided in this 
section. 

 
19. Confidentiality.  During the course of performance hereunder, Independent Contractor or its agent, 

employees, or contractors, may receive confidential information.  Independent Contractor agrees to 
use its best efforts to maintain the confidentiality of such information and to inform each agent and 
employee performing services of the confidentiality obligation that pertains to such information. 

 
20. Assignment/Subcontract.  Independent Contractor shall not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or 

sublet rights, or delegate responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior 
written approval of CITY.  No such written approval shall relieve Independent Contractor of any 
obligations of this Agreement, and any transferee or subcontractor shall be considered the agent of 
Independent Contractor.  Independent Contractor shall remain liable as between the original parties 
to this Agreement as if no such assignment had occurred. 

 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 4 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 12



21. Successors in Interest.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to 
the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns.   

 
22. Compliance with All Government Regulations.  Independent Contractor shall comply with all 

Federal, State and local laws, codes, regulations and ordinances applicable to the work performed 
under this Agreement.  Failure to comply with such requirements shall constitute a  breach of 
contract and shall be grounds for termination of this Agreement.  Damages or costs resulting from 
noncompliance shall be the sole responsibility of Independent Contractor. 

 
23. Attorney Fees.  In the event a lawsuit of any kind is instituted on behalf of CITY to enforce any 

provision of this Agreement, Independent Contractor shall pay such additional sums as the Court 
may adjudge reasonable for attorney fees plus all costs and disbursements at trial and on any 
appeal. 

 
24. Force Majeure.  Neither party to this Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default 

caused by fire, riot, acts of God and/or war which is beyond that party’s reasonable control.  CITY 
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice after determining such delay or default will 
unreasonably prevent successful performance of the Agreement.   

 
25. Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement.  In the event of any claim or suit 

against CITY on account of any alleged patent or copyright infringement arising out of the 
performance of this Agreement or out of the use of any material furnished or work or services  
performed hereunder, Independent Contractor shall defend CITY against any such suit or claim and 
hold CITY harmless from any and all expenses, court costs, and attorney’s fees in connection with 
such claim or suit. 

 
26. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is declared by a court to be illegal or in conflict with 

any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected;  and the rights and 
obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the 
particular provision held to be invalid.  

 
27. Access to Records.  CITY and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to books, 

documents, papers and records of Independent Contractor which are directly pertinent to this 
Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts. 

 
28. Waiver.  Failure of CITY to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver or 

relinquishment by CITY of the right to such performance in the future nor of the right to enforce any 
other provision of this Agreement. 

 
29. Amendments.  The terms of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented 

or amended in any manner whatsoever, without prior written approval of CITY,  No modification of 
this Agreement shall bind either party unless reduced to writing and subscribed by both parties, or 
ordered by a Court. 

 
30. Nondiscrimination.  Independent Contractor shall comply with all applicable requirements of 

Federal and State civil rights and rehabilitation statutes, rules and regulations. 
 

31. Dual Payment.  Independent Contractor shall not be compensated for work performed under this 
contract from any CITY agency other than the agency which is a party to this contract. 

 
32. Choice of Law, Forum, Construction of Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed and 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon, apart from choice of law 
provisions.  The parties agree that the Circuit Court for the County of Lane, State of Oregon, or the 
Federal District Court of the State of Oregon (Eugene) is the sole and proper forum for resolving 
any disputes involving this Agreement, any breach of this Agreement, or relating to its subject 
matter.  The Parties agree to submit themselves to the jurisdiction of such courts without challenge 
to the jurisdiction of these courts. This Agreement shall not be construed more favorably to CITY 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 5 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 12



due to the preparation of this Agreement by CITY.  The headings and subheadings in this 
Agreement are for convenience, do not form a part of this Agreement, and shall not be used in 
construing this Agreement. 

 
33. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement signed by both parties is the parties’ final and entire 

Agreement and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous oral or written communications between 
the parties, their agents and representatives.  There are no representations, promises, terms, 
conditions or obligations other than those contained herein. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective the date first 
set forth above. 
 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD: 

  
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

   

By:   By:  
Name:   Name:  
Title:   Title:  
Date:   Date:  
 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 6 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 12



EXHIBIT  “A” 
 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD  
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

 
Independent Contractor Status 

 
All performance of any labor or services required to be performed by Independent Contractor 
shall be performed in accordance with the standards set forth in ORS 670.600 (2005), and as 
follows: 
 
A person is customarily engaged in an independently established business if any three of the 
following five requirements are met: 
 
1. The person maintains a business location: 
  

a. That is separate from the business or work location of the person for whom the 
services are provided; or, 

b. That is in a portion of the person’s residence and that portion is used primarily 
for the business. 

 
2. The person bears the risk of loss related to the business or the provision of services as 

shown by factors such as: 
 

a. The person enters into fixed-price contracts; 
b. The person is required to correct defective work; 
c. The person warrants the services provided; or, 
d. The person negotiates indemnification agreements or purchases liability 

insurance, performance bonds or errors and omissions insurance. 
 
3. The person provides contracted services for two or more different persons within a 12-

month period, or the person routinely engages in business advertising, solicitation or 
other marketing efforts reasonably calculated to obtain new contracts to provide similar 
services. 

 
4. The person makes a significant investment in the business, through means such as: 
 

a. Purchasing tools or equipment necessary to provide the services; 
b. Paying for the premises or facilities where the services are provided; or 
c. Paying for licenses, certificates or specialized training required to provide the 

services. 
 
5. The person has the authority to hire other persons to provide or to assist in providing 

the services and has the authority to fire those persons. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 7 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 12



 
EXHIBIT “B” 

 
City of Springfield 
Public Contracts 

Conformance with Oregon Public Contractors Laws 
 

Pursuant to Oregon law, every public contract shall contain the following conditions: 
 
1) Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the contractor labor or material for the performance of the work provided 

for in the contract.  ORS 279B.220(1) 
 
2) Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the contractor or subcontractor incurred in the performance of 

the contract.  ORS 279B.220(2). 
 
3)  Not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation 

or subdivision thereof, on account of any labor or material furnished.  ORS 279B.220(3). 
 
4) Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS 316.167.  ORS 279B.220(4). 
 
5) If the agreement is for lawn and landscape maintenance, it shall contain a condition requiring the contractor to salvage, recycle, 

compost or mulch yard waste material at an approved site, if feasible and cost-effective.  ORS 279B.225. 
 
6) Promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, association or corporation furnishing medical, surgical and hospital 

care services or other needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to the employees of the contractor, of all sums that the 
contractor agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and sums that the contractor collected or deducted from the wages of 
employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the services.  All employers shall comply 
with ORS 656.017.  ORS 279B.230. 

 
7) A person may not be employed for more than 10 hours in any one day, or 40 hours in any one week, except in cases of necessity, 

emergency or when the public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in cases of contracts for personal services 
designated under ORS 279A.055, the employee shall be paid at least time and a half pay: 

  
a)   For all overtime in excess of eight hours a day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is five consecutive 

days; or 
b)   For all overtime in excess of 10 hours in any one day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is four 

consecutive days, Monday through Friday; and 
c) For all work performed on Saturday and on any legal holiday specified in ORS 279B.020.   

 
An employer must give notice in writing to employees who work on a public contract, either at the time of hire or before 
commencement of work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day 
and days per week that the employees may be required to work.  ORS 279B.235(1)-(2). 

 
8) If the agreement is for personal services, the contract shall contain a provision that the employee shall be paid at least time and a half 

for all overtime worked in excess of 40 hours in any one week, except for individuals under personal services contracts who are 
excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653.261 or under 29 U.S.C. 201-209 from receiving overtime.  ORS 279B.235(3). 

 
9) Contracts for services must contain a provision that requires that persons employed under contracts shall receive at least time and half 

pay for work performed on the legal holidays specified in a collective bargaining agreement or in ORS 279B.020(1)(b)(B)-(G) and for 
all time worked in excess of 10 hours in any one day or in excess of 40 hours in any one week, whichever is greater.  Employer shall 
give notice in writing to employees who work on a contract for services, either at the time of hire or before commencement of work on 
the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number hours per day and days per week that the 
employees may be required to work.  ORS 279B.235(5).  

 
If this agreement is for a public improvement, the contract shall contain the following conditions: 
 
10) Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the contractor labor or material for the performance of the work provided 

for in the contract.  ORS 279C.505(1)(a). 
 
11) Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the contractor or subcontractor incurred in the performance of 

the contract.  ORS 279C.505(1)(b). 
 
12)  Not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation 

or subdivision thereof, on account of any labor or material furnished.  ORS 279C.505(1)(c). 
 
13) Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS 316.167.  ORS 279C.505(1)(d). 
 
14) The contractor shall demonstrate that an employee drug testing program is in place.  ORS 279C.505(2). 
 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 8 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 12



15) If the contractor fails, neglects or refuses to make prompt payment of any claim for labor or services furnished to the contractor or 
subcontractor by any person in connection with the public improvement contract as the claim becomes due, the proper officer or 
officers representing the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation or subdivision thereof, as the case may 
be, may pay such claim to the person furnishing labor or services and charge the amount of the payment against the funds due or to 
become due the contract by reason of the contract.  If the contractor or first-tier subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make 
payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contract within 30 days after receipt of 
payment from the contracting agency or a contractor, the contractor or first-tier subcontractor shall owe the person the amount due 
plus interest charges commencing at the end of the 10-day period that payment is due under ORS 279C.580(4) and is subject to a good 
faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580.  If the contractor or a subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make payment to a person 
furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contract, the person may file a complaint with the 
Construction Contractors Board, unless payment is subject to a good faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580.  ORS 279C.515. 

 
16) The payment of a claim does not relieve the contactor or the contractor’s surety from obligation with respect to any unpaid claims.  

ORS 279C.515(4). 
 
17) A person may not be employed for more than 10 hours in any one day, or 40 hours in any one week, except in cases of necessity, 

emergency or when the public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in cases of contracts for personal services 
designated under ORS 279C.100, the employee shall be paid at least time and a half pay: 

  
a)   For all overtime in excess of eight hours a day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is five consecutive 

days; or, 
b)   For all overtime in excess of 10 hours in anyone day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is four 

consecutive days, Monday through Friday; and, 
c) For all work performed on Saturday and on any legal holiday specified in ORS 279B.020.  ORS 279C.520(1). 
 

An employer shall give notice in writing to employees who work on a public contract either at the time of hire or before 
commencement of work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day 
and days per week that the employees may be required to work.  ORS 279B.520(2). 
 

18) If the agreement is for personal services, the contract shall contain a provision that the employee shall be paid at least time and a half 
for all overtime worked in excess of 40 hours in any one week, except for individuals under personal services contracts who are 
excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653.261 or under 29 U.S.C. 201-209 from receiving overtime.  ORS 279C.520(3). 

 
19) Contracts for services must contain a provision that requires that persons employed under contracts shall receive at least time and half 

pay for work performed on the legal holidays specified in a collective bargaining agreement or in ORS 279C.540(1)(b)(B)-(G) and for 
all time worked in excess of 10 hours in any one day or in excess of 40 hours in any one week, whichever is greater.  An employer 
shall give notice in writing to employees who work on a contract for services, either at the time of hire or before commencement of 
work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day and days per week 
that the employees may be required to work.  ORS 279C.520(5) 

 
20) Solicitation documents for a public improvement contract shall make specific reference to federal, state and local agencies that have 

enacted ordinances, rules or regulations dealing with the prevention of environmental pollution and the preservation of natural 
resources that affect the performance of the contract.  A solicitation document must also make special reference to known conditions 
at the construction site that may require the successful bidder to comply with the ordinances, rules or regulations identified under ORS 
279C.525(1).  If the successful bidder encounters a condition not referred to in the solicitation documents, not caused by the 
successful bidder and not discoverable by a reasonable prebid visual site inspection, and the condition requires compliance with the 
ordinances, rules or regulations referred to under ORS 279C.525(1), the successful bidder shall immediately give notice of the 
condition to the contracting agency.  The successful bidder may not commence work nor incur any additional job site costs in regard 
to the condition encountered and described in ORS 279.525(3) without written direction from the contracting agency.  ORS 279C.525. 

 
21) Promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, association or corporation furnishing medical, surgical and hospital 

care services or other needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to the employees of the contractor, of all sums that the 
contractor agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and sums that the contractor collected or deducted from the wages of 
employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the services.  All employers shall comply 
with ORS 656.017.  ORS 279C.530. 

 
22) A contract for public works shall contain a provision stating the existing state prevailing rate and wage and, if applicable, the federal 

prevailing rate of wage required.  Every contract and subcontract shall contain a provision that workers shall be paid not less than the 
specified minimum hourly rate of wage in accordance with ORS 279C.838.  ORS 279C.830(1).   

 
If this agreement is for demolition, the contract shall also contain the following conditions: 

23) Contractor must salvage or recycle construction and demolition debris, if feasible and cost-effective. ORS 279C.510(1) 

 
 
 
 
 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 9 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 12



EXHIBIT C 
OREGON TAX LAWS COMPLIANCE AND CERTIFICATION 

 
A. Independent Contractor's Compliance with Tax Laws. 
 
 1. Independent Contractor must, throughout the duration of this Contract and any extensions, comply 
with all tax laws of this state and all applicable tax laws of any political subdivision of this state. For the purposes of 
this Section, 'tax laws" includes all the provisions described in Subsection B. 3. (i) through (iv) of this Contract. 
 
 2. Any violation of Subsection 1 of this Section A shall constitute a material breach of this Contract. 
Further, any violation of Independent Contractor's warranty, in Subsection B.3. of this Contract, that Independent 
Contractor has complied with the tax laws of this state and the applicable tax laws of any political subdivision of this 
state also shall constitute a material breach of this Contract. Any violation shall entitle City to terminate this Contract, 
to pursue and recover any and all damages that arise from the breach and the termination of this Contract, and to 
pursue any or all of the remedies available under this Contract, at law, or in equity, including but not limited to: 
 

a. Termination of this Contract, in whole or in part; 
 

b. Exercise of the right of setoff, and withholding of amounts otherwise due and owing to 
Independent Contractor, in an amount equal to State's setoff right, without penalty; and 

 
c. Initiation of an action or proceeding for damages, specific performance, declaratory or 

injunctive relief. City shall be entitled to recover any and all damages suffered as the result of Independent 
Contractor's breach of this Contract, including but not limited to direct, indirect, incidental and consequential 
damages, costs of cure, and costs incurred in securing [replacement Services/replacement Goods/ a replacement 
Independent Contractor]. 
 
These remedies are cumulative to the extent the remedies are not inconsistent, and City may pursue any remedy or 
remedies singly, collectively, successively, or in any order whatsoever. 
 
B. Independent Contractor's Representations and Warranties. 
 
Independent Contractor represents and warrants to City that: 
 

1. Independent Contractor (to the best of Independent Contractor's knowledge, after due inquiry), for 
a period of no fewer than six calendar years preceding the [date of Closing of {bids/proposals}for/effective date of] 
this Contract, faithfully has complied with: 
 

(i) All tax laws of this state, including but not limited to ORS 305.620 and ORS chapters 316, 
317, and 318; 
 

(ii) Any tax provisions imposed by a political subdivision of this state that applied to 
Independent Contractor, to Independent Contractor's property, operations, receipts, or income, or to Independent 
Contractor's performance of or compensation for any work performed by Independent Contractor; 
 

(iii) Any tax provisions imposed by a political subdivision of this state that applied to 
Independent Contractor, or to goods, services, or property, whether tangible or intangible, provided by Independent 
Contractor; and 
 

(iv) Any rules, regulations, charter provisions, or ordinances that implemented or enforced any 
of the foregoing tax laws or provisions. 
 
Any [Goods/Items/Equipment/Components/Hardware/Software/Intellectual Property Rights, etc.] [delivered 
to/granted to] City under this Contract, and Independent Contractor's Services rendered in the performance of 
Independent Contractor's obligations under this Contract, shall be provided to City free and clear of any and all 
restrictions on or conditions of use, transfer, modification, or assignment, and shall be free and clear of any and all 
liens, claims, mortgages, security interests, liabilities, charges, and encumbrances of any kind. 
 
 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 10 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 12



    

ATTACHMENT 1 
Scope of Services 

 
 

1. INDEPENDENTCONTRACTOR agrees to: 
a. Provide shelter and euthanasia services.  Shelter and euthanasia services shall 

include: 
i. Shelter and euthanasia services for dogs impounded or found within the 

City limits and impounded by CITY staff.  Dogs with no known owner 
information shall be sheltered for a minimum of three business days prior 
to being made available for adoption.  Dogs with any owner identification 
information shall be sheltered for a minimum of five business days prior to 
being made available for adoption. Each day a dog is held at CITY facility 
shall be counted towards the minimum hold time. 

ii. Quarantined shelter for dangerous or evidentiary dogs as requested by 
the CITY. 

iii. Emergency euthanasia for cats as requested by an enforcement officer of 
CITY. 

b. Provide shelter services for stray cats impounded by CITY for quarantine 
purposes only. 
At the end of quarantine INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR may transfer adoptable 
or healthy stray cats.  CITY will be responsible for the cost of euthanasia of any 
stray or feral cats deemed by INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR to be unadoptable 
due to health or temperament.   

c. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR staff will assist untrained CITY personnel with 
the handling and impoundment of the animals during regular business hours.  
After hours CITY personnel may put animal(s) in the holding cage(s) and 
complete the police impound form supplied by INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall assist the CITY with transportation of 
dogs from the CITY facility to the 1st Avenue Shelter or Greenhill Humane 
Society, as requested by the CITY. 

d. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall assist the CITY with transportation of dogs 
from the CITY facility to the 1st Avenue Shelter or Greenhill Humane Society, as 
requested by the CITY. 
 

2. CITY agrees to: 
a. Pay to INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR monthly costs for requested shelter 

services.   
b. Assign principal responsibility for coordination between CITY and 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR on matters of animal services to a designee, for 
the purposes of facilitating the flow of information between CITY and 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR concerning shelter services, maximizing service 
to the satisfaction of both parties, and assisting INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
to establish a working relationship in order to answer all formal or informal 
requests for information or clarification from CITY. 

c. Take the following actions to return dogs to their owners before bringing them to 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’s shelter to minimize the number of animals 
having to be held by INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR for CITY. 

i. If owner may be determined, return dog to residence if safe to do so.  
ii. Review for identification and vaccination. 
iii. Inquire in neighborhood. 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 11 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 12



    

iv. Check police records and lost and found. 
v. Take any sick or injured animal to a Veterinarian prior to being housed at 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Illnesses or injuries that arise after an 
animal has been impounded shall be the responsibility of INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR. 

 
3. Books and Records:   The books and records of each party prepared for or used by 

CITY specifically for services performed under the Agreement, and such other records 
as may be reasonably required by either party, shall be open and available for the 
purpose of audit and inspection at reasonable and convenient times.  INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR will supply quarterly reports showing the numbers of animals 
impounded under this agreement and the disposition of those animals to the CITY 
designee.   
 

4. Personnel:  All personnel assigned to shelter services in accordance with this 
Agreement shall be employees of INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, and 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall have full responsibility in connection with the 
operation of said personnel. 
 

5. Exchange of Information:  CITY and INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR liaisons shall 
fully cooperate with one another in providing all information reasonably needed to 
perform their duties.  This includes cooperation that may be necessary for CITY to 
assume full responsibility for dogs and other animals within its boundaries upon the 
termination of this agreement. 
 

6. Distribution of Dog Licenses:  CITY shall continue to issue dog licenses according to 
the existing City Ordinance.  All revenue from the sale and renewal of dog licenses will 
remain with CITY.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR will collect license fees required by 
CITY upon release of dogs to owner and fees will be forwarded to CITY. 
 

7. Housing and lodging fees: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR may charge lodging and 
shelter fees to dog owners upon return of found animals in addition to fees paid by the 
CITY under this contract.  Those fees shall remain with INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR.  

 
 

8. Fee: 
 

Shelter and euthanasia services shall be provided at the following rates: 
 
July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017  $42,025.00 
 
July 1, 2017 – June 30, 2018  $42,445.25 
 
July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019  $42,869.70 
 
At the end of year, June 30, 2018, Independent Contractor and CITY will evaluate the 
total number of dogs sheltered and will negotiate a mutually agreeable fee for any 
possible additional years.  

 

C1684 Greenhill Humane Society Page 12 of 12

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 12



AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 1 of 2



AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 2 of 2



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Paschall/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-1674 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: AMENDMENT 1 TO THE UTILITY SERVICES INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH SPRINGFIELD UTILITY BOARD (SUB) FOR THE 
GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AREA. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion: 
 
AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
AMENDMENT 1 TO THE UTILITY SERVICES INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH SPRINGFIELD UTILITY BOARD (SUB) FOR THE 
GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AREA. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The Glenwood Refinement Plan area street layout (Exhibit 1, page 11 of 
Attachment 2) is still evolving and the land is not available for the replacement 
utility routes.  The City and SUB have been working on mutually agreeable 
locations for SUB Facilities and Amendment 1 to the original IGA will add 
language to reflect these and future agreements. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Amendment 1 
2. Intergovernmental Agreement with SUB for Utility Services within the 

Glenwood Refinement Plan Area  
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

This Amendment (Attachment 1) to the current IGA with SUB will remove Exhibit 
1, which depicts the potential local street network for the Franklin Riverfront.  This 
exhibit is being removed as the local street network is evolving and the land is 
currently unavailable for replacement utility routes.  New language will be added 
with execution of the Amendment to allow SUB and the City to work together to 
locate future utilities in mutually agreeable locations.  In addition, language is also 
being added to protect newly constructed facilities from future relocation. 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment 
1 to the IGA with SUB for utility service within the Glenwood Refinement Plan 
area. 
 

 



 
 

AMENDMENT #01 TO CONTRACT #867 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 

GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AREA 
UTILITY SERVICES 

 
 

WHEREAS, this is Amendment No. 01 to the Intergovernmental Agreement for Glenwood Refinement 
Plan Area Utility Services (the Agreement) entered into by and between the City of Springfield, a 
municipal corporation of the State of Oregon (City), and the City of Springfield acting by and through the 
Springfield Utility Board, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon (SUB) dated October 16, 2012; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, because the street layout (Exhibit 1 to the Agreement) is still evolving and the land is not 
available for the replacement utility routes, the CITY and SUB have been working on mutually agreeable 
locations for SUB Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the City and SUB seek expand protections to newly constructed underground facilities for 
both Phase I and Phase II in Glenwood by removing the references to Exhibit 1;  

NOW THEREFORE, the City and SUB agree to amend the Agreement as follows; new language is 
indicated by underlining and deleted language is indicated by: 

1. Exhibit 1, page 11 (page 66 of Glenwood Refinement Plan) is removed from the Agreement. 

2. Section E. Planning Coordination, paragraph 1, page 5 is amended as follows: 

The layout of SUB Facilities will be within Public Utility Easements (PUE) or mutually agreed 
upon and City approved locations within the right-of-way, greenway or alley. The determination 
of suitable placement and acquisition of land will need to be in a timely manner to minimize 
utility impacts on other redevelopment or roadway construction. 

3. Section H. Pre-Existing SUB Facilities and New Existing SUB Facilities, 2) Treatment of New Existing 
SUB Facilities, b. Public Right of Way Modification, page 7 is amended as follows: 

New Existing SUB facilities are installed by SUB to avoid future modification based upon 
approved development plans  or locations approved by the City Engineer. The relocation of New 
Existing Facilities due to a significant modification of the right of way, including alleys, shall be at 
the City or developers expense as calculated by SUB. The entity requesting the change is the 
responsible party for the expense. Nothing in the Section limits SUB in its ability to relocate New 
Existing SUB Facilities at SUB’s discretion and at SUB’s expense. 

Projects under this provision will be documented in an Exhibit to be attached to the IGA. At a 
minimum, such projects shall include a drawing with sufficient detail to locate the facilities and a 
narrative explaining the scope of the project and defining any required encroachment 
limitations to the facilities. The submittal shall be signed by the SUB Director and by the City 
Engineer for concurrence. 

 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2



 
 

City of Springfield, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon 

By:         Date:    
Name: 
Title: 

City of Springfield acting by and through the Springfield Utility Board, a municipal corporation of 
the State of Oregon 

By:         Date:    
Name: 
Title: 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2



Contract # % T

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

FOR

GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AREA

UTILITY SERVICES

This Agreement entered into by and between the City of Springfield, a municipal
corporation of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as CITY and the City of
Springfield acting by through the Springfield Utility Board hereinafter referred to
as SUB, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon. 

This Agreement specifies the coordinated obligations of the City and SUB

regarding certain provisions for utility infrastructure in the Glenwood Refinement
Plan and the Springfield Development Code as adopted in 2012 and a path for
mutually agreed future modifications. 

RECITALS

WHEREAS, ORS 190. 010 provides that units of local government may enter

into agreements for the performance of any and all functions and activities
that a party to the agreements, its officers or agents have authority to
perform, and

WHEREAS, City staff are in the process of presenting amendments to the
Glenwood Refinement Plan and the Springfield Development Code to the City
Council for potential adoption; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments will constitute Phase I of an update to

the Glenwood Refinement Plan, primarily affecting the portions of Glenwood
adjacent to the Willamette River and will be followed by Phase 11
amendments which will primarily affect the interior of Glenwood, and

WHEREAS, the City and SUB wish to establish procedures for assuring
collaboration with respect to Phase I amendments, recognizing that further
agreements may be required in the future depending on the precise nature of
any proposed Phase II amendments, and

WHEREAS, the Glenwood Refinement Plan contains objectives, policies and

implementation strategies and the Springfield Development Code' s Glenwood

Riverfront Mixed -Use Plan District establishes public and private development

and building design standards regarding the general placement and impact of
electrical and water facilities on the visual environment that are applicable to
new development and redevelopment in Glenwood. but not the design, 

management or operation of the facilities, and, 

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 11



WHEREAS, the Glenwood Refinement Plan Public Facilities and Services

Chapter and the Springfield Development Code, Sections 4. 3 -125 and 3. 4- 

270F 4. 1b. ih discuss the undergrounding of certain utility services, and, 

WHEREAS, The City of Springfield' s Charter ('the Charter') provides that the
City and SUB have certain powers: and

WHEREAS, The Charter provides that "the Utility Board (SUB) shall operate, 
maintain, supervise and control, for and on behalf of the City of Springfield, 
Oregon, all electric, water and gas properties, or any of them, which are now
or which may hereafter be owned and operated by the City of Springfield, 
Oregon. Sewerage and sewage disposal property shall be operated, 
maintained, supervised and controlled by the Council and under its
jurisdiction through the City Manager. The Utility Board ( SUB) may build, 
install, construct, develop, acquire by purchase or by condemnation /eminent
domain operate, maintain, manage, supervise, control, finance, improve and
extend one or more cable communications systems." (Charter Section 36); 

and, 

WHEREAS, SUB has existing overhead and underground utility infrastructure
in Glenwood that can serve a variety of new developments; and. 

WHEREAS, SUB has an interest in orderly planning and installation of SUB
utility infrastructure and seeks to avoid piecemeal undergrounding or an

individual approach to responding to service requests where service would
otherwise be more effectively served with overhead facilities and, 

WHEREAS, the City has stated that the City' s vision of redevelopment in
Glenwood will be generated by larger scale development and not individual
services, and, 

WHEREAS, The Charter states that SUB shall have power to exercise the

regulatory powers granted to cities and towns in Oregon by ORS 221. 420, by
Ordinance or contract and in the event such powers are exercised by
Ordinance, such action shall be exercised in the same manner and subject to

the same conditions as if it were exercised by the Common Council of the
City of Springfield, Oregon ( Charter Section 44); and, 

WHEREAS, The Charter states that "SUB may adopt such rules, regulations
and procedures not inconsistent with the provisions of this Charter that it may
deem necessary in the acquisition, operation and management of utility
properties under its jurisdiction or for carrying on its business as a Utility
Board" ( Charter Section 45), and, 

Attachment 2, Page 2 of 11



WHEREAS, SUB has objectives related to the impact of the implementation
of the Glenwood Refinement Plan on utility services, including, but not limited
to, system planning, operational impacts, and reliability, and, 

WHEREAS, SUB and the City have agreed to enter into this Agreement to
provide certainty to SUB and the City regarding certain elements associated
with the implementation of the Glenwood Refinement Plan. 

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY and SUB AGREE AS FOLLOWS; 

A. Definitions

1) Electric Transmission. High Impact electric facilities, transmission lines

rated above 69 kV, owned by SUB
2) Electric Distribution. Low Impact electric facilities, distribution lines rated

below 69 kV, owned by SUB and intended to provide distribution of power
to a number of customers in a geographic area, 

3) Backbone feeder. the main feeder originating at a substation that serves
smaller lateral line and backs up to another main feeder. 

4) SUB Water System. SUB operated water facilities. 

5) Ground Mounted Facilities: Water, Electric, and cable communication

facilities owned by SUB and connected between Electric Distribution or
SUB' s Water System, SUB' s cable communication system and Customer
Facilities located on the surface or below the surface of the ground or

within a structure. This includes, but is not limited to, transformers, meters, 
switchgear, and backflow, preventers These facilities are considered to be

part of the underground facilities system and are not overhead facilities

6) SUB Facilities Electric Transmission, Electric Distribution, Ground
Mounted Facilities, SUB Water System, and SUB cable communication

infrastructure

7) Customer Facilities Customer owned electric, water, telecommunication

facilities on the end -user side of SUB' s electric meter, water meter, or cable
communication demarcation point. 

8) Third Party Facilities: Facilities owned by third parties. 
9) Demarcation Point: Unless agreed in writing by SUB, the demarcation point

is where SUB' s responsibilities for electric, water, and /or cable

communication services end, and a customer's responsibilities for
Customer Facilities for electric, water, and /or cable communication

services begin, shall be the customer side of SUB's meter or specified

cable communication demarcation point. 

10) Development or Redevelopment: development or redevelopment of a

property or properties within the Glenwood Refinement Plan
1 Mow Impact: Low impact facilities as defined under Public Utility Facility
12) Hioh Impact: High impact facilities as defined under Public Utility Facility
13) Public Utility Facility. 

Public Utility Facility shall have the meaning as defined below: 

Attachment 2, Page 3 of 11



Structures. facilities, and equipment necessary to serve development by a
government, public utility, utility cooperative, or private company. 

a Low Impact: cable communication lines, poles, junction boxes, 
exchanges, and repeater stations, electric power distribution lines
less than 69kV) and poles, gas distribution pipe lines, water pipe

lines, valves, well fields, pump stations and attendant facilities, 
water reservoirs and water storage tanks less than 300,000 gallons
or 30 feet in height, and water treatment facilities, including filtration
plants, less than 2 5 million gallon capacity per day. 

b High Impact: Electric power transmission lines ( greater than 69kV), 
poles and substations, gas pipe line valve stations; water reservoirs

and water storage tanks greater than 300, 000 gallons or 30 feet in
height, water treatment facilities, including filtration plants greater
than 2 5 million gallon capacity per day. 

B. Term

The Term of this Agreement shall be from the date of execution through
December 31, 2018 or the subsequent adoption of an amendment to the

Glenwood Refinement Plan or to the Public Facilities and Services Plan

affecting Glenwood, whichever comes first At such time, or any time
thereafter, the Agreement shall continue to be in effect unless and until either

party provides six months notice of intent to terminate the Agreement If either
part provides such notice, then the parties shall meet and confer in an effort to
agree to a successor agreement

C. Use of Diagrams and Exhibits

Diagrams and Exhibits used in this Agreement are used for planning and
operational purposes SUB and the City agree that it is in the mutual interest
to require that these remain substantially fixed for the duration of the
Agreement. Either party may propose to add, modify, or delete a diagram or
exhibit and any such change shall be incorporated into this Agreement upon
written agreement between the City' s City Manager and SUB 's General
Manager

D. Applicable Electric Standards and Requirements

SUB shall solely be responsible for implementing regulations and industry
standards for SUB Facilities associated with the American National Standard

Institute ( ANSI), National Electric Safety Code (NESC). Oregon Administrative
Rules ( OAR). Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division ( OSHA), 
Institute of Electric and Electronics Engineers, Inc ( IEEE), Public Utility
Commission ( PUC). Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), North
American Electric Reliability Corporation ( NERC), Western Electric

Attachment 2, Page 4 of 11



Coordinating Council ( WECC), SUB policies and standards, or other
regulatory requirements or Industry practices. 

E. Planning Coordination

The layout of SUB Facilities will be predicated on the attached street layout
provided by the City (Exhibit 1) 

SUB water and electric divisions will meet with City Public Works and /or
Planning staff at least once in a calendar year or as needed to get an update
on the status on development in the Glenwood Refinement Plan and review
plans for infrastructure. 

F. SUB Access to SUB Facilities

SUB requires utility vehicle access and equipment access to all of SUB
Facilities for maintenance and construction, SUB requires utility vehicle
access and equipment access to all SUB facilities for maintenance and
construction 24 hours a day Examples include passenger vehicles, line
trucks and cranes. This access must be sufficient for installation, inspection. 
operation, maintenance and replacement of SUB facilities. 

G. New SUB Facilities

The purpose of this Section is to address Springfield Development Code
Sections 4. 3 -120 and 4 3 -125 as of the date this Agreement is signed and

how this language shall be applied in the Glenwood refinement plan area for
SUB Facilities. 

4 3 -120 Utility Provider Coordination

A All utility providers shall be responsible for coordinating utility
installations with the City and the developer through the Development
Review Committee or by separate written correspondence. 

B. The developer shall be responsible for the design, installation and cost

of utility lines and facilities to the satisfaction of the utility provider. 

For new facilities, SUB will comply with the provisions of Springfield
Development Code 4. 3 -125 " Underground Placement of Utilities" which states, 

in part, that "whenever possible, all utility lines shall be placed
underground . " and Section and 3 4- 270F.4. b. iii. 

Once any new SUB facilities are installed under this Section, they shall
become " New Existing SUB Facilities' for purposes of implementing Section H
of this Agreement. 

Attachment 2, Page 5 of 11



H. Pre- Existing SUB Facilities and New Existing SUB Facilities
The purpose of this Section is to address the treatment of existing SUB
Facilities and New Existing SUB Facilities. Nothing in this Section limits SUB
in its ability to underground facilities at SUB' s discretion and at SUB' s cost

1) Treatment of Pre - Existing SUB Facilities

SUB may modify SUB Facilities to include additional structures, 
reconductonng, SUB cable communications lines, or other modifications
deemed necessary by SUB for reliability of overhead SUB Facilities. These
modifications, as well as other pre - existing SUB Facilities are addressed
under Section H, Subsections la, 1 b, or 1c. 

a Developer or City Overhead Conversion Request

With the exception of Electric Transmission and structures deemed

necessary by SUB to integrate overhead river crossings, when the City or a
developer requests that existing overhead SUB Facilities not in the right of
way and not involved in an new development be placed underground, SUB
may relocate such facilities underground at either the City or the
developer's expense Once installed, these SUB Facilities become New

Existing SUB Facilities and are treated under Section H. Subsection 2. 

b. Street Widening

During the relocation of overhead SUB Facilities for a street widening
project, SUB may relocate these facilities as overhead or underground
SUB Facilities unless, the City requests that such facilities be located
underground. In that event, the City and SUB shall meet and confer with
the respect to timing of such relocation and of apportionment of the cost of
such relocation, to the extent such cost exceeds the cost of overhead

relocation. Once installed. SUB Facilities associated with a street widening

project become New Existing SUB Facilities and are treated under Section
H, Subsection 2

c Developer or City Relocation Request for Non - Overhead Facilities

The City or a developer, at either the City' s or developer' s expense
consistent with SUB' s Board Policies, may request relocation of existing
SUB Facilities that are not overhead facilities. Once installed, these SUB

Facilities become New Existing SUB Facilities and are treated under
Section H. Subsection 2

2) Treatment of New Existing SUB Facilities

Attachment 2, Page 6 of 11



a. Developer or City Request

The City or the developer may request that New Existing SUB Facilities
located in private or public right of way be relocated, at either the City' s or
developer' s expense consistent with SUB' s Board Policies. 

b. Public Right of Way Modification

Because New Existing SUB Facilities were installed by SUB to avoid future
modification based upon approved development plans the street layout
provided by the City ( Exhibit 1), relocation of New Existing Facilities due to
a significant modification of right of way, including alleys, shall be at the
City' s or the developer' s expense as calculated by SUB. The entity
requesting the change is the responsible party for the expense. Nothing in
this Section limits SUB in its ability to relocate New Existing SUB Facilities
at SUB' s discretion and at SUB' s cost

I. Existing River Crossings and Electric Transmission

SUB provides electric and water service through facilities that cross the
Willamette River This includes overhead Electric Transmission and Electric
Distribution facilities. SUB has overhead Electric Transmission in the

Glenwood Refinement Plan area. SUB is not required to modify those

facilities that cross the Willamette River The City may request, at the City' s
expense, that SUB relocate the Electric Distribution lines that cross the
Willamette River

J. Emergency and Temporary Installations

Emergency and temporary installations of SUB Facilities may be installed as
overhead SUB Facilities for a maximum of 30 days

K. Other Existing SUB Facilities and Third Party Facilities

Unless specified under this Agreement, this Agreement does not require SUB

to modify existing SUB Facilities nor create any obligation on behalf of SUB
for Third Party Facilities

L. Demarcation Point

Electric service provided by SUB is subject to SUB' s policies SUB shall have
sole discretion on where the Demarcation Point is for any extension or
modification of utility service

M. Ground Mounted Facilities or other SUB Facilities

Attachment 2, Page 7 of 11



Exterior transformers, switchgear, flow preventers, and utility pads when

placed above ground, as determined by SUB, shall be screened and shall be
located to mitigate visual impact and screened with either landscaping or
enclosure that blends in with the proposed building design; landscaping or
both as specified in the Springfield Development Code. When installed as
part of the development, the developer will be responsible for the screening
the equipment with compliance to SUB' s specifications for operating
clearances between the equipment and the screening enclosure. When the
equipment is not installed as part of the development, SUB will be responsible

for the screening. 

The Springfield Development Code will allow transformers, switchgear, or

other Ground Mounted Facilities to be outside and above ground. For
buildings, including those having zero setbacks, the Springfield Development
Code will allow similar locations, such as those provided for garbage

dumpsters or in an alcove of the building, of sufficient dimension to
accommodate SUB Facilities and associated public /private easements for

those locations, as determined by SUB. 

SUB shall allow a transformer in a building at the developer' s request and
expense For transformers within a building, the developer shall provide a
transformer room, private easement, and other conditions of service to SUB' s

specifications. 

SUB Ground Mounted Facilities that are normally located above ground in
areas outside the Glenwood Refinement Plan area, will be located above
ground in a landscaped area If Ground Mounted Facilities cannot be located

in a landscaped area, then a room in a building or a building alcove is
acceptable to SUB' s specifications If it is not possible to install a Ground

Mounted Facilities in either a landscaped area, a room in a building, or a
building alcove, SUB may install the Ground Mounted Facilities in a vault. 

N. Substation

SUB will work with the City on a suitable location for an above -ground electric
substation. SUB shall not be required to have a substation within a building
SUB is not required to exercise its rights of eminent domain to secure any

property required for a substation, provided, however, that any cost of
property acquisition in excess of the appraised value of the property shall be
paid by SUB if they elect not to exercise eminent domain

O. Metro Plan or Refinement Plan Amendments Necessary For Utility
Infrastructure

SUB water and electric divisions will meet with City Public Works and /or
Planning staff to coordinate necessary modifications to the Metro Plan to

Attachment 2, Page 8 of 11



reflect utility facilities. The City shall be responsible for implementing any
modifications with the Metro Plan or other statewide or regional plan

necessary to indicate existing or planned SUB Facilities

P. Glenwood Water District

City and SUB shall consult and keep the Glenwood water district informed
regarding planning efforts within Glenwood

O. General Provisions

The City and SUB are the only parties to this Agreement and are the
only parties entitled to enforce its terms. Nothing in this Agreement
gives, is intended to give, or shall be construed to give or provide any
benefit or right, whether directly, indirectly or otherwise, to other parties
unless such other parties are individually identified by name herein and
expressly described as intended beneficiaries of the terms of this
Agreement

2, The City and SUB agree that if any term or provision of this Agreement
is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in
conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions
shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the City and
SUB shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not

contain the particular term or provisions held to be invalid

3. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, any
communication between the City and SUB hereto or notices to be
given hereunder shall be given in writing by personal delivery, 
facsimile, or mailing the same, postage prepaid to the City or SUB at
the address or number set forth on the signature page of this

Agreement or to such other addresses or numbers as the City or SUB
may hereafter indicate pursuant to this Section Any communication or
notice so addressed and mailed shall be deemed to be given five ( 5) 

days after mailing. Any communication or notice delivered by facsimile
shall be deemed given when receipt of the transmission is generated

by the transmitting machine. Any communication or notice by personal
delivery shall be deemed to be given when actually delivered. 

4. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the City and
SUB on the subject matter hereof. No waiver, consent, modification or

change of terms of this Agreement shall bind the City or SUB unless in
writing and signed by both the City and SUB Such waiver, consent, 
modification or change, if made shall be effective only in the specific
instance and for the specific purpose given. There are no

Attachment 2, Page 9 of 11



understandings, agreements or representations, oral or written, not

specified herein regarding this Agreement. 

At the time of any amendment to the Glenwood Refinement plan, or to
that portion of the Public Facilities and Services Plan dealing with
electrical facilities, either party may request that the City and SUB
meet and confer with respect to any potential changes to the
Agreement Any such changes shall only be made by mutual
agreement of the City and SUB.. 

In the event there is a disagreement between the City and SUB with
respect to any of the terms of this agreement, then representatives of
the City and SUB shall meet and confer in a good faith effort to resolve
such disagreement If such efforts are unsuccessful, the City and SUB
may, by mutual consent engage the services of a private mediator or of
the University of Oregon Appropriate Dispute Resolution Center in an
effort to resolve the disagreement. In the event an external party is
engaged to assist in resolving any disagreement the costs associated
with that external party shall be shared by the City and SUB

CITY P FIELD

BY

DATE
ADDRESS ZZS 5e S{Yeef

5prinq- Ield,DK 60417

SPRINGFIELD UTILITY BOARD

BY

DATE ! cI/ j, // 7_ 

ADDRESS Zco - A

n2 77,0

AS TC - 

FATEEr -^ 
10

Attachment 2, Page 10 of 11



f0.PNNV`N BlJO

Figure 4

E 17TH AVE

Principal North -South streets

Park Block North -South streets

East -West Riverfront street

East -West Service streets

New Franklin Corridor Concept

66 • Glenwood Refinement Plan

Willamette River

G..................... . 0. . _.. ......... 

05Pcs
i

E 15TH pVE

g 
E 9TN RVE

Pit, 

0 1/ 8 1/ 4 112 Mile

There are no ararrantas that accompany this product Users _ 
assume all responstbilily for any En or damage ansing hom
any error, omission, or positional inacwreq of this product NORTH

Spongfiel0 Public Worts Oepf . January 2011

Attachment 2, Page 11 of 11



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Michael Harman 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2347 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Approve the Purchase of Police Vehicles for Fiscal Year 2017 and authorize the 
City Manager to sign three contracts for the purchase of five patrol vehicles and one 
administrative sergeant’s vehicle. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
Each year the Police Department replaces patrol cars and other police vehicles 
which have served their useful life.  In FY 2017, five patrol vehicles and one 
administrative sergeant’s vehicle are in need of replacement for the Police 
Department. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Ford SUV Patrol Vehicle Purchase Agreement 
2. Ford Fusion Purchase Agreement 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Each year the Police Department replaces patrol vehicles and other vehicles which 
have served their useful life.  For Fiscal Year 2017, the Department is requesting 
approval to purchase: 
 
Five Patrol vehicles at a cost not to exceed $32,286.50 each, for a total of $161,433, 
and one unmarked vehicle for the administrative sergeant not to exceed $18,361.50.  
The total expenditure for these six vehicles will not exceed $179,795. 
 
Purchases for all vehicles will be made off the State purchasing contract, therefore, 
no bid process is required.  The replacement of the Patrol vehicles will mean that all 
vehicles assigned to regular patrol duties will be Ford Interceptor SUV’s.  The 
Department will continue to maintain two Chevy Caprice vehicles assigned to the 
School Resource Officer program, and one Caprice assigned to the DUII 
Enforcement program. 
 
The vehicle selected for the administrative sergeant position has also been selected 
from a list of trucks and sedans available through the State contract. 
 
All six vehicles are due, or past due, for replacement under the normal replacement 
schedule and are budgeted in Fund 713 for replacement this year. 
 
 

 



 
      

   

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

Contract #1693 
 
 
Dated:  July 18, 2016  
 
Parties: City of Springfield                                 “CITY” 

A Municipal Corporation of the State of Oregon  
225 5th Street 
Springfield, OR 97477                

         and 
   

 Landmark Ford Lincoln  “Seller” 
  

Additional Seller Information: 
 

a) Type of Entity:    Sole Proprietorship   Partnership 
 Limited Liability Comp         Corporation 

 
b)   Address:    12000 S W 66th Ave, Tigard, OR 97223  
   
c) Telephone:   503.639.1131 

   
d) Fax No:     N/A 

 
City Account Number(s) To Be Charged (Include Percentages):  
 

Account Number Percentage 
713-36210-723001 100% 

 
In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree to the following terms, 
provisions and conditions: 

 
1. Personal Property to be Delivered.  Seller shall deliver FOB Springfield, OR five (5) 2017 Ford 

Police Interceptor AWD SUV's, including delivery and E-Plates, described in Attachment 1 quote 
dated June 9, 2016 attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference on or before 
November 30, 2016. Total cost will not exceed $161,433. 
 

2. Payment by CITY.  CITY will pay invoice on Net 30 day terms upon City acceptance of work, 
services performed or good delivered. 
 

3. Invoice.  Invoice to be sent to: Accounts Payable - City of Springfield, 225 5th Street, Springfield, OR 
97477 or email to ap@springfield-or.gov.  The invoice must reference this contract #1693 and 
approval code #362. 

 
4. Warranty.  Seller shall warrant 2017 Ford Police Interceptor AWD SUV's as described in 

Attachment 2. 
 

5. Sourcing. State of Oregon Price Agreement 5550. 
 
 
 

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 1 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 49

mailto:ap@springfield-or.gov


 
      

   

6. First Point of Contact.   
  

Landmark Ford - Lisa O'Keefe, govtsales@landmarkford.com 503.639.1131 
CITY-Sgt. Richard Charboneau, RCharboneau@Springfield-OR.Gov, PH: 541.726.2326 
  

7. Work Performed.  The work to be performed by Seller includes services generally performed by 
Seller in his/her/its usual line of business. 

 
8. Tax duties and Liabilities.  Seller shall be responsible for all federal, state and local taxes, if any, 

applicable to any payments received pursuant to this Agreement, including but not limited to income 
tax, payroll tax, social security and self-employment tax.  CITY shall not withhold, pay, or in any 
other manner be responsible for payment of any taxes on behalf of Seller. 

 
9. Indemnification and Hold Harmless.  Seller shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless City from 

and against all liability or loss and against all claims or actions based upon or arising out of damage 
or injury to persons or property caused by or sustained in connection with the performance of this 
Contract by Seller except, pursuant to ORS 30.140, for losses, claims, or actions resulting from the 
sole negligence of City. 

 
The Seller shall assume all responsibilities for the work, and bear all losses and damages directly or 
indirectly resulting to the Seller, the City, or to others on account of the character or performance of 
the work, unforeseen difficulties, accidents, or any other cause whatsoever. The Seller shall assume 
defense of, indemnify and save harmless the City, its officials, agents, and employees from all 
claims, liability, loss, damage and injury of every kind, nature and description, directly or indirectly 
resulting from activities in the performance of the Contract, the ownership, maintenance or use of 
motor vehicles in connection therewith, or the acts, omissions, operations, or conduct of the Seller or 
any Subcontractor under the Contract or any way arising out of the Contract, irrespective of whether 
any act, omission or conduct of the City connected with the Contract is a condition or contributory 
cause of the claim, liability loss, damage or injury and irrespective or whether act, omission, or 
conduct of the Seller or Subcontractor is merely a condition rather than a cause of a claim, liability, 
loss damage or injury. The Seller shall not be liable for nor be required to defend or indemnify, the 
City relative to claims for damage or damages resulting solely from acts or omissions of the City, its 
officials, agents or employees. The absence of or inadequacy of the liability insurance required in 
section 10 shall not negate Seller’s obligations in this paragraph. 

 
10. Insurance.  

a. General Insurance.  The Seller shall maintain in force for the duration of this agreement a 
Commercial General Liability insurance policy written on an occurrence basis with limits not 
less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate for bodily injury or 
property damage. Automobile Liability (owned, non-owned and hired) insurance with limits 
not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained. The City, its employees, 
officials and agents will be named as an Additional Insured where operations are being 
conducted related to this contract, on the General Liability policy as respects to work or 
services performed under this agreement to the extent that the death or bodily injury to 
persons or damage to property arises out of the fault of the Seller or the fault of the Seller’s 
agents, representatives or subcontractors. This insurance will be primary over any insurance 
the City may carry on its own. If the City requires Professional Liability coverage, the City’s 
Risk Manager must approve the terms, conditions and limits.  Seller understands that CITY 
is a public entity subject to the requirements of the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, 
ORS 30.260 et seq.  In the event that CITY’S financial obligations or liabilities are modified 
by any amendment to the liability limits imposed by the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims 
Act, Seller agrees that the limits regarding liability insurance set forth in this Section 10 will 
be modified to conform to such limits.  Independent contractor and CITY shall sign an 
amendment to this Agreement incorporating such modification. 

 
b. Workers’ Compensation.  Seller shall provide and maintain workers’ compensation 

coverage for its employees, officers, agents, or partners, as required by applicable workers’ 

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 2 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 49

mailto:govtsales@landmarkford.com
mailto:RCharboneau@Springfield-OR.Gov


 
      

   

compensation laws.  If contractor is exempt from coverage, a written statement signed by 
Contractor so stating the reason for exemption shall be provided to the City. 

 
c. Evidence of Insurance Coverage.  Evidence of the required insurance coverages issued 

by an insurance company satisfactory to the City shall be provided to the City by way of a 
City approved certificate of insurance before any work or services commence. 

 
d. Notice of Cancellation or Material Change in Coverage.  The certificate of insurance 

shall contain a requirement that the Insurance company notify the City 30 days prior to any 
cancellation or material change in coverage.  If the approved insurance company will not 
provide this 30 day notice, the Seller shall provide written notice to the City contract 
manager within two days after the Seller becomes aware that their coverage has been 
canceled or has been materially changed.  The Seller shall either fax 541-726-3782 said 
notice or email it directly to Bob Duey (rduey@springfield-or.gov), Finance Director at the 
City.  Regardless of what circumstances caused Sellers insurance coverage to cease or be 
modified, it is the Seller’s responsibility to notify the City.   Failure to maintain proper 
insurance or provide notice of cancellation or modification shall be grounds for immediate 
termination of this contract.________(Contractor initials) 

 
e. Equipment and Material. The Seller shall be responsible for any loss, damage, or 

destruction of its own property, equipment, and materials used in conjunction with the work. 
 

f. Exception or Waivers.   Any exception or waiver of these requirements shall be subject to 
review and approval from the City’s Risk Manager. 
 

11. Access to Records.  CITY and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to books, 
documents, papers and records of Seller which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the 
purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts. 
 

12. Waiver.  Failure of CITY to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver or 
relinquishment by CITY of the right to such performance in the future nor of the right to enforce any 
other provision of this Agreement. 

 
13. Amendments.  The terms of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented or 

amended in any manner whatsoever, without prior written approval of CITY.  No modification of this 
Agreement shall bind either party unless reduced to writing and subscribed by both parties, or 
ordered by a Court. 

 
14. Nondiscrimination.  Seller shall comply with all applicable requirements of Federal and State civil 

rights and rehabilitation statutes, rules and regulations. 
 

15. Termination. The performance of work under this Agreement may be terminated by CITY, in whole 
or in part, whenever for any reason CITY shall determine that such termination is in the best interest 
of CITY.  Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Seller of a Notice of Termination 
specifying the extent to which performance of the work under the Agreement is terminated and the 
date on which such termination is effective.  Upon delivery to the Seller of a Notice of Termination 
under this paragraph, the Seller and CITY shall, by agreement, make an appropriate written 
modification to this Agreement governing completion of portions of the Seller’s work and payment 
therefore by CITY. 

 
16. Assignment/Subcontract.  Seller shall not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or sublet rights, or 

delegate responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written approval 
of CITY.  No such written approval shall relieve Seller of any obligations of this Agreement, and any 
transferee or subcontractor shall be considered the agent of Seller.  Seller shall remain liable as 
between the original parties to this Agreement as if no such assignment had occurred. 

 
17. Successors in Interest.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to 

the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns.   

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 3 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 49



 
      

   

 
18. Compliance with All Government Regulations.  Seller shall comply with all Federal, State and 

local laws, codes, regulations and ordinances applicable to the work performed under this 
Agreement.  Failure to comply with such requirements shall constitute a breach of contract and shall 
be grounds for termination of this Agreement.  Damages or costs resulting from noncompliance shall 
be the sole responsibility of Seller. 

 
19. Attorney Fees.  In the event a lawsuit of any kind is instituted on behalf of CITY to enforce any 

provision of this Agreement, Seller shall pay such additional sums as the Court may adjudge 
reasonable for attorney fees plus all costs and disbursements at trial and on any appeal. 

 
20. Force Majeure.  Neither party to this Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default 

caused by fire, riot, acts of God and/or war which is beyond that party’s reasonable control.  CITY 
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice after determining such delay or default will 
unreasonably prevent successful performance of the Agreement.   

 
21. Choice of Law, Forum, Construction of Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed and 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon, apart from choice of law 
provisions.  The parties agree that the Circuit Court for the County of Lane, State of Oregon, or the 
Federal District Court of the State of Oregon (Eugene) is the sole and proper forum for resolving any 
disputes involving this Agreement, any breach of this Agreement, or relating to its subject 
matter.  The Parties agree to submit themselves to the jurisdiction of such courts without challenge 
to the jurisdiction of these courts. This Agreement shall not be construed more favorably to CITY due 
to the preparation of this Agreement by CITY.  The headings and subheadings in this Agreement are 
for convenience, do not form a part of this Agreement, and shall not be used in construing this 
Agreement. 

 
22. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement signed by both parties is the parties’ final and entire Agreement 

and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous oral or written communications between the parties, 
their agents and representatives.  There are no representations, promises, terms, conditions or 
obligations other than those contained herein. 

 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD:  SELLER:     
   
By:   By:  
Name:   Name:  
Title:   Title:  
Date:   Date:  
     
 

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 4 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 49



Landmark Ford Lincoln
12000 S W 66th Ave, Tigard, Oregon, 97223
Office: 503-639-1131

Customer Proposal

Prepared for:

Rich Charboneau
Springfield Police Department
Office: 541-726-2326
Email: rcharboneau@springfield-or.gov 
FIN: QO526

Prepared by:

Lisa O'Keefe and Diane Pohl
Office: 503-639-1131
Email: govtsales@landmarkford.com

Date: 06/22/2016
Vehicle: 2017  Utility Police Interceptor  Base

AWD

1

ATTACHMENT 1

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 5 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 49



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: 
By: LISA OKEEFE    Date: 06/22/2016    |    Price Level: 725  Quote ID: SPFLK8A

Landmark Ford Lincoln
12000 S W 66th Ave, Tigard, Oregon, 97223
Office: 503-639-1131

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport
Utility

AWD Base(K8A)

Pricing - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing

Vehicle Price $31,510.00
Options & Colors $5,660.00
Upfitting $0.00
Destination Charge $945.00

Subtotal $38,115.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Description

Government Price Discount -$5,958.00

Subtotal $32,157.00

Post-Tax Adjustments

Description

E-Plates $129.50

Total $32,286.50

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

2

ATTACHMENT 1

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 6 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 49

Lisa
Typewritten Text
Per State of Oregon Price Agreement 5550, including delivery to Springfield.



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability
or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: 
By: LISA OKEEFE    Date: 06/09/2016    |    Price Level: 725

Landmark Ford Lincoln
12000 S W 66th Ave, Tigard, Oregon, 97223
Office: 503-639-1131

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport Utility
AWD Base(K8A)

Major Equipment
(Based on selected options, shown at right)
EcoBoost 3.5L V-6 DOHC w/gasoline direct
injection 365hp

Exterior:Shadow Black

6 speed automatic w/OD Interior:Charcoal Black

* 4-wheel ABS * Brake assistance

* Traction control * P 245/55R18 BSW AS W-rated tires

* Advance Trac w/Roll Stability Control * Air conditioning

* Tinted glass * AM/FM stereo with seek-scan, single in-dash
CD player, MP3 decoder, auxiliary audio input,
external memory control

* Bluetooth wireless streaming * LED brakelights

* Rear child safety locks * Dual power remote heated mirrors

* Variable intermittent speed-sensitive wipers
wipers

* 18 x 8 steel wheels

* Dual front airbags * Driver and front passenger seat mounted side
airbags

* Airbag occupancy sensor * Rear window defroster

* Tachometer * Message Center

* Underseat ducts * Reclining front bucket seats

* 60-40 folding rear split-bench * Audio control on steering wheel

* Axle to end of frame: 46.5"

Fuel Economy

City
 16 mpg

Hwy
 21 mpg

Selected Options MSRP

STANDARD VEHICLE PRICE $31,510.00

Order Code 500A N/C

Transmission: 6-Speed Automatic Included

GVWR: 6,300 lbs Included

Tires: P245/55R18 AS BSW Included

Wheels: 18" x 8" 5-Spoke Painted Black Steel Included

Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats w/Vinyl Rear Included

113" Wheelbase STD

Monotone Paint Application STD

Radio: MyFord AM/FM/CD/MP3 Capable Included

Paint Table : Primary $0.00

Engine: 3.5L V6 EcoBoost $3,295.00

3.16 Axle Ratio Included

Hidden Door-Lock Plunger/Rr-Door Handles
Inoperable $160.00

SYNC Basic (Voice-Activated Communications
System) $295.00

Red/White Dome Lamp in Cargo Area $50.00

Windows - Rear-Window Power Delete $25.00

Dark Car Feature $20.00

Driver Only Incandescent Spot Lamp $215.00

Heated Sideview Mirrors $60.00

3

ATTACHMENT 1

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 7 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 49



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability
or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: 
By: LISA OKEEFE    Date: 06/09/2016    |    Price Level: 725

Landmark Ford Lincoln
12000 S W 66th Ave, Tigard, Oregon, 97223
Office: 503-639-1131

2017 Utility Police Interceptor, Sport Utility
AWD Base(K8A)

$50.00

$100.00

$850.00

Included

$455.00

N/C

Included

$85.00

N/C

N/C

Keyed Alike - Code E

Noise Suppression Bonds (Ground Straps) 

Front Headlamp Lighting Solution

Grille LED Lights, Siren & Speaker Pre-Wiring 

Rear Lighting Solution

Rear View Camera

Electrochromic Rear View Mirror

2nd Row Only Solar Tint Glass

Shadow Black

Charcoal Black

Deflector Plate Included

SUBTOTAL $37,170.00

Destination Charge $945.00

TOTAL $38,115.00

4

ATTACHMENT 1

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 8 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 49

Lisa
Cross-Out

Lisa
Typewritten Text
Government price, including delivery toSpringfield and E-Plates                        $32,286.50



2017 Model Year Ford Warranty Guide

(Except F-650/750, Hybrid and Electric Vehicles)

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford LincolnPage 9 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 49



June 2016
Second Printing
Warranty Guide

Litho in U.S.A.

owner.ford.com ford.ca

HW7J 19T201 BA

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford LincolnPage 10 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 49



Your satisfaction is our #1 goal. If you have any questions or concerns, or
are unsatisfied with the service you are receiving, follow these steps:
1. Contact your Sales Representative or Service Advisor at your
selling/servicing dealership.
2. If your inquiry or concern remains unresolved, contact the Sales
Manager, Service Manager or Customer Relations Manager.
3. If you require assistance or clarification on Ford Motor Company policies
or procedures, please contact the Ford Customer Relationship Center.

In the United States: In Canada:

Ford Motor Company
Customer Relationship Center

P.O. Box 6248
Dearborn, MI 48121

1-800-392-3673 (FORD)
(TDD for the hearing impaired:

1–800-232-5952)
www.customersaskford.com

Customer Relationship Centre
Ford Motor Company

of Canada, Limited
P.O. Box 2000

Oakville, Ontario L6J 5E4
1–800-565-3673 (FORD)

www.ford.ca

In Asia-Pacific Region, Sub-Saharan Africa,
U.S. Virgin Islands, Central America, the

Caribbean, and Israel:

In Puerto Rico:

Ford Motor Company
Ford Export Operations

Attention: Customer Relations
1555 Fairlane Drive

Fairlane Business Park #3
Allen Park, MI 48101

Telephone: (313) 594-4857
For customers in Guam, the Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI), America
Samoa, and the U.S. Virgin Islands, please feel

free to call our Toll-Free Number:
(800) 841-FORD (3673)

Fax: (313) 390-0804
E-mail: expcac@ford.com

Ford International
Business Development, Inc.

P.O. Box 11957
Caparra Heights Station

San Juan, PR 00922-1957
Telephone: (800) 841-FORD (3673)

Fax: (313) 390-0804
E-mail: prcac@ford.com

www.ford.com.pr

In Middle East:

Ford Middle East
Customer Relationship Center

P.O. Box 21470
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Telephone: 971-4-3326084
Toll-free Number for the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia:

800 8971409
Local Telephone Number for Kuwait:

24810575
Fax: 971-4-3327299

E-mail: menacac@ford.com
www.me.ford.com

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 11 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 49



Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION 1

2. IMPORTANT INFORMATION YOU SHOULD
KNOW 2

If You Need Customer Assistance 2

Know When Your Warranty Begins 2

Check Your Vehicle 2

Maintain Your Vehicle Properly 2

Who Pays For Warranty Repairs? 3

Do Warranties Apply In Other Countries? 4

3. THE NEW VEHICLE LIMITED WARRANTY FOR
YOUR 2017-MODEL VEHICLE 5

Limitations And Disclaimers 5

What Is Covered? 8

What Is Not Covered? 12

4. IN ADDITION ... 16

Roadside Service Assistance (United States,
Puerto Rico, And U.S. Virgin Islands) 16

5. FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR EMISSIONS
WARRANTIES 17

What Is Covered? 20

What Is Not Covered? 21

6. CALIFORNIA REQUIREMENTS FOR EMISSIONS
WARRANTIES 22

What Is Covered? 26

What Is Not Covered? 29

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 12 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 49



7. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR
EMISSIONS WARRANTY COVERAGE, UNDER
FEDERAL AND CALIFORNIA REQUIREMENTS 30

8. NOISE EMISSIONS WARRANTY 32

9. FORD PROTECT EXTENDED SERVICE PLAN 33

10. BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU (BBB)
AUTO LINE PROGRAM 34

11. STATE WARRANTY ENFORCEMENT LAWS 35

12. IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT
AMBULANCE CONVERSIONS 36

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 13 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 49



1. Introduction

Ford Motor Company and your selling dealer thank you for selecting
one of our quality products. Our commitment to you and your vehicle
begins with quality protection and service.

When you need warranty repairs, your selling dealer would like you to
return to it for that service, but you may also take your vehicle to
another Ford Motor Company dealership authorized for warranty repairs.
Certain warranty repairs require special training though, so not all
dealers are authorized to perform all warranty repairs. That means that,
depending on the warranty repair needed, the vehicle may need to be
taken to another dealer. If a particular dealership cannot assist you, then
contact the Customer Relationship Center at 1-800-392-3673.

This booklet explains in detail the warranty coverages that apply to your
2017-model car or light truck. If you bought a previously owned
2017-model vehicle, you are eligible for any remaining warranty
coverages.

Ford Motor Company provides the Emissions Defect Warranties and
Emissions Performance Warranties which cover your emissions
control systems, and Noise Emissions Warranty which applies only to
medium/heavy duty trucks over 10,000 pounds Gross Vehicle Weight
Rating (pages 17-32).

1

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 14 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 49



2. Important information you should know

IF YOU NEED CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE

Your Ford Motor Company dealer is available to assist you with all your
automotive needs. Please follow the procedures outlined on the front
page of this booklet.

In addition, if you are an eligible U.S. owner, you may use - at no cost -
the services of the BBB AUTO LINE program. For details, see Better
Business Bureau (BBB) AUTO LINE program, page 34 or call
1-800-955-5100.

KNOW WHEN YOUR WARRANTY BEGINS

Your Warranty Start Date is the day you take delivery of your new
vehicle or the day it is first put into service (for example, as a dealer
demonstrator), whichever occurs first.

CHECK YOUR VEHICLE

We try to check vehicles carefully at the assembly plant and the
dealership, and we usually correct any damage to paint, sheet metal,
upholstery, or other appearance items. But occasionally something may
slip past us, and a customer may find that a vehicle was damaged before
he or she took delivery. If you see any damage when you receive your
vehicle, notify your dealership within one week.

MAINTAIN YOUR VEHICLE PROPERLY

Your glove compartment contains an Owner’s Manual which indicates
the scheduled maintenance required for your vehicle. Proper
maintenance guards against major repair expenses resulting from neglect
or inadequate maintenance, may help increase the value you receive
when you sell or trade your vehicle, and is important in allowing your
vehicle to comply with applicable emissions standards.

It is your responsibility to make sure that all of the scheduled
maintenance is performed and that the materials used meet Ford
engineering specifications. Failure to perform scheduled maintenance as
specified in the Owner’s Manual will invalidate warranty coverage on

2

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 15 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 49



parts affected by the lack of maintenance. Make sure that receipts for
completed maintenance work are retained with the vehicle and
confirmation of maintenance work is always entered in your Owner’s

Manual.

Your Ford or Lincoln dealership, or Ford or Lincoln Auto Care Service
Center, has factory-trained technicians who can perform the required
maintenance using genuine Ford parts. The dealership looks forward to
meeting your every service need to maximize your satisfaction with your
vehicle.

WHO PAYS FOR WARRANTY REPAIRS?

You will not be charged for repairs covered by any applicable warranty
during the stated coverage periods, unless specifically stated elsewhere
in this guide.

Some states have mandated alternate time coverage periods for parts of
your vehicle (e.g. seatbelts).

Some states and/or local governments may require a tax on a portion of
warranty repairs. Where applicable law allows, the tax must be paid by
you, the owner of the vehicle.

During the Bumper to Bumper Warranty period, dealers may receive
instructions to provide no-cost, service-type improvements - not
originally included in your Owner’s Manual - intended to increase your
overall satisfaction with your vehicle.

Sometimes Ford may offer a special adjustment program to pay all or
part of the cost of certain repairs beyond the terms of the applicable
warranty. Check with your dealer or call 1-800-392-3673 to learn whether
any adjustment program is applicable to your vehicle. Please have your
vehicle identification number available.

3

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 16 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 49



DO WARRANTIES APPLY IN OTHER COUNTRIES?

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty and the Emissions Warranties

described in this booklet apply to your vehicle if:

• it was originally purchased through the Ford Export Operations
Military Sales Program; or

• it was originally sold or leased by Ford Motor Company or one of its
dealers in the United States or U.S. Federalized Territories, and it was
originally registered/licensed and operated in the United States, U.S.
Federalized Territories, or Canada.

If you meet either of these two requirements, you do have warranty
coverage when you travel with this vehicle outside the United States,
U.S. Federalized Territories, or Canada. In some cases, however, you may
have to pay the servicing Ford dealer in a foreign country or U.S.
Federalized Territory for a repair that is covered under the U.S.
warranty. If this happens, be sure to save the paid repair order or
invoice. You should present this document to a U.S. Ford Motor
Company dealer for warranty refund consideration. Refer to
www.Ford.com for additional customer assistance reference information.

4

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 17 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 17 of 49



3. The New Vehicle Limited Warranty for your
2017-model vehicle

LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS
All of the warranties in this booklet are subject to the following
limitations and disclaimers:

The warranties in this booklet are the only express warranties
applicable to your vehicle. Ford does not assume or authorize anyone
to assume for it any other obligation or liability in connection with
your vehicle or these warranties. No person, including Ford employees
or dealers, may modify or waive any part of these warranties.

Ford and its dealers reserve the right to make changes in or additions
to vehicles built or sold by them at any time without incurring any
obligation to make the same or similar changes or additions to
vehicles previously built or sold.

Ford and its dealers also reserve the right to provide post-warranty
repairs, conduct recalls, or extend the warranty coverage period for
certain vehicles or vehicle populations, at the sole discretion of Ford.
The fact that Ford has provided such measures to a particular vehicle
or vehicle population in no way obligates Ford to provide similar
accommodations to other owners of similar vehicles.

As a condition of these warranties, you are responsible for properly
using, maintaining, and caring for your vehicle as outlined in your
Owner’s Manual. Ford recommends that you maintain copies of all
maintenance records and receipts for review by Ford.

5

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 18 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 18 of 49



Ford and your dealer are not responsible for any time or income that
you lose, any inconvenience you might be caused, the loss of your
transportation or use of your vehicle, the cost of rental vehicles, fuel,
telephone, travel, meals, or lodging, the loss of personal or commercial
property, the loss of revenue, or for any other incidental or
consequential damages you may have.

Punitive, exemplary, or multiple damages may not be recovered unless
applicable law prohibits their disclaimer.

You may not bring any warranty-related claim as a class
representative, a private attorney general, a member of a class of
claimants or in any other representative capacity.

Ford shall not be liable for any damages caused by delay in delivery or
furnishing of any products and/or services.

You may have some implied warranties. For example, you may have an
implied warranty of merchantability (that the car or light truck is
reasonably fit for the general purpose for which it was sold) or an
implied warranty of fitness for a particular purpose (that the car or
light truck is suitable for your special purposes), if a special purpose
was specifically disclosed to Ford itself not merely to the dealer
before your purchase, and Ford itself not just the dealer told you the
vehicle would be suitable for that purpose.

These implied warranties are limited, to the extent allowed by law, to
the time period covered by the written warranties, or to the applicable
time period provided by state law, whichever period is shorter.

These implied warranties do not apply at all if you use your vehicle
for business or commercial purposes. In addition, the implied warranty
of fitness for a particular purpose does not apply if your vehicle is
used for racing, even if the vehicle is equipped for racing.

6

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 19 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 19 of 49



The warranties contained in this booklet and all questions regarding
their enforceability and interpretation are governed by the law of the
state in which you purchased your Ford vehicle. Some states do not
allow Ford to limit how long an implied warranty lasts or to exclude
or limit incidental or consequential damages, so the limitation and
exclusions described above may not apply to you.

NOTE: This information about the limitation of implied

warranties and the exclusion of incidental and consequential

damages under the NEW VEHICLE LIMITED WARRANTY also

applies to the EMISSIONS WARRANTIES described on pages

17-31.

Ford participates in the BBB AUTO LINE warranty dispute resolution
program. You may contact BBB AUTO LINE by calling 800-955-5100.

You are required to submit your warranty dispute to the BBB AUTO
LINE before exercising rights or seeking remedies under the Federal
Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. § 2301 et seq. To the extent
permitted by the applicable state ‘‘Lemon Law’’, you are also required
to submit your warranty dispute to the BBB AUTO LINE before
exercising any rights or seeking remedies under the ‘‘Lemon Law’’. If
you choose to seek remedies that are not created by the
Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act or the applicable state ‘‘Lemon Law,’’
you are not required to first use BBB AUTO LINE to resolve your
dispute – although the program is still available to you.

For more information regarding the BBB AUTO LINE program, see
page 34 of this booklet.

7

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 20 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 20 of 49



QUICK REFERENCE: WARRANTY COVERAGE

This chart gives a general summary of your warranty coverage provided
by Ford Motor Company under the New Vehicle Limited Warranty.

Please refer to the description of warranty coverage for more specific
information.

For each type of coverage, the chart shows two measures:

• years in service • miles driven

The measure that occurs first determines how long your coverage lasts.
For example: Your Bumper to Bumper Coverage lasts for three years -
unless you drive more than 36,000 miles before three years elapse. In
that case, your coverage ends at 36,000 miles.

For more details on coverage, see:
➡ What is Covered? (pages 8-12)
➡ What is Not Covered? (pages 12-15)

WHAT IS COVERED?

Your NEW VEHICLE LIMITED WARRANTY gives you specific legal
rights. You may have other rights that vary from state to state. Under
your New Vehicle Limited Warranty if:

- your Ford vehicle is properly operated and maintained, and

8

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 21 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 21 of 49



- was taken to a Ford dealership for a warranted repair during the
warranty period,

then authorized Ford Motor Company dealers will, without charge,
repair, replace, or adjust all parts on your vehicle that malfunction or fail
during normal use during the applicable coverage period due to a
manufacturing defect in factory-supplied materials or factory workmanship.
This warranty does not mean that each Ford vehicle is defect free.
Defects may be unintentionally introduced into vehicles during the
design and manufacturing processes and such defects could result in the
need for repairs. Ford provides the New Vehicle Limited Warranty only
to remedy manufacturing defects that result in vehicle part malfunction
or failure during the warranty period.
The remedy under this written warranty, and any implied warranty, is
limited to repair, replacement, or adjustment of defective parts. This
exclusive remedy shall not be deemed to have failed its essential purpose
so long as Ford, through its authorized dealers, is willing and able to
repair, replace, or adjust defective parts in the prescribed manner. Ford’s
liability, if any, shall in no event exceed the cost of correcting
manufacturing defects as herein provided and upon expiration of this
warranty, any such liability shall terminate.
Conditions that are not covered by the New Vehicle Limited Warranty
are described on pages 12-15. When making warranty repairs on your
vehicle, the dealer will use Ford or Motorcraft parts or remanufactured
or other parts that are authorized by Ford, at the discretion of Ford or
the Ford dealership.
Nothing in this warranty should be construed as requiring defective parts
to be replaced with parts of a different type or design than the original
part, so long as the vehicle functions properly with the replacement part.
Moreover, Ford and its authorized dealers are entitled to a reasonable
time and a reasonable number of attempts within which to diagnose and
repair any defect covered by this warranty.
In certain instances, Ford may authorize repairs at other than Ford
dealer facilities.
Two separate warranties apply to tires on your new vehicle. The New
Vehicle Limited Warranty covers tire defects in factory supplied material
or workmanship for 100% of labor costs and on a pro rata adjustment
basis for parts. (See the reimbursement schedule below).

9

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 22 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 22 of 49



For vehicles within the New Vehicle Limited Warranty time in service
and mileage coverage period, defective tires will be replaced on a pro
rata adjustment basis according to the following mileage-based
Reimbursement Schedule:

MILES DRIVEN PERCENT OF PARTS COVERED BY FORD
1-12,000 100%
12,001-24,000 60%
24,001-36,000 30%

The tire manufacturer also provides you with a separate tire warranty that
may extend beyond the New Vehicle Limited Warranty coverage. You will
find the manufacturer’s tire warranty with the owner literature supplied
with your vehicle. You have the option of having a tire warranty repair
performed by the tire manufacturer’s authorized service center. If you go
to a tire service center for a repair covered by the New Vehicle Limited
Warranty, you may be charged a prorated amount for wear or other
charges. If so, you should present your paid invoice detailing the nature of
the charges to any Ford Motor Company dealership for refund
consideration. When making warranty repairs on your vehicle, the dealer
will use Ford or Motorcraft parts or remanufactured or other parts that
are authorized by Ford. In certain instances, Ford may authorize repairs at
other than Ford dealer facilities. Tire replacements under warranty will be
made with the same brand and model as originally equipped with the
vehicle unless the same brand and model is no longer available, in which
case a tire of the same brand, size, load, speed and tread type will be
used. In some circumstances, Ford may authorize another brand and/or
model to substitute for the original brand and model, even if still available.

Normal tire wear or damage is not reimbursable. See page 15 for details
of what is not covered.

Extended warranty coverage periods are available for certain

vehicle parts and conditions. Specifically,

(1) Your vehicle’s Powertrain components are covered for five years or
60,000 miles, whichever occurs first. The extended coverage applies to
the Engine: all internal lubricated parts, cylinder block, cylinder heads,
electrical fuel pump, powertrain control module, engine mounts,
flywheel, injection pump, manifold (exhaust and intake), manifold bolts,
oil pan, oil pump, seals and gaskets, engine thermostat, engine
thermostat housing, timing chain cover, timing chain (gears or belt),
turbocharger/supercharger unit, valve covers, water pump;

10

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 23 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 23 of 49



Transmission: all internal parts, clutch cover, seals and gaskets, torque
converter, transfer case (including all internal parts), transmission case,
transmission mounts; Front-Wheel Drive: axle shafts, front bearings,
seals and gaskets, universal and constant velocity joints; Rear-Wheel

Drive: axle shafts, rear bearings, center support bearing, drive axle
housing (including all internal parts), drive shaft, retainers, supports,
seals and gaskets, universal and constant velocity joints.
Four-Wheel/All-Wheel Drive: axle shafts, bearings (front and rear),
center support bearing, drive shafts, final drive housing (including all
internal parts), hubs-automatic front locking (four-wheel drive), locking
rings (four-wheel drive), seals and gaskets, universal and constant
velocity joints.

(2) Your vehicle’s safety belts and air bag Supplemental Restraint System
(SRS) are covered for an extended Safety Restraint Coverage Period,
which lasts for five years or 60,000 miles, whichever occurs first.

(3) Your vehicle’s body sheet metal panels are covered for an extended
Corrosion Coverage Period, which lasts for five years, regardless of miles
driven. The extended warranty coverage only applies if a body sheet
metal panel becomes perforated due to corrosion during normal use due
to a manufacturing defect in factory-supplied materials or factory
workmanship. If aluminum body panels have corrosion or rust damage,
and the damage is not the result of abnormal usage, vehicle accident,
customer actions and/or extreme environmental conditions, the corrosion
or rust damage repairs are covered for 5 years, unlimited miles. For
damage caused by airborne material (environmental fallout) where there
is no factory-related defect involved and therefore no warranty − our
policy is to provide free repair of paint damage due to the airborne
material for 12 months or 12,000 miles, whichever occurs first.

(4) Your vehicle’s direct injection diesel engine and certain engine
components are covered during the PowerStroke Diesel Engine Coverage
Period, which lasts for five years or 100,000 miles, whichever occurs
first. The following parts are covered during this extended coverage
period: the engine, cylinder block, heads and all internal parts, intake
and exhaust manifolds, timing gear, harmonic balancer, valve covers, oil
pan and pump, water pump, fuel system (excluding fuel lines, fuel tank
and frame mounted fuel conditioning module sometimes referred to as
the frame mounted pump/filter/water separator or frame mounted fuel
filter/water separator), high pressure lines, gaskets and seals, glow plugs,
turbocharger, two-stage turbocharger assembly, turbocharger actuator,

11

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 24 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 24 of 49



powertrain control module, high pressure fuel injection pump assembly,
injectors, injection pressure sensor, fuel rail pressure sensor, exhaust
back pressure regulator and sensor, exhaust pressure sensor, manifold
pressure sensor, intake air temperature sensor, crankshaft position
sensor, camshaft position sensor, accelerator switch.

NOTE: Some components may also be covered by the Emissions
Warranties. For more information, see pages 17-31.

If you own or lease a 2017-model Next Generation Police Interceptor
Vehicle (NGPI), refer to the Warranty Addendum Card that was given to
you when you took delivery of your vehicle for further explanation of
Amendments to the New Vehicle Limited Warranty. The Warranty
Addendum applies only the NGPI vehicles delivered in the State of Florida
and New York.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED UNDER THE NEW VEHICLE LIMITED
WARRANTY?

Damage Caused By:
• accidents, collision or objects striking the vehicle (including driving

through a car wash)
• theft, vandalism, or riot
• fire or explosion
• using contaminated or improper fuel/fluids
• customer-applied chemicals or accidental spills
• driving through water deep enough to cause water to be ingested into

the engine
• misuse of the vehicle, such a driving over curbs, overloading, racing or

using the vehicle as a permanent stationary power source

Damage Caused by Alteration or Modification

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover any damage caused by:

• alterations or modifications of the vehicle, including the body, chassis,
electronics or their components, after the vehicle leaves the control of
Ford Motor Company

• tampering with the vehicle, tampering with the emissions systems or
with the other parts that affect these systems (for example, but not
limited to exhaust and intake systems)

12

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 25 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 25 of 49



• the installation or use of a non-Ford Motor Company part or software
(other than a certified emissions part or software) or any part or
software (Ford or non-Ford) designed for off-road use only installed
after the vehicle leaves the control of Ford Motor Company, if the
installed part fails or causes a Ford part to fail. Examples include, but
are not limited to lift kits, oversized tires, roll bars, cellular phones,
alarm systems, automatic starting systems and performance-enhancing
powertrain components or software and performance “chips”.

Your vehicle may allow, enable or facilitate the use of certain non-Ford
Motor Company software. Ford is not responsible for the functionality
of such software. Ford may disallow, discontinue or modify your ability
to use such software at any time without prior notification or incurring
any warranty or other obligation. Non-Ford Motor Company software
may be governed by End User License Agreement or warranty
provided by the software provider. For Ford Motor Company software
see End User License Agreement found in the Owner Manual.

Damage Caused by Use and/or the Environment

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover surface rust,
deterioration and damage of paint, trim, upholstery, and other
appearance items that result from use and/or exposure to the elements.
You, as the owner, are responsible for these items. Some examples are:
• dings, dents
• cuts, burns, punctures or tears
• road salt
• tree sap, bird and bee droppings
• windstorm, lightening, hail
• earthquake
• freezing, water or flood
• stone chips, scratches (some examples are on paint and glass)
• windshield stress cracks. However, limited coverage on windshield

stress cracks will be provided for the first 12 months or 12,000 miles
(which ever occurs first), even though caused by use and/or exposure
to the elements.

13

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 26 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 26 of 49



Maintenance/Wear

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover: (1) parts and labor
needed to maintain the vehicle; and (2) the replacement of parts due to
normal wear and tear. You, as the owner, are responsible for these items. See
your Owner’s Manual. Some examples of maintenance and normal wear are:
• oil changes
• oils, lubricants, other fluids
• oil/air filters
• tire rotation/inflation
• cleaning/polishing

• clutch linings

• wiper blades*

• wheel alignments and tire
balancing*

• brake pad/lining*
* Ford will replace or adjust certain maintenance items when necessary,
free of charge during a limited period:

• Wiper blade replacements will be provided during the first six months
in service, regardless of miles driven.

• Wheel alignments and tire balancing will be provided during the first
12 months or 12,000 miles in service, whichever occurs first.

• Brake pad/lining replacements will be provided during the first
12 months or 18,000 miles in service, whichever occurs first.

SYNC Hands-Free Communications and Entertainment System

If your vehicle is equipped with SYNC, the New Vehicle Limited Warranty
does not cover repairs under certain conditions, such as failure to
provide proper installation environment. The New Vehicle Limited
Warranty does not cover repairs of certain damage or loss, such as:

• Loss of personal recording media, software or data

• Loss, change, or discontinuation of functionality because of:
• system updates to Ford Motor Company software or lack of
compatibility with non-Ford Motor Company electronic devices
• non-Ford Motor Company software, or
• obsolescence of vehicle software or hardware
• lack of network coverage or availability

• Damage caused by:
• abnormal use such as insertion of foreign objects, fluid spillage
• unauthorized modification to alter functionality or capability
• computer or internet viruses, bugs, or malware, such as worms,

Trojan Horses, cancelbots

14

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 27 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 27 of 49



• installation of unauthorized software, peripherals and attachments
• unauthorized, unapproved and/or incompatible repairs, upgrades and

modification
• the defective function or obsolescence of your cellular phone or digital

media device (for example, inadequate signal reception by the
external antenna, viruses or other software problems)

Tire Wear or Damage

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover normal wear or worn
out tires. Tires will not be replaced (unless required by a warranty
repair) for wear or damage including:

• tire damage from road hazard such as cuts, snags, bruises, bulges,
puncture, and impact breaks

• tire damage due to under or over inflation, tire chain use, racing,
spinning (as when stuck in snow or mud), improper mounting or
dismounting, or tire repair

Other Items or Conditions Not Covered

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover:

• vehicles that have had the odometer disconnected, altered, or
inoperative for an extended period of time with the result that the
actual mileage cannot be determined

• vehicles that have ever been labeled or branded as dismantled, fire,
flood, junk, rebuilt, reconstructed, or salvaged; this will void the New
Vehicle Limited Warranty

• vehicles that have been determined to be a total loss by an insurance
company; this will void the New Vehicle Limited Warranty

• converted ambulances that are not equipped with the Ford Ambulance
Prep Package, see important information about ambulance conversions
(page 36)

• Aftermarket parts or components, sometimes installed by Ford Motor
Company or an authorized Ford dealership, may not be covered by the
New Vehicle Limited Warranty. Any damage caused to Ford
components due to the failure of aftermarket parts (other than a
certified emissions part) is not covered.

15

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 28 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 28 of 49



4. In addition ...

ROADSIDE SERVICE ASSISTANCE
(UNITED STATES, PUERTO RICO, AND U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS)

Your vehicle is covered by the complimentary Ford Roadside Assistance
Program (unless you are driving a daily rental unit). Under this program,
Ford will cover:

• Towing to the nearest Ford Motor Company dealership, or towing to
your selling dealership if within 35 miles of the disablement

• Flat tire change (vehicle must have useable spare)

• Fuel delivery (limited to two occurrences in a 12-month period up to
2 gal. gas, 5 gal. diesel)

• Jump starts

• Lock-out assistance (replacement key cost is customer responsibility)

• Winch out services: includes pulling a vehicle within 100 feet of a
paved or county maintained road. No recoveries.

The Roadside Assistance Program is separate from the New Vehicle
Limited Warranty. It begins at the warranty start date and lasts for five
years or 60,000 miles (whichever occurs first). If you need towing
beyond the five years or 60,000 miles (whichever occurs first) period,
Ford can arrange roadside assistance and charge your credit card. If the
reason for the vehicle disablement is later found to be covered by
another Ford warranty, Ford will provide a refund for the tow charge
under the other warranty, through the dealership.

For emergency roadside assistance, call 1-800-241-3673, 24 hours

a day, 365 days a year.

Ford Rent-A-Car (FRAC) and Dealer Daily Rental (DDR) vehicles that
must be towed because a covered repair failed during the warranty
coverage period, Ford will cover towing to the nearest Ford Motor
Company dealership.

Ford Motor Company reserves the right to modify or discontinue
Roadside Assistance at any time. Certain restrictions apply to Roadside
Assistance benefits. Call 1-800-241-3673 for further details.

16

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 29 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 29 of 49



5. Federal requirements for emissions warranties

QUICK REFERENCE: EMISSIONS WARRANTY COVERAGE

This chart shows your warranty coverage under two emissions warranties
that Ford Motor Company provides, in compliance with Federal
requirements. The warranties are:

• Emissions Defects Warranty

• Emissions Performance Warranty

For full details on emissions control coverage, see:
➡ Emissions Defect Warranty (page 18)
➡ Emissions Performance Warranty (page 19)
➡ What is Covered? (pages 20-21)
➡ What is Not Covered? (page 21)

17

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 30 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 30 of 49



EMISSIONS DEFECT WARRANTY COVERAGE

During the warranty coverage period, Ford Motor Company warrants that:

• your vehicle or engine is designed, built, and equipped to meet - at
the time it is sold - the emissions regulations of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

• your vehicle or engine is free from emission-related defects in
factory-supplied materials or workmanship, which are defects that
could prevent the vehicle or engine from conforming with applicable
EPA regulations.

• you will not be charged for diagnosis, repair, replacement, or
adjustment of parts containing an emissions-related defect. Applicable
parts are listed under What is Covered? on pages 20-21.

The warranty coverage period for:
• Passenger cars, light duty trucks (applies to vehicles up to 8,500

pounds GVWR)
— The emission warranty coverage period is 8 years or 80,000 miles

(whichever occurs first) for catalytic converters, electronic
emission control units, and onboard emissions diagnostic devices.

— All other parts covered under your emissions warranty are warranted
for 3 years or 36,000 miles whichever comes first.

• Heavy duty vehicles (applies to trucks over 8,500 pounds GVWR up to
19,500 pounds GVWR)
— The emissions warranty coverage period for heavy duty vehicles

(HDVs) is 5 years or 50,000 miles (whichever comes first) for all
parts covered by your emissions warranty.

• Only for HDVs not designated as �vocational vehicles� on

the underhood �VEHICLE EMISSION CONTROL

INFORMATION� label: The 5 year/50,000 mile warranty includes
coverage of components whose failure would increase the vehicle’s
emissions of air conditioning refrigerants.

• Only for HDVs designated as �vocational vehicles� on the

underhood �VEHICLE EMISSION CONTROL INFORMATION�
label: Tire defects that affect compliance with emission standards
are covered for 2 years or 24,000 miles, whichever comes first.

18

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 31 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 31 of 49



EMISSIONS PERFORMANCE WARRANTY COVERAGE

Under Emissions Performance Warranty Coverage, Ford Motor Company
will repair, replace, or adjust - with no charge for labor, diagnosis, or parts -
any emissions control device or system, if you meet all of the following
conditions:
• You have maintained and operated your vehicle according to the

instructions on proper care in the Owner’s Manual and this booklet.
• Your vehicle fails to conform, during the warranty coverage period, to

the applicable national EPA standards, as determined by an EPA
approved inspection and maintenance program.

• You are subject to a penalty or sanction under local, state, or federal law
because your vehicle has failed to conform to the emissions standards.
(A penalty or sanction can include being denied the right to use your
vehicle.)

• Your vehicle has not been tampered with, misused, or abused.

The warranty coverage period for:

• Passenger cars, light duty trucks (applies to vehicles up to 8,500
pounds GVWR)
— 8 years or 80,000 miles (whichever occurs first) for catalytic

converter, electronic emissions control unit, and onboard emissions
diagnostic devices.

— 2 years or 24,000 miles (whichever occurs first) for all other
covered parts .

• Heavy duty vehicles (applies to trucks over 8,500 pounds GVWR up to
19,500 pounds GVWR)
— 5 years or 50,000 miles (whichever occurs first) for all covered

parts.

See WHAT IS COVERED for list of covered parts.

Note that the warranty period begins on the Warranty Start Date as
specified on page 2 of this booklet.

19

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 32 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 32 of 49



WHAT IS COVERED?

For your vehicle if these parts contain an emissions-related defect, they
are covered by both the Emissions Defect Warranty and the Emissions
Performance Warranty.
• Air Flow Sensor

• Air/Fuel Feedback Control
System and Sensors

• Air Induction System

• Catalytic Converters (including
Selective Catalytic Reduction
and Diesel Oxidation Catalysts)

• Cold Start Enrichment System
(diesel only)

• Controls for Deceleration
(diesel only)

• Diesel Exhaust Fluid System

• Diesel Particulate Filter

• Electronic Ignition System
(diesel only)

• Electronic Engine Control
Sensors and Switches

• Powertrain Control Module
(PCM)/Engine Control Module
(ECM)*

• Evaporative Emission Control
System

• Exhaust Gas Recirculation
(EGR) System

• Exhaust Manifold

• Exhaust Pipe (Manifold to
Catalyst)

• Fuel Filler Tube and Seal
(non-diesel only)

• Fuel Injection System

• Fuel Injector Supply Manifold

• Fuel Tank (non-diesel only)

• Fuel Tank Pressure Control
Valve

• Ignition Coil and/or Control
Module

• Intake Manifold

• Intercooler Assembly -
Engine Charger

• Malfunction Indicator Lamp
(MIL)/On-Board Diagnostic
(OBD) System

• PCV system and Oil Filler Cap

• Secondary Air Injection System

• Spark Control Components

• Spark Plugs and Ignition Wires

• Thermostat

• Throttle Body Assembly (MFI)

• Transmission Control Module
(TCM) and Solenoids

• Turbocharger Assembly

• Vacuum Distribution System

* Includes hardware and emissions related software changes only

20

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 33 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 33 of 49



Important Information About List of Parts

Also covered by the two emissions warranties are all emissions-related
bulbs, hoses, clamps, brackets, tubes, gaskets, seals, belts, connectors,
non-diesel fuel lines, sensors, and wiring harnesses that are used with
components on the list of parts, above.

Concerning parts that should be replaced on a certain maintenance
schedule: these parts remain under warranty until : (a) the first
replacement time that is specified in your Owner’s Manual; or (b) the
time or mileage limits of the Federal Defect and Performance Warranties
(whichever occurs first). Your Ford Motor Company dealer maintains a
complete list of parts covered by emissions warranties. For more details
about the specific parts covered by the Emissions Defect Warranty,
contact your dealer.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED?

Ford Motor Company may deny you emissions warranty coverage if your
vehicle or a part does not contain an emissions-related defect or has
failed because of abuse, neglect, improper maintenance, unapproved
modifications, or any items included in What Is Not Covered?, pages
12-15.

If you need more information about getting service under the Federal

Emissions Performance Warranty, or if you want to report what you
believe to be violations of the terms of this warranty, you may contact:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Transportation and Air Quality

Compliance Division, Light-Duty Vehicle Group

Attn: Warranty Complaints

2000 Traverwood Drive

Ann Arbor, MI 48105

Email: complianceinfo@epa.gov

21

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 34 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 34 of 49



6. California requirements for emissions warranties

QUICK REFERENCE: EMISSIONS WARRANTY COVERAGE

This chart shows the emission warranty that Ford Motor Company
provides for your vehicle under the emissions control warranty in
accordance with the regulations of the California Air Resources Board.
This coverage is in addition to Federal Emission warranties (Page 17).

Vehicles Eligible for California Emission Warranty Coverage

California emission warranty coverage applies if your vehicle meets the
following two requirements:

• Your vehicle is registered in a state1 that has adopted and is enforcing
California emission warranty regulations applicable for your vehicle at
the time of repair, and

• Your vehicle is certified for sale in California as indicated on the
vehicle emission control information label.

22

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 35 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 35 of 49



1 Subject to change, the following states have adopted and are enforcing
California emission warranty regulations:

- Passenger Car & Light-duty Trucks (up to 8,500 pounds GVWR) -
California, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont
and Washington

- Medium-Duty Passenger Vehicles (up to 10,000 pounds GVWR
designed primarily for the transportation of persons. Excludes
incomplete trucks, trucks with a seating capacity either over twelve
persons total or over nine persons rearward of the driver’s seat, or
trucks with an open cargo area of at least six feet of interior length):
California, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
New York, Oregon, Rhode Island, Vermont and Washington

- Medium-Duty Vehicles (over 8,500 pounds GVWR up to 14,000
pounds GVWR) - California, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, New York, Oregon, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

- Light Heavy-Duty Diesel Engine Vehicles (over 14,000 pounds
GVWR up to 19,500 pounds GVWR) - California, Maine, New York, and
Pennsylvania.

Vehicles Eligible for California PZEV Emission Warranty Coverage
California Partial Zero Emission Vehicles (PZEV) have extended coverage on
all emission related parts. This extended warranty coverage applies if your
vehicle is PZEV certified as indicated on the VECI label and is registered in a
state that has adopted and is enforcing California PZEV emissions warranty,
which may include the following states, subject to change: California,
Connecticut, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Rhode
Island or Vermont.

For full details about coverage under California requirements for
emissions control, see:
➡ Defects Warranties (pages 24-30)
➡ Performance Warranty (pages 24-25)
➡ What Is Covered? (pages 26-29)
➡ What Is Not Covered? (page 29)

23

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 36 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 36 of 49



EXPLANATION OF CALIFORNIA EMISSIONS WARRANTIES

Your Warranty Rights and Obligations
The California Air Resources Board and Ford Motor Company are
pleased to explain the emission control system warranty on your
2017-model vehicle. In California, new motor vehicles must be designed,
built, and equipped to meet the State’s stringent anti-smog standards.
Ford must warrant the emission control system on your vehicle for the
periods of time listed on pages 24-25, provided there has been no abuse,
neglect, or improper maintenance of your vehicle.

Your emission control system may include parts such as the carburetor
or fuel injection system, the ignition system, catalytic converter, and the
engine computer. Also included may be hoses, belts, connectors, and other
emissions-related assemblies.

Where a warrantable condition exists, Ford Motor Company will repair
your vehicle at no cost to you including diagnosis, parts, and labor.

Manufacturer’s Warranty Coverage
For Vehicles Eligible for California Emission Warranty Coverage

If Gross Vehicle Weight Rating is 14,000 lbs. or less:
For 3 years or 50,000 miles (whichever first occurs):
1. If your vehicle fails a Smog Check inspection, all necessary repairs and
adjustments will be made by Ford to ensure that your vehicle passes the
inspection. This is your emission control system PERFORMANCE WARRANTY.

2. If any emissions-related part on your vehicle is defective, the part will
be repaired or replaced by Ford. This is your short-term emission control
system DEFECTS WARRANTY.

For 7 years or 70,000 miles (whichever first occurs):
If an emissions-related part listed on pages 27 and 29 with coverage for 7
years or 70,000 miles is defective or if its failure causes your vehicle to fail
a Smog Check inspection, the part will be repaired or replaced by Ford.
This is your long-term emission control system DEFECTS WARRANTY.

If Gross Vehicle Weight rating is over 14,000 lbs.:
For 5 years or 50,000 miles (gasoline powered engines and vehicles) or
5 years or 100,000 miles (diesel powered engines and vehicles)
(whichever first occurs):
If an emissions-related part on your vehicle is defective, the part will be
repaired or replaced by Ford. This is your emission control system
DEFECTS WARRANTY.

24

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 37 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 37 of 49



For Vehicles Eligible for California PZEV Emission Warranty Coverage

For 15 years or 150,000 miles (whichever first occurs):
1. If an emissions-related part on your vehicle is defective, the part will

be repaired or replaced by Ford. This is your emissions control system
DEFECTS WARRANTY.

2. If your vehicle fails a Smog Check inspection, all necessary repairs
and adjustments will be made by Ford to ensure that your vehicle
passes the inspection. This is your emission control system
PERFORMANCE WARRANTY.

Owner’s Warranty Responsibilities

As the vehicle owner, you are responsible for the performance of the
required maintenance listed in your owner’s manual. Ford Motor
Company recommends that you retain all receipts covering maintenance
on your vehicle, but Ford cannot deny warranty coverage solely for the
lack of receipts or for your failure to ensure the performance of all
scheduled maintenance.

You are responsible for presenting your vehicle to a Ford Motor
Company dealer as soon as a problem exists. The warranty repairs
should be completed in a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed 30
days.

As the vehicle owner, you should also be aware that Ford Motor
Company may deny you warranty coverage if your vehicle or a part has
failed due to abuse, neglect, improper maintenance, or unapproved
modifications.

If you have any questions regarding your warranty rights and
responsibilities, or if you want to report what you believe to be violations
of the terms of this warranty, you may contact the Ford Customer
Relationship Center at 1-800-392-3673 (FORD) or the California Air
Resources Board at:

State of California Air Resources Board

Mobile Source Operations Division

P.O. Box 8001

El Monte, California 91731-2990

25

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 38 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 38 of 49



WHAT IS COVERED?

If the parts on the following list contains a defect that affects emissions,
they are covered by the Defects Warranties.
• Air Flow Sensor

• Air/Fuel Feedback Control
System and Sensors

• Air Induction System

• Catalytic Converters (including
Selective Catalytic Reduction
and Diesel Oxidation Catalysts)

• Cold Start Enrichment System
(diesel only)

• Controls for Deceleration
(diesel only)

• Diesel Exhaust Fluid System

• Diesel Particulate Filter

• Electronic Ignition System
(diesel only)

• Electronic Engine Control
Sensors and Switches

• Powertrain Control Module
(PCM)/Engine Control Module
(ECM)*

• Evaporative Emission Control
System

• Exhaust Gas Recirculation
(EGR) System

• Exhaust Manifold

• Exhaust Pipe (Manifold to
Catalyst)

• Fuel Filler Tube and Seal
(non-diesel only)

• Fuel Injection System

• Fuel Injector Supply Manifold

• Fuel Tank (non-diesel only)

• Fuel Tank Pressure Control
Valve

• Ignition Coil and/or Control
Module

• Intake Manifold

• Intercooler Assembly - Engine
Charger

• Malfunction Indicator Lamp
(MIL)/On-Board Diagnostic
(OBD) System

• PCV System and Oil Filler Cap

• Secondary Air Injection System

• Spark Control Components

• Spark Plugs and Ignition Wires

• Thermostat

• Throttle Body Assembly (MFI)

• Transmission Control Module
(TCM) and Solenoids

• Turbocharger Assembly

• Vacuum Distribution System

* Includes hardware and emissions related software changes only

26

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 39 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 39 of 49



C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

FO
R

20
17

M
O

D
E

L
V

E
H

IC
LE

S
(G

V
W

R
O

F
14

,0
00

LB
S

.O
R

LE
S

S
)

U
N

D
E

R
LO

N
G

TE
R

M
D

E
FE

C
TS

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
(C

ov
er

ag
e

fo
r

up
to

7
ye

ar
s/

70
,0

00
m

ile
s,

w
hi

ch
ev

er
fir

st
oc

cu
rs

)�

Pa
rt

N
am

e

1.5LFusion

1.5LEscape

2.0LFusion

2.0LEscape

2.3LExplorer

2.3Mustang

2.5LFusion

2.5LEscape

2.5LTransitConnect

2.7Fusion

2.7LF-150

3.2LTransit

3.5LExplorer

3.5LExpedition

3.5LF-150

3.5LTransit

3.7Mustang

3.7LExplorer

3.7LTransit

5.0Mustang

5.0LF-150

5.2Mustang

6.2LEconoline

6.2LSuperduty

6.7LSuperduty

6.8LEconoline

6.8LSuperduty

6.8LMotorhome&
StepvanChassis

AB
S

El
ec

tro
ni

c
C

on
tro

lM
od

ul
e

X
X

X
C

at
al

yt
ic

C
on

ve
rte

r
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
C

at
al

ys
tI

nl
et

Pi
pe

X
X

D
EF

Ta
nk

X
C

at
al

ys
ta

nd
Pa

rti
cu

la
te

Fi
lte

rA
ss

em
bl

y
X

�M
od

ul
e,

D
EF

Ta
nk

5g
al

/1
0g

al
As

se
m

bl
y�

X
C

am
Ti

m
in

g
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
En

gi
ne

Va
ria

bl
e

Ti
m

in
g

As
se

m
bl

y
X(

3)
En

gi
ne

Va
ria

bl
e

C
am

sh
af

tT
im

in
g

So
le

no
id

X(
3)

X
X

C
ra

nk
sh

af
tP

os
iti

on
Se

ns
or

(C
KP

)
X

Va
ria

bl
e

C
am

sh
af

tT
im

in
g

As
se

m
bl

y
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
�V

al
ve

Ro
ck

er
C

ov
er

As
se

m
bl

y
(R

H
,L

H
)�

X
X

X
PC

V
Va

lv
e

(P
ar

to
fR

oc
ke

rC
ov

er
As

se
m

bl
y)

X
X(

4)
X

X
X

Tu
rb

oc
ha

rg
er

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

X
C

ha
rg

e
Ai

rC
oo

le
r

X
X

C
H

T
Se

ns
or

X
Ex

ha
us

t
M

an
ifl

d
an

d
Tu

rb
o

to
U

p-
Pi

pe
G

as
ke

ts
/

Ex
ha

us
tM

an
ifo

ld
Ex

hu
as

tL
ef

tB
an

k
G

as
ke

t
X

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

C
on

tro
lM

od
ul

e
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

Tr
an

s
In

te
rn

al
M

LF
W

iri
ng

H
ar

ne
ss

X
Pr

es
su

re
Re

gu
la

to
rS

ol
en

oi
d

X
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
So

le
no

id
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fu
el

Ta
nk

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Au
xi

lia
ry

Fu
el

Ta
nk

Fi
lle

rK
it

X
X

Fu
el

D
el

iv
er

y
M

od
ul

e
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
Fu

el
Pu

m
p

to
Fu

el
Ra

il
Tu

be
X

X
Se

ns
or

to
Ra

il
Fu

el
Li

ne
X

Fu
el

Pu
m

p
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

X
X

X
Tu

rb
oc

ha
rg

er
C

on
tro

lS
ol

en
oi

d
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

In
ta

ke
M

an
ifo

ld
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
Ex

ha
us

tM
an

ifo
ld

(R
ig

ht
-H

an
d)

X
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

27

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 40 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 40 of 49



Pa
rt

N
am

e

1.5LFusion

1.5LEscape

2.0LFusion

2.0LEscape

2.3LExplorer

2.3Mustang

2.5LFusion

2.5LEscape

2.5LTransitConnect

2.7Fusion

2.7LF-150

3.2LTransit

3.5LExplorer

3.5LExpedition

3.5LF-150

3.5LTransit

3.7Mustang

3.7LExplorer

3.7LTransit

5.0Mustang

5.0LF-150

5.2Mustang

6.2LEconoline

6.2LSuperduty

6.7LSuperduty

6.8LEconoline

6.8LSuperduty

6.8LMotorhome&
StepvanChassis

Ex
ha

us
tM

an
ifo

ld
(L

ef
t-H

an
d)

X
X

X
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
Ex

ha
us

tM
an

ifo
ld

G
as

ke
t

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fl
at

/R
in

g
Ex

ha
us

tG
as

ke
t

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fu
el

Ta
nk

Se
nd

er
X

H
ig

h
Pr

es
su

re
Fu

el
In

je
ct

or
Pu

m
p

X
Fu

el
In

je
ct

or
M

an
ifo

ld
Re

tu
rn

Li
ne

X
X

Fu
el

Su
pp

ly
M

an
ifo

ld
As

se
m

bl
y

X(
3)

X
X

X
O

ut
le

tT
ub

e
X

EG
R

C
oo

le
rB

yp
as

s
C

on
tro

lS
ol

en
oi

d
X

X
X

X
X

Ex
ha

us
tA

da
pt

er
X

X
X

Fu
el

In
je

ct
or

X
X(

3)
X

Fu
el

In
je

ct
or

Fu
el

Su
pp

ly
M

an
ifo

ld
X

X
X

X
X

X
Ai

rI
nt

ak
e

Th
ro

ttl
e

Bo
dy

X
Fu

el
In

je
ct

or
W

iri
ng

H
ar

ne
ss

(3
)

X
In

je
ct

io
n

Pr
es

su
re

Se
ns

or
X

X
In

st
ru

m
en

tC
lu

st
er

(1
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Po
w

er
tra

in
C

on
tro

lW
iri

ng
H

ar
ne

ss
(2

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Se
ns

or
C

oo
la

nt
Te

m
p

X
Po

w
er

tra
in

C
on

tro
lM

od
ul

e
(P

C
M

)/
En

gi
ne

C
on

tro
l

M
od

ul
e

(E
C

M
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

W
iri

ng
H

ar
ne

ss
(2

)
X

M
ai

n
Bo

dy
W

iri
ng

H
ar

ne
ss

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

D
as

h
Pa

ne
l&

H
ea

dl
am

p
Ju

nc
tio

n
W

iri
ng

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
ai

n
W

iri
ng

As
se

m
bl

y
(2

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Re
ar

La
m

p
W

iri
ng

As
se

m
bl

y
(2

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
In

te
rio

rW
iri

ng
As

se
m

bl
y

(2
)

X
X

X
Fu

el
Se

nd
er

W
iri

ng
As

se
m

bl
y

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
ai

n
Ju

m
pe

rW
iri

ng
As

se
m

bl
y

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

(1
)f

or
Se

rv
ic

e
En

gi
ne

So
on

/M
al

fu
nc

tio
n

In
di

ca
to

rL
am

p
(M

IL
)f

un
ct

io
na

lit
y

co
nc

er
ns

on
ly

(2
)f

or
M

IL
illu

m
in

at
io

n
on

ly
(3

)f
or

Ec
oB

oo
st

En
gi

ne
on

ly
(4

)f
or

no
n-

Ec
oB

oo
st

En
gi

ne
on

ly

28

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 41 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 41 of 49



Important Information about List of Parts

There may be additional coverage for these parts through the Bumper to
Bumper, Powertrain, or Diesel Engine limited warranties. In any case, the
warranty with the broadest coverage applies.

Also covered by this warranty are all emissions-related bulbs, hoses,
clamps, brackets, tubes, gaskets, seals, belts, connectors, non diesel fuel
lines, and wiring harnesses that are used with components on the list of
parts above.

Concerning parts that should be replaced on a certain maintenance
schedule: these parts remain under warranty until the first required
replacement time that is specified in your Owner’s Manual.

NOTE: If the diagnosis does not reveal a defect, the Defects Warranty
does not apply.

Your Ford Motor Company dealer maintains a complete list of covered
parts. For more details about the specific parts that are covered by the
Defects Warranty, contact your dealer.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED?

Ford Motor Company may deny you emissions warranty coverage if your
vehicle or a part does not contain a defect that affects emissions or has
failed because of abuse, neglect, improper maintenance, unapproved
modifications, or any items included in What Is Not Covered?, pages
12-15.

29

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 42 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 42 of 49



7. Additional information about your emissions warranty
coverage, under Federal and California requirements

HOW DO I GET WARRANTY SERVICE?

To get service under your emissions warranties, take your vehicle to any
Ford Motor Company dealer as soon as possible after illumination of the
Malfunction Indicator Light or it has failed an EPA-approved test or a
California Smog Check inspection. Be sure to show the dealer the
document that says your vehicle has failed the test.
Your dealer will determine whether the repair is covered by the warranty.
If the dealer has a question about Emissions Performance Warranty
coverage, it will forward the question to Ford Motor Company, which
must make a final decision within 30 days after you bring your vehicle in
for repair. (The decision will be made within a shorter time if state, local,
or federal law requires you to have the vehicle repaired more quickly in
order to avoid additional penalties.) The deadline for a determination
about Emissions Performance Warranty Coverage does not need to be
met if you request a delay, agree to a delay in writing, or if the delay is
caused by an event for which neither Ford nor your dealer is
responsible. If a question about Emissions Performance Warranty
coverage is referred to Ford Motor Company, you will be notified by Ford
Motor Company in writing if your claim for warranty coverage is denied.
The notice will explain the basis for denying your claim. If you fail to
receive this notice within a timely manner, as determined above, Ford
will perform the warranty repair for you free of charge.

HOW DO I HANDLE EMERGENCY REPAIRS?
If your vehicle needs an emergency warrantable repair and a Ford Motor
Company dealer is not available, or if a Ford Motor Company dealer
cannot perform warrantable repair(s) within 30 days of you bringing
your vehicle to the dealer, repairs may be performed at any service
establishment or by you using Ford equivalent replacement parts.
Ford will reimburse you for the cost of these warranty repairs including
diagnosis, if you take the part(s) that are replaced and the repair
receipt(s) to a Ford Motor Company dealer. The reimbursement shall not
exceed Ford’s suggested retail price for the warranted parts that are
replaced and labor charges based on Ford’s recommended time allowance
for the warranty repair and the geographically appropriate hourly rate.

30

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 43 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 43 of 49



WHAT REPLACEMENT PARTS SHOULD I USE?

Ford Motor Company recommends that you use genuine Ford
replacement parts. However, when you are having non-warranty work
done on your vehicle, you may choose to use non-Ford parts. If you
decide to use non-Ford parts, be sure they are equivalent to Ford parts
in performance, quality, and durability. If you use replacement parts that
are not equivalent to Ford parts, your vehicle’s emissions control systems
may not work as effectively, and you may jeopardize your emissions
warranty coverage.

For vehicles within the warranty period, Ford will repair at no cost to
the owner, under the Federal Emissions Warranty, covered emission
failures caused by properly installed Ford parts or non-Ford parts that
have been certified by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).
Ford is not responsible for the cost of repairing any emission failures
caused by non-Ford parts that have not been certified by the EPA.

The maintenance, replacement, or repair of emissions control

devices or systems can be performed by any automotive repair

establishment or individual using Ford replacement parts or EPA

certified parts without voiding your federal warranty coverage

for future repairs during the warranty period.

PROPER MAINTENANCE PRESERVES YOUR WARRANTY

If you do not maintain your vehicle properly, Ford may have the right to
deny you warranty coverage.

To have repairs made under this warranty, you may have to show that
you have followed Ford’s instructions on properly maintaining and using
your vehicle. You will find these instructions in your Owner’s Manual.
Be sure to save your service receipts and to keep accurate records of all
maintenance work.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE

If you are not satisfied with the handling of a warranty matter, see
Customer Assistance, on the inside front cover, and Better Business

Bureau (BBB) AUTO LINE program, page 34.

31

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 44 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 44 of 49



8. Noise emissions warranty

NOISE EMISSIONS WARRANTY FOR CERTAIN LIGHT TRUCKS

Ford Motor Company warrants to the first person who purchases this
vehicle for purposes other than resale and to each subsequent purchaser
that this vehicle as manufactured by Ford, was designed, built and
equipped to conform at the time it left Ford’s control with all applicable
U.S. EPA Noise Control Regulations.

This warranty covers this vehicle as designed, built and equipped by
Ford Motor Company, and is not limited to any particular part,
component or system of the vehicle as manufactured by Ford. Defects in
design, assembly or in any part, component or system of the vehicle as
manufactured by Ford, which, at the time it left Ford’s control, caused
noise emissions to exceed Federal standards, are covered by this
warranty for the life of the vehicle.

THE NOISE EMISSIONS WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS DO NOT APPLY TO:

• loss of time, inconvenience, loss of use of the vehicle, commercial loss
or, other consequential damages.

• any vehicle which is not covered by the U.S. EPA Medium and Heavy
Trucks Noise Emission Standards (40 C.F.R. Part 205, Subpart B).
Among the non-covered vehicles are those lacking a partially or fully
enclosed operator’s compartment, such as a basic stripped chassis,
those having a Gross Vehicle Weight Rating of 10,000 pounds or less,
and those sold outside the United States and its territories. To the
extent permitted by law, THIS WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY INSTEAD
of any express or implied warranty, condition, or guarantee,
agreement, or representation, by any person with respect to
conformity of this vehicle with the U.S. EPA Noise Control
Regulations, including ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS.

32

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 45 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 45 of 49



9. Ford Protect Extended Service Plan

MORE PROTECTION FOR YOUR VEHICLE

You can get more protection for your new car or light truck by
purchasing a Ford Protect Extended Service Plan (Ford Protect ESP).
Ford Protect ESP service contracts are backed by Ford Motor Company
or subsidiaries of Ford Motor Company (examples are but not limited to:
Ford Motor Service Company or the American Road Insurance
Company). Ford Protect plans provide up to 8 years and 150,000 miles
of coverage.

They provide:

• benefits during the warranty period, depending on the plan you
purchase can be: reimbursement for a rental vehicle, protecting
against tire and wheel road hazard damage, coverage for certain
maintenance and wear items, lost key replacement, other plans are
available;

• protection against covered repair costs and continuing Roadside
Service Assistance benefits after your Bumper to Bumper Warranty
expires.

You may purchase Ford Protect ESP from any Ford Motor Company
dealer or see our website at Ford-ESP.com. There are several Ford
Protect ESP plans available in various time, distance and deductible
combinations. Each plan is tailored to fit your own driving and vehicle
ownership needs, including reimbursement for towing and rental.

When you purchase Ford Protect ESP, you receive peace-of-mind
protection throughout the United States, Canada and Mexico, provided
by a network of more than 4,600 Ford Motor Company dealers.

NOTE: Repairs performed outside the United States, Canada, Mexico,
Guam or Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, American Samoa, and District of
Columbia are not eligible for Ford Protect ESP coverage.

This information is subject to change. Ask your dealer for complete
details about Ford Protect ESP coverage.

33

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 46 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 46 of 49



10. The Better Business Bureau (BBB)
AUTO LINE Program (U.S. Only)

Your satisfaction is important to Ford Motor Company and to your dealer.
If a warranty concern has not been resolved using the three-step
procedure outlined on the first page of the Customer Assistance section,
you may be eligible to participate in the BBB AUTO LINE program.

The BBB AUTO LINE program consists of two parts — mediation and
arbitration. During mediation, a representative of the BBB will contact
both you and Ford Motor Company to explore options for settlement of
the claim. If an agreement is not reached during mediation and your
claim is eligible, you may participate in the arbitration process. An
arbitration hearing will be scheduled so that you can present your case
in an informal setting before an impartial person. The arbitrator will
consider the testimony provided and make a decision after the hearing.

You are not bound by the decision, but should you choose to accept the
BBB AUTO LINE decision, Ford must abide by the accepted decision as
well. Disputes submitted to the BBB AUTO LINE program are usually
decided within forty days after you file your claim with the BBB.

BBB AUTO LINE Application: Using the information provided below,
please call or write to request a program application. You will be asked
for your name and address, general information about your new vehicle,
information about your warranty concerns, and any steps you have
already taken to try to resolve them. A Customer Claim Form will be
mailed that will need to be completed, signed, and returned to the BBB
along with proof of ownership. Upon request, the BBB will review the
claim for eligibilty under Program Summary Guidelines.

You can get more information by callng BBB AUTO LINE at

1-800-955-5100, or writing to:

BBB AUTO LINE

3033 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 600

Arlington, Virginia 22201

BBB AUTO LINE applications can also be requested by calling the Ford
Motor Company Customer Relationship Center at 1-800-392-3673.

Note: Ford Motor Company reserves the right to change eligibility
limitations, modify procedures, or to discontinue this process at any time
without notice and without obligation.

34

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 47 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 47 of 49



11. State warranty enforcement laws

These state laws - sometimes called lemon laws - allow owners to receive
a replacement vehicle or a refund of the purchase price, under certain
circumstances. The laws vary from state to state.

To the extent your state law allows, Ford Motor Company requires that
you first send us a written notification of any defects or non-conformities
that you have experienced with your vehicle. (This will give us the
opportunity to make any needed repairs before you pursue the remedies
provided by your state’s law.)

In all other states where not specifically required by state law, Ford
Motor Company requests that you give us the written notice. Send your
written notification to:

Ford Motor Company

Customer Relationship Center

P.O. Box 6248

Dearborn, MI 48126

35

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 48 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 48 of 49



12. Important information about ambulance
conversions

Ford vehicles are suitable for producing ambulances only if equipped
with the Ford Ambulance Prep Package. In addition, Ford urges
ambulance manufacturers to follow the recommendations of the Ford

Incomplete Vehicle Manual and the Ford Truck Body Builders

Layout Book (and pertinent supplements).

Using a Ford vehicle without the Ford Ambulance Prep Package

to produce an ambulance could result in elevated underbody

temperatures, fuel overpressurization, and the risk of fuel

expulsion and fires. Such use also voids the Ford Bumper to

Bumper Warranty and may void the Emissions Warranties.

You may determine whether the vehicle is equipped with the Ford

Ambulance Prep Package by inspecting the information plate on the
driver’s rear door pillar.

You may determine whether the ambulance manufacturer has followed
Ford’s recommendations by contacting the ambulance manufacturer of
your vehicle.

36

ATTACHMENT 2

C1693 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 49 of 49

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 49 of 49



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

Contract #1696 
 
 
Dated:  July 18, 2016  
 
Parties: City of Springfield                                “CITY” 

A Municipal Corporation of the State of Oregon  
225 5th Street 
Springfield, OR 97477                

         and 
   

 Landmark Ford Lincoln  “Seller” 
  

Additional Seller Information: 
 

a) Type of Entity:    Sole Proprietorship   Partnership 
 Limited Liability Comp         Corporation 

 
b)   Address:     12000 W W 66th Ave, Tigard, OR 97223 
   
c) Telephone:    503.639.1131 

   
d) Fax No:      N/A 

 
City Account Number(s) To Be Charged (Include Percentages):  
 

Account Number Percentage 
713-36200-723001 100% 

 
In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree to the following terms, 
provisions and conditions: 

 
1. Personal Property to be Delivered.  Seller shall deliver FOB Springfield, OR one (1) 2017 Ford 

Fusion described in Attachment 1 quote dated  June 29, 2016 attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference on or before August 31, 2016. Total cost will not exceed $18,361.50. 
 

2. Payment by CITY.  CITY will pay invoice on Net 30 day terms upon City acceptance of work, 
services performed or good delivered. 
 

3. Invoice.  Invoice to be sent to: Accounts Payable - City of Springfield, 225 5th Street, Springfield, OR 
97477 or email to ap@springfield-or.gov.  The invoice must reference this contract #1696 and 
approval code#  

 
4. Warranty.  Seller shall warrant 2017 Ford Fusion as described in Attachment 2 attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

5. Sourcing. Oregon State Pricing Agreement 5550.  
 
 
 

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 1 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 1 of 47

mailto:ap@springfield-or.gov


 
6. First Point of Contact.   

  
Landmark Ford - Lisa O'Keefe, govtsales@landmarkford.com, PH: 503.639.1131   
City- Sgt. Richard Charboneau, RCharboneau@Springfield-OR.Gov, PH: 541.726.2326   
  

7. Work Performed.  The work to be performed by Seller includes services generally performed by 
Seller in his/her/its usual line of business. 

 
8. Tax duties and Liabilities.  Seller shall be responsible for all federal, state and local taxes, if any, 

applicable to any payments received pursuant to this Agreement, including but not limited to income 
tax, payroll tax, social security and self-employment tax.  CITY shall not withhold, pay, or in any 
other manner be responsible for payment of any taxes on behalf of Seller. 

 
9. Indemnification and Hold Harmless.  Seller shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless City from 

and against all liability or loss and against all claims or actions based upon or arising out of damage 
or injury to persons or property caused by or sustained in connection with the performance of this 
Contract by Seller except, pursuant to ORS 30.140, for losses, claims, or actions resulting from the 
sole negligence of City. 

 
The Seller shall assume all responsibilities for the work, and bear all losses and damages directly or 
indirectly resulting to the Seller, the City, or to others on account of the character or performance of 
the work, unforeseen difficulties, accidents, or any other cause whatsoever. The Seller shall assume 
defense of, indemnify and save harmless the City, its officials, agents, and employees from all 
claims, liability, loss, damage and injury of every kind, nature and description, directly or indirectly 
resulting from activities in the performance of the Contract, the ownership, maintenance or use of 
motor vehicles in connection therewith, or the acts, omissions, operations, or conduct of the Seller or 
any Subcontractor under the Contract or any way arising out of the Contract, irrespective of whether 
any act, omission or conduct of the City connected with the Contract is a condition or contributory 
cause of the claim, liability loss, damage or injury and irrespective or whether act, omission, or 
conduct of the Seller or Subcontractor is merely a condition rather than a cause of a claim, liability, 
loss damage or injury. The Seller shall not be liable for nor be required to defend or indemnify, the 
City relative to claims for damage or damages resulting solely from acts or omissions of the City, its 
officials, agents or employees. The absence of or inadequacy of the liability insurance required in 
section 10 shall not negate Seller’s obligations in this paragraph. 

 
10. Insurance.  

a. General Insurance.  The Seller shall maintain in force for the duration of this agreement a 
Commercial General Liability insurance policy written on an occurrence basis with limits not 
less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate for bodily injury or 
property damage. Automobile Liability (owned, non-owned and hired) insurance with limits 
not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained. The City, its employees, 
officials and agents will be named as an Additional Insured where operations are being 
conducted related to this contract, on the General Liability policy as respects to work or 
services performed under this agreement to the extent that the death or bodily injury to 
persons or damage to property arises out of the fault of the Seller or the fault of the Seller’s 
agents, representatives or subcontractors. This insurance will be primary over any insurance 
the City may carry on its own. If the City requires Professional Liability coverage, the City’s 
Risk Manager must approve the terms, conditions and limits.  Seller understands that CITY 
is a public entity subject to the requirements of the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, 
ORS 30.260 et seq.  In the event that CITY’S financial obligations or liabilities are modified 
by any amendment to the liability limits imposed by the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims 
Act, Seller agrees that the limits regarding liability insurance set forth in this Section 10 will 
be modified to conform to such limits.  Independent contractor and CITY shall sign an 
amendment to this Agreement incorporating such modification. 

 
b. Workers’ Compensation.  Seller shall provide and maintain workers’ compensation 

coverage for its employees, officers, agents, or partners, as required by applicable workers’ 

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 2 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 2 of 47

mailto:govtsales@landmarkford.com
mailto:RCharboneau@Springfield-OR.Gov


compensation laws.  If contractor is exempt from coverage, a written statement signed by 
Contractor so stating the reason for exemption shall be provided to the City. 

 
c. Evidence of Insurance Coverage.  Evidence of the required insurance coverages issued 

by an insurance company satisfactory to the City shall be provided to the City by way of a 
City approved certificate of insurance before any work or services commence. 

 
d. Notice of Cancellation or Material Change in Coverage.  The certificate of insurance 

shall contain a requirement that the Insurance company notify the City 30 days prior to any 
cancellation or material change in coverage.  If the approved insurance company will not 
provide this 30 day notice, the Seller shall provide written notice to the City contract 
manager within two days after the Seller becomes aware that their coverage has been 
canceled or has been materially changed.  The Seller shall either fax 541-726-3782 said 
notice or email it directly to Bob Duey (rduey@springfield-or.gov), Finance Director at the 
City.  Regardless of what circumstances caused Sellers insurance coverage to cease or be 
modified, it is the Seller’s responsibility to notify the City.   Failure to maintain proper 
insurance or provide notice of cancellation or modification shall be grounds for immediate 
termination of this contract.________(Contractor initials) 

 
e. Equipment and Material. The Seller shall be responsible for any loss, damage, or 

destruction of its own property, equipment, and materials used in conjunction with the work. 
 

f. Exception or Waivers.   Any exception or waiver of these requirements shall be subject to 
review and approval from the City’s Risk Manager. 
 

11. Access to Records.  CITY and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to books, 
documents, papers and records of Seller which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the 
purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts. 
 

12. Waiver.  Failure of CITY to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver or 
relinquishment by CITY of the right to such performance in the future nor of the right to enforce any 
other provision of this Agreement. 

 
13. Amendments.  The terms of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented or 

amended in any manner whatsoever, without prior written approval of CITY.  No modification of this 
Agreement shall bind either party unless reduced to writing and subscribed by both parties, or 
ordered by a Court. 

 
14. Nondiscrimination.  Seller shall comply with all applicable requirements of Federal and State civil 

rights and rehabilitation statutes, rules and regulations. 
 

15. Termination. The performance of work under this Agreement may be terminated by CITY, in whole 
or in part, whenever for any reason CITY shall determine that such termination is in the best interest 
of CITY.  Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Seller of a Notice of Termination 
specifying the extent to which performance of the work under the Agreement is terminated and the 
date on which such termination is effective.  Upon delivery to the Seller of a Notice of Termination 
under this paragraph, the Seller and CITY shall, by agreement, make an appropriate written 
modification to this Agreement governing completion of portions of the Seller’s work and payment 
therefore by CITY. 

 
16. Assignment/Subcontract.  Seller shall not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or sublet rights, or 

delegate responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written approval 
of CITY.  No such written approval shall relieve Seller of any obligations of this Agreement, and any 
transferee or subcontractor shall be considered the agent of Seller.  Seller shall remain liable as 
between the original parties to this Agreement as if no such assignment had occurred. 

 
17. Successors in Interest.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to 

the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns.   

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 3 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 3 of 47



 
18. Compliance with All Government Regulations.  Seller shall comply with all Federal, State and 

local laws, codes, regulations and ordinances applicable to the work performed under this 
Agreement.  Failure to comply with such requirements shall constitute a breach of contract and shall 
be grounds for termination of this Agreement.  Damages or costs resulting from noncompliance shall 
be the sole responsibility of Seller. 

 
19. Attorney Fees.  In the event a lawsuit of any kind is instituted on behalf of CITY to enforce any 

provision of this Agreement, Seller shall pay such additional sums as the Court may adjudge 
reasonable for attorney fees plus all costs and disbursements at trial and on any appeal. 

 
20. Force Majeure.  Neither party to this Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default 

caused by fire, riot, acts of God and/or war which is beyond that party’s reasonable control.  CITY 
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice after determining such delay or default will 
unreasonably prevent successful performance of the Agreement.   

 
21. Choice of Law, Forum, Construction of Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed and 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon, apart from choice of law 
provisions.  The parties agree that the Circuit Court for the County of Lane, State of Oregon, or the 
Federal District Court of the State of Oregon (Eugene) is the sole and proper forum for resolving any 
disputes involving this Agreement, any breach of this Agreement, or relating to its subject 
matter.  The Parties agree to submit themselves to the jurisdiction of such courts without challenge 
to the jurisdiction of these courts. This Agreement shall not be construed more favorably to CITY due 
to the preparation of this Agreement by CITY.  The headings and subheadings in this Agreement are 
for convenience, do not form a part of this Agreement, and shall not be used in construing this 
Agreement. 

 
22. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement signed by both parties is the parties’ final and entire Agreement 

and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous oral or written communications between the parties, 
their agents and representatives.  There are no representations, promises, terms, conditions or 
obligations other than those contained herein. 

 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD:  SELLER:     
   
By:   By:  
Name:   Name:  
Title:   Title:  
Date:   Date:  
     
 

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 4 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 4 of 47



06/27/2016          

���� ��

���� �� ��� ����� ��	
 ��� ���

���� ��	�
��

	�� ��� �����	 ���

	�� ��� ����� ������� �����

����� �� �	����� ��� ��

�������� ��
��� � � ��

���� ���� ���� ��� ���� �	�� ���� �

� ���
�����	��� ����
��� ��������������	

��������	 �����

������� ����	�
���

������
�� ���
	�

���� ����	
 �
������
���
���� �� ����

������	�
�
�	� ������ �������

�
����	�
������ ����� ��	
�

Fuel Economy and Environment

S
m

ar
tp

ho
ne

Q
R

 C
o

d
e™

fueleconomy.gov
Calculate personalized estimates and compare vehicles

Annual fuel cost Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas Rating (tailpipe only) Smog Rating (tailpipe only)

You

over 5 years
compared to the
average new vehicle.

���� �����	


��
�������� ��	
��


���

��
��	


��
�����


��� ������� ��� ��� ����� ����� ��������� 	�
���� �� ���

������� ������ ���� ���� �������

������� ��	� 	��� 
	�� �� �� ��� �� �

��� ���� !������ 	���� ��" �� ��

�����

����
���� �� ���� ��	
	

������
���� ������� �	�
�  !� ���	� �� ��� 	���� ��� ���
 �	�
�  ���	� ��� 	��� �
������� ������ ��������� ����

���
����
��� ���� ���� ����
� �	�������� ����� 	��� �
 ���������	������

������ ��	���	 
��� ��� ��� ��� ���	��	� ��������� ������� ���������	 ��� ��
 �� ����� ��� �������� ���
�������� ��� ������� ��
 ������� ���	 �� ��� ��� ��	�	 ������ �� ���� ����  ���	� !�	� �	������	 ���
"�	�� �� # ���� ����	 $�� ��� �� ���% $�� ������� ���� �	 ����	 $�� ��	����� ������ �&��������� '������
���		���	 ��� � 	���������� ���	� �� ������� ������ ��� 	����

�����	� ����
��� ������� �� � ���	� ���	��

����	��	
� 	��� �	����� ��	�	���
� ��������	
�� 	�����
������� �	���
� �	�� ���� �	����� ������
� ���	��� ��� � 
�����
� ��	�� � ���	�������
� ��	�	�� �������� ��	�
� ������	�� 
��� ���� ����
� �	��	� ��� ����� �������
� �	�� �	��� � ��
�������� ������������

���	��	
� $��,� ����� ��� ��	� ��	�
� 	�� ���	��	� ����	��
�������% ������ .���
� 
����� ��	����	��	� $��	�
�����% ,��	� ����� �	��
� ������ ������� ��	������%
����	��  � ���������
� ����������� � ��� �!�
� ���	�� ��	� ����� �	�
� ��	�� ��	����� ��
 �������
� ���� �������� ���� ������
 	��� ��������
��������������� ������
��������	�
�����������
	� ����������

��������
� 	���� ������ ������! ����
� 
�	��� � 	�������� ������
� 
�	��� � ���������� ���
� 
�	�� 	�����
� ���������	����� �	�� 
�	��
� ���� ��	�� 	�����
� ����������� ��������
��������
� �����
� ����� �������� ����	�
� �����
����� ��	��
� ��	� ���� �	���	
� ������ ������� �����
� ����� ���� 	������1

�����������	���
� 	��
	���������	�� ����
� 	��
	�� � �	� ��	�� �����
� 	��
	�� � ����� ��	�
������ ��� ���	��
� 	��
	�� � ��� 	�� ����	��
� 	�	�����	� ���
� ���� �	���� ��	� � �����
� �	��� ���� �	���� ������
� ��������� 	�	��
� ����������� 	��������� ���
� ���� � ������	�

��		���
� !���!$%��� 
����� � 
�����
� &���$�%��� �������	��
� &���$�%��� ��	��� 	�����

������� � ���� ������� ���	
�

����
��� �	��
 "���

�
����� ����
��������	
*�$+ 	���� ������
����� ������� ��	�� 
�	���� �� ��	���
&� ��	�� ��������� �� ��	���

���	
�


	��� ���	�����

	�� ����� -��%$��*��
���	� �������������

�����������

���	� �������  ������������� ��%$��*��
�����	����  ������� "(&*��

�����������

�	�� ���	�� ����	�
�� � !�$����

��
� 
� �	�
� ����	�
� � �"����

�	�� ���
�� � �"����

2�"�4��1 ���� 2�",��"

6�6 ��9 �'�)�
��8��� �� �)���

)�2 ���

����

����

��� ���

����������

������ ��� �

���	� � �� �� �� ���	�	 �� �	 ��

����� ���	 
��������

��� ���	


��� ���	


��� ���	


��� ���	


��� ���	


�������������	


���� ���� �	
� �	

��������� ����

������� 	� ����

�	

	� �����

���
	��������

�������� ��		�
��
 � ���� ��� ����	 ��� ����

'�(������)

�����

�	�
��	��

����

ATTACHMENT 1

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 5 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 5 of 47

Lisa
Text Box
This vehicle is currently in stock and available at Landmark Ford Lincoln. Price per State of Oregon Price Agreement 5550 is $18,232.00 including delivery to Springfield.  Add $129.50 if you want Landmark to provide E-Plates on the vehicle at delivery.  Since this car is for sale to the public, the price quote is subject to prior sale.  Please let us know as soon as possible if you want it so we can secure it off the lot for you.

Lisa
Cross-Out

Lisa
Typewritten Text
$18,232.00



2017 Model Year Ford Warranty Guide

(Except F-650/750, Hybrid and Electric Vehicles)

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford LincolnPage 6 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 6 of 47



June 2016
Second Printing
Warranty Guide

Litho in U.S.A.

owner.ford.com ford.ca

HW7J 19T201 BA

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford LincolnPage 7 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 7 of 47



Your satisfaction is our #1 goal. If you have any questions or concerns, or
are unsatisfied with the service you are receiving, follow these steps:
1. Contact your Sales Representative or Service Advisor at your
selling/servicing dealership.
2. If your inquiry or concern remains unresolved, contact the Sales
Manager, Service Manager or Customer Relations Manager.
3. If you require assistance or clarification on Ford Motor Company policies
or procedures, please contact the Ford Customer Relationship Center.

In the United States: In Canada:

Ford Motor Company
Customer Relationship Center

P.O. Box 6248
Dearborn, MI 48121

1-800-392-3673 (FORD)
(TDD for the hearing impaired:

1–800-232-5952)
www.customersaskford.com

Customer Relationship Centre
Ford Motor Company

of Canada, Limited
P.O. Box 2000

Oakville, Ontario L6J 5E4
1–800-565-3673 (FORD)

www.ford.ca

In Asia-Pacific Region, Sub-Saharan Africa,
U.S. Virgin Islands, Central America, the

Caribbean, and Israel:

In Puerto Rico:

Ford Motor Company
Ford Export Operations

Attention: Customer Relations
1555 Fairlane Drive

Fairlane Business Park #3
Allen Park, MI 48101

Telephone: (313) 594-4857
For customers in Guam, the Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI), America
Samoa, and the U.S. Virgin Islands, please feel

free to call our Toll-Free Number:
(800) 841-FORD (3673)

Fax: (313) 390-0804
E-mail: expcac@ford.com

Ford International
Business Development, Inc.

P.O. Box 11957
Caparra Heights Station

San Juan, PR 00922-1957
Telephone: (800) 841-FORD (3673)

Fax: (313) 390-0804
E-mail: prcac@ford.com

www.ford.com.pr

In Middle East:

Ford Middle East
Customer Relationship Center

P.O. Box 21470
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Telephone: 971-4-3326084
Toll-free Number for the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia:

800 8971409
Local Telephone Number for Kuwait:

24810575
Fax: 971-4-3327299

E-mail: menacac@ford.com
www.me.ford.com

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 8 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 8 of 47



ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 9 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 9 of 47



Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION 1

2. IMPORTANT INFORMATION YOU SHOULD
KNOW 2

If You Need Customer Assistance 2

Know When Your Warranty Begins 2

Check Your Vehicle 2

Maintain Your Vehicle Properly 2

Who Pays For Warranty Repairs? 3

Do Warranties Apply In Other Countries? 4

3. THE NEW VEHICLE LIMITED WARRANTY FOR
YOUR 2017-MODEL VEHICLE 5

Limitations And Disclaimers 5

What Is Covered? 8

What Is Not Covered? 12

4. IN ADDITION ... 16

Roadside Service Assistance (United States,
Puerto Rico, And U.S. Virgin Islands) 16

5. FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR EMISSIONS
WARRANTIES 17

What Is Covered? 20

What Is Not Covered? 21

6. CALIFORNIA REQUIREMENTS FOR EMISSIONS
WARRANTIES 22

What Is Covered? 26

What Is Not Covered? 29

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 10 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 10 of 47



7. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR
EMISSIONS WARRANTY COVERAGE, UNDER
FEDERAL AND CALIFORNIA REQUIREMENTS 30

8. NOISE EMISSIONS WARRANTY 32

9. FORD PROTECT EXTENDED SERVICE PLAN 33

10. BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU (BBB)
AUTO LINE PROGRAM 34

11. STATE WARRANTY ENFORCEMENT LAWS 35

12. IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT
AMBULANCE CONVERSIONS 36

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 11 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 11 of 47



1. Introduction

Ford Motor Company and your selling dealer thank you for selecting
one of our quality products. Our commitment to you and your vehicle
begins with quality protection and service.

When you need warranty repairs, your selling dealer would like you to
return to it for that service, but you may also take your vehicle to
another Ford Motor Company dealership authorized for warranty repairs.
Certain warranty repairs require special training though, so not all
dealers are authorized to perform all warranty repairs. That means that,
depending on the warranty repair needed, the vehicle may need to be
taken to another dealer. If a particular dealership cannot assist you, then
contact the Customer Relationship Center at 1-800-392-3673.

This booklet explains in detail the warranty coverages that apply to your
2017-model car or light truck. If you bought a previously owned
2017-model vehicle, you are eligible for any remaining warranty
coverages.

Ford Motor Company provides the Emissions Defect Warranties and
Emissions Performance Warranties which cover your emissions
control systems, and Noise Emissions Warranty which applies only to
medium/heavy duty trucks over 10,000 pounds Gross Vehicle Weight
Rating (pages 17-32).

1

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 12 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 12 of 47



2. Important information you should know

IF YOU NEED CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE

Your Ford Motor Company dealer is available to assist you with all your
automotive needs. Please follow the procedures outlined on the front
page of this booklet.

In addition, if you are an eligible U.S. owner, you may use - at no cost -
the services of the BBB AUTO LINE program. For details, see Better
Business Bureau (BBB) AUTO LINE program, page 34 or call
1-800-955-5100.

KNOW WHEN YOUR WARRANTY BEGINS

Your Warranty Start Date is the day you take delivery of your new
vehicle or the day it is first put into service (for example, as a dealer
demonstrator), whichever occurs first.

CHECK YOUR VEHICLE

We try to check vehicles carefully at the assembly plant and the
dealership, and we usually correct any damage to paint, sheet metal,
upholstery, or other appearance items. But occasionally something may
slip past us, and a customer may find that a vehicle was damaged before
he or she took delivery. If you see any damage when you receive your
vehicle, notify your dealership within one week.

MAINTAIN YOUR VEHICLE PROPERLY

Your glove compartment contains an Owner’s Manual which indicates
the scheduled maintenance required for your vehicle. Proper
maintenance guards against major repair expenses resulting from neglect
or inadequate maintenance, may help increase the value you receive
when you sell or trade your vehicle, and is important in allowing your
vehicle to comply with applicable emissions standards.

It is your responsibility to make sure that all of the scheduled
maintenance is performed and that the materials used meet Ford
engineering specifications. Failure to perform scheduled maintenance as
specified in the Owner’s Manual will invalidate warranty coverage on

2

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 13 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 13 of 47



parts affected by the lack of maintenance. Make sure that receipts for
completed maintenance work are retained with the vehicle and
confirmation of maintenance work is always entered in your Owner’s

Manual.

Your Ford or Lincoln dealership, or Ford or Lincoln Auto Care Service
Center, has factory-trained technicians who can perform the required
maintenance using genuine Ford parts. The dealership looks forward to
meeting your every service need to maximize your satisfaction with your
vehicle.

WHO PAYS FOR WARRANTY REPAIRS?

You will not be charged for repairs covered by any applicable warranty
during the stated coverage periods, unless specifically stated elsewhere
in this guide.

Some states have mandated alternate time coverage periods for parts of
your vehicle (e.g. seatbelts).

Some states and/or local governments may require a tax on a portion of
warranty repairs. Where applicable law allows, the tax must be paid by
you, the owner of the vehicle.

During the Bumper to Bumper Warranty period, dealers may receive
instructions to provide no-cost, service-type improvements - not
originally included in your Owner’s Manual - intended to increase your
overall satisfaction with your vehicle.

Sometimes Ford may offer a special adjustment program to pay all or
part of the cost of certain repairs beyond the terms of the applicable
warranty. Check with your dealer or call 1-800-392-3673 to learn whether
any adjustment program is applicable to your vehicle. Please have your
vehicle identification number available.

3

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 14 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 14 of 47



DO WARRANTIES APPLY IN OTHER COUNTRIES?

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty and the Emissions Warranties

described in this booklet apply to your vehicle if:

• it was originally purchased through the Ford Export Operations
Military Sales Program; or

• it was originally sold or leased by Ford Motor Company or one of its
dealers in the United States or U.S. Federalized Territories, and it was
originally registered/licensed and operated in the United States, U.S.
Federalized Territories, or Canada.

If you meet either of these two requirements, you do have warranty
coverage when you travel with this vehicle outside the United States,
U.S. Federalized Territories, or Canada. In some cases, however, you may
have to pay the servicing Ford dealer in a foreign country or U.S.
Federalized Territory for a repair that is covered under the U.S.
warranty. If this happens, be sure to save the paid repair order or
invoice. You should present this document to a U.S. Ford Motor
Company dealer for warranty refund consideration. Refer to
www.Ford.com for additional customer assistance reference information.

4

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 15 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 15 of 47



3. The New Vehicle Limited Warranty for your
2017-model vehicle

LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS
All of the warranties in this booklet are subject to the following
limitations and disclaimers:

The warranties in this booklet are the only express warranties
applicable to your vehicle. Ford does not assume or authorize anyone
to assume for it any other obligation or liability in connection with
your vehicle or these warranties. No person, including Ford employees
or dealers, may modify or waive any part of these warranties.

Ford and its dealers reserve the right to make changes in or additions
to vehicles built or sold by them at any time without incurring any
obligation to make the same or similar changes or additions to
vehicles previously built or sold.

Ford and its dealers also reserve the right to provide post-warranty
repairs, conduct recalls, or extend the warranty coverage period for
certain vehicles or vehicle populations, at the sole discretion of Ford.
The fact that Ford has provided such measures to a particular vehicle
or vehicle population in no way obligates Ford to provide similar
accommodations to other owners of similar vehicles.

As a condition of these warranties, you are responsible for properly
using, maintaining, and caring for your vehicle as outlined in your
Owner’s Manual. Ford recommends that you maintain copies of all
maintenance records and receipts for review by Ford.

5

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 16 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 16 of 47



Ford and your dealer are not responsible for any time or income that
you lose, any inconvenience you might be caused, the loss of your
transportation or use of your vehicle, the cost of rental vehicles, fuel,
telephone, travel, meals, or lodging, the loss of personal or commercial
property, the loss of revenue, or for any other incidental or
consequential damages you may have.

Punitive, exemplary, or multiple damages may not be recovered unless
applicable law prohibits their disclaimer.

You may not bring any warranty-related claim as a class
representative, a private attorney general, a member of a class of
claimants or in any other representative capacity.

Ford shall not be liable for any damages caused by delay in delivery or
furnishing of any products and/or services.

You may have some implied warranties. For example, you may have an
implied warranty of merchantability (that the car or light truck is
reasonably fit for the general purpose for which it was sold) or an
implied warranty of fitness for a particular purpose (that the car or
light truck is suitable for your special purposes), if a special purpose
was specifically disclosed to Ford itself not merely to the dealer
before your purchase, and Ford itself not just the dealer told you the
vehicle would be suitable for that purpose.

These implied warranties are limited, to the extent allowed by law, to
the time period covered by the written warranties, or to the applicable
time period provided by state law, whichever period is shorter.

These implied warranties do not apply at all if you use your vehicle
for business or commercial purposes. In addition, the implied warranty
of fitness for a particular purpose does not apply if your vehicle is
used for racing, even if the vehicle is equipped for racing.

6

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 17 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 17 of 47



The warranties contained in this booklet and all questions regarding
their enforceability and interpretation are governed by the law of the
state in which you purchased your Ford vehicle. Some states do not
allow Ford to limit how long an implied warranty lasts or to exclude
or limit incidental or consequential damages, so the limitation and
exclusions described above may not apply to you.

NOTE: This information about the limitation of implied

warranties and the exclusion of incidental and consequential

damages under the NEW VEHICLE LIMITED WARRANTY also

applies to the EMISSIONS WARRANTIES described on pages

17-31.

Ford participates in the BBB AUTO LINE warranty dispute resolution
program. You may contact BBB AUTO LINE by calling 800-955-5100.

You are required to submit your warranty dispute to the BBB AUTO
LINE before exercising rights or seeking remedies under the Federal
Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. § 2301 et seq. To the extent
permitted by the applicable state ‘‘Lemon Law’’, you are also required
to submit your warranty dispute to the BBB AUTO LINE before
exercising any rights or seeking remedies under the ‘‘Lemon Law’’. If
you choose to seek remedies that are not created by the
Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act or the applicable state ‘‘Lemon Law,’’
you are not required to first use BBB AUTO LINE to resolve your
dispute – although the program is still available to you.

For more information regarding the BBB AUTO LINE program, see
page 34 of this booklet.

7

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 18 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 18 of 47



QUICK REFERENCE: WARRANTY COVERAGE

This chart gives a general summary of your warranty coverage provided
by Ford Motor Company under the New Vehicle Limited Warranty.

Please refer to the description of warranty coverage for more specific
information.

For each type of coverage, the chart shows two measures:

• years in service • miles driven

The measure that occurs first determines how long your coverage lasts.
For example: Your Bumper to Bumper Coverage lasts for three years -
unless you drive more than 36,000 miles before three years elapse. In
that case, your coverage ends at 36,000 miles.

For more details on coverage, see:
➡ What is Covered? (pages 8-12)
➡ What is Not Covered? (pages 12-15)

WHAT IS COVERED?

Your NEW VEHICLE LIMITED WARRANTY gives you specific legal
rights. You may have other rights that vary from state to state. Under
your New Vehicle Limited Warranty if:

- your Ford vehicle is properly operated and maintained, and

8

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 19 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 19 of 47



- was taken to a Ford dealership for a warranted repair during the
warranty period,

then authorized Ford Motor Company dealers will, without charge,
repair, replace, or adjust all parts on your vehicle that malfunction or fail
during normal use during the applicable coverage period due to a
manufacturing defect in factory-supplied materials or factory workmanship.
This warranty does not mean that each Ford vehicle is defect free.
Defects may be unintentionally introduced into vehicles during the
design and manufacturing processes and such defects could result in the
need for repairs. Ford provides the New Vehicle Limited Warranty only
to remedy manufacturing defects that result in vehicle part malfunction
or failure during the warranty period.
The remedy under this written warranty, and any implied warranty, is
limited to repair, replacement, or adjustment of defective parts. This
exclusive remedy shall not be deemed to have failed its essential purpose
so long as Ford, through its authorized dealers, is willing and able to
repair, replace, or adjust defective parts in the prescribed manner. Ford’s
liability, if any, shall in no event exceed the cost of correcting
manufacturing defects as herein provided and upon expiration of this
warranty, any such liability shall terminate.
Conditions that are not covered by the New Vehicle Limited Warranty
are described on pages 12-15. When making warranty repairs on your
vehicle, the dealer will use Ford or Motorcraft parts or remanufactured
or other parts that are authorized by Ford, at the discretion of Ford or
the Ford dealership.
Nothing in this warranty should be construed as requiring defective parts
to be replaced with parts of a different type or design than the original
part, so long as the vehicle functions properly with the replacement part.
Moreover, Ford and its authorized dealers are entitled to a reasonable
time and a reasonable number of attempts within which to diagnose and
repair any defect covered by this warranty.
In certain instances, Ford may authorize repairs at other than Ford
dealer facilities.
Two separate warranties apply to tires on your new vehicle. The New
Vehicle Limited Warranty covers tire defects in factory supplied material
or workmanship for 100% of labor costs and on a pro rata adjustment
basis for parts. (See the reimbursement schedule below).

9

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 20 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 20 of 47



For vehicles within the New Vehicle Limited Warranty time in service
and mileage coverage period, defective tires will be replaced on a pro
rata adjustment basis according to the following mileage-based
Reimbursement Schedule:

MILES DRIVEN PERCENT OF PARTS COVERED BY FORD
1-12,000 100%
12,001-24,000 60%
24,001-36,000 30%

The tire manufacturer also provides you with a separate tire warranty that
may extend beyond the New Vehicle Limited Warranty coverage. You will
find the manufacturer’s tire warranty with the owner literature supplied
with your vehicle. You have the option of having a tire warranty repair
performed by the tire manufacturer’s authorized service center. If you go
to a tire service center for a repair covered by the New Vehicle Limited
Warranty, you may be charged a prorated amount for wear or other
charges. If so, you should present your paid invoice detailing the nature of
the charges to any Ford Motor Company dealership for refund
consideration. When making warranty repairs on your vehicle, the dealer
will use Ford or Motorcraft parts or remanufactured or other parts that
are authorized by Ford. In certain instances, Ford may authorize repairs at
other than Ford dealer facilities. Tire replacements under warranty will be
made with the same brand and model as originally equipped with the
vehicle unless the same brand and model is no longer available, in which
case a tire of the same brand, size, load, speed and tread type will be
used. In some circumstances, Ford may authorize another brand and/or
model to substitute for the original brand and model, even if still available.

Normal tire wear or damage is not reimbursable. See page 15 for details
of what is not covered.

Extended warranty coverage periods are available for certain

vehicle parts and conditions. Specifically,

(1) Your vehicle’s Powertrain components are covered for five years or
60,000 miles, whichever occurs first. The extended coverage applies to
the Engine: all internal lubricated parts, cylinder block, cylinder heads,
electrical fuel pump, powertrain control module, engine mounts,
flywheel, injection pump, manifold (exhaust and intake), manifold bolts,
oil pan, oil pump, seals and gaskets, engine thermostat, engine
thermostat housing, timing chain cover, timing chain (gears or belt),
turbocharger/supercharger unit, valve covers, water pump;

10

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 21 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 21 of 47



Transmission: all internal parts, clutch cover, seals and gaskets, torque
converter, transfer case (including all internal parts), transmission case,
transmission mounts; Front-Wheel Drive: axle shafts, front bearings,
seals and gaskets, universal and constant velocity joints; Rear-Wheel

Drive: axle shafts, rear bearings, center support bearing, drive axle
housing (including all internal parts), drive shaft, retainers, supports,
seals and gaskets, universal and constant velocity joints.
Four-Wheel/All-Wheel Drive: axle shafts, bearings (front and rear),
center support bearing, drive shafts, final drive housing (including all
internal parts), hubs-automatic front locking (four-wheel drive), locking
rings (four-wheel drive), seals and gaskets, universal and constant
velocity joints.

(2) Your vehicle’s safety belts and air bag Supplemental Restraint System
(SRS) are covered for an extended Safety Restraint Coverage Period,
which lasts for five years or 60,000 miles, whichever occurs first.

(3) Your vehicle’s body sheet metal panels are covered for an extended
Corrosion Coverage Period, which lasts for five years, regardless of miles
driven. The extended warranty coverage only applies if a body sheet
metal panel becomes perforated due to corrosion during normal use due
to a manufacturing defect in factory-supplied materials or factory
workmanship. If aluminum body panels have corrosion or rust damage,
and the damage is not the result of abnormal usage, vehicle accident,
customer actions and/or extreme environmental conditions, the corrosion
or rust damage repairs are covered for 5 years, unlimited miles. For
damage caused by airborne material (environmental fallout) where there
is no factory-related defect involved and therefore no warranty − our
policy is to provide free repair of paint damage due to the airborne
material for 12 months or 12,000 miles, whichever occurs first.

(4) Your vehicle’s direct injection diesel engine and certain engine
components are covered during the PowerStroke Diesel Engine Coverage
Period, which lasts for five years or 100,000 miles, whichever occurs
first. The following parts are covered during this extended coverage
period: the engine, cylinder block, heads and all internal parts, intake
and exhaust manifolds, timing gear, harmonic balancer, valve covers, oil
pan and pump, water pump, fuel system (excluding fuel lines, fuel tank
and frame mounted fuel conditioning module sometimes referred to as
the frame mounted pump/filter/water separator or frame mounted fuel
filter/water separator), high pressure lines, gaskets and seals, glow plugs,
turbocharger, two-stage turbocharger assembly, turbocharger actuator,

11

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 22 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 22 of 47



powertrain control module, high pressure fuel injection pump assembly,
injectors, injection pressure sensor, fuel rail pressure sensor, exhaust
back pressure regulator and sensor, exhaust pressure sensor, manifold
pressure sensor, intake air temperature sensor, crankshaft position
sensor, camshaft position sensor, accelerator switch.

NOTE: Some components may also be covered by the Emissions
Warranties. For more information, see pages 17-31.

If you own or lease a 2017-model Next Generation Police Interceptor
Vehicle (NGPI), refer to the Warranty Addendum Card that was given to
you when you took delivery of your vehicle for further explanation of
Amendments to the New Vehicle Limited Warranty. The Warranty
Addendum applies only the NGPI vehicles delivered in the State of Florida
and New York.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED UNDER THE NEW VEHICLE LIMITED
WARRANTY?

Damage Caused By:
• accidents, collision or objects striking the vehicle (including driving

through a car wash)
• theft, vandalism, or riot
• fire or explosion
• using contaminated or improper fuel/fluids
• customer-applied chemicals or accidental spills
• driving through water deep enough to cause water to be ingested into

the engine
• misuse of the vehicle, such a driving over curbs, overloading, racing or

using the vehicle as a permanent stationary power source

Damage Caused by Alteration or Modification

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover any damage caused by:

• alterations or modifications of the vehicle, including the body, chassis,
electronics or their components, after the vehicle leaves the control of
Ford Motor Company

• tampering with the vehicle, tampering with the emissions systems or
with the other parts that affect these systems (for example, but not
limited to exhaust and intake systems)

12

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 23 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 23 of 47



• the installation or use of a non-Ford Motor Company part or software
(other than a certified emissions part or software) or any part or
software (Ford or non-Ford) designed for off-road use only installed
after the vehicle leaves the control of Ford Motor Company, if the
installed part fails or causes a Ford part to fail. Examples include, but
are not limited to lift kits, oversized tires, roll bars, cellular phones,
alarm systems, automatic starting systems and performance-enhancing
powertrain components or software and performance “chips”.

Your vehicle may allow, enable or facilitate the use of certain non-Ford
Motor Company software. Ford is not responsible for the functionality
of such software. Ford may disallow, discontinue or modify your ability
to use such software at any time without prior notification or incurring
any warranty or other obligation. Non-Ford Motor Company software
may be governed by End User License Agreement or warranty
provided by the software provider. For Ford Motor Company software
see End User License Agreement found in the Owner Manual.

Damage Caused by Use and/or the Environment

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover surface rust,
deterioration and damage of paint, trim, upholstery, and other
appearance items that result from use and/or exposure to the elements.
You, as the owner, are responsible for these items. Some examples are:
• dings, dents
• cuts, burns, punctures or tears
• road salt
• tree sap, bird and bee droppings
• windstorm, lightening, hail
• earthquake
• freezing, water or flood
• stone chips, scratches (some examples are on paint and glass)
• windshield stress cracks. However, limited coverage on windshield

stress cracks will be provided for the first 12 months or 12,000 miles
(which ever occurs first), even though caused by use and/or exposure
to the elements.

13

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 24 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 24 of 47



Maintenance/Wear

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover: (1) parts and labor
needed to maintain the vehicle; and (2) the replacement of parts due to
normal wear and tear. You, as the owner, are responsible for these items. See
your Owner’s Manual. Some examples of maintenance and normal wear are:
• oil changes
• oils, lubricants, other fluids
• oil/air filters
• tire rotation/inflation
• cleaning/polishing

• clutch linings

• wiper blades*

• wheel alignments and tire
balancing*

• brake pad/lining*
* Ford will replace or adjust certain maintenance items when necessary,
free of charge during a limited period:

• Wiper blade replacements will be provided during the first six months
in service, regardless of miles driven.

• Wheel alignments and tire balancing will be provided during the first
12 months or 12,000 miles in service, whichever occurs first.

• Brake pad/lining replacements will be provided during the first
12 months or 18,000 miles in service, whichever occurs first.

SYNC Hands-Free Communications and Entertainment System

If your vehicle is equipped with SYNC, the New Vehicle Limited Warranty
does not cover repairs under certain conditions, such as failure to
provide proper installation environment. The New Vehicle Limited
Warranty does not cover repairs of certain damage or loss, such as:

• Loss of personal recording media, software or data

• Loss, change, or discontinuation of functionality because of:
• system updates to Ford Motor Company software or lack of
compatibility with non-Ford Motor Company electronic devices
• non-Ford Motor Company software, or
• obsolescence of vehicle software or hardware
• lack of network coverage or availability

• Damage caused by:
• abnormal use such as insertion of foreign objects, fluid spillage
• unauthorized modification to alter functionality or capability
• computer or internet viruses, bugs, or malware, such as worms,

Trojan Horses, cancelbots

14

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 25 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 25 of 47



• installation of unauthorized software, peripherals and attachments
• unauthorized, unapproved and/or incompatible repairs, upgrades and

modification
• the defective function or obsolescence of your cellular phone or digital

media device (for example, inadequate signal reception by the
external antenna, viruses or other software problems)

Tire Wear or Damage

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover normal wear or worn
out tires. Tires will not be replaced (unless required by a warranty
repair) for wear or damage including:

• tire damage from road hazard such as cuts, snags, bruises, bulges,
puncture, and impact breaks

• tire damage due to under or over inflation, tire chain use, racing,
spinning (as when stuck in snow or mud), improper mounting or
dismounting, or tire repair

Other Items or Conditions Not Covered

The New Vehicle Limited Warranty does not cover:

• vehicles that have had the odometer disconnected, altered, or
inoperative for an extended period of time with the result that the
actual mileage cannot be determined

• vehicles that have ever been labeled or branded as dismantled, fire,
flood, junk, rebuilt, reconstructed, or salvaged; this will void the New
Vehicle Limited Warranty

• vehicles that have been determined to be a total loss by an insurance
company; this will void the New Vehicle Limited Warranty

• converted ambulances that are not equipped with the Ford Ambulance
Prep Package, see important information about ambulance conversions
(page 36)

• Aftermarket parts or components, sometimes installed by Ford Motor
Company or an authorized Ford dealership, may not be covered by the
New Vehicle Limited Warranty. Any damage caused to Ford
components due to the failure of aftermarket parts (other than a
certified emissions part) is not covered.

15

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 26 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 26 of 47



4. In addition ...

ROADSIDE SERVICE ASSISTANCE
(UNITED STATES, PUERTO RICO, AND U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS)

Your vehicle is covered by the complimentary Ford Roadside Assistance
Program (unless you are driving a daily rental unit). Under this program,
Ford will cover:

• Towing to the nearest Ford Motor Company dealership, or towing to
your selling dealership if within 35 miles of the disablement

• Flat tire change (vehicle must have useable spare)

• Fuel delivery (limited to two occurrences in a 12-month period up to
2 gal. gas, 5 gal. diesel)

• Jump starts

• Lock-out assistance (replacement key cost is customer responsibility)

• Winch out services: includes pulling a vehicle within 100 feet of a
paved or county maintained road. No recoveries.

The Roadside Assistance Program is separate from the New Vehicle
Limited Warranty. It begins at the warranty start date and lasts for five
years or 60,000 miles (whichever occurs first). If you need towing
beyond the five years or 60,000 miles (whichever occurs first) period,
Ford can arrange roadside assistance and charge your credit card. If the
reason for the vehicle disablement is later found to be covered by
another Ford warranty, Ford will provide a refund for the tow charge
under the other warranty, through the dealership.

For emergency roadside assistance, call 1-800-241-3673, 24 hours

a day, 365 days a year.

Ford Rent-A-Car (FRAC) and Dealer Daily Rental (DDR) vehicles that
must be towed because a covered repair failed during the warranty
coverage period, Ford will cover towing to the nearest Ford Motor
Company dealership.

Ford Motor Company reserves the right to modify or discontinue
Roadside Assistance at any time. Certain restrictions apply to Roadside
Assistance benefits. Call 1-800-241-3673 for further details.

16

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 27 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 27 of 47



5. Federal requirements for emissions warranties

QUICK REFERENCE: EMISSIONS WARRANTY COVERAGE

This chart shows your warranty coverage under two emissions warranties
that Ford Motor Company provides, in compliance with Federal
requirements. The warranties are:

• Emissions Defects Warranty

• Emissions Performance Warranty

For full details on emissions control coverage, see:
➡ Emissions Defect Warranty (page 18)
➡ Emissions Performance Warranty (page 19)
➡ What is Covered? (pages 20-21)
➡ What is Not Covered? (page 21)

17

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 28 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 28 of 47



EMISSIONS DEFECT WARRANTY COVERAGE

During the warranty coverage period, Ford Motor Company warrants that:

• your vehicle or engine is designed, built, and equipped to meet - at
the time it is sold - the emissions regulations of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

• your vehicle or engine is free from emission-related defects in
factory-supplied materials or workmanship, which are defects that
could prevent the vehicle or engine from conforming with applicable
EPA regulations.

• you will not be charged for diagnosis, repair, replacement, or
adjustment of parts containing an emissions-related defect. Applicable
parts are listed under What is Covered? on pages 20-21.

The warranty coverage period for:
• Passenger cars, light duty trucks (applies to vehicles up to 8,500

pounds GVWR)
— The emission warranty coverage period is 8 years or 80,000 miles

(whichever occurs first) for catalytic converters, electronic
emission control units, and onboard emissions diagnostic devices.

— All other parts covered under your emissions warranty are warranted
for 3 years or 36,000 miles whichever comes first.

• Heavy duty vehicles (applies to trucks over 8,500 pounds GVWR up to
19,500 pounds GVWR)
— The emissions warranty coverage period for heavy duty vehicles

(HDVs) is 5 years or 50,000 miles (whichever comes first) for all
parts covered by your emissions warranty.

• Only for HDVs not designated as �vocational vehicles� on

the underhood �VEHICLE EMISSION CONTROL

INFORMATION� label: The 5 year/50,000 mile warranty includes
coverage of components whose failure would increase the vehicle’s
emissions of air conditioning refrigerants.

• Only for HDVs designated as �vocational vehicles� on the

underhood �VEHICLE EMISSION CONTROL INFORMATION�
label: Tire defects that affect compliance with emission standards
are covered for 2 years or 24,000 miles, whichever comes first.

18

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 29 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 29 of 47



EMISSIONS PERFORMANCE WARRANTY COVERAGE

Under Emissions Performance Warranty Coverage, Ford Motor Company
will repair, replace, or adjust - with no charge for labor, diagnosis, or parts -
any emissions control device or system, if you meet all of the following
conditions:
• You have maintained and operated your vehicle according to the

instructions on proper care in the Owner’s Manual and this booklet.
• Your vehicle fails to conform, during the warranty coverage period, to

the applicable national EPA standards, as determined by an EPA
approved inspection and maintenance program.

• You are subject to a penalty or sanction under local, state, or federal law
because your vehicle has failed to conform to the emissions standards.
(A penalty or sanction can include being denied the right to use your
vehicle.)

• Your vehicle has not been tampered with, misused, or abused.

The warranty coverage period for:

• Passenger cars, light duty trucks (applies to vehicles up to 8,500
pounds GVWR)
— 8 years or 80,000 miles (whichever occurs first) for catalytic

converter, electronic emissions control unit, and onboard emissions
diagnostic devices.

— 2 years or 24,000 miles (whichever occurs first) for all other
covered parts .

• Heavy duty vehicles (applies to trucks over 8,500 pounds GVWR up to
19,500 pounds GVWR)
— 5 years or 50,000 miles (whichever occurs first) for all covered

parts.

See WHAT IS COVERED for list of covered parts.

Note that the warranty period begins on the Warranty Start Date as
specified on page 2 of this booklet.

19

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 30 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 30 of 47



WHAT IS COVERED?

For your vehicle if these parts contain an emissions-related defect, they
are covered by both the Emissions Defect Warranty and the Emissions
Performance Warranty.
• Air Flow Sensor

• Air/Fuel Feedback Control
System and Sensors

• Air Induction System

• Catalytic Converters (including
Selective Catalytic Reduction
and Diesel Oxidation Catalysts)

• Cold Start Enrichment System
(diesel only)

• Controls for Deceleration
(diesel only)

• Diesel Exhaust Fluid System

• Diesel Particulate Filter

• Electronic Ignition System
(diesel only)

• Electronic Engine Control
Sensors and Switches

• Powertrain Control Module
(PCM)/Engine Control Module
(ECM)*

• Evaporative Emission Control
System

• Exhaust Gas Recirculation
(EGR) System

• Exhaust Manifold

• Exhaust Pipe (Manifold to
Catalyst)

• Fuel Filler Tube and Seal
(non-diesel only)

• Fuel Injection System

• Fuel Injector Supply Manifold

• Fuel Tank (non-diesel only)

• Fuel Tank Pressure Control
Valve

• Ignition Coil and/or Control
Module

• Intake Manifold

• Intercooler Assembly -
Engine Charger

• Malfunction Indicator Lamp
(MIL)/On-Board Diagnostic
(OBD) System

• PCV system and Oil Filler Cap

• Secondary Air Injection System

• Spark Control Components

• Spark Plugs and Ignition Wires

• Thermostat

• Throttle Body Assembly (MFI)

• Transmission Control Module
(TCM) and Solenoids

• Turbocharger Assembly

• Vacuum Distribution System

* Includes hardware and emissions related software changes only

20

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 31 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 31 of 47



Important Information About List of Parts

Also covered by the two emissions warranties are all emissions-related
bulbs, hoses, clamps, brackets, tubes, gaskets, seals, belts, connectors,
non-diesel fuel lines, sensors, and wiring harnesses that are used with
components on the list of parts, above.

Concerning parts that should be replaced on a certain maintenance
schedule: these parts remain under warranty until : (a) the first
replacement time that is specified in your Owner’s Manual; or (b) the
time or mileage limits of the Federal Defect and Performance Warranties
(whichever occurs first). Your Ford Motor Company dealer maintains a
complete list of parts covered by emissions warranties. For more details
about the specific parts covered by the Emissions Defect Warranty,
contact your dealer.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED?

Ford Motor Company may deny you emissions warranty coverage if your
vehicle or a part does not contain an emissions-related defect or has
failed because of abuse, neglect, improper maintenance, unapproved
modifications, or any items included in What Is Not Covered?, pages
12-15.

If you need more information about getting service under the Federal

Emissions Performance Warranty, or if you want to report what you
believe to be violations of the terms of this warranty, you may contact:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Transportation and Air Quality

Compliance Division, Light-Duty Vehicle Group

Attn: Warranty Complaints

2000 Traverwood Drive

Ann Arbor, MI 48105

Email: complianceinfo@epa.gov

21

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 32 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 32 of 47



6. California requirements for emissions warranties

QUICK REFERENCE: EMISSIONS WARRANTY COVERAGE

This chart shows the emission warranty that Ford Motor Company
provides for your vehicle under the emissions control warranty in
accordance with the regulations of the California Air Resources Board.
This coverage is in addition to Federal Emission warranties (Page 17).

Vehicles Eligible for California Emission Warranty Coverage

California emission warranty coverage applies if your vehicle meets the
following two requirements:

• Your vehicle is registered in a state1 that has adopted and is enforcing
California emission warranty regulations applicable for your vehicle at
the time of repair, and

• Your vehicle is certified for sale in California as indicated on the
vehicle emission control information label.

22

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 33 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 33 of 47



1 Subject to change, the following states have adopted and are enforcing
California emission warranty regulations:

- Passenger Car & Light-duty Trucks (up to 8,500 pounds GVWR) -
California, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont
and Washington

- Medium-Duty Passenger Vehicles (up to 10,000 pounds GVWR
designed primarily for the transportation of persons. Excludes
incomplete trucks, trucks with a seating capacity either over twelve
persons total or over nine persons rearward of the driver’s seat, or
trucks with an open cargo area of at least six feet of interior length):
California, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
New York, Oregon, Rhode Island, Vermont and Washington

- Medium-Duty Vehicles (over 8,500 pounds GVWR up to 14,000
pounds GVWR) - California, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, New York, Oregon, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

- Light Heavy-Duty Diesel Engine Vehicles (over 14,000 pounds
GVWR up to 19,500 pounds GVWR) - California, Maine, New York, and
Pennsylvania.

Vehicles Eligible for California PZEV Emission Warranty Coverage
California Partial Zero Emission Vehicles (PZEV) have extended coverage on
all emission related parts. This extended warranty coverage applies if your
vehicle is PZEV certified as indicated on the VECI label and is registered in a
state that has adopted and is enforcing California PZEV emissions warranty,
which may include the following states, subject to change: California,
Connecticut, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Rhode
Island or Vermont.

For full details about coverage under California requirements for
emissions control, see:
➡ Defects Warranties (pages 24-30)
➡ Performance Warranty (pages 24-25)
➡ What Is Covered? (pages 26-29)
➡ What Is Not Covered? (page 29)

23

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 34 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 34 of 47



EXPLANATION OF CALIFORNIA EMISSIONS WARRANTIES

Your Warranty Rights and Obligations
The California Air Resources Board and Ford Motor Company are
pleased to explain the emission control system warranty on your
2017-model vehicle. In California, new motor vehicles must be designed,
built, and equipped to meet the State’s stringent anti-smog standards.
Ford must warrant the emission control system on your vehicle for the
periods of time listed on pages 24-25, provided there has been no abuse,
neglect, or improper maintenance of your vehicle.

Your emission control system may include parts such as the carburetor
or fuel injection system, the ignition system, catalytic converter, and the
engine computer. Also included may be hoses, belts, connectors, and other
emissions-related assemblies.

Where a warrantable condition exists, Ford Motor Company will repair
your vehicle at no cost to you including diagnosis, parts, and labor.

Manufacturer’s Warranty Coverage
For Vehicles Eligible for California Emission Warranty Coverage

If Gross Vehicle Weight Rating is 14,000 lbs. or less:
For 3 years or 50,000 miles (whichever first occurs):
1. If your vehicle fails a Smog Check inspection, all necessary repairs and
adjustments will be made by Ford to ensure that your vehicle passes the
inspection. This is your emission control system PERFORMANCE WARRANTY.

2. If any emissions-related part on your vehicle is defective, the part will
be repaired or replaced by Ford. This is your short-term emission control
system DEFECTS WARRANTY.

For 7 years or 70,000 miles (whichever first occurs):
If an emissions-related part listed on pages 27 and 29 with coverage for 7
years or 70,000 miles is defective or if its failure causes your vehicle to fail
a Smog Check inspection, the part will be repaired or replaced by Ford.
This is your long-term emission control system DEFECTS WARRANTY.

If Gross Vehicle Weight rating is over 14,000 lbs.:
For 5 years or 50,000 miles (gasoline powered engines and vehicles) or
5 years or 100,000 miles (diesel powered engines and vehicles)
(whichever first occurs):
If an emissions-related part on your vehicle is defective, the part will be
repaired or replaced by Ford. This is your emission control system
DEFECTS WARRANTY.

24

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 35 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 35 of 47



For Vehicles Eligible for California PZEV Emission Warranty Coverage

For 15 years or 150,000 miles (whichever first occurs):
1. If an emissions-related part on your vehicle is defective, the part will

be repaired or replaced by Ford. This is your emissions control system
DEFECTS WARRANTY.

2. If your vehicle fails a Smog Check inspection, all necessary repairs
and adjustments will be made by Ford to ensure that your vehicle
passes the inspection. This is your emission control system
PERFORMANCE WARRANTY.

Owner’s Warranty Responsibilities

As the vehicle owner, you are responsible for the performance of the
required maintenance listed in your owner’s manual. Ford Motor
Company recommends that you retain all receipts covering maintenance
on your vehicle, but Ford cannot deny warranty coverage solely for the
lack of receipts or for your failure to ensure the performance of all
scheduled maintenance.

You are responsible for presenting your vehicle to a Ford Motor
Company dealer as soon as a problem exists. The warranty repairs
should be completed in a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed 30
days.

As the vehicle owner, you should also be aware that Ford Motor
Company may deny you warranty coverage if your vehicle or a part has
failed due to abuse, neglect, improper maintenance, or unapproved
modifications.

If you have any questions regarding your warranty rights and
responsibilities, or if you want to report what you believe to be violations
of the terms of this warranty, you may contact the Ford Customer
Relationship Center at 1-800-392-3673 (FORD) or the California Air
Resources Board at:

State of California Air Resources Board

Mobile Source Operations Division

P.O. Box 8001

El Monte, California 91731-2990

25

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 36 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 36 of 47



WHAT IS COVERED?

If the parts on the following list contains a defect that affects emissions,
they are covered by the Defects Warranties.
• Air Flow Sensor

• Air/Fuel Feedback Control
System and Sensors

• Air Induction System

• Catalytic Converters (including
Selective Catalytic Reduction
and Diesel Oxidation Catalysts)

• Cold Start Enrichment System
(diesel only)

• Controls for Deceleration
(diesel only)

• Diesel Exhaust Fluid System

• Diesel Particulate Filter

• Electronic Ignition System
(diesel only)

• Electronic Engine Control
Sensors and Switches

• Powertrain Control Module
(PCM)/Engine Control Module
(ECM)*

• Evaporative Emission Control
System

• Exhaust Gas Recirculation
(EGR) System

• Exhaust Manifold

• Exhaust Pipe (Manifold to
Catalyst)

• Fuel Filler Tube and Seal
(non-diesel only)

• Fuel Injection System

• Fuel Injector Supply Manifold

• Fuel Tank (non-diesel only)

• Fuel Tank Pressure Control
Valve

• Ignition Coil and/or Control
Module

• Intake Manifold

• Intercooler Assembly - Engine
Charger

• Malfunction Indicator Lamp
(MIL)/On-Board Diagnostic
(OBD) System

• PCV System and Oil Filler Cap

• Secondary Air Injection System

• Spark Control Components

• Spark Plugs and Ignition Wires

• Thermostat

• Throttle Body Assembly (MFI)

• Transmission Control Module
(TCM) and Solenoids

• Turbocharger Assembly

• Vacuum Distribution System

* Includes hardware and emissions related software changes only

26

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 37 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 37 of 47



C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

FO
R

20
17

M
O

D
E

L
V

E
H

IC
LE

S
(G

V
W

R
O

F
14

,0
00

LB
S

.O
R

LE
S

S
)

U
N

D
E

R
LO

N
G

TE
R

M
D

E
FE

C
TS

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
(C

ov
er

ag
e

fo
r

up
to

7
ye

ar
s/

70
,0

00
m

ile
s,

w
hi

ch
ev

er
fir

st
oc

cu
rs

)�

Pa
rt

N
am

e

1.5LFusion

1.5LEscape

2.0LFusion

2.0LEscape

2.3LExplorer

2.3Mustang

2.5LFusion

2.5LEscape

2.5LTransitConnect

2.7Fusion

2.7LF-150

3.2LTransit

3.5LExplorer

3.5LExpedition

3.5LF-150

3.5LTransit

3.7Mustang

3.7LExplorer

3.7LTransit

5.0Mustang

5.0LF-150

5.2Mustang

6.2LEconoline

6.2LSuperduty

6.7LSuperduty

6.8LEconoline

6.8LSuperduty

6.8LMotorhome&
StepvanChassis

AB
S

El
ec

tro
ni

c
C

on
tro

lM
od

ul
e

X
X

X
C

at
al

yt
ic

C
on

ve
rte

r
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
C

at
al

ys
tI

nl
et

Pi
pe

X
X

D
EF

Ta
nk

X
C

at
al

ys
ta

nd
Pa

rti
cu

la
te

Fi
lte

rA
ss

em
bl

y
X

�M
od

ul
e,

D
EF

Ta
nk

5g
al

/1
0g

al
As

se
m

bl
y�

X
C

am
Ti

m
in

g
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
En

gi
ne

Va
ria

bl
e

Ti
m

in
g

As
se

m
bl

y
X(

3)
En

gi
ne

Va
ria

bl
e

C
am

sh
af

tT
im

in
g

So
le

no
id

X(
3)

X
X

C
ra

nk
sh

af
tP

os
iti

on
Se

ns
or

(C
KP

)
X

Va
ria

bl
e

C
am

sh
af

tT
im

in
g

As
se

m
bl

y
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
�V

al
ve

Ro
ck

er
C

ov
er

As
se

m
bl

y
(R

H
,L

H
)�

X
X

X
PC

V
Va

lv
e

(P
ar

to
fR

oc
ke

rC
ov

er
As

se
m

bl
y)

X
X(

4)
X

X
X

Tu
rb

oc
ha

rg
er

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

X
C

ha
rg

e
Ai

rC
oo

le
r

X
X

C
H

T
Se

ns
or

X
Ex

ha
us

t
M

an
ifl

d
an

d
Tu

rb
o

to
U

p-
Pi

pe
G

as
ke

ts
/

Ex
ha

us
tM

an
ifo

ld
Ex

hu
as

tL
ef

tB
an

k
G

as
ke

t
X

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

C
on

tro
lM

od
ul

e
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

Tr
an

s
In

te
rn

al
M

LF
W

iri
ng

H
ar

ne
ss

X
Pr

es
su

re
Re

gu
la

to
rS

ol
en

oi
d

X
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
So

le
no

id
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fu
el

Ta
nk

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Au
xi

lia
ry

Fu
el

Ta
nk

Fi
lle

rK
it

X
X

Fu
el

D
el

iv
er

y
M

od
ul

e
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
Fu

el
Pu

m
p

to
Fu

el
Ra

il
Tu

be
X

X
Se

ns
or

to
Ra

il
Fu

el
Li

ne
X

Fu
el

Pu
m

p
As

se
m

bl
y

X
X

X
X

X
Tu

rb
oc

ha
rg

er
C

on
tro

lS
ol

en
oi

d
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

In
ta

ke
M

an
ifo

ld
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
Ex

ha
us

tM
an

ifo
ld

(R
ig

ht
-H

an
d)

X
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

27

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 38 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 38 of 47



Pa
rt

N
am

e

1.5LFusion

1.5LEscape

2.0LFusion

2.0LEscape

2.3LExplorer

2.3Mustang

2.5LFusion

2.5LEscape

2.5LTransitConnect

2.7Fusion

2.7LF-150

3.2LTransit

3.5LExplorer

3.5LExpedition

3.5LF-150

3.5LTransit

3.7Mustang

3.7LExplorer

3.7LTransit

5.0Mustang

5.0LF-150

5.2Mustang

6.2LEconoline

6.2LSuperduty

6.7LSuperduty

6.8LEconoline

6.8LSuperduty

6.8LMotorhome&
StepvanChassis

Ex
ha

us
tM

an
ifo

ld
(L

ef
t-H

an
d)

X
X

X
X

X
X(

3)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
Ex

ha
us

tM
an

ifo
ld

G
as

ke
t

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fl
at

/R
in

g
Ex

ha
us

tG
as

ke
t

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fu
el

Ta
nk

Se
nd

er
X

H
ig

h
Pr

es
su

re
Fu

el
In

je
ct

or
Pu

m
p

X
Fu

el
In

je
ct

or
M

an
ifo

ld
Re

tu
rn

Li
ne

X
X

Fu
el

Su
pp

ly
M

an
ifo

ld
As

se
m

bl
y

X(
3)

X
X

X
O

ut
le

tT
ub

e
X

EG
R

C
oo

le
rB

yp
as

s
C

on
tro

lS
ol

en
oi

d
X

X
X

X
X

Ex
ha

us
tA

da
pt

er
X

X
X

Fu
el

In
je

ct
or

X
X(

3)
X

Fu
el

In
je

ct
or

Fu
el

Su
pp

ly
M

an
ifo

ld
X

X
X

X
X

X
Ai

rI
nt

ak
e

Th
ro

ttl
e

Bo
dy

X
Fu

el
In

je
ct

or
W

iri
ng

H
ar

ne
ss

(3
)

X
In

je
ct

io
n

Pr
es

su
re

Se
ns

or
X

X
In

st
ru

m
en

tC
lu

st
er

(1
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Po
w

er
tra

in
C

on
tro

lW
iri

ng
H

ar
ne

ss
(2

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Se
ns

or
C

oo
la

nt
Te

m
p

X
Po

w
er

tra
in

C
on

tro
lM

od
ul

e
(P

C
M

)/
En

gi
ne

C
on

tro
l

M
od

ul
e

(E
C

M
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

W
iri

ng
H

ar
ne

ss
(2

)
X

M
ai

n
Bo

dy
W

iri
ng

H
ar

ne
ss

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

D
as

h
Pa

ne
l&

H
ea

dl
am

p
Ju

nc
tio

n
W

iri
ng

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
ai

n
W

iri
ng

As
se

m
bl

y
(2

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Re
ar

La
m

p
W

iri
ng

As
se

m
bl

y
(2

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
In

te
rio

rW
iri

ng
As

se
m

bl
y

(2
)

X
X

X
Fu

el
Se

nd
er

W
iri

ng
As

se
m

bl
y

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
ai

n
Ju

m
pe

rW
iri

ng
As

se
m

bl
y

(2
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

(1
)f

or
Se

rv
ic

e
En

gi
ne

So
on

/M
al

fu
nc

tio
n

In
di

ca
to

rL
am

p
(M

IL
)f

un
ct

io
na

lit
y

co
nc

er
ns

on
ly

(2
)f

or
M

IL
illu

m
in

at
io

n
on

ly
(3

)f
or

Ec
oB

oo
st

En
gi

ne
on

ly
(4

)f
or

no
n-

Ec
oB

oo
st

En
gi

ne
on

ly

28

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 39 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 39 of 47



Important Information about List of Parts

There may be additional coverage for these parts through the Bumper to
Bumper, Powertrain, or Diesel Engine limited warranties. In any case, the
warranty with the broadest coverage applies.

Also covered by this warranty are all emissions-related bulbs, hoses,
clamps, brackets, tubes, gaskets, seals, belts, connectors, non diesel fuel
lines, and wiring harnesses that are used with components on the list of
parts above.

Concerning parts that should be replaced on a certain maintenance
schedule: these parts remain under warranty until the first required
replacement time that is specified in your Owner’s Manual.

NOTE: If the diagnosis does not reveal a defect, the Defects Warranty
does not apply.

Your Ford Motor Company dealer maintains a complete list of covered
parts. For more details about the specific parts that are covered by the
Defects Warranty, contact your dealer.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED?

Ford Motor Company may deny you emissions warranty coverage if your
vehicle or a part does not contain a defect that affects emissions or has
failed because of abuse, neglect, improper maintenance, unapproved
modifications, or any items included in What Is Not Covered?, pages
12-15.

29

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 40 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 40 of 47



7. Additional information about your emissions warranty
coverage, under Federal and California requirements

HOW DO I GET WARRANTY SERVICE?

To get service under your emissions warranties, take your vehicle to any
Ford Motor Company dealer as soon as possible after illumination of the
Malfunction Indicator Light or it has failed an EPA-approved test or a
California Smog Check inspection. Be sure to show the dealer the
document that says your vehicle has failed the test.
Your dealer will determine whether the repair is covered by the warranty.
If the dealer has a question about Emissions Performance Warranty
coverage, it will forward the question to Ford Motor Company, which
must make a final decision within 30 days after you bring your vehicle in
for repair. (The decision will be made within a shorter time if state, local,
or federal law requires you to have the vehicle repaired more quickly in
order to avoid additional penalties.) The deadline for a determination
about Emissions Performance Warranty Coverage does not need to be
met if you request a delay, agree to a delay in writing, or if the delay is
caused by an event for which neither Ford nor your dealer is
responsible. If a question about Emissions Performance Warranty
coverage is referred to Ford Motor Company, you will be notified by Ford
Motor Company in writing if your claim for warranty coverage is denied.
The notice will explain the basis for denying your claim. If you fail to
receive this notice within a timely manner, as determined above, Ford
will perform the warranty repair for you free of charge.

HOW DO I HANDLE EMERGENCY REPAIRS?
If your vehicle needs an emergency warrantable repair and a Ford Motor
Company dealer is not available, or if a Ford Motor Company dealer
cannot perform warrantable repair(s) within 30 days of you bringing
your vehicle to the dealer, repairs may be performed at any service
establishment or by you using Ford equivalent replacement parts.
Ford will reimburse you for the cost of these warranty repairs including
diagnosis, if you take the part(s) that are replaced and the repair
receipt(s) to a Ford Motor Company dealer. The reimbursement shall not
exceed Ford’s suggested retail price for the warranted parts that are
replaced and labor charges based on Ford’s recommended time allowance
for the warranty repair and the geographically appropriate hourly rate.

30

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 41 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 41 of 47



WHAT REPLACEMENT PARTS SHOULD I USE?

Ford Motor Company recommends that you use genuine Ford
replacement parts. However, when you are having non-warranty work
done on your vehicle, you may choose to use non-Ford parts. If you
decide to use non-Ford parts, be sure they are equivalent to Ford parts
in performance, quality, and durability. If you use replacement parts that
are not equivalent to Ford parts, your vehicle’s emissions control systems
may not work as effectively, and you may jeopardize your emissions
warranty coverage.

For vehicles within the warranty period, Ford will repair at no cost to
the owner, under the Federal Emissions Warranty, covered emission
failures caused by properly installed Ford parts or non-Ford parts that
have been certified by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).
Ford is not responsible for the cost of repairing any emission failures
caused by non-Ford parts that have not been certified by the EPA.

The maintenance, replacement, or repair of emissions control

devices or systems can be performed by any automotive repair

establishment or individual using Ford replacement parts or EPA

certified parts without voiding your federal warranty coverage

for future repairs during the warranty period.

PROPER MAINTENANCE PRESERVES YOUR WARRANTY

If you do not maintain your vehicle properly, Ford may have the right to
deny you warranty coverage.

To have repairs made under this warranty, you may have to show that
you have followed Ford’s instructions on properly maintaining and using
your vehicle. You will find these instructions in your Owner’s Manual.
Be sure to save your service receipts and to keep accurate records of all
maintenance work.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE

If you are not satisfied with the handling of a warranty matter, see
Customer Assistance, on the inside front cover, and Better Business

Bureau (BBB) AUTO LINE program, page 34.

31

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 42 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 42 of 47



8. Noise emissions warranty

NOISE EMISSIONS WARRANTY FOR CERTAIN LIGHT TRUCKS

Ford Motor Company warrants to the first person who purchases this
vehicle for purposes other than resale and to each subsequent purchaser
that this vehicle as manufactured by Ford, was designed, built and
equipped to conform at the time it left Ford’s control with all applicable
U.S. EPA Noise Control Regulations.

This warranty covers this vehicle as designed, built and equipped by
Ford Motor Company, and is not limited to any particular part,
component or system of the vehicle as manufactured by Ford. Defects in
design, assembly or in any part, component or system of the vehicle as
manufactured by Ford, which, at the time it left Ford’s control, caused
noise emissions to exceed Federal standards, are covered by this
warranty for the life of the vehicle.

THE NOISE EMISSIONS WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS DO NOT APPLY TO:

• loss of time, inconvenience, loss of use of the vehicle, commercial loss
or, other consequential damages.

• any vehicle which is not covered by the U.S. EPA Medium and Heavy
Trucks Noise Emission Standards (40 C.F.R. Part 205, Subpart B).
Among the non-covered vehicles are those lacking a partially or fully
enclosed operator’s compartment, such as a basic stripped chassis,
those having a Gross Vehicle Weight Rating of 10,000 pounds or less,
and those sold outside the United States and its territories. To the
extent permitted by law, THIS WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY INSTEAD
of any express or implied warranty, condition, or guarantee,
agreement, or representation, by any person with respect to
conformity of this vehicle with the U.S. EPA Noise Control
Regulations, including ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS.

32

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 43 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 43 of 47



9. Ford Protect Extended Service Plan

MORE PROTECTION FOR YOUR VEHICLE

You can get more protection for your new car or light truck by
purchasing a Ford Protect Extended Service Plan (Ford Protect ESP).
Ford Protect ESP service contracts are backed by Ford Motor Company
or subsidiaries of Ford Motor Company (examples are but not limited to:
Ford Motor Service Company or the American Road Insurance
Company). Ford Protect plans provide up to 8 years and 150,000 miles
of coverage.

They provide:

• benefits during the warranty period, depending on the plan you
purchase can be: reimbursement for a rental vehicle, protecting
against tire and wheel road hazard damage, coverage for certain
maintenance and wear items, lost key replacement, other plans are
available;

• protection against covered repair costs and continuing Roadside
Service Assistance benefits after your Bumper to Bumper Warranty
expires.

You may purchase Ford Protect ESP from any Ford Motor Company
dealer or see our website at Ford-ESP.com. There are several Ford
Protect ESP plans available in various time, distance and deductible
combinations. Each plan is tailored to fit your own driving and vehicle
ownership needs, including reimbursement for towing and rental.

When you purchase Ford Protect ESP, you receive peace-of-mind
protection throughout the United States, Canada and Mexico, provided
by a network of more than 4,600 Ford Motor Company dealers.

NOTE: Repairs performed outside the United States, Canada, Mexico,
Guam or Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, American Samoa, and District of
Columbia are not eligible for Ford Protect ESP coverage.

This information is subject to change. Ask your dealer for complete
details about Ford Protect ESP coverage.

33

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 44 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 44 of 47



10. The Better Business Bureau (BBB)
AUTO LINE Program (U.S. Only)

Your satisfaction is important to Ford Motor Company and to your dealer.
If a warranty concern has not been resolved using the three-step
procedure outlined on the first page of the Customer Assistance section,
you may be eligible to participate in the BBB AUTO LINE program.

The BBB AUTO LINE program consists of two parts — mediation and
arbitration. During mediation, a representative of the BBB will contact
both you and Ford Motor Company to explore options for settlement of
the claim. If an agreement is not reached during mediation and your
claim is eligible, you may participate in the arbitration process. An
arbitration hearing will be scheduled so that you can present your case
in an informal setting before an impartial person. The arbitrator will
consider the testimony provided and make a decision after the hearing.

You are not bound by the decision, but should you choose to accept the
BBB AUTO LINE decision, Ford must abide by the accepted decision as
well. Disputes submitted to the BBB AUTO LINE program are usually
decided within forty days after you file your claim with the BBB.

BBB AUTO LINE Application: Using the information provided below,
please call or write to request a program application. You will be asked
for your name and address, general information about your new vehicle,
information about your warranty concerns, and any steps you have
already taken to try to resolve them. A Customer Claim Form will be
mailed that will need to be completed, signed, and returned to the BBB
along with proof of ownership. Upon request, the BBB will review the
claim for eligibilty under Program Summary Guidelines.

You can get more information by callng BBB AUTO LINE at

1-800-955-5100, or writing to:

BBB AUTO LINE

3033 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 600

Arlington, Virginia 22201

BBB AUTO LINE applications can also be requested by calling the Ford
Motor Company Customer Relationship Center at 1-800-392-3673.

Note: Ford Motor Company reserves the right to change eligibility
limitations, modify procedures, or to discontinue this process at any time
without notice and without obligation.

34

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 45 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 45 of 47



11. State warranty enforcement laws

These state laws - sometimes called lemon laws - allow owners to receive
a replacement vehicle or a refund of the purchase price, under certain
circumstances. The laws vary from state to state.

To the extent your state law allows, Ford Motor Company requires that
you first send us a written notification of any defects or non-conformities
that you have experienced with your vehicle. (This will give us the
opportunity to make any needed repairs before you pursue the remedies
provided by your state’s law.)

In all other states where not specifically required by state law, Ford
Motor Company requests that you give us the written notice. Send your
written notification to:

Ford Motor Company

Customer Relationship Center

P.O. Box 6248

Dearborn, MI 48126

35

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 46 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 46 of 47



12. Important information about ambulance
conversions

Ford vehicles are suitable for producing ambulances only if equipped
with the Ford Ambulance Prep Package. In addition, Ford urges
ambulance manufacturers to follow the recommendations of the Ford

Incomplete Vehicle Manual and the Ford Truck Body Builders

Layout Book (and pertinent supplements).

Using a Ford vehicle without the Ford Ambulance Prep Package

to produce an ambulance could result in elevated underbody

temperatures, fuel overpressurization, and the risk of fuel

expulsion and fires. Such use also voids the Ford Bumper to

Bumper Warranty and may void the Emissions Warranties.

You may determine whether the vehicle is equipped with the Ford

Ambulance Prep Package by inspecting the information plate on the
driver’s rear door pillar.

You may determine whether the ambulance manufacturer has followed
Ford’s recommendations by contacting the ambulance manufacturer of
your vehicle.

36

ATTACHMENT 2

C1696 Landmark Ford Lincoln Page 47 of 47

AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 47 of 47



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 7/18/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Paschall/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-1674 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH WILLAMALANE 

PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT (WPRD) FOR CONSTRUCTION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF THE MILL RACE PATH. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion: 
 
AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH WILLAMALANE 
PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT (WPRD) FOR CONSTRUCTION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF THE MILL RACE PATH. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Willamalane Park and Recreation Department (WPRD) plans to construct a multi-
use path that crosses several City-owned parcels, requiring easements. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Intergovernmental Agreement #1697 
Exhibit A:  Map showing all affected properties 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Willamalane Park and Recreation District (WPRD) plans to construct a multi-use 
path from downtown Springfield to Clearwater Park during the summer of 2016.  
The path is identified in the 2012 WPRD Comprehensive Plan.  The path corridor 
parallels the Springfield Mill Race and crosses several city owned parcels. 

This IGA allows for construction and maintenance of the path and will be followed 
by a formal easement agreement once the final alignment of the path is complete. 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Manager to enter into the IGA 
with Willamalane allowing the construction and maintenance of the Mill Race Path. 
 

 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (MILL RACE PATH) – PAGE 1 OF 4 (422464) 

 
 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  
FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE MILL RACE PATH 

 
BETWEEN:  CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,     

 (“City”) 
 
AND:  WILLAMALANE PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT  

 (“WPRD”) 
 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE:   July ___, 2016 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. ORS 190.010 provides that units of local government may enter into agreements for the 
performance of any and all functions and activities that any party to the agreement, its officers, 
or agents have authority to perform. 
 
B. City is the owner of that certain real property (the “Property”) referred to herein as Map 
and Tax Lot No.s: 17-03-35-00-00307, 18-03-01-00-00700, 18-03-01-00-00400, 18-03-01-00-
00200, 18-02-06-00-01009, 18-02-06-00-01008, and 18-02-06-00-01606, all located in Lane 
County, Oregon, and as further depicted in Exhibit A, attached hereto and hereby incorporated 
herein. 
 
C. WPRD intends to construct a public multi-purpose path (the “Mill Race Path”) for 
pedestrian, bicycle, and recreational use, a portion of which will cross the Property.   
 
D. WPRD desires to obtain temporary construction access over a portion of the Property for 
the purposes of constructing the Mill Race Path.  City is willing to grant temporary construction 
access to WPRD on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 
 
E. Following completion of construction, WPRD desires to obtain a non-exclusive 
permanent easement over a portion of the Property for the purposes of accessing, operating, 
maintaining, repairing and re-constructing the Mill Race Path.  City is willing to grant a non-
exclusive permanent easement to WPRD on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration for the foregoing and the mutual covenants contained 
herein, the parties agree as follows: 

CONTRACT #1697

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 5



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (MILL RACE PATH) – PAGE 2 OF 4 (422464) 

1. Construction Access.  Subject to the terms set forth in this Agreement, City authorizes 
WPRD, its employees, contractors, and agents to access portions of the Property, 
identified in Exhibit A and further described below, for purposes of access and 
construction of the Mill Race Path. 

 
a. Mill Race Path Access.  This Path Access shall be in the approximate location of 

the Mill Race Path alignment shown on Exhibit A and shall be of sufficient width 
for construction of the Mill Race Path. 
 

b. Duration.  The access granted herein for purposes of Mill Race Path construction 
is temporary and shall be void upon the recording of the Permanent Easement. 

 
2. Legal Description for Mill Race Path.  Following completion of construction of the 

Mill Race Path, WPRD shall, at its own expense, obtain a legal description for the 
segment of the Mill Race Path that crosses the Property. 
 

3. Permanent Easement.  Following completion of construction of the Mill Race Path and 
once WPRD has obtained a legal description, as set forth in Paragraph 2, City agrees to 
grant and convey to WPRD a perpetual, non-exclusive easement (the “Permanent 
Easement”) for accessing, using, operating, maintaining, repairing and re-constructing the 
Mill Race Path. 

 
4. Indemnification.  WPRD agrees to indemnify, reimburse, provide contribution and hold 

City harmless and defend City for, from and against any and all claims, costs, expenses 
(including attorney fees), losses, damages, fines, charges, actions, or other liabilities of 
any description, arising out of or in any way connected with WPRD’s construction of the 
Mill Race Path.  

 
5. Non-Waiver.  WPRD is entitled to all protections under Oregon law, statutes and 

Constitution including, but not limited to, the Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260-
30.300) and the Recreational Immunity Act (ORS 105.668-105.699).  Nothing herein 
shall be construed as any waiver of either party’s rights and protections under the Oregon 
Tort Claims Act or the Recreational Immunity Act. 
 

6. Modifications.  Any modifications to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by 
both parties. 
 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 5



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (MILL RACE PATH) – PAGE 3 OF 4 (422464) 

7. Administration.  Each party designates the following person as its representative for 
purposes of administering this Agreement.  Either party may change its designated 
representative by giving notice to the other as provided in Paragraph 10. 
 
For CITY:     For WPRD: 
Jeff Paschall     Vincent Martorello  
City Engineer     Planning and Development Manager 
City of Springfield    Willamalane Park and Recreation District 
225 5th St.     250 S. 32nd St. 
Springfield, OR 97477   Springfield, OR 97477 
541-726-1674     541-736-4015 
jpaschall@springfield-or.gov   vincentm@willamalane.org 

 
8. Assignment.  Neither party shall assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, or any right 

or obligation hereunder, without the other party’s written approval. 
 

9. Compliance with Laws and Regulations.  Each party shall comply with all applicable 
federal, state, and local laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations at all times.  
 

10. Land Use.  Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as waiving any requirements of 
state law or regulations of the Springfield Development Code and Springfield Municipal 
Code that may be applicable to the use and development of the Mill Race Path.  Nothing 
herein shall be construed as the City providing or agreeing to provide approval of any 
land use, building, or other development application submitted by WPRD. 
 

11. Notices.  Any notices permitted or required by this Agreement shall be deemed given 
when personally delivered or upon deposit in the United States mail, postage fully 
prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, addressed to the representative designated in 
Paragraph 7.  Either party may change its address by notice given to the other in 
accordance with this paragraph.  
 

12. Integration.  This Agreement embodies the entire agreement of the parties.  There are no 
promises, terms, conditions or obligations other than those contained herein.  This 
Agreement shall supersede all prior communications, representations, agreements, either 
oral or written, between the parties. 
 

13. Interpretation.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Oregon.    

[Signatures on following page] 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 5



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (MILL RACE PATH) – PAGE 4 OF 4 (422464) 

CITY:       WPRD: 
 
City of Springfield  Willamalane Park and Recreation  
  District, a political subdivision of the State 
  of Oregon 
 
 
 
 ______________________________  ____________________________ 
Gino Grimaldi,  Robert W. Keefer 
City Manager  Superintendent 
 
Date: _________________________  Date: _______________________ 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 5



LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LWILW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LWILWI
LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI
LWI

LWILWI

LW
I

LW
I

LWILWI

LWI

LWI

LWI
LWI LWI

LWI
LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI
LWI

LWI

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LWI

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LWI

LWI

LWI
LWI

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LWILWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI
LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWILW
I

LWI

LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI
LWI

LWI
LWILWI

LWILWI
LWI

LWI
LWI

LWI LWI
LWI

LWI

LW
I

LWI
LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LWI

LW
I

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI

LWI LWI
LWI

LWI
LWI

LWI LWI LWI LWI LWI
LWI LWI

LWI LWI

LWI
LWILWILWI

LWILWI
LWILWI

LWILWI
LWI

LW
I

LW
I

LWILWI

WG
WG

WG

W
G

W
G

WG
WG WG

W
G

WG
WG

WG
WG WG

WG
WG

W
G

W
G WG WG WG

WG
WG

WG WG WG WG
WG

W
G

W
G

W
G

W
G

WG
WG

WG

RIP

R
IP

RIP

RIP

R
IP

R
IP

RIP

RI
P

RIP

RIP

RIP RIP
RIP

RIP

RIP

RI
P

RIP

RIP

RI
P

RIPRIP

RIP

RIP RIP RIP RIP RIP RIP RIP RIP RIP
RIP

RIP RIP RI
P

RIP

RIP
RIP RIP

RIP
RIP

RIP

RIP

RIP
RIP RIP RIP

RIP

RIP

R
IP

RIP

RIP

RIP

RIP RIP

RIP

RIP

RIP R
IP

RIP

RIP

RIP

RIP
RIP

RIP

RIP

RIP

~
~

~

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~

~
~ ~ ~ ~

~
~

~
~

~ ~ ~
~

~

~

~ ~ ~

~ ~

~
~

~

~ ~ ~

~
~

~
~

~

~
~

~
~ ~

~
~

~

~
~

~

~~
~

~

~
~~

~
~

~

~
~

~
~

~ ~

LEGEND

TAX LOT BOUNDARIES

ORDINARY HIGH WATER

WETLAND DELINEATION BOUNDARY

RIP RIP 50' RIPARIAN SETBACK

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
(ZONE AE)

500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
(ZONE X)

CITY LIMITS

URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY

WILLAMETTE GREENWAY BOUNDARYWG WG

TOP OF BANK

1 YEAR TIME OF CONCENTRATION (TOC)

2 YEAR TIME OF CONCENTRATION

5 YEAR TIME OF CONCENTRATION

10 YEAR TIME OF CONCENTRATION

20 YEAR TIME OF CONCENTRATION

99 YEAR TIME OF CONCENTRATION

DRINKING WATER PROTECTION TIME OF TRAVEL ZONES

FEMA FLOOD HAZARD AREAS

MILL RACE PATH ALIGNMENT

TAX LOT NUMBER

LWI LOCAL WETLAND DELINEATION

0' 10' 20' 40'

SHEET #

Drawn By:

Checked:

Project #:

Date:

SHEET TITLE

Rev. #: Date:

04/11/16

M
IL

L 
R

A
C

E 
PA

T
H

Z
:\W

ill
am

al
an

e 
M

ill
 R

ac
e 

Pa
th

 1
52

6G
\C

A
D

\0
-G

en
er

al
\W

PR
D

 M
R

 V
ic

in
ity

-M
ap

.d
w

g
N

IC
K

 M
ER

C
A

D
O

   
   

  1
3 

A
pr

il 
20

16

W
IL

LA
M

A
LA

N
E 

PA
RK

 A
N

D
 R

EC
RE

A
TI

O
N

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
25

0 
S.

 3
2n

d 
Sr

ee
t, 

Sp
rin

gf
ie

ld
, O

R 
97

47
8

Designed:

CONSU
LTANTS

LOGO

STAMP

SHEET TITLE

1526 G

KMc/JL/LG

KMc/VS

KMc/JL

SCALE

NOT FO
R

CONSTRUCTIO
N

Nov. 18, 2015

LAND USE REVIEW:
Final Site Plan Submittal
Not For Construction

Apr. 11, 2016

100% CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

1

VICINITY MAP
G001

N
O

RT
H

VICINITY MAP

S 
32

N
D

 S
T

S 
32

N
D

 P
LS 

28
T

H
 S

TS F ST

S M ST

S A ST

126

MILL

M
ILL

BOOTH-KELLY RD

BOOTH-KELLY RD

JASPER RD

K
IN

T
Z

EL
Y

 A
V

E

UNION PACIFIC RAIL ROAD

JASPER

SLOUGH

0'     150'    300'           600'

WILLAMETTE RIVER

RACE

RACE

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

LANE COUNTY

2 YR TOC

1 YR TOC

20 YR TOC

99 YR TOC

5 YR TOC
10 YR TOC

20 YR TOC

99 YR TOC

TRAIL HEAD

TL 307

TL 300

TL 700

TL 1000

TL 1001

TL 3900

TL 3600

TL 1300

TL 1600

TL 300

MIDDLE FORK

LANE COUNTY JURISDICTION

SPRINGFIELD JURISDICTION

TL 400

TL 200

TL 4000
TL
1009

TL 1008

TL 1100

TL 3500

TL 1700

TL 1606

PARCEL SUMMARY

S 
14

T
H

 S
T

S B ST

Map Tax Lot Base Zoning Designation Plan Designation Acres Owner

17-03-35-00 307

Heavy Industrial (HI)

Public Land & Open Space (PLO)
Booth-Kelly Mixed Use (BKMU)*

Heavy Industrial (Z)

Parks & Open Space (P)
Light Medium Industrial/Mixed Use (W)

116.8 City of Springfield

18-03-01-00 700
Heavy Industrial (HI)

Public Land & Open Space (PLO)

Heavy Industrial (Z)

Parks & Open Space (P)
1.24 City of Springfield

18-03-01-00 400 Public Land & Open Space (PLO) Parks & Open Space (P) 3.1 City of Springfield

18-03-01-00 200 Heavy Industrial (HI)
Heavy Industrial (Z)

Parks & Open Space (P)

Agriculture (A)
2.1 City of Springfield

18-02-06-00 1100 Low Density Residential (LDR)

Commercial (C)

High Density Residential (H)
Light Medium Industrial (I)

Low Density Residential (L)

8.72 City of Springfield

18-02-06-00 1000 Low Density Residential (LDR)
High Density Residential (H)

Parks & Open Space (P)

Heavy Industrial (Z)
9.19 Springfield School District

18-02-06-00 1001 Low Density Residential (LDR)

Low Density Residential (LDR)

Medium Density Residential (MDR)
Parks & Open Space (P)

21.94 Springfield School District

18-02-06-00 1009 Low Density Residential (LDR)
Medium Density Residential (MDR)

Parks & Open Space (P)
0.84 City of Springfield

18-02-06-00 1008 Low Density Residential (LDR)
Medium Density Residential (MDR)

Parks & Open Space (P)
1.21 City of Springfield

18-02-06-24 4000 Low Density Residential (LDR) Low Density Residential (LDR) 0.97 Willamalane Park & Recreation District

18-02-06-24 3900 Low Density Residential (LDR) Low Density Residential (LDR) 5.84 Willamalane Park & Recreation District

18-02-06-24 3600 Low Density Residential (LDR) Low Density Residential (LDR) 3.85 Willamalane Park & Recreation District

18-02-06-24 3500 Low Density Residential (LDR) Low Density Residential (LDR) 0.7 Willamalane Park & Recreation District

Map Tax Lot Base Zoning Designation Plan Designation Acres Owner

18-02-06-00 1700 Exclusive Farm Use (E-25)
Agricultural (A-RCP)

Parks (P)
15.91 Sanfilippo, Seth & Christina

18-02-06-00 1606 Exclusive Farm Use (E-25)
Agricultural (A-RCP)

Parks (P)
5.29 City of Springfield

18-02-06-00 1600 Exclusive Farm Use (E-25)
Agricultural (A-RCP)

Parks (P)
76

City of Springfield/

Springfield Utility Board

18-02-06-00 1300 Exclusive Farm Use (E-25)
Agricultural (A-RCP)

Parks (P)
39.12

Willamalane Park & Recreation District/

City of Springfield/

Springfield Utility Board

NOTES:
1. Project corridor located outside the BKMU District.
2. Tax lots 3500, 3600, 3701, 3900, 4000 are proposed for annexation into Springfield city limits.

MIDDLE
FORK PATH

Exhibit A

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 5


	2016-07-18 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1 Springfield Economic Look - Regional Competitiveness and Industry Assessment and Economic Strategy 
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B


	Item 2 Downtown District Design Standards (File No. TYP414-0001) 
	ATT2 - Maps

	REGULAR MEETING
	SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT
	Item 1 Mayor's Recognition
	1a. World Breastfeeding Week Proclamation 

	Item 2 Other
	2a. Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of Achievement Presentation 

	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1 Claims
	1a. June 2016, Disbursements for Approval 
	ATT1 - June 2016 Disbursements for Approval 


	Item 2 Council Minutes 
	2a. June 6, 2016 - Work Session 
	2b. June 6, 2016 - Regular Meeting 
	2c. June 13, 2016 -  Special Regular Meeting 
	2d. June 20, 2016 - Regular Meeting 

	Item 3 Resolutions
	3a. Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Award Competitive Bids, Requests for Proposals, Other Personal Services Contracts Exempt from Bidding Requirements under the City Purchasing Regulations, and to Approve Amendments to Public Contracts during the City Council Recess 
	ATT1 - Project/Contract Summary
	ATT2 - Resolution


	Item 4 Ordinances
	4a. Repeal Springfield Municipal Code Sections 2.900 through 2.995 
	ATT1 - Proposed Ordinance


	Item 5 Other Routine Matters
	5a.  Brand Name Specification Exemption Request 
	ATT1 - Brand Name Specification Exemption Request Form

	5b. Bid Award for Project P11004, Springfield Wellness Center 
	ATT1 - Bid Summary

	5c. Request by Layton Construction Company and their Sub-Contractors to Work on Hospital Expansion Construction outside the hours of 7 am and 6 pm 
	ATT1 - Special Noise Permit Application from Layton Construction Company
	ATT2 - Work Area Plan

	5d. Request by Goebel Engineering & Surveying and their Sub-Contractors to Perform Construction Related Activites outside the hours of 7 am and 6 pm. 
	ATT1 - Special Noise Permit Application from Goebel Engineering & Survey
	ATT2 - Work Area Plan

	5e. Public Right of Way Use Agreement to Allow Private Developer JM Hotel, LLC to Construct, Operate, and Maintain One Monument Sign and Associated Landscaping 
	ATT1 -  Public Right of Way Use Agreement Contract #1700
	ATT2 -  Photographic Depiction of Approximate Sign Location

	5f. Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Willamalane Park and Recreation District (WPRD) for Construction and Maintenance of the Mill Race Path 
	ATT1 - Intergovernmental Agreement #1697
	Exhibit A


	5g. Purchase of Police Vehicles for Fiscal Year 2017 
	5h. Amendment 1 to the Utility Services Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Springfield Utility Board (SUB) for the Glenwood Refinement Plan Area 
	ATT1 - Amendment 1
	ATT2 - Intergovernmental Agreement with SUB for Utility Services within the Glenwood Refinement Plan

	5i. Animal Shelter Contract with Greenhill 
	ATT1 - Greenhill Humane Society Contract
	ATT2 - Sole Source Justification

	5j. Republic Parking Northwest Contract Amendment Extending Enforcement Services through FY18 
	ATT1 - C1443 Amendment and Original Contract

	5k. Municipal Court Appointed Attorney Services Contract Renewal 
	ATT1 - Second Amendment to the McKenzie Defense Consortium, LLC Contract

	5l. Council Operating Policies and Procedures Amendments 
	ATT1 - Council Operating Policies and Procedures with Proposed Amendments
	ATT2 - Springfield Charter Page 8, Section 12

	5m. Liquor License Application for a New Outlet JGB Enterprises LLC, DBA: The Man Cave.
	ATT1 - OLCC Liquor License Application


	ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR
	PUBLIC HEARINGS�
	Item 1 Public Hearing on 2016 Justice Assistant Grant 
	ATT1 - 2016 Justice Assistant Grant Program Narrative

	CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS
	Item 1 Petition from Main Street Businesses Regarding Main Street Transit Study 
	ORDINANCES
	Item 1 Amend Springfield Municipal Code 2.340 
	ATT1 - Proposed Ordinance

	BUSINESS FROM CITY MANAGER
	Item 1  Resolution for a Ballot Title to Increase the Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax by 3 cents Per Gallon 
	ATT1 - Resolution w/Ballot Title as Exhibit A

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY
	Item 1 Proposed Changes to Springfield Municipal Code 7.330 and 7.332  
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memo
	ATT2 - Proposed Ordinance amending SMC 7.330 and SMC 7.332

	Item 2 Recreational Marijuana Local Option Tax 
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 -  Ordinance Imposing a 3% Tax on Recreational Marijuana
	ATT3 -  Version 1:  Resolution Referring Local Option Tax to Electors
	ATT3 - Version 2: Resolution Referring Local Option Tax to Electors
	ATT3 - Version 3: Resolution Referring Local Option Tax to Electors

	BUSINESS FROM CITY MANAGER
	Item 1 Resolution to Ratify an Amendment to the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan 
	ATT1 - Proposed resolution ratifying the amendment to the Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan including Exhibit A depicting specific riverfront parcels




